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1,507 1,574
1,706 1,536
3,213 3,110
(1,323) (1,347)
(56) Y))
1,834 1,586
(523) (473)
™ M
1,304 1,106
1,304 1,106
1 89.4 88.4

74.0 73.8
102.9 110.4

41.18 43.31

2016 198 18 1,304
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1,627 1,606
479 482
2,106 2,088
1 (903) (889)
72 (54)
1,275 1,145
(359) (320)
916 825
(14) 2
902 827
53.7 54.9
71.1 71.7
81.3 82.1
7.7 7.1
1.6 2.0
42.88 42.58

3 2017
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2016 33 2015
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72
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VaR
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16.0 4.6 8.5  14.0 4.6 8.8
9.4 0.6 3.1 12.2 1.4 5.1
0.4 0.0 0.1 2.9 0.1 0.3
14.1 3.3 6.6 4.5 1.4 2.7
5.1 3.5 4.2 6.0 2.6 3.6

(8.6) (8.0)
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2017

2016

31,133 31,817
(15,415) (16,721)
27 43
5,064 5,050
(7,966) (8,106)
(3,388) (3,373)
2,239 1,893
24 30

433 348
(1,861) (1,642)
(164) (96)
10,126 9,243
(5,054) 6,755
(26,815) (38,082)
2,653 (896)
219 (253)
308 (209)
(5,042) (5,107)
200 (476)
(681) (4,488)
23,062 38,771
3,859 (73)
(15) 312
2,820 5,497
25,717 18,779
(27,028) (24,724)
(766) (707)
(264) (521)

65 32

(52) -

630 -

- (104)
(1,698) (7,245)
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4,437 3,596
(2,188) (1,444)
3,249 5,213
- 3,510
11 2
an (24)
@n @n
RSP (68) (62)
7 (©)
(4,839) (5,402)
(13) (18)
2006 - (763)
552 4,573
1,674 2,825
(292) (580)
17,015 14,770
18,397 17,015
2,677
15,709
11,809
1,306
11,267 3,807
3,932 3,549 676
5,547 2017
6,938 630
2,304
4,021 2017
2016 3,510 2017
1,964 2016 763

2006 2016 2017 563

106/538



1,251
2017 30
2015 12
23
2026

24,510
2021

30
2016 1,310
2016
275
6,000
2,650
2015 10

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

oOoOooodn
2017 30
2017 30
1.6 2016 1.6
40 2016 40
95 2016 102
2030
2024 24 32
6,000
T2 28 2030
2034
150
1,000
2,110

107/538



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

108/538



EDINETOOOO

O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

oOoOooodn

(€D)
(2017 30 )
1 3,394,364,279
(2017 30 )
3,394,364,279
1
A 37
CPS
/
1,189 (180 2020 31 2018 31
CPS +3.25 ()
X (1_
)
CPS
CPS CPS

CPS
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(©))
( )
26,354,544
2012 30 (2.137.915) 3,080,192,894
531,320
(48,493)
21,372,496
172,801
(15,771)
5,319,225
161,969
( 14,783)
10
123,923 2,163,694
(11,310) 2012 10 2013 30
28,855,415
27,020,619
2013 30 (2,466, 129) 3,109,048,309
624,520
(59,799)
30,782,829
49,284 10
(4,719) 3,368,960
34,151,789
751,803 e
¢ 71,987 2013 10 2014 30
26,942,620
2014 30 (2'579.812) 3,109,048,309
1,411,619
(118,434)
43,999,852
1,000,000
(83,900) 30,859,625
15,549 10
(1,305) 2,084,582
2,084,582
( 83’283) 2014 10 2015 30
’ 74,859,477
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29,280,397
2015 30 o e s 3,183,907,786
725,839
(55.752)
23,260,663
3,510,449
(269.641) 138,998,404
2.116 10
(163) 781,962
781,962
49,375
( 3.793) 2015 10 2016 30
162,259,067
33,469,426
2016 30 (3590 80 3,346,166, 853
1,451,787
(128.315)
48,197,426
10,575 10
(935) 1,383,928
1,383,928
43,018
( 3.802) 2016 10 2017 30
48.197,426
34,888,770
2017 30 3 o0s. 0a) 3,394,364,279
)
32
2017 30 1,141,560
393,536
2017 30 6,386,846
2017 30 2017 30
256,840 26.36
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2017 30
2017 2017
ESP 862,912 30.97
RSP 2,123,635 32.08
WPP 2 52,745 31.55
WPP 142,093 31.03
LTI 2 326,178 33.52
RSP 3 4 275,014 33.59
5 (1,200,067) 32.62
B 2,582,510
1 RSP
2 wpp 23.98 LTI 28.54
3
4 RSP
5 6,321 31.35
6 0.7
@
(2017 30 )
)
(@)
465,608 958,076,207 28.23
12,801 178,147,415 5.24
155,161 2,258,140,657 66.53
633,570 3,394,364,279 100.00
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©) CPS
(2017 30 )
HSBC
(HSBC Custody Nominees (Australia) 810,846,512 23.89
Limited)
JP
407,832,810 12.01
(JP Morgan Nominees Australia Limited)
179,674,881 5.29
(Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited)
(National Nominees Limited) 142,655,511 4.20
BNP
81,807,496 2.41
(BNP Paribas Nominees Pty Ltd)
BNP
46,620,027 1.37
(BNP Paribas Noms Pty Ltd)
38,422,823 1.13
(Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited)
HSBC
(HSBC Custody Nominees (Australia) 22,469,356 0.66
Limited)
(Australian Foundation Investment Company 15,545,000 0.46
Limited)
AMP
(AWP Life Limited) 13,210,714 0.39
1,759,085,130 51.81
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CPS
(2017 30 )
HSBC
(HSBC Custody Nominees (Australia) 517,383 4.35
Limited)
(National Nominees Limited) 241,288 2.03
(Navigator Australia Limited) 209,245 L.76
100F
186,797 1.57
(100F Investment Management Limited)
181,136 1.52
(Nulis Nominees (Australia) Limited)
JP
143,557 1.21
(JP Morgan Nominees Australia Limited)
140,833 1.18
(Australian Executor Trustees Limited)
112,403 0.95
(Netwealth Investments Limited)
BT
(BT Portfolio Services Limited) 100,000 0.84
(Dimbulu Pty Ltd) 70,000 0.59
1,902,642 16.00

@®d)(

115/538



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

€)) 30
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
35.39 33.74 40.07 35.99 34.79
(3,128) (2,592) (3,362) (3,446) (3,175)
28.92 27.57 29.10 30.00 24.23
(2,556) (2,118) (2,441) (2,873) (2,211)
()
@) 2017
2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017
35.28 35.30 31.37 32.76 32.85 32.28
(2,934) (2,919) (2,703) (2,893) (2,867) (2,853)
33.81 29.88 29.40 30.30 30.91 30.66
(2,811) (2,471) (2,533) (2,676) (2,697) (2,710)
)
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21 12
(Lindsay
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CEO
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Jawun
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M&A
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CEO
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2007
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1963 2015 8,869 2018 12
10
(Craig Dunn)

2016
1SO  TC307 ASIC
2008 2013
AMP CEO

20
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25
(Robert
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AGM
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10 ASX
CEO
2000 2006
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(Peter
Hawkins) 2006

2010 11
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1971 2005

BHP
ING

MG

MG
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1957 12013 20,870 2019 12
(Peter
Marriott) ASX 2009
ASX
ASX
30
1993
ANZ
1997 2012
ANZ KPMG
ANZ
ANZ
2017 12
2016 10
2016 12
2017
2017 12
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2
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(Brian
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BT
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CEO
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1962 2015 71,650
11
(Lyn Cobley)

25

2007 2013

CEO

AFMA
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)
BT 1961 2010 BT 106,792
12 29
(Brad 2007
Cooper)
GE
GE UK
CEO GE
UK 2002
12
2003 GE
UK CEO 2004
GE
1965 2014 31,864
24 IT
(DPavid
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2015
100
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CBA
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1964 2015 71,569

(George

Frazis)
SA

RAMS

CEO
2009
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1961 2014 23,210

(Alexandra
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M&A

2014
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MBA
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1970 2014 78,243
27
(Peter King)
1994
INSEAD
1972 2016 10 26,270
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(Rebecca
Lim) 2011 11
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2002
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1962 2016 10 77,029
23
(Gary
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2017

| 20i7eEEE | 20i8Em | 20194 | 2020FE |
@ s *AK
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1
3.1 KMP —2017
2017 2016 KMP
2017 2016 STI
STI 2017 2016
2014 2013 LTI 2017 2016
AAS
STI STI LTI LTI
2 2
)
2017 2,686,000 1,490,730 1,280,114 - 5,456,844 3,046,592
2016 2,686,000 1,302,710 949,349 - 4,938,059 2,610,944
2017 1,122,000 640,000 244,864 - 2,006,864 -
2016 1,122,000 492,500 - - 1,614,500 -
BT
2017 1,102,517 792,500 779,625 - 2,674,642 2,206,129
2016 1,102,517 735,000 733,887 - 2,571,404 1,350,495
2017 952,000 552,500 510,291 - 2,014,791 -
2016 952,000 467,500 258,810 - 1,678,310 -
2017 1,150,000 872,500 876,225 - 2,898,725 1,155,565
2016 1,150,000 815,000 798,746 - 2,763,746 990,344
2017 1,003,000 532,500 498,536 - 2,034,036 772,487
2016 1,003,000 492,500 400,492 - 1,895,992 450,134
2017 1,088,000 615,000 536,202 - 2,239,202 1,132,480
2016 1,088,000 545,000 410,367 - 2,043,367 270,075
2017 750,000 412,500 248,227 - 1,410,727 388,674
2016 ---2016 KMP ———-
2017 952,000 532,500 419,808 - 1,904,308 709,083
2016 901,000 477,500 314,033 - 1,692,533 405,142
2017 864,889 412,570 430,410 - 1,707,869 -
2016 854,565 363,050 285,422 - 1,503,037 -
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2017 850,000 517,500 481,816 - 1,849,316 1,365,665
2016 850,000 450,000 457,952 - 1,757,952 630,225
2017 840,000 485,000 371,764 - 1,696,764 409,680
2016 2016 KIP — —
2017 908,741 457,500 669,828 - 2,036,069 2,237,655
2016 1,363,112 597,500 694,327 - 2,654,939 1,530,554
1
2017 2017 10
STI LTI 2017
2
LTI
2017 2016 CEO CEO LTI
LTI LTI
2014 TSR 2014 2017 |50 75 20 0 100
LTI 50 10 10
EPS 2014 2017 5.0 7.0 0.8 ) 0 100
50 10 10 CAGR CAGR CAGR
2013 TSR 2013 2006 |50 7 20 0 100
LTI 50 10 10
EPS 2013 2016 2.0 6.0 1.10 0 100
50 10 10 CAGR CAGR CAGR
2017
16,696 2017
3.2 KMP —2017
2017 2016
STI STI
viap 1
LTI 2017
40 2016
2
41.5 LTI 4.3
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AAS
2017 7.3
sTI LTI
3 2017 1,490,730 2,528,000

2016 1,302,710 2,528,000
2017 640,000 1,056,000
2016 492,500 1,056,000
2017 792,500 1,050,000

BT 2016 735,000 1,050,000
2017 552,500 896,000
2016 467,500 896,000
2017 872,500 1,000,000
2016 815,000 1,000,000
2017 532,500 944,000
2016 492,500 944,000
2017 615,000 1,024,000
2016 545,000 1,024,000
2017 412,500 700,000
7001 J—— 2016 KWP oo
2017 532,500 912,000
2016 477,500 848,000
2017 412,570 810,138
2016 363,050 804,296
2017 517,500 750,000
2016 450,000 750,000
2017 485,000 700,000
71051 J— 2016 KMP mmmem-
2017 457,500 1,280,000
2016 597,500 1,280,000

1 2017 VWAP 29.87 2016 VWAP 29.87

2 2016 TSR EPS 40 43

3 2016 LTI CEO 2016 LTI

2015
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STI

CEO

CEO

—CEO
CEO
STl
STI

STI
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ARk LR 13 14 13.8
- AR
10
Bi% LfE
10
BiE LR
- Tier 106
2020 APRA
2018
2017 30
109
10

B LR
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10
8% k6
. 100 94
1 [ 50
79
11
91
79
80
0.75 0.65
90
2017 CEO STI
CEO 2017
STI STI STI STI STI
50 50
2,686,000 111 74 1,490,730 1,490,730
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2017 STI
STI STI STI STI
STI
50 50
1,122,000 114 76 640,000 640,000
1,600,000 99 66 792,500 792,500
BT
952,000 116 7 552,500 552,500
1,600,000 109 73 872,500 872,500
1,003,000 106 71 532,500 532,500
1,088,000 113 75 615,000 615,000
750,000 110 73 412,500 412,500
969,000 110 73 532,500 532,500
860,772 96 64 412,570 412,570
900,000 115 7 517,500 517,500
860,000 113 75 485,000 485,000
906,667 101 67 457,500 457,500
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2013 2017 ROE TSR
CEO STI
30
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
CEO STI 111 97 108 127 123
3,774 3,774 4,418 4,491 4,068
ROE 13.77 14.00 15.80 16.40 15.90
TSR— 11.79 15.24 62.30 102.03 66.09
TSR— 81.32 100.72 92.78 103.74 90.91
188 188 187 182 174
2.40 2.35 2.48 2.45 2.28
— 35.39 33.74 40.07 35.99 34.79
— 28.92 27.57 29.10 30.00 24.23
— 31.92 29.51 29.70 32.14 32.73
1 2013 0.20
2 AAS
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. 2017
4.1
4.2
STI
CEO STI
2017 STI
50 50
STI 50 50
2017 CEO STI 2016 2,686,000
CEO STI
2017 STI 2017
STI 150
STI
3.3
STl
STI
STl
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4.3

2017 LTI(2017 )

CEO LTI LTI

LTI CEO CEO LTI 2017 2,528,000 LTI

LTI CEO

LTI

60
TSR ROE

2017 LTI 2016 12

TSR ROE
50 50
TSR ROE
TSR TSR
TSR TSR ROE
10
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CEO LTI LTI
TSR ROE
ROE
TSR
2017 2020
100
21.55"
ROE
21.55 ROE
2017 2019
50
14.5 100
0
13.5  14.5
1 21.55
13.5 50
13.5 0
2017 LTI
2017 2019
30
TSR
ANZ 16.67 2020
16.67 30
16.67
AP 7.14
7.14
7.14
7.14
7.14
7.14
7.14
2017 TSR
2020 30
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ROE
TSR ROE
2011 LTI
2009 10
CEO
CEO LTI
2018 30 2015 LTI — 50
TSR 50 EPS CAGR 2015
2019 30 2016 LTI — 50

TSR 50 EPS CAGR 2016
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2018 LTI 2017
TSR 2018
2018 LTI ROE ROE 13.25 14.25
2017 LTI ROE 25
ROE
4.4
CEO CEO
CEO 13.43

1.2
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4.5
CEO
2017 KMP
CEO
CEO
o !
CEO ST1 LTI
2
CEO
CEO 12
1
2 CEO KNP 2017 30 13.4 2016 13
2016
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2016 12
2016 12

2016 12

2017 2017 28
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2008 4.5 2017
30 2.94 65

810,000
225,000

70,400
70,400
63,800
35,200

32,000
32,000
29,000
20,000

9.5

35,000
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7.1
1

2017 810,000 - 19,734 829,734
2016 810,000 - 19,540 829,540
2017 18,921 - 1,619 20,540
2017 323,719 - 19,734 343,453
2016 320,800 - 19,540 340,340
2017 277,000 - 19,734 296,734
2016 273,000 - 19,540 292,540
2017 314,221 - 19,734 333,955
2016 286,000 - 19,540 305,540
2017 318,000 - 19,734 337,734
2016 318,000 - 19,540 337,540
2017 324,200 35,000 19,658 378,858
2016 324,200 35,000 19,465 378,665
2017 347,400 - 19,734 367,134
2016 343,400 - 19,540 362,940
2017 62,214 - 3,709 65,923
2016 324,400 - 19,540 343,940
2017 2,795,675 35,000 143,390 2,974,065
2016 2 2,999,800 35,000 156,245 3,191,045

1

2 2016 2016
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7.2 —CEO
2017 AAS CEO
STI 6 9
1 2 3 4 5 7 8
( ) ( )
2017 2,665,249 1,490,730 19,494 - 41,226 40,697 1,287,590 1,136,724 6,681,710
2016 2,774,879 1,302,710 21,349 - 36,522 40,722 1,128,139 1,447,696 6,752,017
2017 1,089,650 640,000 4,014 - 37,818 16,995 767,014 591,601 3,147,092
2016 1,097,409 492,500 1,850 - 27,480 17,005 977,182 307,514 2,920,940
BT
2017 1,064,384 792,500 2,924 - 39,503 (41,160) 754,634 347,391 2,960,176
2016 1,060,435 735,000 4,089 - 36,727 16,730 831,388 800,145 3,484,514
2017 941,632 552,500 4,014 - 28,451 14,424 487,089 404,406 2,432,516
2016 914,905 467,500 4,089 - 25,921 14,424 428,244 461,898 2,316,981
2017 1,127,559 872,500 4,014 - 40,509 17,419 842,782 401,563 3,306,346
2016 1,131,541 815,000 3,039 - 37,090 17,451 925,520 591,094 3,520,735
2017 950,564 532,500 2,924 - 39,645 4,669 520,145 386,131 2,436,578
2016 949,671 492,500 3,039 - 36,936 16,199 587,415 566,909 2,652,669
2017 1,047,360 615,000 4,014 - 34,421 16,485 537,796 405,875 2,660,951
2016 1,041,344 545,000 4,089 - 31,072 48,728 499,345 661,789 2,831,367
2017 756,722 412,500 3,512 - 28,201 45,641 425,776 206,069 1,878,421
2017 928,528 532,500 11,901 - 27,244 18,507 453,174 398,655 2,370,509
2016 880,296 477,500 17,070 - 23,103 15,069 403,624 464,140 2,280,802
2017 736,628 412,570 39,739 - 76,082 - 39 837,360 2,102,418
2016 760,848 363,050 33,753 - 76,093 - 14,322 932,957 2,181,023
2017 824,006 517,500 4,604 - 26,643 (3,479) 464,335 260,141 2,093,750
2016 849,556 450,000 4,650 - 24,279 (5,013) 518,374 558,680 2,400,526
2017 820,262 485,000 2,924 - 29,819 12,642 372,119 225,354 1,948,120
10
2017 844,753 457,500 3,053 - 28,654 13,750 780,444 2,811,904 4,940,058
2016 1,289,796 597,500 4,105 - 41,497 20,678 766,988 913,187 3,633,751
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7.3
2017 CEO

4 5 5 6

1 2 3
CEO 211,548 - - 4,226,729 - -
- - - - - 2,610,944
CEO 40,444 19,746 - 1,302,187 - -
- 12,075 - - - -
88,368 - - 1,693,573 - -
15,290 16,696 - 492,29 - -
87,866 - - 1,683,952 - 1,350,495
22,819 24,599 - 734,710 - -
74,978 - - 1,436,953 - -
14,514 8,675 - 467,311 - -
83,682 - - 1,603,766 - 990,344
25,302 26,773 - 814,655 - -
78,994 - - 1,513,920 - 450,134
- - 38,847 - 65,509 -
15,290 19,268 - 492,29 - -
85,690 - - 1,642,249 - 270,075
16,920 13,755 - 544,778 - -
58,576 - - 1,122,609 - 252,066
7,619 8,433 - 245,311 - -
76,316 - - 1,462,5% - 405,142
14,824 11,849 - 477,292 - -
67,094 - - 1,285,857 - -
12,332 14,623 - 356,629 - -
- 1,327 - - - -
62,760 - - 1,202,795 - 630,225
13,970 15,350 - 449,79% - -
58,576 - - 1,122,609 - 351,085
11,176 11,609 - 359,837 - -
107,112 - - 2,052,801 - 1,503,554
18,550 23,273 - 597,259 - -
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1 2017
STI 12 2016 12
STl 30.28 2017 10 28.47 2018
10
2 2013 2016 10 TSR EPS
3 2009 10 10
2009 10 2015
2015 15
4 LTI
VWAP 2017
CEO
7.2
5 ASX
VWAP
VWAP
6
LTI
AASB 2017 CEO
LTI LTI
2
1
o TSR 2016 12 2016 10 1 2020 10 2031 10 14.09
ROE 2016 12 2016 10 1 2019 10 2031 10 25.87
TSR 2016 12 2016 10 1 2020 10 2031 10 13.33
ROE 2016 12 2016 10 1 2019 10 2031 10 25.00
1
2 AASB
ROE
25.00
2019 10 ROE
ROE
TSR
TSR
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7.4
2017 30
1
19,550 1,217 20,767
2 - -
3 40,245 19 40,264
9,392 - 9,392
8,869 - 8,869
11,384 712 12,096
4 15,880 - 15,880
20,870 - 20,870
2 27,967 -
1
2
3 250
4 1,370
850 882
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2017 30 CEO
1

53,722 40,444 - - (16,739) 77,427 -

CEO 323,615 211,548 - - - 535,163 -
215,375 - - (85,828) - 129,547 -

56,360 15,290 - - - 71,650 -

90,914 88,368 - - - 179,282 -

83,973 22,819 - - - 106,792 -

272,648 87,866 - (44,394) - 316,120 -

17,350 14,514 - - - 31,864 -

135,898 74,978 - - - 210,876 -

136,267 25,302 - - (90,000) 71,569 -

207,708 83,682 - (32,555) - 258,835 -

27,188 15,290 38,847

(58,115) 23,210 -

38,847 - (38,847) - - - -
178,733 78,994 - (14,797) - 242,930 -
61,323 16,920 - - - 78,243 -
192,804 85,690 - (8,878) - 269,616 -
27,084 7,619 - - (8,433) 26,270 -
51,228 58,576 - (8,286) - 101,518 -
41,202 14,824 - - (8,000) 48,026 -
133,486 76,316 - (13,318) - 196,484 -

9,613 - - - - 9,613 -
102,608 67,094 - - - 169,702 2,148
30,504 12,332 - - - 42,83 19,770

23,408 13,970 -

(15,350) 22,028 -

177,182 62,760 - (20,717) - 219,225 -
65,853 11,176 - - - 77,029 -
65,601 58,576 - (11,541) - 112,636 -
2 350,253 18,550 - - (100,076) -
314,438 107,112 - (50,313) - -
2017 30 0.0031
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7.6
KMP
KMP
12
C ) C )] ( )] ( )
3,932,987 163,646 - 3,199,593
KMP 14,912,791 575,820 - 12,090,727
18,845,778 739,466 - 15,290,320
1
2 2016 10
2017 100,000
12
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
2,598,160 111,846 - 2,061,911 2,971,831
1,334,827 51,800 - 1,137,682 1,516,138
KMP
106,748 6,544 - 83,617 191,366
3 2,394,000 78,148 - 2,399,831
867,571 73,943 - 2,037,998 2,058,343
3,665,374 183,799 - 4,114,727 4,122,365
2,856,283 18,096 - 711,642 2,863,432
475,551 24,414 - 534,828 597,442
2,619,094 111,610 - 2,647,386 2,776,565
1,928,170 79,266 - 1,960,529 2,088,080
1
2 2016 10
3
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@
2017 11
ASX WBC
ASX
ASX Limited"s Corporate Governance
Council ASXCGC
ASXCGC
APRA CPS 510
ASXCGC
ASXCGC ASX Wwww.asx.com.au
NZX NZX
NZX ASX ASX

NZX
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ASX  ASXCGC NZX NZX
comply or explain
ASXCGC NZX
ADS NYSE WBK
NYSE
NYSE
NYSE
NYSE
NYSE
NYSE
CEO
ASX
AGM CEO
2017 30
37
NYSE
iii

NYSE
NYSE

AGM
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NYSE SEC
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CEO

CEO
CEO CEO

2017 30
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2017

CEO

2017 30
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Banking and Finance Oath

Doing
the Right Thing
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Fit and Proper
APRA APRA ASIC

Concern Online

Whistleblower Hotline

Whistleblower Protection Officer

https://www.westpac.com.au/about-

westpac/westpac-group/corporate-governance/principles-policies/
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ASXCGC 1934 NYSE
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() 30
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
31,232 31,822 32,295 30,865 31,803
(15,716)]  (16,674)| (18,028)[ (17,765)|  (19,182)
15,516 15,148 14,267 13,100 12,621
6,286 5,837 7,375 6,131 4,617
21,802 20,985 21,642 19,231 17,238
.,430)  ©,217)|  9,473)  (7,898)  (7,572)
(853)  (1,124) (753) (870) (922)
11,515 10,644 11,416 10,463 8,744
3.518)] (3,184  (3.348)  (2,620)|  (2,437)
7,997 7,460 8,068 7,843 6,307
) (15) (56) - -
7,990 7,445 8,012 7,843 6,307
1
238.0 224.6 255.0
229.3 217.8 248.2
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2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
2,760,425 | 2,812,572 | 2,854,377 | 2,727,988 | 2,810,892
(1,389,051)|(1,473,723)|(1,593,396)( (1,570, 151)| (1,695,391)
1,371,374 | 1,338,848 | 1,260,982 | 1,157,837 | 1,115,501
555,585 | 515,900 | 651,836 | 541,885 | 408,071
1,926,959 | 1,854,749 | 1,912,817 | 1,699,722 | 1,523,572
(833,819)| (814,640)| (837,266)| (698,061) (669,247)

(75,392)|  (99,344)|  (66,554)| (76,895)|  (81,491)
1,017,748 | 940,765 | 1,008,997 [ 924,767 | 772,834
(310,937)| (281,416)| (295,911) (231,567) (215,393)
706,811 | 659,348 | 713,086 | 693,200 [ 557,441
619)  (1,326)]  (4,950) - -
706,192 | 658,023 | 708,137 | 693,200 | 557,441
210.4 198.5 225.4
202.7 192.5 219.4
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() 9 30
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
7,997 7,460 8,068 7,843 6,307
C )
75 56 (148) 88 71
(©) ® (73) ©)) @
/(
(91) (304) (59) 42) (193)
115 21 (131) 19 (106)
(116) (238) 15 an (105)
(18) 13) 67 (25) (19)
(6) 85 54 7 90
an 5 - -
(164) (54) 160 (164) (54)
( )
( 190 ¢Y)) 111 182 42)
) (6) (519) 1 (15) (359)
7,991 6,941 8,069 7,828 5,948
7,984 6,926 8,013 7,828 5,948
7 15 56 - -
7,991 6,941 8,069 7,828 5,948
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2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
706,811 | 659,348 | 713,086 | 693,200 | 557,441
/(
6,629 4,950 | (13,081) 7,778 6,275
(265) @07 (6,452) (265) (88)
/(
(8,043)| (26,869)  (5.215)|  (3.712)| (17,058)
10,164 1,856 |  (11,578) 1,679 (9,369)
(10,253)]  (21,036) 1,326 (6,806)]  (9,280)
@59  (1,149) 5,922 ,210)|  (1,679)
(530) 7,513 4,773 619 7,955
265 (1,503) 442 - _
795 - - - -
(14,495)  (4,773)| 14,142 | (14,495)  (4,773)
)
( 16,793 (4,154) 9,811 16,086 (3,712)
) (G30)|  (45,872) 88 (1,326)] (31,730)
706,281 | 613,477 | 713,175 | 691,874 | 525,711
705,662 | 612,151 | 708,225 | 691,874 | 525,711
619 1,326 4,950 - -
706,281 | 613,477 | 713,175 | 691,874 | 525,711
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) 30
2017 2016 2017 2016
41 18,397 17,015 16,405 15,186
10 7,128 9,951 6,357 8,325
11 25,324 21,168 22,946 18,562
21 24,033 32,227 23,823 32,090
12 60,710 60,665 55,800 56,161
13 684,919 661,926 606,237 579,739
15 10,643 14,192 - -
1,048 1,390 945 1,269
- - 142,455 143,549
- - 3,975 4,622
35 60 726 46 -
1,487 1,737 1,250 1,458
7 1,112 1,351 1,053 1,399
26 11,652 11,721 9,259 9,305
27 5,362 5,133 4,318 4,055
851,875 839,202 894,869 875,720
16 21,907 18,209 21,775 18,141
17 533,591 513,071 477,693 455,742
18 4,056 4,752 4,038 4,371
21 25,375 36,076 24,911 35,209
19 168,356 169,902 144,116 145,576
308 385 234 314
15 9,019 12,361 - -
- - 143,834 142,808
28 1,462 1,420 1,295 1,267
7 10 36 - -
29 8,783 9,004 7,126 7,286
772,867 765,216 825,022 810,714
20 17,666 15,805 17,666 15,805
790,533 781,021 842,688 826,519
61,342 58,181 52,181 49,201
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2017 2016 2017 2016

32 34,889 33,469 34,889 33,469
RSP 32 (495) (455) 437) (369)
32 794 727 858 790

26,100 24,379 16,871 15,311

61,288 58,120 52,181 49,201

32 54 61 - -

61,342 58,181 52,181 49,201

1C )
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2017 2016 2017 2016
41 1,626,010 1,503,862 1,449,948 1,342,207
10 630,005 879,514 561,860 735,801
11 2,238,249 1,870,923 2,028,071 1,640,593
21 2,124,145 2,848,367 2,105,584 2,836,259
12 5,365,823 5,361,846 4,931,855 4,963,762
13 60,536,223 58,503,999 53,581,954 51,239,942
15 940,676 1,254,353 - -
92,627 122,854 83,523 112,160
- - 12,590,814 12,687,507
- - 351,328 408,513
35 5,303 64,167 4,066 -
131,428 153,524 110,481 128,865
7 98,284 119,407 93,069 123,650
26 1,029,856 1,035,955 818,352 822,418
27 473,918 453,678 381,644 358,399
75,292,546 74,172,449 79,092,549 77,400,074
16 1,936,239 1,609,393 1,924,572 1,603,383
17 47,161,174 45,347,524 42,220,657 40,280,529
18 358,488 420,003 356,897 386,329
21 2,242,757 3,188,559 2,201,746 3,111,930
19 14,880,061 15,016,703 12,737,621 12,866,662
27,222 34,028 20,682 27,753
15 797,140 1,092,521 - -
- - 12,712,696 12,622,014
28 129,218 125,506 114,458 111,983
7 884 3,182 - -
29 776,281 795,814 629,828 643,969
68,309,463 67,633,234 72,919,157 71,654,552
20 1,561,401 1,396,917 1,561,401 1,396,917
69,870,864 69,030,151 74,480,558 73,051,469
5,421,682 5,142,299 4,611,992 4,348,606
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2017 2016 2017 2016
32 3,083,647 2,958,141 3,083,647 2,958,141
RSP 32 (43,750) (40,215) (38,624) (32,614)
32 70,177 64,256 75,834 69,824

2,306,835 2,154,726 1,491,135 1,353,255

5,416,909 5,136,907 4,611,992 4,348,606

32 4,773 5,391 - -
5,421,682 5,142,299 4,611,992 4,348,606

1)
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() 9 30
( 32 32) 32)
2014 10 1 26,639 1,176 20,641 48,456 881 49,337
- - 8,012 8,012 56 8,068
- (270) 271 1 - 1
- (270) 8,283 8,013 56 8,069
1 - - (5,752) (5,752) - (5,752)
1,412 - - 1,412 - 1,412
1,000 - - 1,000 - 1,000
- 141 - 141 - 141
16 - - 16 - 16
( ) €Iy - - 1) - o1
« )/ (81) - - (81) - (81)
- - - - (105) (105)
- (16) - (16) (15) (31)
2,256 125 (5.752) (3.371) (120) (3.491)
2015 9 30 28,895 1,031 23,172 53,098 817 53,915
- - 7,445 7,445 15 7,460
- (418) (101) (519) - (519)
- (418) 7,344 6,926 15 6,941
1 - - (6,128) (6,128) - (6,128)
726 - - 726 - 726
3,510 - - 3,510 - 3,510
- 116 - 116 - 116
2 - - 2 - 2
( ) (49) - - (49) - (49)
« )/ (70) - - (70) - (70)
2 - (&) ) 11 (771) (782)
4,119 114 (6,137) (1,904) (771) (2.675)
2016 9 30 33,014 727 24,379 58,120 61 58,181
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( 3(C 3 ( 32

- - 7,990 7,990 7 7,997
- (32) 26 (6) - (6)
- (32) 8,016 7,984 7 7,991
1 - - (6,291) (6,291) - (6,291)
1,452 - - 1,452 - 1,452
- 98 - 98 - 98
11 - - 11 - 11
( ) (43) - - 43) - 43)
« ) (40) - - (40) - (40)
- 1 4) ®3) (14) (17
1,380 99 (6,295) (4,816) 14) (4,830)
2017 9 30 34,394 794 26,100 61,288 54 61,342

1 2017 2017 1 94 (3,150 ) 2016 1

(3,141 (2016 2016 1 %4 (3,130 ) 2015
1 94 (2,998 ) 2015 2015 93 (2,897
2014 1 92 (2,855 D) 30
2 2016 6 30 2006  TPS

oOoOooodn
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( 32 32) 32)
2014 10 1 2,354,475 103,940 | 1,824,344 | 4,282,759 77,867 | 4,360,626
- - 708,137 708,137 4,950 713,086
- (23,864) 23,952 88 - 88
- (23,864)| 732,089 708,225 4,950 713,175
1 - - | (508,388)| (508,388) - | (508,388)
124,799 - - 124,799 - 124,799
88,385 - - 88,385 - 88,385
- 12,462 - 12,462 - 12,462
1,414 - - 1,414 - 1,414
( ) (8,043) - - (8,043) - (8,043)
« )/ (7,159) - - (7,159) - (7,159)
- - - - (9,280) (9,280)
- (1,414) - (1,414) (1,326) (2,740)
199,395 11,048 | (508,388)[ (297,944)| (10,606)| (308,550)
2015 9 30 2,553,870 91,124 | 2,048,046 | 4,693,040 72,210 | 4,765,250
- - 658,023 658,023 1,326 659,348
- (36,945) (8,927) (45,872) - (45,872)
- (36,945)| 649,096 612,151 1,326 613,477
1 - - | (541,620) (541,620) - | (541,620)
64,167 - - 64,167 - 64,167
310,230 - - 310,230 - 310,230
- 10,253 - 10,253 - 10,253
177 - - 177 - 177
( ) (4,331) - - (4,331) - (4,331)
« Y (6,187) - - (6,187) - (6,187)
2 - ) (795) ©72)| (68,144)|  (69,117)
364,056 10,076 | (542,416)| (168,284)  (68,144)| (236,429)
2016 9 30 2,917,926 64,256 | 2,154,726 | 5,136,907 5,391 | 5,142,299
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«( 3| c 32 « 2
- - | 706,192 [ 706,192 619 | 706,811
- (2,828) 2,298 (530) - (530)
- (2.828)| 708,490 | 705,662 619 | 706,281
- - | (556,027) (556,027) - | (556,027)
128,334 - -| 128,334 -| 128,334
- 8,662 - 8,662 - 8,662
972 - - 972 - 972
( ) (3.,801) - - (3,801) - (3,801)
« )/ (3,535) - - (3,535) - (3,535)
- 88 (354) @65)  (,237)  (1,503)
121,971 8,750 | (556,380)[ (425,660)]  (1,237)| (426,897)
2017 9 30 3,039,896 70,177 | 2,306,835 | 5,416,909 4,773 | 5,421,682
1 2017 2017 1 83 (278,411 ) 2016 1 83 (277,616
)(2016 2016 1 83 (276,643 ) 2015 1 83 (264,977
) 2015 2015 1 82 (256,050 ) 2014 1 81 (252,338
) 30
2 2016 6 30 2006  TPS
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( 3 (C 3 « 32
2015 10 1 28,972 940 15,248 45,160 755 45,915
- - 6,307 6,307 - 6,307
- (263) (96) (359) - (359)
- (263) 6,211 5,948 - 5,948
1 - - (6,129) (6,129) - (6,129)
726 - - 726 - 726
3,510 - - 3,510 - 3,510
- - an 1D - 1n
- 113 - 113 - 113
2 - - 2 - 2
( ) (49) - - (49 - (49
« ) (61) - - (61) - (61)
2 - - (8) (8) (755) (763)
4,128 113 (6,148) (1,907) (755) (2,662)
2016 9 30 33,100 790 15,311 49,201 - 49,201
- - 7,843 7,843 - 7,843
- (33) 18 (15) - (15)
- (33) 7,861 7,828 - 7,828
1 - - (6,301) (6,301) - (6,301)
1,452 - - 1,452 - 1,452
- 101 - 101 - 101
11 - - 11 - 11
( ) (43) - - “43) - 43)
« ) (68) - - (68) - (68)
1,352 101 (6,301) (4,848) - (4,848)
2017 9 30 34,452 858 16,871 52,181 - 52,181
1 2017 2017 1 94 (3,156 ) 2016 1 94
(3,145 (2016 2016 1 94 (3,136 ) 2015
1 94 (2,993 ) 30

2 2016 6 30 2006 TPS
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83 (277,969
83 (264,535

( 32| 32 32)
2015 10 1 2,560,676 83,081 | 1,347,687 | 3,991,444 66,730 | 4,058,174
- -| 557,441 | 557,421 -| 557,441
- (23,245) (8,485)|  (31,730) - (31,730)
- (23,245)| 548,956 | 525,711 -| 525,711
1 - - | (541,709 (541,709) - | (541,709)
64,167 - - 64,167 - 64,167
310,230 - -| 310,230 -| 310,230
- - 972) (972) - 972)
- 9,987 - 9,987 - 9,987
177 - - 177 - 177
( ) (4,331) - - (4,331) - (4,331)
« )/ (5,391) - - (5,391) - (5,391)
2 - - (707) @on)|  (66,730)  (67,437)
364,851 9,987 | (543,388)| (168,549)( (66,730)| (235,280)
2016 9 30 2,925,527 69,824 | 1,353,255 | 4,348,606 - | 4,348,606
- -| 693,200 | 693,200 -| 693,200
- (2,917) 1,591 (1,326) - (1,326)
- (2,917)| 694,791 | 691,874 -| 691,874
1 - - | (556,911)[ (556,911) -| (556,911)
128,334 - -| 128,334 -| 128,334
- 8,927 - 8,927 - 8,927
972 - - 972 - 972
( ) (3,801) - - (3,801) - (3,801)
« (6,010) - - (6,010) - (6,010)
119,496 8,927 | (556,911)[ (428,488) - | (428,488)
2017 9 30 3,045,023 75,834 | 1,491,135 | 4,611,992 - | 4,611,992
1 2017 2017 1 83 (278,941 ) 2016 1
)(2016 2016 1 83 (277,174 ) 2015 1
)) 30
2 2016 6 30 2006  TPS
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OooooOodd
) 30
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016

31,133 31,817 32,377 30,784 31,812

(15,415)|  (16,721) (18,319)| (17,458)|  (19,221)

) 27 43 12 1,861 960

5,064 5,050 5,289 4,457 3,426

(7.966)|  (8,108)|  (7.502)|  (6.748)|  (6,496)

(3.388)]  (3,373)| (3.322)| (3,192)|  (3.143)

2,239 1,893 1,921 - -

24 30 33 - -

433 348 328 - B}

@.86)|  (1,642)]  (1.754) - -

(164) (96) (104) - -

10,126 9,243 8,959 9,704 7,338

)

(5,054) 6,755 21,538 (5,194) 6,706

(26,815)|  (38,082) (39.569)| (27,677) (35,852)

2,653 (896)|  (1,000) 1,817 (128)

219 (253) (191) - -

308 (209) 497 294 (219)

.04 (5,107 11,730 .378)  (3,796)

200 (476) 95 136 4

C )

(681)]  (4,488)|  (10,027) (325)|  (4,861)

23,062 38,771 8,526 22,518 33,508

3,859 @) @199 3,792 459

(15) 312 95 78 284

C /( ) 41 2,820 5,497 (541) (235) 3,443
25,717 18,779 8,471 23,707 14,357

(27,028)|  (24,724)| (26,551)| (24,820)]  (20,149)

&Y/ - - - 640 @37

- - - 2,999 888
(766) (707) (630) (692) (625)
(264) (521) (677) (203) (441)

65 32 24 55 17

« )/ (52) - - (46) -

630 - - - -
( 4 - (104) 648 - (104)
( /( ) (1,698)  (7,245)| (18,715) 1,640 (6,094)
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2017 2016 2015 2017 2016

( ) 4,437 3,596 2,244 4,437 3,596

2,188)  (1,444) - ,188)  (1,444)

/C ) 3,249 5,213 6,826 2,746 5,674

- 3,510 - - 3,510

- - 1,000 - -

11 2 16 11 2

an (24) 73) an 24)

@n @n @n @n @n

RSP (68) (62) (69) (68) (62)
/( ) 7 (8) 12) - 1

4,839)  (5,402)|  (4,340)  (4,849)  (5,414)

(13) (18) (52) - -

2006 - (763) - - (763)
¢ ) /( ) 552 4,573 5,513 45 5,049
/C ) 1,674 2,825 | (13,743) 1,450 2,398

(292) (580) 2,753 (231) (584)

17,015 14,770 25,760 15,186 13,372

41 18,397 17,015 14,770 16,405 15,186

( )/
« ) 4
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2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
2,751,675 | 2,812,130 | 2,861,625 | 2,720,828 | 2,811,688
(1,362,447)|(1,477,877)|(1,619,116)( (1,543,017)| (1,698,838)
) 2,386 3,801 1,061 | 164,484 84,849
447,579 | 446,342 | 467,466 | 393,930 | 302,805
(704,071)| (716,445)| (663,061) (596,419) (574,146)
(299,447)| (298,121)| (293,613)| (282,123) (277,792)
197,893 | 167,312 | 169,787 - -
2,121 2,652 2,917 - -
38,270 30,758 28,990 - -
(164,484)| (145,127)| (155,026) - -
(14,495)|  (8,485)|  (9,192) - -
894,981 | 816,938 | 791,837 | 857,683 | 648,565
)

(446,695) 597,037 | 1,903,625 | (459,069)| 592,706
(2,370,030)| (3,365,859)| (3,497, 286)| (2,446, 218)| (3,168, 761)
234,484 | (79,193)| (88,385)| 160,595 [ (11,313)
19,356 |  (22,361)| (16,881) - -
27,222 | (18,472)| 43,927 25,985 |  (19,356)
(445,635)| (451,380)| 1,036,750 | (475,332)| (335,508)
17,677 | (42,071) 8,397 12,020 354

/C )
(60,190)| (396,670)| (886,231)| (28,725)| (429,637)
2,038,323 | 3,426,755 | 753,566 | 1,990,242 | 2,961,588
341,076 (6.452)| (105,531)| 335,154 40,568
(1,326)| 27,576 8,397 6,894 25,101
C /( ) 41 249,244 | 485,850 | (47,816)| (20,770)| 304,308
2,272,984 | 1,659,773 | 748,705 | 2,095,331 | 1,268,936
(2,388,856)| (2, 185,218)| (2.,346,697)( (2,193, 703)| (1,780, 859)
'Y - - - 56,566 (3.,270)
- - -| 265,065 78,485
(67,703)| (62,488)| (55.682)| (61,162)]  (55,240)
(23,334)|  (46,048)| (59.836)| (17,942)] (38,978)
5,745 2,828 2,121 4,861 1,503
« )Y (4,596) - - (4,066) -
55,682 - - - -
( 4 - 9,192)| 57,273 - (9,192)
( /( ) (150,077)| (640,346)|(1,654,116)| 144,951 | (538,615)
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2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
392,162 | 317,831 | 198,335| 392,162 | 317,831
(193,385)| (127,627) - | (193,385 (127,627)
/C ) 287,161 | 460,748 | 603,313 | 242,704 | 501,494
-| 310,230 - -| 310,230
- - 88,385 - -
972 177 1,414 972 177
@,503)  (2,121)  (6.452)|  (1.503)|  (2,121)
(2.386)]  (2,386)| (2.386)] (2,386)]  (2.386)
RSP (6,010)]  (5,480)|  (6,099)|  (6,010)|  (5.480)
/( 619 @on|  (1,061) - 88
(427,693)| (477,453)| (383,589)| (428,576) (478,514)
1,149  (@,591)  (4.59) - -
2006 - | (67.437) - - | (67.437)
/( 48,788 | 404,182 | 487,264 3,977 | 446,253
/C ) 147,956 | 249,686 |(1,214,668)( 128,158 | 211,946
(25,808)|  (51,263)| 243,323 | (20,417)|  (51,617)
1,503,862 | 1,305,439 | 2,276,785 | 1,342,207 | 1,181,878
41 | 1,626,010 | 1,503,862 | 1,305,439 | 1,449,948 | 1,342,207

( )

41
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2016 11 IFRS ( IFRIC )
IFRIC
2016 9 2016 9 2016 9 2016 9
30 30 30 30
1 1,552 (201) 1,351 1,590 (191) 1,399
2 11,520 201 11,721 9,114 191 9,305
839,202 - 839,202 875,720 - 875,720
1
( )
2
)
( )
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CB BB BTFG
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2017
2017
BT
)
7,509 4,055 537 1,507 1,627 469 15,704 (188) 15,516
802 1,153 1,744 1,706 479 (32) 5,852 434 6,286
(
8,311 5,208 2,281 3,213 2,106 437 21,556 246 21,802
)

(3,337) (1,839) (1,176) (1,323)  (903)  (527) (9,105)  (329) (9,434)
« )/ (541)  (367) ) (56) 72 43 (853) - (853)
4,433 3,002 1,101 1,834 1,275 (47) 11,598 (83) 11,515
(1,329)  (903)  (330)  (523)  (359) (85) (3.529) 11 (3,518)
- - - ) - - ™ - )
3,104 2,099 771 1,304 916 (132) 8,062 (72) 7,990

(116) (10) 160 - (14) (92) 72)

2,988 2,089 931 1,304 902 (224) 7,990

(169) (51) 46)  (113) (82) (514)  (975)

369,522 161,107 35,187 102,929 81,285 101,845 851,875

198,065 119,731 40,383 116,194 71,433 244,727 790,533

276 54 93 55 85 442 1,005

230/538

oOoOooodn



BT
718

(2016
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2016
BT
2
)

7,175 3,925 486 1,574 1,606 582 15,348 (200) 15,148
850 1,104 1,908 1,536 482 8 5,888 (51) 5,837
8,025 5,029 2,394 3,110 2,088 500 21,236 (251) 20,985
(3,270) (1,796) (1,160) (1,347)  (889)  (469) (8,931)  (286) (9,217)
492)  (410) - Q) (54) 9 (1,124) - @124)
4,263 2,823 1,234 1,586 1,145 130 11,181 (537) 10,644
(1,279)  (848)  (366)  (473)  (320) (58) (3,344) 160  (3,184)
- - - ™ - ® (15) - (15)
2,984 1,975 868 1,106 825 64 7,822 (377) 7,445

(116) (10) (32) - 2 1)  @377)

2,868 1,965 836 1,106 827 (157) 7,445

(116) (36) 43)  (115) ©7)  (524)  (931)

351,528 156,804 38,217 110,416 82,071 100,166 839,202

186,629 116,804 39,710 120,653 72,408 244,817 781,021

178 83 88 459 96 417 1,321

( ) BTIM
)
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2015
BT
( 2
)
6,403 3,735 434 1,658 1,583 426 14,239 28 14,267
940 1,068 2,192 1,578 493 66 6,337 1,038 7,375
(C
7,343 4,803 2,626 3,236 2,076 492 20,576 1,066 21,642
)
(3,113) (1,731) (1,286) (1,319) (844) (378) (8,671) (802) (9,473)
« ) (478) 273) 4 38 (44 - (753) - (753)
3,752 2,799 1,344 1,955 1,188 114 11,152 264 11,416
(1,127) (842) (406) (590) (322) 13 (3,274) (74)  (3,348)
- - (32) ® (€) (15) (58) 2 (56)
2,625 1,957 906 1,357 863 112 7,820 192 8,012
(116) (10) (23) - - 341 192
2,509 1,947 883 1,357 863 453 8,012
(118) @7 42) (132) (93) (1,047) (1,459)
1 328,566 149,346 35,813 127,316 71,538 99,577 812,156
175,247 108,589 37,168 127,600 63,490 246,147 758,241
90 42 73 282 58 768 1,313
BT ( ) BTIM
756
(2015 36 )
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2017 2016 2015
8,062 7,822 7,820
BTIM 171 - 665
- - (354)
137) (158) (149)
- (15) (66)
- - 64
/C ) (69) (203) 33
(16) 9 €Y
@D (10) €Y
- - 1
(72) @377) 192
7,990 7,445 8,012
( ) 2( )
3 4
10
2017 2016 2015
32,328 86.2 32,868 87.3 33,991 85.7
4,360 11.6 4,158 11.0 4,937 12.4
1 830 2.2 633 1.7 742 1.9
37,518 100.0 37,659 100.0 39,670 100.0
2

3 12,326 93.8 12,607 93.7 12,150 90.9
745 5.7 774 5.8 751 5.6
1 68 0.5 77 0.5 466 3.5
13,139 100.0 13,458 100.0 13,367 100.0

1C )
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2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
241 260 219 216 228
110 100 87 85 64
(22) 12 (13) (13) 8
558 645 1,032 505 585

1,795 1,808 1,634 1,613 1,625
28,504 28,953 29,307 24,577 24,641
17 13 12 17 13

- - - 3,838 4,608

29 31 17 27 31
31,232 31,822 32,295 30,865 31,803
279) (345) (304) (278) (344)

(8.868) (9,369)  (10,669) (7.680) (8,074)
(2,065) (2,520) (2,475) (1,646) (2,206)
(3,585) (3,737) (3,908) (3,034) (3,101)

- - - (4,211) (4,788)
(693) (589) (535) (693) (571)
(95) - - (95) -
(131) (114) 137) (128) (98)
(15,716) (16,674) (18,028) (17,765) (19,182)
15,516 15,148 14,267 13,100 12,621
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
30,555 30,941 31,276 30,232 30,986
12,673 13,101 14,363 15,205 15,993
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2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
1,333 1,297 1,342 1,299 1,256
1,193 1,177 1,247 953 965
229 281 353 211 252
2,755 2,755 2,942 2,463 2,473
1
1,590 1,657 2,033 - -
210 242 195 - -
1,800 1,899 2,228 - -
2,3
875 974 708 838 927
327 150 256 257 85
1,202 1,124 964 1,095 1,012
- - - 1,859 954
2 7 12 2 6
4 279 - - - -
6 1 103 5 -
/C ) - - 2 - -
/C ) - (6) (€H) 152 (241)
5 52 (88) @7 52 (88)
/C )
11 6 10 3 -
/C ) ©) (10)
- 1 1,041 - 1
143 109 54 104 74
17 30 5 - -
19 11 62 20 -
529 59 1,241 2,197 706
- - - 376 426
6,286 5,837 7,375 6,131 4,617
997 1,006 1,334 - -
1,204 1,114 1,002 - -
544 386 530 - -
(1,155) (849) (833) - -
451 455 453 - -
77 70 30 - -
(318) (283) (288) - -
1,800 1,899 2,228 - -
1
2 WiIB
3
* 2017 5 26 BTIM  (BTIM 19 ) 35
5

237/538



EDINETOOOO

O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

238/538

5.
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
4,133 4,005 4,094 3,371 3,233
1 380 369 362 314 304
113 135 174 9% 108
75 92 74 68 89
4,701 4,601 4,704 3,849 3,734
648 622 586 579 554
291 285 229 235 225
134 125 139 111 105
1,073 1,032 954 925 884
2 628 571 1,051 572 503
IT 2 158 156 170 139 136
639 672 575 512 518
313 277 221 269 235
190 181 204 163 160
80 72 67 78 70
2,008 1,929 2,288 1,733 1,622
3 755 741 615 515 535
192 216 221 169 197
217 217 204 179 175
155 156 150 107 110
152 144 134 118 144
73 81 74 58 74
/( ) - - - 7 O]
108 100 129 238 101
1,652 1,655 1,527 1,391 1,332
9,434 9,217 9,473 7,898 7,572
1
38
2 9015
8 505
26
3
(2017 268 2016 283 2015 202
(2017 184 2016 196 2015 170
162 2016 120 2015 104 ) (2017 53
60 2015 46 ) (2017 2016 51
2015 68 ) (2017 27 2016
2015 25 )

oOoOooodn
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2016
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« 14 )
14
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016

610 727 566 581 694
(288) (210) (297) (218) (188)
(168) 137) (131) (121) (94)

699 744 615 628 510

853 1,124 753 870 922

14
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2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
11,515 10,644 11,416 10,463 8,744
30 3,455 3,193 3,425 3,139 2,623
( )
64 50 46 64 50
8 ) - - -
(€H) - 4) - 1
3) 4) 11 (558) (286)
(©) (10) 52) ) ®)
32 35 25 25 27
(30) (26) @n ®) ()
« )/ 4 (65) (89) 1 (65)
(8) 13 12 (44) 9%
3,518 3,184 3,348 2,620 2,437
3,404 3,351 3,347 2,367 2,540
110 (102) 89 252 (39)
'Y 4 (65) (88) 1 (65)
3,518 3,184 3,348 2,620 2,437
3,072 2,835 2,964 2,544 2,426
446 349 384 76 11
1 3,518 3,184 3,348 2,620 2,437
3.
2017 30.55 (2016 20.91 2015 29.33 )
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2017 2016 2017 2016
847 983 701 793
321 300 292 272

3 49 4 8

198 234 180 220
239 173 223 163
100 356 99 356
1,708 2,095 1,499 1,812
(19) €Y) (26) @

3 82 3 79
(16) 81 (23) 78
1,692 2,176 1,476 1,890
(580) (825) (423) (491)
1,112 1,351 1,053 1,399
1,351 1,176 1,399 1,272
(387) (130) (313) (121)
©7) 7 (101) @
245 298 68 249
1,112 1,351 1,053 1,399
1C )
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2017 2016 2017 2016
3 42 3 2

106 134 83 78

162 181 163 183

47 79 - _

335 494 215 262

653 930 464 525
(63) (69) (41) (34)

590 861 423 491
1 (580) (825) (423) (491)
10 36 - -

36 55 - -
2 @717 (232) (61) (159)
6 (85) ) (90)

2 245 298 68 249
10 36 - -
1(
30
2017 2016 2017 2016
213 204 162 180
51 51 - -
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8. 1
1 ( EPS )
( ) EPS
( - 37 - 20 )
1
2017 2016 2015
7,990 7,990 7,445 7,445 8,012 8,012
RSP ! ©) - ®) - (6) -
2 - 253 - 222 - 184
( ) 7,984 8,243 7,440 7,667 8,006 8,196
( )
3,364 3,364 3,322 3,322 3,150 3,150
(RSP ) (©)] ©) (©)] ©) (10) (10)
- 4 - 4 - 6
2 - 236 - 203 - 157
( ) 3,355 3,595 3,313 3,520 3,140 3,303
1 ( ) 238.0 229.3 224.6 217.8 255.0 248.2
1
RSP 37 RSP
RSP
? ( 20 )
EPS
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2017 2016 2015
7,422 82 1.1 9,616 84 0.9 2,542 63
850 8 0.9 449 6 1.3 359 6
851 20 2.4 1,292 10 0.8 7,005 18
18,418 416 2.3 18,632 481 2.6 28,077 822
4,238 96 2.3 4,105 118 2.9 3,812 138
3,214 46 1.4 3,339 46 1.4 4,772 72
52,457 1,573 3.0 48,151 1,581 3.3 36,974 1,422 3.8
3,479 147 4.2 3,193 141 4.4 2,886 130
2,272 75 3.3 2,710 86 3.2 2,040 82
1,035 17 1.6 1,197 13 1.1 1,147 12 1.0

557,865 24,772 4.4 532,172 25,162 4.7 502,474 25,280 5.0
72,938 3,460 4.7 68,370 3,617 5.3 63,349 3,818 6.0
27,255 520 1.9 28,617 477 1.7 28,377 432 1.5
752,294 31,232 4.2 721,843 31,822 4.4 683,814 32,295 4.7
2,000 2,431 1,970
37,673 48,666 49,400
12,447 12,702 11,590
2 60,111 57,913 51,929
112,231 121,712 114,889
864,525 843,555 798,703
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2017 2016 2015
15,740 241 .5 16,570 301 1.8 11,839 247 2.1
642 9 1.4 567 10 1.8 584 14 2.4
2,451 29 .2 2,811 34 1.2 5,417 43 0.8
409,586 7,344 1.8 376,115 7,801 2.1 357,199 8,815
51,042 1,173 2.3 48,251 1,280 2.7 45,555 1,643
24,085 351 1.5 29,336 288 1.0 30,760 211
15,841 638 4.0 12,150 513 4.2 10,888 492 4.5
43 2 4.7 - - - - - -
1,324 53 4.0 1,687 76 4.5 753 43 5.7
157,842 5,117 3.2 164,871 5,574 3.4 164,075 5,856 3.6
15,821 747 4.7 14,067 787 5.6 12,842 661 5.1
507 12 2.4 851 10 1.2 716 3 0.4
694,924 15,716 2.3 667,276 16,674 2.5 640,628 18,028 2.8
40,514 36,594 29,948
4,716 4,105 3,531
869 1,023 1,061
42,780 55,956 51,808
10,560 10,985 10,035
11,586 11,145 11,477
111,025 119,808 107,860
805,949 787,084 748,488
58,556 55,896 49,361
20 575 854
58,576 56,471 50,215
864,525 843,555 798,703
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2017 2016
(19) 17 [®) 175 (154) 21
5 (€)) 2 2 (@) -
®3) 13 10 (15) 7 ©)

©) (59) (65) @17) (64) (341)

4 (26) 2) 11 (31) (20)
@ 2 - (22) O] (26)
141 (149) ®) 430 (271) 159
13 @ 6 14 ®) 11
14) 3 1) 27 (23) 4
©) 6 4 1 - 1

1,217 (1,607)  (390) 1,494  (1,612)  (118)
242 (399)  (157) 303 (504)  (201)
(25) 68 43 4 1 45

1,551  (2,141) (590) 2,147  (2,620) (473)
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2017 2016
(15) (45) (60) 99 (45) 54
1 @ @ - ® ®
O] @ ® (1) 12 ®

693  (1,150)  (457) 467 (1,481) (1,014)

75 (182) (107) 97 (460) (363)
(52) 115 63 (10) 87 77
156 (31) 125 57 (36) 21

2 - 2 - - -
(16) () (23) 53 (20) 33
(237) (220) (457) 28 (310) (282)
98 (138) (40) 63 63 126
®) 7 2 1 6 7

696  (1,654)  (958) 834  (2,188) (1,354)

736 (352) 384 1,171 (229) 942
88 (113) (25) 170 (139) 31
31 2) 9 (28) (64) (92)

855 (487) 368 1,313 (432) 881
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10.
2017 2016 2017 2016
392 936 - -
4,834 7,128 4,462 6,441
1,902 1,887 1,895 1,884
7,128 9,951 6,357 8,325
25 19
11.
)
« 2n
29)
3) « 9
)
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( B )
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
15,860 15,288 20,170 14,151 13,258
6,887 3,260 3,982 6,887 3,260
2,577 2,620 3,302 1,908 2,044
25,324 21,168 27,454 22,946 18,562
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
11,339 9,267 12,545 10,452 8,601
4,453 5,960 7,555 3,631 4,596
11 7 20 11 7
57 54 50 57 54
15,860 15,288 20,170 14,151 13,258
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
2,259 2,319 2,900 1,848 1,989
318 301 402 60 55
2,577 2,620 3,302 1,908 2,044
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2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
43,382 46,255 41,112 40,491 43,286
16,863 14,323 13,672 15,252 12,831
465 87 49 57 44
60,710 60,665 54,833 55,800 56,161

( )
2017 (2016 59 2015 33
(2016 16 )
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2017 9 30
2017
1 5
1 5 10 10
5,662 2.8% 22,533 3.4% 14,642 2.9% 545 2.6% - - 43,382 3.1%
2,384 2.2% 13,808 2.8% 671 2.3% - - - - 16,863 2.7%
- - - - - - - - 465 - 465 -
8,046 36,341 15,313 545 465 60,710
C )
( 1
8,019 (2016 8,593 2015 8,473 )
2017 9 30 ( 10 )
12,900
13.
( )

253/538



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

OooooOodd
2017 2016 2017 2016
427,167 404,190 427,155 404,173
) 21,952 22,825 19,905 19,199
150,542 150,209 146,143 144,562
1,885 1,912 1,885 1,912
100 108 100 108
601,646 579,244 595,188 569,954
43,198 43,035 - -
) 1,856 1,865 - -
26,667 27,499 321 336
85 96 - -
71,806 72,495 321 336
2,818 2,358 2,818 2,354
11,515 11,159 10,283 9,805
14,333 13,517 13,101 12,159
687,785 665,256 608,610 582,449
( 14 ) (2,866) (3,330) (2,373) (2,710)
1 684,919 661,926 606,237 579,739
4,587
(2016 5,562 )
6 (2016 12 )
23 (2016 29
)
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2017 2016 2017 2016
661 745 433 409
4,619 4,342 3,349 2,707
301 289 237 187
(796) (718) (606) (455)
4,785 4,658 3,413 2,848
(6) () (2) 3)
4,779 4,651 3,411 2,845
634 717 416 393
3,913 3,724 2,809 2,308
238 217 188 147
4,785 4,658 3,413 2,848

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
8,177 7,536 7,490 7,273 6,999
8,182 7,953 7,667 7,246 7,354
6,043 5,797 5,596 5,533 5,227
12,923 14,298 13,175 12,202 11,120
554 675 796 750 843
9,054 9,140 9,342 8,876 9,016
3,025 3,641 4,415 3,207 2,247
43,220 44,785 44,667 41,718 37,666
12,050 11,674 10,703 10,045 8,453
12,950 12,362 10,798 9,629 8,608
16,063 16,044 15,484 14,449 13,516
8,624 9,015 9,940 9,186 8,751
5,237 4,025 3,554 3,232 2,984
451,315 429,522 400,441 376,662 350,044
4,229 2,777 1,587 1,247 1,316
601,646 579,244 545,655 511,255 474,144
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2017 2016 2015 2014 2013

290 256 182 159 148
7,772 7,788 6,860 6,019 5,635
447 396 359 361 409
2,478 2,682 1,725 1,158 1,032
137 163 292 350 536
2,090 2,324 2,110 1,848 1,727
141 280 407 484 455
5,858 5,925 5,301 5,116 4,961
1,113 1,084 925 869 676
1,810 1,396 1,173 996 1,040
2,163 2,333 2,003 1,878 1,883
1,080 1,257 1,004 868 884
1,237 1,600 1,021 1,004 1,103
45,190 45,011 40,277 37,222 35,051
- - - 138 45
71,806 72,495 63,729 58,470 55,585
97 118 111 127 130
5 12 568 465 376
55 147 247 120 172
4,289 2,767 4,297 2,006 1,246
4 4 130 35 31
2,982 2,619 3,848 2,886 2,418
349 535 778 1,617 857
491 479 409 352 306
540 526 403 140 56
205 99 182 242 172
2,680 3,463 2,898 3,248 2,611
1,389 1,186 1,099 689 440
514 442 722 701 299
657 1,120 1,101 1,111 900
76 - 77 52 63
14,333 13,517 16,960 13,791 10,077
687,785 665,256 626,344 583,516 539,806
(2,866) (3,330) (3,028) (3,173) (3,642)
684,919 661,926 623,316 580,343 536,164
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2017 2016 _*

8,098 7,421
8,063 7,776
5,440 5,001
12,882 14,200
541 652
8,782 8,771
2,985 3,567
43,220 44,707
10,979 10,375
12,605 11,850
15,760 15,525
8,167 8,460
5,206 3,983
449,207 425,426
3,253 2,240
595,188 569,954
1 2
3 6
88 102
9 7
1 4
217 215
2 -
321 336
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2017 2016 _*

83 100
4 11
44 135
4,284 2,762
3 152
2,969 2,462
349 535
288 303
525 454
74 164
2,446 3,142
1,159 953
508 430
280 556
80 -
13,101 12,159
608,610 582,449
(2,373) (2,710)
606,237 579,739
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2017 9 30 «C )
2017
1
1 5 5
3,434 4,367 376 8,177
3,059 4,448 675 8,182
1,490 3,962 591 6,043
6,558 4,773 1,592 12,923
57 193 304 554
3,072 4,616 1,366 9,054
450 1,189 1,386 3,025
17,378 22,560 3,282 43,220
2,949 7,715 1,386 12,050
3,323 8,064 1,563 12,950
6,022 8,422 1,619 16,063
1,524 5,379 1,721 8,624
508 3,749 980 5,237
15,862 29,038 406,415 451,315
991 3,053 185 4,229
66,677 111,528 423,441 601,646
23,340 18,281 44,518 86,139
90,017 129,809 467,959 687,785
2017 2016
417,643 117,326 534,969 419,728 91,907 511,635
18,371 44,428 62,799 19,005 44,013 63,018

436,014 161,754 597,768 438,733 135,920 574,653
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2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
869 669 867 752 543
610 727 566 581 694

(288) (210) (297) (218) (188)
(688) (287) (445) (681) (267)
(16) 13) (22) (16) 13)
() (17) - (1) (17)
480 869 669 417 752
2,733 2,663 2,614 2,198 2,203
699 744 615 628 510
(968) (902) (793) (810) (682)
188 193 190 152 156
13) 35 37 12 11
2,639 2,733 2,663 2,180 2,198
3,119 3,602 3,332 2,597 2,950
(253) 72) (304) (224) (240)
2,866 3,330 3,028 2,373 2,710
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2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
15 0.5 39 1.1 38 1.1 47 1.4 59 1.5
9 0.3 21 0.6 23 0.7 47 1.4 80 2.0
20 0.6 23 0.6 20 0.6 61 1.8 66 1.7
6 0.2 15 0.4 23 0.7 24 0.7 24 0.6
40 1.3 120 3.4 4 1.2 36 1.0 108 2.7
19 0.6 41 1.1 11 0.3 15 0.4 4 0.1
74 2.4 125 3.5 127 3.9 200 5.7 320 8.2
77 2.5 215 6.0 97 2.9 83 2.4 108 2.7
25 0.8 16 0.4 20 0.6 32 0.9 48 1.2
37 1.2 62 1.7 39 1.2 70 2.0 116 2.9
14 0.4 14 0.4 54 1.6 12 0.3 45 1.1
- - - - - - 2 0.1 29 0.8
94 0 57 1.6 57 7 60 1.7 76 1.9
3 0.1 4 0.1 3 0.1 2 0.1 6 0.2
433 13.9 752 20.9 553 16.6 691 19.9 1,089 27.6
- - - - - - - - 1 -
11 0.4 11 0.3 6 0.2 6 0.2 17 0.4
- - 1 - 1 - 1 - 6 0.2
- - - - - - - - 9 0.2
4 0.1 34 0.9 33 1.0 33 0.9 6 0.2
- - 14 0.4 13 0.4 36 1.0 37 0.9
20 0.6 31 0.9 42 1.3 38 1 69 1.7
- - 1 - 1 - - - 2 0.1

0.1 2 0.1 2 0.1 1 - 40

- 1 - 1 - 2 0.1 2
- - - - - - 1 - - -
- - - - - - - - 1 -
7 0.2 4 0.1 8 0.2 10 0.3 17 0.4
45 1.4 99 2.7 107 3.2 128 3.6 207 5.2
2 0.1 18 0.5 9 0.3 48 1.4 68 1.7
480 15.4 869 24.1 669 20.1 867 24.9 1,364 34.5
2,639 84.6 2,733 75.9 2,663 79.9 2,614 75.1 2,585 65.5
3,119 100.0 3,602 100.0 3,332 100.0 3,481 100.0 3,949 100.0
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2017 2016 2015 2014 2013

(38) an (40) (26) (©))
(10) 12) (36) (60) (30)
(30) (20) (40) @7 (46)
O) 13) 12) (10) 14)
(105) (1) (20) (85) (50)
(46) 18) an * ®
(76) 44 (104) (182) (239)
(203) (43) (70) (50) (101)
7 (36) (18) (22) (58)
(59) (30) (56) (70) (69)
an (48) (24) (43) 18)
- @ @ ®) @
(898) (803) (658) (603) (545)
an a3 a3 a4 ®

(1,602)  (1,119)  (1,110)  (1,209)  (1,217)

- - - &) ¢
- @ ® 10) )
@ @ - ® *
- - - (10) 13)
- - €Y) @ ®
- - (28) (10) -
@ (10) (18) 4D (65)
- @ - - (29

- - @ @3N ®
@ @ * ® ©)
- - - - ®
(49) (51) (55) (49) (46)
- 6 - - -

(53) (67) (110) (168) (178)

@ ©) 18) G Q)

(1,656)  (1,189) (1,238) (1,408)  (1,399)

(968) (902) (793) (702) (708)
(688) (287) (445) (706) (691)

(1,656) (1,189) (1,238) (1,408) (1,399)
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2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
3 - - - 1
- - - - 1
2 1 4 2 1
1 34 8 8 3
2 1 3 3 8
1 - - - -
10 3 15 12 11
3 2 2 - -
- 2 1 - -
3 1 1 1 1
1 1 - - 1
- - - 2 -
118 84 78 62 41
5 2 1 2 -
149 131 113 92 68
19 6 18 14 8
168 137 131 106 76

(1,656)  (1,189)  (1,238)  (1,408)  (1,399)
(1,488) (1,052) (1,107) (1,302) (1,323)
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1995 (

2010 ( )
NZ

23
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LPS 340
(margin on services) ( MoS )

MoS
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2017 2016
3,169 4,403
3,420 8,628
257 763
27 37
3,770 361
10,643 14,192
(2016 )

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
13,234 12,395 (873) (836) 12,361 11,559
544 416 38 €)) 582 379
790 780 - - 790 780
1,214)  (1,052) - - 1,214)  (1,052)
(100) (112) - - (100) (112)
(3,400) 807 - - (3,400) 807
9,854 13,234 (835) (873) 9,019 12,361

(2016 )
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16.
(
)
( )
( 18 )

2017 2016 2017 2016
2,429 1,615 2,304 1,557
3,108 5,493 3,108 5,493
6,953 6,002 6,946 6,082
1 9,417 5,009 9,417 5,009
21,907 18,209 21,775 18,141

15,192

(2016 7,052 )
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17.
( )
2017 2016 2017 2016
37,515 29,774 37,515 29,910
40,324 37,491 40,324 37,491
226,920 210,666 226,338 210,397
153,597 148,876 153,597 148,876
458,356 426,807 457,774 426,674
546 1,192 - -
4,853 4,407 - -
21,273 22,642 - -
27,620 27,826 - -
54,292 56,067 - -
8,860 15,497 8,860 15,497
810 845 322 391
1,505 1,441 1,150 1,050
9,768 12,414 9,587 12,130
20,943 30,197 19,919 29,068
533,591 513,071 477,693 455,742
1 46,569 44,227 46,023 43,171
487,022 468,844 431,670 412,571
533,591 513,071 477,693 455,742
46,713 (2016 44,326
) 46,168 (2016 43,270
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3
2017 2016 2015
39,355 35,732 29,201
! 33,350 2.0 31,165 2.4 32,201 2.3
1 226,753 1.2 211,878 1.6 199,110 2.0
1 149,483 2.6 133,072 2.8 125,888 3.3
448,941 411,847 386,400
5,527 5,051 4,514
1 13,151 1.4 16,938 0.9 16,617 0.6
1 24,163 1.3 24,686 1.9 22,732 2.9
1 37,813 2.7 35,963 2.7 36,966 3.0
80,654 82,638 80,829
1
100,000
100,000
2017
3 6
3 6 1 1
100,000 21,335 15,738 329 113 37,515
100,000 68,277 26,523 23,469 14,264 132,533
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18.
16
/
( )
2017 2016 2017 2016

3,543 4,363 3,525 3,982

513 389 513 389
4,056 4,752 4,038 4,371

3,554 (2016 4,595
) 3,536 (2016 4,213 )
4,056
(2016 4,752 ) 4,038 (2016 4,371 )
19.
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( )
(12 ) (12 )

2017 2016 2017 2016
26,167 18,931 24,655 16,633
1 392 936 - -
6 12 6 12
26,565 19,879 24,661 16,645
34,516 33,529 29,698 30,211
98,823 106,626 89,757 98,720
8,209 9,445 - -
243 423 - _
141,791 150,023 119,455 128,931
168,356 169,902 144,116 145,576
2 4,673 6,303 2,940 3,589
163,683 163,599 141,176 141,987
168,356 169,902 144,116 145,576

25
4,604 (2016 6,185 )
2,875 (2016 3,484 )

2 (2016 165 )
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2017 2016
26,167 18,683
- 248
26,167 18,931
392 936
392 936
6 12
26,565 19,879
37,680 42,946
1,903 2,294
25,049 20,267
7,838 12,134
2,137 4,333
3,416 3,422
61,156 61,788
2,612 2,839
141,791 150,023
2017 2016 2015
27,456 36,478 38,774
23,025 26,351 35,482
1.3 0.7 0.3
1.2 0.9 0.3

21
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20

( APRA )

2017 2016 2017 2016

Tier 1(AT1)
1,188 1,185 1,188 1,185
5,684 5,673 5,684 5,673
AT1 1,556 - 1,556 -
Tier 1 8,428 6,858 8,428 6,858

Tier 2

8,789 8,485 8,789 8,485
449 462 449 462
Tier 2 9,238 8,947 9,238 8,947
17,666 15,805 17,666 15,805
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Tier 1
AT1 1
2017 2016
/ / ) 3 - e
5
( CPS )
1,189 (180 3.25 A
CPS > (1 ) 2020 3 31 2018 3 31 1,188 1,185
1,188 1,185
( WCN )
1,384 (90 3.20 )
WeN x (1 ) 2021 3 8 2019 3 8 1,379 1,375
1,311 (90 3.05 )
WCN2 x (1 ) 2024 9 23 2022 9 23 1,304 1,302
1,324 (90 4.00 )
WCN3 x (1 ) 2023 3 22 2021 3 22 1,313 1,310
1,702 (90 4.90 )
WCN4 x (1 ) 2023 12 20 2021 12 20 1,688 1,686
5,684 5,673
AT1
1,250 2027 9 21 ( ) (
) 5.000
6
( N ) (
5 2027 9 21 ' 1,556 -
2.888
« )
AT1 1,556 -
1
2
3
AT1 (APRA )
4 o018 3 31
> cps AT1
6
2027 9 21 5
! 2027 9 21 5
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AT1
CPS
(APRA ) APRA
AT1
APRA
APRA
20
AT1
a1t
AT1 (
) AT1
20
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AT1

4,5

AT1

AT1

AT1

AT1

(APRA

CPS

CPS

WCN

AT1

AT1

CPS
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OooooOodd
3
Tier 1 5.125 ( 1 2
APRA
AT1 (
( )
APRA
AT1
)
1
20
AT1 5
6
7
AT1
)
APRA
2 APRA
CPS
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Tier 2
Tier 2 1
2017 2016
2 3
350 4.625 2018 6 1 454 483
500 90 2022 3 21 2017 3 21 4 - 500
3.00
1,676 90 2022 8 23 2017 8 23 4 - 1,673
2.75
800 2018 2 28 ( ) 2023 2 28 2018 2 28 1,018 1,052
3.625
5
2.90
925 90 2.30 2023 8 22 2018 8 22 923 921
1,000 90 2.05 2024 3 14 2019 3 14 991 1,000
1,250 2020 2 9 ( ) 2025 2 9 2020 2 9 239 252
4.85
1 HIBOR
0.8345
( )
350 2022 3 11 ( ) 2027 3 11 2022 3 11 350 361
4.50
5
1.95
( )
325 2022 8 12 ( ) 2027 8 12 2022 8 12 312 322
4.00
5
1.54
( )
175 2023 6 14 ( ) 2028 6 14 2023 6 14 171 179
4.80
5
2.65
( )
100 5.00 2046 2 23 117 144
700 90 2026 3 10 2021 3 10 700 695
3.10
20,000 1.16 2026 5 19 225 262
10,200 1.16 2026 6 2 115 134
10,000 0.76 2026 6 9 112 130

278/538



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

Ogoooood
400 2021 9 1 ( ) 2026 9 1 2021 9 1 357 377
4.6950
2021 9 1
5
2.60
C )
8,000 2021 10 7 ( ) 2026 10 7 2021 10 7 90 -
0.9225
5
1.0005
« )
1,500 2026 11 23 ( ) 2031 11 23 2026 11 23 1,882 -
4.322
5
2.236
« )
12,000 2022 7 6 ( ) 2027 7 6 2022 7 6 136 -
0.87
5
0.78
« )
13,500 2022 7 6 ( ) 2027 7 6 2022 7 6 152 -
0.868
5
0.778
« )
600 2022 7 14 ( ) 2027 7 14 2022 7 14 98 -
3.15
5
1.34
C )
350 2024 8 16 ( ) 2029 8 16 2024 8 16 347 -
4.334
5
1.83
C )
8,789 8,485
1
2
3 _
APRA Tier 2
APRA
Tier 2 (1,500
)
4
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Tier 2
1991 9
12
6
APRA

LIBOR

Tier 1

Tier 2

0.15

Tier 2

280/538

APRA

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

Tier 1

20

Tier 2

Tier 2
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22
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a.
2017 2016 2017 2016
(328) (39) (337) (52)
292 47 306 62
(36) 8 1) 10
b.
1 3
1 3 1 1 2 2 3 3 4 4 5 5
2017
3.2 3.6 15.6 21.6 17.5 14.6 14.7 9.2
3.7 3.6 15.3 20.6 17.1 15.4 14.4 9.9
2016
0.6 8.8 29.5 13.0 13.1 12.6 9.9 12.5
0.7 8.9 30.4 13.2 12.3 12.4 10.1 12.0
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2017 2016 2017 2016
14 4 18 )
(2016 6
2017
132,785 - - - - - - - - - -
215,934 21 (20) - - - - - - 21 (20)
2,655,134 16,438 (15,361) 446 (3,241) 498  (707) - - 17,382 (19,300)
69,016 156 (183) - - - - - - 156 (183)
3,072,869 16,615 (15,564) 446 (3,241) 498  (707) - - 17,559 (19,512)
668,896 5,781 (6,027) - - - - 19 (19) 5,800 (6,046)
444,421 6,272 (7,893) 573 4 1,006  (744) - - 7,851 (8,633)
13,604 124 (138) - - - - - - 124 (138)
1,126,921 12,177 (14,058) 573 4 1,006  (744) 19 (19) 13,775 (14,817)
7,772 270 (235) - - - - - - 270 (235)
202 3 - - - - - - - 3 -
10,907 79 78) - - - - - - 79 (78)
4,218,671 29,144 (29,935) 1,019 (3,237) 1,504 (1,451) 19 (19) 31,686 (34,642)
- (7,332) 7,178  (149) 1,782  (172) 307 - - (7,653) 9,267
4,218,671 21,812 (22,757) 870 (1,455) 1,332 (1,144) 19 (19) 24,033 (25,375)
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2016
252,462 - - - - - - - i, _ -
325,877 29 (28) - - - - - - 29 (28)
2,556,563 27,734 (25,771) 927 (3,819) 1,002 (1,387) - - 29,753 (30,977)
82,534 412 (487) - - - - - - 412 (487)

3,217,436 28,175 (26,286) 927 (3,819) 1,002 (1,387) -

30,194 (31,492)

652,452 5,380 (5,308) - - - (40) 44 (52) 5,424 (5,400)

449,954 6,295 (10,455) 1,031 213 1,312  (2,405) - 8,638 (12,647)

23,562 212 (219) - - - - - - 212 (219)
1,125,968 11,887 (15,982) 1,031 213 1,312 (2,445) 44 (52) 14,274 (18,266)
10,979 337 (276) - - - - - - 337 (276)
106 1 - - - - - - - 1 -
17,565 80 (76) - - - - - - 80 (76)
4,372,054 40,480 (42,620) 1,958 (3,606) 2,404 (3,832) 44 (52) 44,886 (50,110)
- (11,982) 12,459  (362) 1,177  (315) 398 - - (12,659) 14,034
4,372,054 28,498 (30,161) 1,596 (2,429) 2,089 (3,434) 44 (52) 32,227 (36,076)
9 30
24
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2017

132,785 - - - - - - - - - -
215,934 21 (20) - - - - - - 21 (20)
2,646,153 16,472 (15,549) 426 (3,008) 465  (588) - - 17,363 (19,145)
69,016 156 (183) - - - - - - 156 (183)
3,063,888 16,649 (15,752) 426 (3,008) 465  (588) - - 17,540 (19,348)
668,322 5,774 (6,024) - - - - 19 (16) 5,793 (6,040)
434,600 6,273 (7,894) 545 9 849  (454) - - 7,667 (8,339)
13,604 124 (138) - - - - - - 124 (138)
1,116,526 12,171 (14,056) 545 9 849  (454) 19 (16) 13,584 (14,517)
7,772 270 (235) - - - - - - 270 (235)
202 3 - - - - - - - 3 -
10,907 79 (78) - - - - - - 79 (78)
4,199,295 29,172 (30,121) 971 (2,999) 1,314 (1,042) 19 (16) 31,476 (34,178)
- (7,338) 7,330  (148) 1,711  (167) 226 - - (7,653) 9,267
4,199,295 21,834 (22,791) 823 (1,288) 1,147  (816) 19 (16) 23,823 (24,911)
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2016
252,462 - - - - - - - ; _ -
325,877 29 (28) - - - - - - 29 28)
2,552,413 27,796 (26,157) 899 (3,444) 1,026 (1,154) - - 29,721 (30,755)
81,620 411 (487) - - - - - - 411 (487)

3,212,372 28,236 (26,672) 899 (3,444) 1,026 (1,154) -

30,161 (31,270)

651,469 5,379 (5,307) - - - (40) 37 (52) 5,416 (5,399)

442,606 6,297 (10,708) 945 100 1,300 (1,395) - 8,542 (12,003)

23,562 212 (219) - - - - - - 212 (219)
1,117,637 11,888 (16,234) 945 100 1,300 (1,435) 37 (52) 14,170 (17,621)
10,979 337 (276) - - - - - - 337 (276)
106 1 - - - - - - - 1 -
17,565 80 76) - - - - - - 80 (76)
4,358,659 40,542 (43,258) 1,844 (3,344) 2,326 (2,589) 37 (52) 44,749 (49,243)
- (11,982) 12,459  (362) 1,177  (315) 398 - - (12,659) 14,034
4,358,659 28,560 (30,799) 1,482 (2,167) 2,011 (2,191) 37 (52) 32,090 (35,209)
9 30
24
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( cDS )

cDS CDS

( ) ( )
CDS
cDS

2017 2016
5,630 5 (78) 9,231 7 (75)
5,277 74 - 8,334 73 @
10,907 79 (78) 17,565 80 (76)
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22.3.
22.3.
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VaR
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22.1

( BRCC )
(
)
BRCC ( RISKCO )
( CREDCO )
BRCC CREDCO
( ( PD )
( LGD ) ( EAD )
)
(CREDCO )
( )
APRA
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BRCC
( ALCO )
ALCO BRCC
VaR NaR )
(
)
BRCC VaR NaR
RISKCO
( ALM ) VaR
ALM
VaR
VaR
( MARCO
) RISKCO BRCC
VaR
BRCC 1 20
ALM
MARCO RISKCO BRCC
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1( )
( )
22.2
22.2.1
2
PD ( CRG )
LGD
CRG S&P ( S&P )
CRG
CRG S&P
(Strong) A Aaa - Aa3 AAA - AA-
B Al - A3 A+ - A-
C Baal - Baa3 BBB+ - BBB-
(Good) ] )
/ (Satisfactory) D Bal - Bl BB+ - B+
(Weak) E (Watchlist)
F (Special Mention)
(Weak) / e (Substandard)
(Default) / (Non-performing) / (Defaul’t)
H (Default)
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PD LGD
PD ( )

22.2.2
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CPS 226

( ISDA

( (AUD) (NZD) (USD)
(CAD) (GBP) (EUR))
( APS ) 112

Aa3/AA-
(
)
A3/A- ADI
A3/A-
( CPM )
CPM
24
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(ASX/LCH)

22.2.3

( ANZSIC )
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52 (2016 51 ) 50 (2016
50 )
( 1) 45 (2016 45 ) 47 (2016
45 )
76 (2016 66 ) 81 (2016 72 )
( 12) 26 (2016 23 ) 27 (2016
23 )
74 (2016 77 ) 73 (2016
77 )
90 (2016 90 ) 98 (2016 97 )
13) 13
( 21 77 (2016 74 )
86 (2016 85 ) 86 (2016 85 )
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2017 2016
1
! 1
8,189 1,468 9,657 7,558 1,069 8,627
8,193 2.155 10,348 8.074 1,839 9,913
6,050 3,666 9,716 5,802 3,880 9,682
59,432 8,415 67,847 62,080 7,374 69,454
49,341 813 50,154 49,976 1,161 51,137
9,784 6,186 15,970 10,259 6,020 16,279
3,411 3,568 6,979 4,325 3,629 7,954
43,640 12,046 55,686 45,530 12,564 58,094
12,119 5,145 17,264 11,745 4,970 16,715
13,198 6,082 19,280 12,913 6,329 19,242
16,401 8.712 25,113 16,288 8.343 24,631
9,554 6,038 15,592 10,272 4,586 14,858
6,418 4,216 10,634 5,326 4,090 9,416
451,315 88,363 539,678 429,522 87,655 517,177
4.360 1,519 5.879 3.011 1,402 4.413
701,405 158,392 859,797 682,681 154,911 837,592
290 42 332 256 43 299
7,809 745 8,554 7,841 670 8,511
450 397 847 400 328 728
7,626 2,038 9,664 10,098 1,570 11,668
5,051 549 5,600 4,402 848 5,250
2,185 1,527 3,712 2,441 1,643 4,084
144 197 341 286 246 532
5,901 1,039 6,940 6,033 1,088 7,121
1,142 405 1,547 1,084 518 1,602
1,834 604 2,438 1,524 834 2,358
2,215 1,176 3,391 2,375 1,367 3,742
1,118 847 1,965 1,324 1,035 2,359
1,822 1,302 3.124 2.299 1,421 3,720
45,190 11,995 57,185 45,011 11,628 56,639
3 207 230 1 220 221
82,780 23,000 105,870 85,375 23,459 108,834
97 13 110 118 15 133
5 1 6 52 1 53
55 242 297 147 259 406
7,713 3,182 10,895 7,435 3,838 11,273
3,071 1 3,072 3,798 38 3.836
3,107 4,259 7,366 2,661 4,454 7.115
378 1,518 1,89 590 2,015 2,605
491 40 531 479 28 507
542 508 1,050 526 377 903
205 105 310 99 95 194
2,680 2,458 5,138 3,464 3,408 6,872
1,426 437 1,863 1,231 315 1,546
544 260 804 485 193 678
657 37 694 1,120 40 1,160
78 8 86 1 35 36
21,049 13,069 34,118 22,206 15,111 37,317
805,234 194,551 999,785 790,262 193,481 983,743
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2017 2016
1
! 1
8,110 1,468 9,578 7,443 1,069 8,512
8.073 2.155 10,228 7.897 1,837 9,734
5,447 3,666 9,113 5,006 3,880 8,886
58,589 8,415 67,004 60,712 7,374 68,086
49,330 813 50,143 49,953 1,161 51,114
9.511 6,186 15,697 9,890 6,018 15,908
3,371 3,568 6,939 4,251 3,629 7.880
43,641 12,043 55,684 45,452 12,560 58,012
11,047 5,143 16,190 10,446 4,967 15,413
12,853 6,081 18,934 12,401 6,327 18,728
16,098 8.691 24,789 15,769 8.317 24,086
9,097 6,038 15,135 9,717 4,580 14,297
6,386 4,216 10,602 5,284 4,090 9,374
449,207 88,362 537,569 425,426 87,654 513,080
3.385 1,518 4.903 2.474 1,402 3.876
694,145 158,363 852,508 672,121 154,865 826,986
38 7 45 55 26 81
6 13 19 10 15 25
3,230 56 3,286 4,459 172 4,631
929 23 952 818 85 903
183 110 203 219 145 364
3 3 6 6 5 11
43 10 53 108 15 123
38 57 95 7 19 26
25 64 89 132 57 189
269 216 485 257 260 517
38 89 127 67 57 124
498 128 626 622 225 847
- 33 33 - 13 13
5 4 9 1 1 2
5,305 813 6,118 6,761 1,095 7,856
88 13 101 100 14 114
4 1 5 51 1 52
44 237 281 135 253 388
7,420 3,161 10,581 7,176 3,821 10,997
2.449 1 2.450 3,230 38 3,268
3,089 4,166 7,255 2,500 4,357 6,857
378 1,516 1,894 585 2,001 2,586
288 34 322 303 21 324
527 507 1,034 454 375 829
74 101 175 164 93 257
2,446 2,354 4,800 3,143 3,284 6,427
1,19 414 1,610 998 297 1,295
538 259 797 473 191 664
280 34 314 556 32 588
82 5 87 - 5 5
18,903 12,803 31,706 19,868 14,783 34,651
718,353 171,979 890,332 698,750 170,743 869,493
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22.2.4

( 22.2.1 )

2017
/
18,397 - - 18,397 - - 18,397 - 18,397
7,119 9 - 7,128 - - 7,128 - 7,128
24,973 22 - 24,995 - - 24,995 - 24,995
1
23,184 815 33 24,032 - 1 24,033 - 24,033
1 59,752 493 - 60,245 - - 60,245 - 60,245
363,026 113,363 3,542 479,931 16,539 681 497,151 (1,331) 495,820
86,437 95,556 4,507 186,500 3,273 861 190,634 (1,535) 189,099
814 234 - 1,048 - - 1,048 - 1,048
2 4,340 364 14 4,718 34 3 4,755 - 4,755
588,042 210,856 8,096 806,994 19,846 1,546 828,386 (2,866) 825,520
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2016
/
17,015 - - 17,015 - - 17,015 - 17,015
9,908 43 - 9,951 - - 9,951 - 9,951
20,845 15 - 20,860 - - 20,860 - 20,860
30,931 1,224 71 32,226 - 1 32,227 - 32,227
1 59,962 616 - 60,578 - - 60,578 - 60,578
338,648 119,094 1,960 459,702 15,067 515 475,284 (1,320) 473,964
86,959 93,226 4,472 184,657 3,671 1,644 189,972 (2,010) 187,962
1,169 221 - 1,390 - - 1,390 - 1,390
2 4,098 357 11 4,466 31 4 4,501 - 4,501
569,535 214,796 6,514 790,845 18,769 2,164 811,778 (3,330) 808,448
1,193 (2016 1,118 )
1,408 (2016 1,195
2017
/
16,405 - - 16,405 - - 16,405 - 16,405
6,352 5 - 6,357 - - 6,357 - 6,357
22,870 5 - 22,875 - - 22,875 - 22,875
22,974 815 33 23,822 - 1 23,823 - 23,823
1 55,737 6 - 55,743 - - 55,743 - 55,743
344,739 85,673 3,223 433,635 15,312 542 449,489 (1,091) 448,398
74,019 78,584 2,981 155,584 2,843 694 159,121 (1,282) 157,839
814 131 - 945 - - 945 - 945
142,455 - - 142,455 - - 142,455 - 142,455
2 3,681 278 10 3,969 31 2 4,002 - 4,002
690,046 165,497 6,247 861,790 18,186 1,239 881,215 (2,373) 878,842
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2016
/
15,186 - - 15,186 - - 15,186 - 15,186
8,282 43 - 8,325 - - 8,325 - 8,325
18,491 9 - 18,500 - - 18,500 - 18,500
30,796 1,222 71 32,089 - 1 32,090 - 32,090
56,111 6 - 56,117 - - 56,117 - 56,117
320,916 89,510 1,509 411,935 13,713 425 426,073 (1,033) 425,040
73,671 75,651 2,533 151,855 3,122 1,399 156,376 (1,677) 154,699
1,169 100 - 1,269 - - 1,269 - 1,269
143,549 - - 143,549 - - 143,549 - 143,549
3,449 269 7 3,725 27 3 3,755 - 3,755
671,620 166,810 4,120 842,550 16,862 1,828 861,240 (2,710) 858,530
1
2
1,029 (2016 948 )
1,388 (2016 1,192 )
22.2.8
22.2.5
9 30
2017 2016
15 6 8 90 15 6 8 90
4,515 9,331 2,693 16,539 3,681 8,834 2,552 15,067
698 2,085 490 3,273 1,052 2,154 465 3,671
9 19 6 34 8 18 5 31
5,222 11,435 3,189 19,846 4,741 11,006 3,022 18,769
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2017 2016

15 6 89 90 15 6 89 90
4,216 8,471 2,625 15,312 3,258 7,951 2,504 13,713
603 1,810 430 2,843 878 1,869 375 3,122
8 18 5 31 7 15 5 27
4,827 10,299 3,060 18,186 4,143 9,835 2,884 16,862

22.2.8
22.2.6 90
90
90 90
( )
2017 2016 2015
3,322 3,075 2,149
117 89 130
19 17 13
3,458 3,181 2,292
22.2.7
1
6 14
( )
90
(
)
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2017 2016
164 692 856 136 1,472 1,608
(104) (376) (480) (76) (793) (869)
60 316 376 60 679 739
517 169 686 379 172 551
(202) (32) (234) 173) (25) (198)
315 137 452 206 147 353
681 861 1,542 515 1,644 2,159
(306) (408) (714) (249) (818) (1,067)
375 453 828 266 826 1,002

2017 2016

121 534 655 104 1,237 1,341
(83) (334) (417) (63) (689) (752)

38 200 238 41 548 589

421 160 581 321 162 483
(162) an (179) (146) 4) (170)

259 143 402 175 138 313

542 694 1,236 425 1,399 1,824
(245) (351) (596) (209) (713) (922)

297 343 640 216 686 902

302/538



30

90

90

90

EDINETOOOO

O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

oOoOooodn

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
975 1,589 1,220 1,580 2,574
(460) (769) (572) (697) (1,099)
515 820 648 883 1,475
12 13 22 34 34

() (11) (12) (23) (23)
5 2 10 11 11
362 267 252 203 181
187) (159) (164) (132) (126)
175 108 88 71 55
152 218 348 397 586
(41) (95) (104) (130) (210)
111 123 244 267 376
15 16 17 - -
(5) (&) (O] - -
10 12 13 - -
11 10 10 13 14
(®) () () ) )
3 3 3 4 5
15 44 25 53 89
(6) (21) (13) (35) €D
9 23 12 18 35
- 2 - 59 122
- (€5) - (21) (33)
- 1 - 38 89
- - 1 1 -
- - [€H) - -
- - - 1 -
828 1,092 1,018 1,293 2,046
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22.2.8
2017
4 15 19
52 - 52
22.2.8
100
100 150
150 (
)
2017 2016
97.0 54.0 84.9 96.7 53.5 84.3
0.9 25.7 7.9 1.1 25.7 8.2
2.1 20.3 7.2 2.2 20.8 7.5
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
2017 2016
97.9 55.4 86.7 97.7 55.1 86.3
0.3 23.7 6.5 0.3 23.9 6.6
1.8 20.9 6.8 2.0 21.0 7.1
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
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2017 2016
93.9 58.2 87.9 92.7 47.9 84.0
2.6 28.3 6.9 3.0 28.9 8.0
3.5 13.5 5.2 4.3 23.2 8.0
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
2017 2016
96.4 60.2 90.8 95.7 47.8 86.8
0.6 25.7 4.5 0.6 26.9 5.5
3.0 141 4.7 3.7 25.3 7.7
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
2017 2016
69.5 17.3 40.3 63.9 11.4 24.0
10.7 25.7 19.1 13.0 35.4 30.0
19.8 57.0 40.6 23.1 53.2 46.0
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
2017 2016
73.2 19.6 43.1 69.6 9.9 23.8
6.3 17.1 12.4 6.4 38.5 31.0
20.5 63.3 44.5 24.0 51.6 45.2
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
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2017 2016 2017 2016
( ) 2,480 1,788 2,354 1,730
1 6,814 3,260 6,814 3,260
L 32 135 32 135
9,326 5,183 9,200 5,125
1
22.3
22.3.1
APRA
1 15
( LCR )
30 (APRA ) LCR
2015 1 1 100
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22.3.2
75
12
2017
106
2017 2016
61.8 60.9
12 15.2 15.0
12 14.1 15.2
1.0 1.2
7.9 7.7
100.0 100.0
2017
92 2017 9 30 61.8
2018 NSFR
12 13 15.2
19 1.0
12 106 14.1
148 1,378

20 7.9
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ABS

2017

¢ 20 )
2017 9 30
20

65

CLF
ADI

586 )
570

CLF

1,378

APRA
2018

5.8

RBA

2017

ABS

Tier 1

RBA APRA
LCR
15
CLF
CLF
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Tier 2

APRA

SEC
44
16 17
)
ADI
(0.15 )
491
CLF
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19

12

CLF
RBA
(2016



RBA

2017 9 30

S&P

2017 6 19

Aa3

EDINETOOOO
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ooooooo
2017 2016
17,339 20,594 16,221 19,889
834 662 1,088 618
11,405 12,891 10,062 7,537
59,735 59,887 60,193 55,645
47,935 48,561 56,057 56,481
549 628 663 493
137,797 143,223 144,284 140,663
AAA
2017
A-1+ AA-
P-1 Aa3
F1+ AA-
Aa2 1
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22.3.3
25
2017 2016 2017 2016

1 5,687 8,177 5,315 7,490

15 18 15 18

( ) 1,421 3,041 1,421 3,041

18,746 11,647 18,728 11,265

25,869 22,883 25,479 21,814

1

22.3.4
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2017
1 3 1
3 1 5 5

16,496 4,438 1,014 23 - 21,971
337,821 76,557 102,306 20,605 197 537,486
3,253 803 - . - 4,056
22.757 . - . - 22.757
98 146 489 1,088 108 1,929

865 3,368 1,039 5,617 2,057 12,946
737)  (3,275) (821)  (4,638)  (1,745)  (11,212)
3,111 10,492 46,730 101,045 18,796 180,174
1,603 575 2,586 . - 4,764
385,267 93,104 153,343 123,744 190,413 774,871
5 86 729 4,781 16,548 22,149
385,272 93,190 154,072 128,525 35,961 797,020
15,460 - - - - 15,460
178,443 . - . - 178,443
648 . - - - 648
194,551 . - . - 194,551
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2016
1 3 1
3 1 5 5

12,798 2,696 2,506 177 - 18,267
315,122 82,287 102,111 16,880 425 516,825

3,301 1,403 , _ } 4.704
28,588 . - . - 28,588

99 283 1,140 3,196 498 5,216

2,205 4,140 9,958 6,418 722 23,443
(2,137)  (3,641)  (8,625)  (5,564) (628)  (20,595)

3,443 16,629 44,516 100,127 14,306 179,021

1,967 543 2,443 . - 4,953
365,386 104,340 154,130 121,234 15,323 760,422

- 85 257 4,353 13,275 17,970
365,386 104,425 154,396 125,587 28,598 778,392
16,435 . - B, - 16,435
176,811 . - . - 176,811
235 . - . - 235

193,481 . - . - 193,481
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2017
1 3 1
3 1 5 5

16,364 4,438 1,014 23 - 21,839
306,013 65,078 91,055 18,618 197 480,961
3,235 803 - . - 4,038
22.791 . - . - 22.791
83 128 409 1,000 106 1,726

11 2,929 820 2,796 1,294 7,850
- (2,861) (680)  (2,376)  (1,052)  (6,969)

2,069 9,127 42,116 84,960 16,270 154,542
143,834 . - . - 143,834
1,576 523 2,353 - - 4,452
495,976 80,165 137,087 105,021 16,815 835,064
5 86 729 4,781 16,548 22,149
495,981 80,251  137.816 109,802 33,363 857,213
14,908 . - . - 14,908
156,423 . - . - 156,423
648 . - . - 648
171,979 . - . - 171,979
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2016
1 3 1
3 1 5 5
12,782 2,696 2,544 177 - 18,199
286,669 66,726 89,864 15,181 405 458,845
2,920 1,403 - - - 4,323
29,223 . - . - 29,223
81 228 901 2,887 494 4,501
2,182 3,872 6,671 2,473 120 15,318
(2,127)  (3,464)  (5,889)  (2,329) (113)  (13,922)
2,900 14,221 37,773 86,633 11,969 153,496
142,808 . - . - 142,808
1,932 480 2,159 - - 4,571
479,370 86,162 134,023 105,022 12,875 817,452
- 85 257 4,353 13,275 17,970
479.370 86,247 134280 109,375 26,150 835,422
15,725 . - . - 15,725
154,783 . - . - 154,783
235 . - . - 235
170,743 . - . - 170,743
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22.3.5
( )
(  22.3.%)
2017
12 12
18,397 - 18,397
7,128 - 7,128
11,258 14,066 25,324
18,346 5,687 24,033
7,988 52,722 60,710
88,676 596,243 684,919
1,514 9,129 10,643
676 372 1,048
- 60 60
5,681 13,932 19,613
159, 664 692,211 851,875
21,885 22 21,907
512,856 20,735 533,501
4,056 - 4,056
18,435 6,940 25,375
56,952 111,404 168,356
1,457 7,562 9,019
9,907 656 10,563
625,548 147,319 772,867
1,641 16,025 17,666
627,189 163,344 790,533
/( (467,525) 528,867 61,342
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2016

12

12

17,015 - 17,015
9,951 - 9,951
14,633 6,535 21,168
24,886 7,341 32,227
13,499 47,166 60,665
88,962 572,964 661,926
7,409 6,783 14,192
776 614 1,390

- 726 726

5,621 14,321 19,942
182,752 656,450 839,202
18,037 172 18,209
497,072 15,999 513,071
4,752 - 4,752
24,349 11,727 36,076
59,464 110,438 169,902
1,184 11,177 12,361
9,935 910 10,845
614,793 150,423 765,216
2,173 13,632 15,805
616,966 164,055 781,021
(434,214) 492,395 58,181
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2017

12

12

16,405 - 16,405
6,357 - 6,357
9,812 13,134 22,946

18,340 5,483 23,823
6,447 49,353 55,800
70,868 535,369 606,237
573 372 945
142,455 - 142,455
- 46 46

- 3,975 3,975

4,649 11,231 15,880
275,906 618,963 894,869
21,753 22 21,775

458,829 18,864 477,693

4,038 - 4,038
18,321 6,590 24,911
50,415 93,701 144,116

143,834 - 143,834

8,060 595 8,655

705,250 119,772 825,022
1,641 16,025 17,666

706,891 135,797 842,688

(430,985) 483,166 52,181
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2016

12

12

15,186 - 15,186
8,325 - 8,325
12,847 5,715 18,562
24,872 7,218 32,090
12,617 43,544 56,161
70,686 509,053 579,739
655 614 1,269
143,549 - 143,549
- 4,622 4,622

4,598 11,619 16,217
293,335 582,385 875,720
17,969 172 18,141
441,290 14,452 455,742
4,371 - 4,371
24,006 11,113 35,209
52,196 93,380 145,576
142,808 - 142,808
8,063 804 8,867
690,793 119,921 810,714
2,173 13,632 15,805
692,966 133,553 826,519
(399,631) 448,832 49,201
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22.4
22.4.1
VaR
VaR
1 VaR
VaR
VaR
99
VaR
1
99
1
22.4.2
9 30 VaR
2017 2016 2015
16.0 4.6 8.5 14.0 4.6 8.8 18.1 7.0 11.4
9.4 0.6 3.1 12.2 1.4 5.1 11.8 0.5 3.6
0.4 0.0 0.1 2.9 0.1 0.3 0.6 0.1 0.3
1 14.1 3.3 6.6 4.5 1.4 2.7 5.7 1.7 3.1
2 5.1 3.5 4.2 6.0 2.6 3.6 6.7 2.9 4.6
(8-6) (8.0) (7.2)
22.9 9.7 13.9 18.7 7.7 12.5 23.5 9.0 15.8
1
2
( )
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22.4.3
( IRRBB )
( NI ) NaR NaR
NI 3
99
100 200
NI
NaR )
12 100 «C )
NaR
2017 2016
0.62 0.62 (0.01) 0.31 0.89 1.08 0.14 0.47
0.34 0.34 (0.33) 0.05 0.54 0.85 (0.11) 0.23
1RRBE
IRRBB  VaR
2017 2016
57.3 57.3 27.0 40.8 495 53.6 31.1 39.4
IRRBB VaR
2017 9 30 IRRBB VaR  56.9 (2016 42.9 )
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IRRBB ( )

21
IRRBB

( ALCO )
ALCO
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oTC )
( CVA ) ( FVA
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cDS )
CDS
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0TC 2
oTC
(
RMBS )
( ABS ( WAL )
)
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2017 2016
© 50 © 50
Do 3 C Do a3

6,815 17,742 767 25,324 2,431 17,897 840 21,168
9 24,009 15 24,033 21 32,163 43 32,227
7,252 52,841 617 60,710 5,047 54,914 704 60,665
- 4,587 - 4,587 - 5,562 - 5,562
2,768 7,875 - 10,643 5,076 9,116 - 14,192
- 659 - 659 - 1,008 - 1,008

16,844 107,713 1,399 125,956 12,575 120,660 1,587 134,822

- 46,569 - 46,569 - 44,227 - 44,227
208 3,848 - 4,056 151 4,601 - 4,752
8 25,358 9 25,375 12 36,047 17 36,076
- 4,673 - 4,673 - 6,303 - 6,303
- 9,019 - 9,019 1,180 11,181 - 12,361
216 89,467 9 89,692 1,343 102,359 17 103,719
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2017 2016
¢ ) ( ) ¢ ) ( )
1 1

) D3 ( Y (3
6,797 15,648 501 22,946 1,976 15,996 590 18,562
9 23,799 15 23,823 21 32,027 42 32,090
5,480 50,256 64 55,800 3,513 52,598 50 56,161
- 4,587 - 4,587 - 5,562 - 5,562
- 659 - 659 - 1,008 - 1,008
12,286 94,949 580 107,815 5,510 107,191 682 113,383
- 46,023 - 46,023 - 43,171 - 43,171
208 3,830 - 4,038 151 4,220 - 4,371
8 24,894 9 24,911 12 35,180 17 35,209
- 2,940 - 2,940 - 3,589 - 3,589
216 77,687 9 77,912 163 86,160 17 86,340

3 /
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VY

2016 9 30
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3)
2017

3 3

840 43 704 1,587 17 - 17
(26) ® - (€2)) €©) - (€))
- - 4 4 - - -
122 5 1,572 1,699 6 - 6
(162) (13) (1,645) (1,820) ) - [©)
10 12 - @ 2 - @
17 - (18) (35) - - -
767 15 617 1,399 9 - 9
29 2 - (€3Y) €) - ®3)

2016

3 3

1,007 44 918 1,969 39 18 57
@ ®) - ©) 12) 6 ®)

- - 2 2 - - -
83 15 3,135 3,233 11 - 11
(245) (11) (3,215) (B,471) an (24) (41)
- 1 - 1 (0)) - (©)
(©) - (136) (140) - - _
840 43 704 1,587 17 - 17
©)) 9 - - (€)) - @
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2017
3 3
590 42 50 682 17 17
/¢ )/
« )
8 ©) - 1 (©)) (€))
32 5 14 51 6 6
(122) 13 - (135) © ©
/ 10 12) - @) @ @
17 - - an - -
501 15 64 580 9 9
2017 9 30
1 @ - @ (€)) (€))
C )
2016
3 3
721 44 79 844 37 37
/C )/
« )
8 @) - 1 (10) (10
- - 2 2 - -
72 15 81 168 11 11
(207) 11) (109) (327) @an an
/ - 1 - 1 O] @
(4) - 3) (7 - -
590 42 50 682 17 17
2016 9 30
1 8 - 9 (@) @
C )
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(2016 9 30 6 )
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2017

18,397 18,397 - - 18,397
7,128 4,834 1,902 392 7,128
680,332 - - 680,568 680,568
389 389 . . 389
4,754 - 4,754 - 4,754
711,000 23,620 6,656 680,960 711,236
21,907 2,429 19,478 - 21,907
487,022 - 484,929 2,794 487,723
163,683 - 165,151 - 165,151
17,666 - 18,087 - 18,087
7,490 - 7,490 - 7,490
697,768 2,429 695,135 2,794 700,358
2016
( (

17,015 17,015 - - 17,015
9,951 7,128 1,887 936 9,951
656,364 - - 657,594 657,594
382 382 - - 382
4,501 - 4,501 - 4,501
688,213 24,525 6,388 658,530 689,443
18,209 1,615 16,594 - 18,209
468,844 - 466,980 2,729 469,709
163,599 - 164,811 - 164,811
15,805 - 15,773 - 15,773
7,531 - 7,531 - 7,531
673,988 1,615 671,689 2,729 676,033
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2017

16,405 16,405 - - 16,405
6,357 4,462 1,895 - 6,357
601,650 - - 601,784 601,784
286 286 - - 286
142,455 - - 142,455 142,455
4,000 - 4,000 - 4,000
771,153 21,153 5,895 744,239 771,287
21,775 2,304 19,471 - 21,775
431,670 - 431,113 1,216 432,329
141,176 - 142,474 - 142,474
143,834 - - 143,834 143,834
17,666 - 18,087 - 18,087
6,868 - 6,868 - 6,868
762,989 2,304 618,013 145,050 765,367
2016
( (
( 1) ) )

15,186 15,186 - - 15,186
8,325 6,441 1,884 - 8,325
574,177 - - 574,947 574,947
261 261 - - 261
143,549 - - 143,549 143,549
3,755 - 3,755 - 3,755
745,253 21,888 5,639 718,496 746,023
18,141 1,557 16,584 - 18,141
412,571 - 412,289 1,098 413,387
141,987 - 143,116 - 143,116
142,808 - - 142,808 142,808
15,805 - 15,773 - 15,773
6,832 - 6,832 - 6,832
738,144 1,557 594,594 143,906 740,057
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2017
1 15 - 15 - - 14 1
31,686  (7,653) 24,033 (16,707)  (2,438) (18) 4,870
2 6,887 - 6,887 - (42) (6,814 31
3 15,990  (15,925) 65 - - - 65
4 2,269  (1,615) 654 - - - 654
56,847 (25,193) 31,654 (16,707) (2,480) (6,846) 5,621
34,642  (9,267) 25,375 (16,707) (5,552) (1,421) 1,695
5 12,960 - 12,960 - ) (12,958) -
3 21,349 (15,925) 5,424 - - - 5,424
4 13 () 12 - - - 12
68,964 (25,193) 43,771 (16,707) (5,554) (14,379) 7,131
2016
1 18 - 18 - - an 1
44,886  (12,659) 32,227 (22,551) (1,774) (118) 7,784
2 3,260 - 3,260 - (14)  (3,246) -
3 22,036  (21,963) 73 - - - 73
4 2,926  (2,148) 778 - - - 778
73,126  (36,770) 36,356  (22,551) (1,788) (3,381) 8,636
50,110  (14,034) 36,076 (22,551) (8,031) (3,041) 2,453
5 9,372 - 9,372 - @ (9,371) -
3 29,706  (21,963) 7,743 - - - 7,743
4 773 773) - - - - -
89,961 (36,770) 53,191 (22,551) (8,032) (12,412) 10,196
1 10
2 11
3 13
17
4
27 29
> 16 18
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2017
! 15 - 15 - - 14) 1
31,476  (7,653) 23,823 (16,552) (2,312) 18) 4,941
2 6,887 - 6,887 - (42) (6,814) 31
3 15,990  (15,925) 65 - - - 65
4 2,269  (1,615) 654 - - - 654
56,637 (25,193) 31,444 (16,552) (2,354) (6,846) 5,692
34,178  (9,267) 24,911 (16,522) (5,179) (1,421) 1,789
5 12,942 - 12,942 - () (12,940) -
3 21,349  (15,925) 5,424 - - - 5,424
4 13 Q) 12 - - - 12
68,482  (25,193) 43,289 (16,522) (5,181) (14,361) 7,225
2016
1 18 - 18 - - an 1
44,749  (12,659) 32,090 (22,431) (1,716) (118) 7,825
2 3,260 - 3,260 - (14)  (3,246) -
3 22,036  (21,963) 73 - - - 73
4 2,926 (2,148) 778 - - . 778
72,989  (36,770) 36,219 (22,431) (1,730) (3,381) 8,677
49,243  (14,034) 35,209 (22,431) (7,344) (3,041) 2,393
5 8,991 - 8,991 - (1)  (8,990) -
3 29,706  (21,963) 7,743 - - - 7,743
4 773 773) - - - - -
88,713  (36,770) 51,943 (22,431) (7,345) (12,031) 10,136
1 10
2 11
3 13
17
4
27 29
> 16 18
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10
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(Waratah Receivables Corporation Limited )

10
19

2017 9 30 392
(2016 9 30 936 )
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2017
1 8,249 8,209 8,282 8,223 59
2 42,122 34,516
18,746 12,960
4 69,117 55,685 8,282 8,223 59
2016
1 9,503 9,445 9,557 9,382 175
2 45,409 33,529
3 11,647 9,372
4 66,559 52,346 9,557 9,382 175
2017
1 98,368 97,872 98,434 94,735 3,699
2 35,202 29,698
18,728 12,942
152,298 140,512 98,434 94,735 3,699
2016
1 94,853 94,364 94,944 91,794 3,150
2 38,237 30,211
11,265 8,991
144,355 133,566 94,944 91,794 3,150
1
2
3
4
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10
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2017 2016 2017 2016
9,030 9,010 6,844 6,844
(18) 20 - -
9,012 9,030 6,844 6,844
1,781 1,654 1,635 1,512
766 696 692 628
14 ®) 14 ®)
(614) (565) (558) (497)
®) 2 3 0
1,916 1,781 1,758 1,635
5,059 4,453 4,249 3,693
(3.143) (2,672) (2,491) (2,058)
1,916 1,781 1,758 1,635
670 670 636 636
670 670 636 636
670 670 636 636
187 352 187 352
(166) (165) (166) (165)
21 187 21 187
1,494 1,494 1,279 1,279
(1,473) (1,307) (1,258) (1,092)
21 187 21 187

53 89 3 27

- 4 - -
(20) (40) 3) (D)

33 53 - 3
398 398 160 160
(365) (345) (160) (157)
33 53 - 3
11,652 11,721 9,259 9,305

1C )
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cou
2017 2016 2017 2016
3,359 3,359 3,144 3,144
2,513 2,513 2,378 2,378
487 487 487 487
BT ( ) 2,048 2,048 835 835
472 489 - -
BT 13 14 - -
120 120 - -
9,012 9,030 6,844 6,844
cou
11.0 (2016 11.0 )
15.7 (2016 15.7 )
15.3 (2016 15.3 )
cou
2

oely
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31

2017 2016 2017 2016
1,193 1,118 1,029 948
1,408 1,195 1,388 1,192

86 101 1 1
810 744 358 305
220 216 182 148
149 171 64 71

1,496 1,588 1,296 1,390
5,362 5,133 4,318 4,055
(
14
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2016 10 1

2017 9 30

2016 10 1

2017 9 30
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379 696 32 272 27 14 1,420
64 878 56 - 2 5 1,005
(39) (829) (43) - 3) 12) (926)

® (€) €) - - €H) (12)
- - - 5 - - 5

- (5) - (24) - (D) (30)
399 737 42 253 26 5 1,462
346 616 24 240 27 14 1,267
63 831 42 - 2 5 943

(35) (792) (36) - 3) 12) (878)

®) 11) - - - ¢H) an
- - - 4 - - 4

) - (1) (20) - (1) (24)
367 644 29 224 26 5 1,295
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2017 9 30
1987 1998 ( )
23 (2016 15 )
1985 ( ) 9 (2016
11 )
1986 ( )
6 (2016 4 )
2003 ( )
2 (2016 2 )
1951 ( ) 1
(2016 1 )
1981 ( )
2 (2016 1 )
1988 ( )

1 (2016 1 )
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29.
2017 2016 2017 2016
396 388 - -
339 331 - -
43 282 30 256
2,727 2,579 2,416 2,262
284 270 16 15
1,315 1,695 1,315 1,692
1,111 1,124 892 884
2,3 2,568 2,335 2,457 2,177
8,783 9,004 7,126 7,286
1
38
2
3 2017 169
(
)
( 28
) 31
30.
30
2017 2016 2017 2016
1 548 537 480 463
1 5 1,591 1,319 1,395 1,120
5 1,994 1,275 1,652 1,046
4,133 3,131 3,527 2,629
9
(2016 11
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31.
22
30
2017 2016 2017 2016
1 15,460 16,435 14,908 15,725
2 178,443 176,811 156,423 154,783
648 235 648 235
194,551 193,481 171,979 170,743
2017 9 30
55 (2016 56 )
2017
1 3
1 3 5 5
8,797 2,860 1,009 2,794 15,460
66,663 34,523 16,906 60,351 178,443
- - 100 548 648
75,460 37,383 18,015 63,693 194,551
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(
(
(
( BBSW )
2016 4 5  ASIC
2010 4 6 2012 6 6
ASIC 2001



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
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2016 8  BBSW
2017 3 1  ASIC 2009 « )
( )
1( )
2016 12 22  ASIC 2013 2016 BT
( BTFM )
( WSAL )
ASIC 2001
C ) BTFM WSAL
( FCS ) ADI 250,000
APRA ADI
ADI FCS FCS ADI
2008 (ADD) ADI APRA FCS
ADI 0.5
( )

350/538



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

40

351/538



32.

352/538

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn



2017
2017

31.32
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2017 2016 2017 2016
34,889 33,469 34,889 33,469
( RSP ) 1 (434) (366) (434) (366)
2 (61) (89) ®3) ®3)
(495) (455) (437) (369)
34,394 33,014 34,452 33,100
54 61 - _
3,549,035 (2016 3,472,010 )
4,652,579 (2016 5,577,632 )
1 1
2017 2016
3,346,166,853 3,183,907,786
1 - 138,998,404
2 48,197,426 23,260,663
3,394,364,279 3,346,166,853
25.50 36
2017 29.79 (2016
2016 30.43 2015 31.83 )
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2017 2017
( )
( ESP ) 862,912 30.97
( RSP ) 2,123,635 32.08
WPP- 2 52,745 31.55
WPP- 142,093 31.03
LTI- 2 326,178 33.52
(RSP )34 275,014 33.50
5 (1,200,067) 32.62
/( ) 6 2,582,510
RSP
WiPP 23.98 LTI 28.54
(RSP )
6,321 31.35
0.7
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/(

/(

37

2017 2016 2017 2016
10 (25) 10 (41)

75 53 88 69
19) (15) (26) 19)
©) ® (©) €))

1 2 1 -

- 3 - 2

64 10 70 10

1,333 1,217 1,221 1,108

98 116 101 113

1,431 1,333 1,322 1,221

172) 26 (78) 131
1) (304) (42) (193)

27 89 13 58
115 21 19 (106)

(33) O) (6) 32
(154) 172) 99) (78)
(413) (175) (404) (299)
(116) (238) an (105)
(529) (413) (481) (404)

(19) an 41 41

1 @ - -

(18) (19) 41 41

- (12) - -

794 727 858 790
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33.
APRA 3 ADI
Tier 1(
CET1 )
Tier 1 CET1 Tier 1 Tier 1 CET1
Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 2 Tier 1
ADI
APRA ADI Tier 1( CET1
) 4.5 Tier 1 6.0 8.0
APRA ADI
( PCR ) APRA ADI PCR
APRA ADI CET1
APRA ( D-SIB ) ADI 3.5
( CCB ) D-SIB 1.0 APRA
APRA D-SIB
APRA
( CB ) CET1

Tier 1
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( ICAAP )

9.25 APRA
CET1
10.5

( CCB ) CET1
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34.
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
94 (2016
94 2015 94 ) 3,186 3,142 2,988 3,191 3,145
30
3,186 3,142 2,988 3,191 3,145
( DRP )
2017 DRP
DRP
(2017 1 2 )
1 94
1,063 (2016
911 2015 793 )
2017
( )
1 0.07 (2016 0.07 2015 0.06
2017
375
(2016 423 2015 522 )
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2017 9 30

Advance Asset Management Limited

Asgard Capital Management Limited

Asgard Wealth Solutions Limited

BT Financial Group Pty Limited

BT Funds Management Limited

BT Portfolio Services Limited

Capital Finance Australia Limited

Crusade ABS Series 2016-1 Trust

Crusade ABS Series 2017-1 Trust

Crusade Trust No.2P of 2008

Hastings Funds Management Limited

Hastings Management Pty Limited

Series 2008-1M WST Trust

Series 2014-1 WST Trust

Series 2014-2 WST Trust

Series 2015-1 WST Trust

St.George Finance Limited

St.George Motor Finance Limited

Westpac Covered Bond Trust

Westpac Equity Holdings Pty Limited

Westpac Financial Services Group Limited

Westpac General Insurance Limited

Westpac General Insurance Services Limited

Westpac Lenders Mortgage Insurance Limited

Westpac Life Insurance Services Limited

Westpac Securities Limited

Westpac Securitisation Holdings Pty Limited

BT Funds Management (NZ) Limited

Westpac Life-NZ-Limited

Westpac New Zealand Group Limited

Westpac New Zealand Limited

Westpac NZ Covered Bond Limitedl

Westpac NZ Securitisation Limited1

Westpac Securities NZ Limited

Westpac Term PIE Fund2

Westpac Bank-PNG-Limited

Westpac NZ Covered Bond Limited( WNZCBL ) Westpac NZ Securitisation Limited
( WNZSL ) 19 WNZCBL
WNZSL
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Westpac Cash PIE Fund
Westpac Notice Saver PIE Fund

Westpac Term PIE Fund

2017 2016
St.George Motor Finance Limited 75.0 75.0
Westpac Bank-PNG-Limited 89.9 89.9
Westpac NZ Covered Bond Limited 19.0 19.0
Westpac NZ Securitisation Limited 19.0 19.0

32
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2017 5 26 60 BTIM 10
BTIM
BTIM 2017 5 26 BTIM
29.0 (2016 9 30 29.5 )
BTIM BTN
2017 5 26 2016 9 30
12
262 455
90 142
11 (83)
(100 ) 101 59
1 26 42
(13) (22)
13 20
1 4 (¢2))
(€)) 7
16 3
22 34
887 913
(122) (169)
(100 ) 765 744
1 222 220
- ®)
( )( ) 491 504
BTIM 2 713 718
BTIM (471)
(242)
BTIM - 718
375
BTIM ( ) 630
(13)
BTIM 279
807
! BTIM (2017 5 26 29.0 2016 9 30 29.5 )
2 2017 5 26 BTIM
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2017 9 30
2017 9 30
2016 9 30
( BSP ) 2015 10 30 2016 7 1
1
( ) 104
41
36
/
35

25
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RBA
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2017
1

- 392 - - 392
1,740 - - 674 2,414
6,981 - - - 6,981
- 20,032 44 22,488 42,564

- - 4,344 1,735 6,079

- - 52 - 52
8,721 20,424 4,440 24,897 58,482
- 5,802 66 7,718 13,586
8,721 26,226 4,506 32,615 72,068
60,573 26,226 70,070 134,548 291,417

) (
( )
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2016

1
- 936 - - 936
1,955 - 4 1,870 3,829
4,253 - - - 4,253
- 18,339 111 23,673 42,123
90 - 291 2,450 2,831
3 - 55 - 58
6,301 19,275 461 27,993 54,030
- 3,469 62 7,078 10,609
6,301 22,744 523 35,071 64,639
40,320 22,744 62,397 146,488 271,949

) (
( )
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(ESP)
«
LTI ( wpp ( )RSP ( )ESP
) )
( (
) ) ( ) ( )
1
(2009 10 (2009 10 1,000
) )
(
)
4
( TSR
) 3
1
(
ROE
)
1
(2016
LTI )
2
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RSP ESP
LTI WPP ( )
) )
3 ESP
2
)
RSP
2009
10
10 RSP
1
TSR ROE 4.3(
2
2015 LTI TSR 4 3 1
( CAGR ) 2011 2014
TSR CAGR 3 2011 TSR
3 4

TSR
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2016 2017 9 230017
10 1 9 30
2017
583,018 - 326,178 - 256,840 256,840
27.58 - 28.54 - 26.36 26.36
1.5 0.7
5,275,652 930,012 - 973,760 5,231,904 6,648
9.9 10.3
2016 2015 10 1 2016 9 30
588,876 - 5,858 - 583,018 583,018
27.61 - 29.96 - 27.58 27.58
4,632,477 1,788,881 334,095 811,611 5,275,652 6,648
LTI 19.17 (2016 19.84
) (WPP)
2016 2017 o 230017
10 1 9 30
2017
74,094 - 52,745 21,349 - -
23.98 - 23.98 - - -
0.2
1 92,248 114,758 51,124 463 155,419 41,124
2 187,523 124,382 55,745 22,704 233,456 38,967
3 111,732 27,874 35,224 - 104,382 38,821
4 - 126,522 - - 126,522 -
391,503 393,536 142,093 23,167 619,779 118,912
7.7 12.3
2016 2015 10 1 2016 9 30
158,276 - 84,182 - 74,094 74,094
23.49 - 23.05 - 23.98 23.98
546,282 168,154 289,807 33,126 391,503 106,863
27.40 (2016 29.85
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) (RSP)
1 2016 10 1 2017 9 30

2009 10 994,050 - 318,721 - 675,329
2009 10 3,432,822 2,195,572 2,014,264 84,706 3,529,424
2017 4,426,872 2,195,572 2,332,985 84,706 4,204,753
2016 5,653,085 1,971,204 3,145,121 52,296 4,426,872
1

2009 10 RSP 10 2009 10

RSP
c) (ESP)
1 1

2017 2016 11 25 26,966 32 862,912 31.25 26,966,000

2016 2015 11 18 27,816 32 890,112 30.32 26,988,196

2016 ESP

2017 9 30 ESP 28 (2016 27 )
( ) CE0

CEO

1( )
)
/
680 12

Link Market Services
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TSR

EPS CAGR

2.1 )

TSR

38.

TSR

6.0 (CEO
20.7
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2017 9 30
2015 6 30
(WGP)
2014 6 30
anzs)*
2015 4 5
(UKSS)
1 207 6 30 WNZS 2018 1 2017 6 30
WGP
3 1 WGP WNZS UKSS
2017 9 30 315 (2016 354 )
WGP 11.8 WGP
WNZS 12 WNZS

UKSS 1.05 UKSS
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2017 2016 2017 2016
33 61 33 61
13 14 12 13
32

2016 2015 2017 2016
42 43 49 41 42
8 7 12 7 7
50 50 61 48 49

2017 2016 2017 2016
2,284 2,476 2,209 2,385
2,289 2,226 2,227 2,160
5 (250) 18 (225)
48 32 48 32
(43) (282) (30) (257)
5 (250) 18 (225)

)
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2017 2016
4.2 2.7 -3 3.3 2.3
3.0 3 -5 2.8 3 -4.8
§ 2.0 2 -3.5 1.8 2 -3.2
60 30.8 27.7-28.9 30.6 27.5-28.8
60 33.7 29.2-30.3 33.5 29.1-30.2
WGB
2017 2016
0.5 116 146
0.5 10 19
0.5 ( ) 106 122
1 29 42
2017 2016
4 2 2 2
44 13 42 20
29 65 26 59
10 10 9 10
13 10 21 9
100 100 100 100
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39.
( PwC PwC
2017 2016 2017 2016
PwC 17,886 18,233 17,833 18,189
PwC 3,225 3,086 852 564
21,111 21,319 18,685 18,753
PwC 3,938 1,485 3,739 1,380
PwC 68 126 65 -
4,006 1,611 3,804 1,380
25,117 22,930 22,489 20,133
PwC 23 - 23
PwC - - -
13 23 - 23
PwC 1,853 2,380 912 2,176
PwC 90 614 90 142
1,943 2,994 1,002 2,318
27,073 25,947 23,491 22,474
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PwC
PwC
PwC 6.0 (2016
8.1 )
40.
( KMP )
35
/
/
/

31
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35
329 (2016 ) 33
(2016 61 38 )

KMP

KMP
2017 25,048,403 621,606 156,590 - 16,106,111 41,932,710
2016 24,423,422 577,061 220,264 - 16,177,450 41,398,197
2017 23,859,466 545,524 156,590 - 15,268,712 39,830,292
2016 23,265,771 500,968 220,264 - 15,230,171 39,217,174
KMP

KMP

KMP
2017 739,466 15,290,320
2016 1 709,238 16,388,429
1 2016 9 30

KMP KMP 1(

)
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SEC 2017 9 30
)

2024 10 1 2031 10 1 664,710 -
2030 10 1 2031 10 1 179,282 -
2024 10 1 2031 10 1 316,120 -
2024 10 1 2031 10 1 210,876 -
2024 10 1 2031 10 1 258,835 -
2024 10 1 2031 10 1 242,930 -
2024 10 1 2031 10 1 269,616 -
2024 10 1 2031 10 1 101,518 -
2024 10 1 2031 10 1 196,484 -
2024 10 1 2031 10 1 212,538 -
2024 10 1 2031 10 1 219,225 -
2024 10 1 2031 10 1 112,636 -
2024 10 1 2031 10 1 371,237 -

KMP 1( )
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41

ATM

RBA

2016 2015 2017 2016
11,006 10,838 9,282 10,492 10,229
7,301 6,177 5,488 5,913 4,957
18,397 17,015 14,770 16,405 15,186
/( ) )
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016

7,997 7,460 8,068 7,843 6,307
1,269 1,208 1,671 1,122 1,061
1,021 1,261 884 991 1,016
« ) (34) (285) (78) (572) (706)
C )/ (75) 25 115 (81) 9
'Y 148 7 (291) 154 (39)
&Y/ 42 (68) (31) 28 (64)
(242) (311)  (1,379) 219 (246)
10,126 9,243 8,959 9,704 7,338
&Y/ (5,042)  (5,107) 11,730 (5.378)  (3,796)
'Y 219 (253) (191) - -

)
(5,054) 6,755 21,538 (5,194) 6,706
(26,815)  (38,082)  (39,569) (27,677)  (35,852)
2,653 (896)  (1,000) 1,817 (128)
308 (209) 497 294 (219)
200 (476) 95 136 4

)
(681)  (4,488)  (10,027) (325)  (4,861)
23,062 38,771 8,526 22,518 33,508
3,859 (73)  (1,194) 3,792 459
(15) 312 95 78 284
/( ) ( 2,820 5,497 (541) (235) 3,443
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2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
- 138 95 - 138
- - 75 - -
- 1 90 - 1
- 132 226 - 132
- 8 -

- 3 11 -

- 1 36 -

- 1 450 -

- 27 84 - 27
- 308 1,075 - 308
- 264 267 - 264
- - 20 - -
- 2 14 - 2
- 1 98 - 1
- - 23 - -
- 6 55 - 6
- 273 477 - 273
- 35 598 - 35
- - (84) - -
- 35 514 - 35
- 34 743 - 34
- - 745 - -
- 34 1,488 - 34
- 2 62 -

- 1 1,036 -

- 34 743 - 34
- (138) (95) - (138)
- (104) 648 - (104)
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2017 11 3
HMPL

2017 9 30

OooooOodd
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016
1,452 726 1,412 1,452 726
38
(2016 )
(
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a. 3 2017 9 30
2001
2001 (the Corporations Regulations 2001)
2017 9 30
b.
1)
2001 295A

2017 11 6
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1934 13a  15(F)

( C0S0 ) 2013 2017 9 30

2017 9 30
2017 9 30
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Financial statements

Income statements for the years ended 30 September

Wastpac Banking Corporation

Cansolidated Parent Entity
$m Haote 07 2016 018 2017 2016
Interest income 3 e MER 32205 30.BBS 31,803
Interest expenss 3 | (A5T18) [1BET4) (18028 (17,785} (19,182}
Fal mi=mes! ncome 15,518 15,148 14267 13,100 12621
an-inerest income 4 6,298 5837 T8 5,131 4817
Nt aperating income befiore operaling expenses and impaiment charges 21802 20,985 21842 19.231 17.238
Oparating eipenses ] (3434) BT (9473 (7.B38) ¥F.572)
Impaimment charges ] __m_ {1,124} {7535 (BTC] {5223
Profit baforo income tax 11,518 10,644 11,416 10,463 B.744
Income inx expanas T 1 3184 348 2437
et profit for the year 7887 7,460 BOEB 7543 B30T
Profs atirbutable io non-contraling imenests 4] {15} (56} = =
et attributable to cwners of Banking Corporation 7,990 T.445 B2 7843 6,307
Earnings per share [cenls)
Basiz -} 2IE0 2248 2560
Dilured B 2293 2178 2482

The above income statements should be read in conjunclion with the accompanying notes

122 20T Wostpsre Crronp Al Boport
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Financial statements

Statements of comprehensive income for the years ended 30 Seplamber
Wesipac Banking Corporation

Consalidated Parent Entity

Em 2017 2018 2018 2017 2018
Met profit for the year 1, 7460 8 T 307
Other comprehensive income
Hems that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Gains/{lasses) on available-Tor-sale securities:

Recognised n eguily 75 56 (148) BB T

Transfarmed to incomn stalemants 3 {85 (73 3y (11
GainsXlosses) on cash fow hedging instruments:

Racognised in equity |y e 59) [2) (183

Transferred 1o income stafements 115 a {131} 19 [ 1088
Exchange diffierences on transiation of foreign operatons {116) {238) 16 {77 (105
Incoimee tax on #ems taken jo or ransfermed from equity:

fvailable-for-sale securities resorve (18] (13 &7 (5] (19)

Cash flow hedging reser 8] 85 54 T a0
Share of assooales’ other comprehensave income:

Recognised in equity (net of lax) 3 (7 5 - a

Transferred {0 income siatements 9 - - - -
Hems that will ned be reclasaified subsegquantly to prafit of logs

Owm crodit odustment on fimonoial liobiles dessgnated at {164 (Ed) 160 1184] (5]

tair value (net of tax)

Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation recognised in

eguily (net of tax) 180 {47} 11 182 (42)
Other comprehensive incoma for the year (net of tax) 18 (519 1 [15) [359)
Total comprehensive incame for the year 041 T 048
Attributabie to

Owmars of Weslpac Baniing Corporation T84 B6.926 B3 Tz 5548

Han-confraling inbeesls T 15 56 = -
Total comprehensive income for the year T.891 6,041 B,0é8 ThEE E.ban

The above statements of comprehensive income shoubd be read in conjunclion with the accompanying noles.
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Balanoce Sheels as al 20 Saplambar

Westpae Banking Conporation
Consolidated Parent Entity
Sm Hote 2T 2016 2017 2016
Assets
Cash and balances with central banks: 41 1g.367 17015 16405 15,186
Racaivables dus from other finandal instiutions 0 T.a28 9,951 BasT B335
Trading securtics and financial assets desgnated at fair value 1" u.m 21,1€8 22 548 18662
Derivatre financial nsiruments | 24011 naxw 23823 32090
Avalabie-for-sale securilies 12 E0,710 B0.565 55,800 56,981
Laans 13 BB4919 661497 BOBIAT  5TATIL
Lite ingurance assets 15 10,643 14,182 a i
Regulatnry deposits with central banks overseas 1,048 1,350 845 1269
Duw from subsidiaries = - 142485 143540
Irmeestmend in subsidianes - 2975 4522
Investmend in associabes. 35 B0 726 45 .
Propesty and equipmant 1487 1,037 1.250 1458
Deferred tax assaots' 7 1.012 1,351 1053 1398
Intangbile assets’ 26 11852 1.7 9259 9,305
Cihes assets 27 5362 5133 4,318 4,055
Total assets 851675 839202 894860 BISTID
Liabilities
Payables due to other financial nstibutions. 10 21.907 18,209 21,775 18,941
Deposits and clher borrowings 17 533581 S13,071 477043 455742
Oithes inancial kabiities at far value Birough incame stalement 18 4058 4,752 4038 431
Dervatne Snancial nslruments 2 25315 ¥.0me 24811 35209
Debt issues 19 1BB358 169902 144116 145576
Currant tax liabiktios apa a5 34 14
Lite irmurance liakilities 15 o019 12,361 : .
Dus to subsidiaries - - {43834 142808
Provisions 28 1462 1420 1.285 1,367
Dietarred fax liabiites 7 10 & - .
OHthés liabilties 20 8783 Q004 7126 T7.38E
Total llabllities exchuding loan capital 772867 765216 25022  B10T14
Laan capital 20 176668 15805 17886 15E05
Total liabilities 780533 Fe1.0M EE - BiEE19
Mot assets 58,181 201
Shareholders' equity
Share capital
Crdenasy share cagital a 1880 I34649 34 889 3489
Troasury shaves and R5P freasury sharos a [ELE (455 (437} (3&4)
Reserves a2 a4 T80 858 790
Retained profis. 26100 24379 | 16AT1 15311
Total equity attributabie 1o owners of Westpas Banking Corparation 61,288 58,120 52181 48,201
Non-cantralling intarests 2 54 61 - .
Total sharehobkders® equity and non-controlling interests 61,342 58,181 52181 49,201

J Wuwmmmwnmmmiﬁ«umtm.
The abova balance sheats should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Financial statements

Statements of changes in equity for the years ended 30 Septembor
Wesipac Banking Corporation

Canscidniad Todal pquity Tatal
attritsutabils sharshadders”
to owners Nonm- equity and
Shary ol Waatpac coariraiimg nen-
eagital Rehaivii Retaime Bankirg iFlerenis canballing
im {Hote 32} (Mot 32) on Mote interests
Balance at 1 Cclober 2014 26,639 1178 20,641 48,455 L] 48307
Het profit for the year - - oz B0z ] L 1= )
Mist cihar comeretrin income for ther year - @) Fid! 1 - 1
Talal comprebensive income fof the year - {270y B.2R3 A.013 58 pA ]
Tramsaclions in capacity as equity holders
Diviunds on crtinary shares’ - - 1573 (5.752) - (S 752N
Cividend reimesimant alam 1,412 - : 1412 1 1412
Drddend meinvestman plan umdaeneris 1,000 = = 1,000 = 1,000
e equity movemerits
Share basid payman! airahgenents - 141 - 1 - 141
Exertiso of evployee shame optons and rights 16 . - 16 . 13
Purchase of shares inet of isue costs) L1 . . @) . )
(Asqunn Vdioal of Foalry shares 11 - - (i1 - {ath
Disgecrsial of wontrolied erdities . . . . {105) {105}
Cithar d (L] JAL]] {15y [ELH]
Totad eanbribati and disirit 2,388 135 |5.752) [2371) {120 13,481}
Bakace a1 30 Septemiber 2015 2,83 33072 53,098 L 8915
Mgt it far the year - - 7445 7445 15 TARD
Piet mlPesr eomprerer o e far he peal a {a18) (LA [519) + (518}
Talal comprahengive income for tho yoar - [CALT] T 3ea 6,026 15 L% i)
Tranuactions in capacity o squity holders
Crwdands em cognary shams' - = IE.938) 18.138) = {6,438
Cividand reinvestmant olan 124 . . T26 . 6
Shary enttierent offor 1510 - - 1,510 . 3510
Cker equity mdvemernits
Share based paymant arangeenents a 118 . 16 . 16
Exerciss of employes share options and rights kA . - 2 . F
Purchass of shares {net of seus costa) [ - - eld] - L]
{AoquisitonysSsposnl of Fnasiry shames (] - - (7a) - [ H]
Cithar’ . [ri] 5 {11 [txal] {TH3y
Total contribaticns and disiribsti 4,118 114 [8,137) (1,304) [eeal] (2,675}
Bk &t 00 Eeplember 2016 33,044 TI7 24 379 58,120 4] 52181
Hat profit kot the year - - T80 T.e00 T 7T
Nt ciher comprebardion incoma fof tha pear - 32 E:il 18] - By
Total compeahansive incaenn s the year = {323 AOE 7,884 T 17
L clicre in capacity o4 equity hold
Cividinds em arfinary shams' - - B291) (e291) . {B.201)
Biwedand reinvestment plan 1,483 - - 1482 - 1482
Cther equilty movemenis
Share Basid paymant aIrangeensrs = : ] - e - "
Ewerciss of ervgsloyes share opbons and nghis 11 - - 11 . 1
Purchase of shams {net of sue costs) ) - - {43) - 43}
[Acquititan ¥dupoial of froasury shares 80) . z () i 804
O - 1 (41 3 {14} {17}
Tatad contributicns and distribsticns 1,380 k) [4:81%) {34} {4,830}
Balinee uf 30 Seplember 2017 34,384 TR 26,100 61,288 B4 1,342

2017 comprises 2017 interim cividend 94 cents {53,130 milion) and 2016 final cidond 94 conts per share (53,149 milion) (2018 2018 imonm
dividend 54 conts (53,130 milllon) and 2015 final dividend 84 cends {52,968 milkon), 2015; 2015 intorim dividend 83 cents [$2.587 million) and
2014 final dividend 82 cents (32,855 millon), sl Tully Tranked a 30%.

£ On 30 June 216 the 2006 TPS wene redeamed in fisl

The abowe stalements of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes,
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Statements of changes in equity for the yoars ended 20 September (continuad)

Westpac Banking Conporation
Pasent Enbty Talal equity
atiribatabbes Taotal
o s ‘sharehoiders”
Shaire of Weitlpee  Conwerlibile wguity and
capital Reserves Relaired Banking  debenfures albetr equity
$m {Note 33)  |Note 32} profis Gorperation {Hobe 32) imsiruments
Balance at 1 October 2018 1,972 k0] 15,248 45160 TEE 458
Het profit for the pear - 8,307 207 - 307
el eghet cofrgrahiniig insorns fier the year . {263) [ {350y £ {350
Total comprehensive income for the year - {283 a1 Ao - 5048
Transactions in capacity as equity holders
Divadersdy on ordnary shares’ - - 5128 {6,128 . 1. 128
Eharp enitiomesn ofer 3,80 = - 1510 . 3510
Dislritations on corvoritie debantures = . (RR1} (L] . 1)
Other equty moviments
Shars based payment armngements ' 113 . 13 . 13
Exorcisa of ompioyon sharo optons and nights 2 . 2 2
Purchana of shares (nef of inaun conis) (] . » ) - Lan)
| Acyusition s posal of heasury shares (81} . . (BN . 1)
Cither® : . 8] i =11 (L
Total ared deauinuL 4128 113 £5,145] {1,907} [7es) {2,662}
Balance at 30 September 2018 13,100 78 15,311 43,20 - 43,301
Mt paafit o8 the yesd - - 7843 7243 - 7243
ol ofher comgeshensive incorma for the year - {23 i} (L] - {18
Total comprehendive inzame for the year - {33) 7,861 7538 - T
Transacticns in capacity as equily halders
Dieedersds on ordnary shares’ - = 201} {B.301) = 18,301)
Diveciend rsrvyostraet plan 1,483 = & 1452 & 1,453
Other equsty movements
Share Laped pay=wrd grangements - | - o - e
Exorosa of omployoo sharo optons ond nghts. 11 ® . m . "
Purchaa of shares (mof of issun cosis) 143} . . ) - {3)
|Aspaslionfdnpossl of Ineasury shavem (B8} - = 63 - (68}
Cirar a . . - - -
Total contribusions and dasibutions 1,352 181 {4,848} - {4,848)
Balance af 33 Sepember 2047 14,457 =] 6,871 X - 52181

T 2017 comprses. 2017 intenm diadend 54 conts Iﬁlﬂ&rﬂl‘lmlmiﬂllfmlm 24 cents per shang (53,145 milion) (2018 JO16
R Interim dividend 84 cents ($3, 138 millon) and 2018 fral dividend 84 conts (52 983 million i, all fully franked at 30%
* On 30 Jure 2014 Hhe 2008 TPS wede redeemed in fal

The above statements of changes in equily should be read in conjunclion with the accompanying notes.
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Financial statements

Cash flow statements for the years ended 30 Seplember

Weslpac Banking Gorporation
Consolidated Parens Entity

im Hole it il ] 2018 2T Fil ]
Cash flows from opesating activities B
Inbarest recohmd L BE L] 3187 3am 30,784 .a2
intereat paid (184 (e pame) | (ITASE ez
Riadends roceived suciyding ife b Ei) &3 12 1,881 W6y
Cihaf Ron-nlnies] Reoms feossed 5084 5,050 5.2008 4457 3424
Crparatng seponses pard 70885 [8.704) (7503 (B.748) {6.498)
Incamn tax paid seciuding Idn buvnoss 13.388) 2.373) (2333} [ERE {3,143}
Lo Guningss: :

Resaiphy from pelsyhaliar and euslaman ram 1,503 a1 -

Indgresi and othor ilmms of siswias noture 4 = 13 - 1

Dheyderds teces g *33 388 az2s - =

Poymects 1o polcyhokien and supphers {1,881} [1.642) [1.754) - -

Incom tax paid {184) ) (104 . -
Cash flows from oparating actviios befors changes in cpering :
nxants and inbises 10,126 9,243 8,858 B4 733
et (increassdeconss in:

Trading sacurfing and inancal Betnty Seagmated of fair valn (5:054) B.755 21,538 (5184} E708

Leans (25815 (32,083 (38555 @A) {35,852y

Rt iwallins cise forn o er [Rarcasl Filitons, m (B8] [1.000) 1,817 {128y

Lie Freurarco psseis o liabelties 218 253 [131] = =

Fngaainry doposis with condal hanks o/rsoas 08 [208) 287 bt} 218)

Dierivative faancinl insfrumernds (B.042y 18,10 11,730 L& {3,706y

CHhar assats 200 [478) a5 138 4
et incroass’docresen) in:

Crthar financial kailtion ot Rair valua through income siatement (Bat) (4,484 (10.037) (X25) (a.661)

Dieposits and other borosings a2 nm B.528 2518 31508

Payaties due o ofer frarcal matfuions 1L T3 [1.154) a2 453

Char lisbdtion {85 N2 BS T 284
Met cash provided byfjused in) operating activities. a1 E B 4aT 541) E_ 3,443
Canh Nlows Trom investing activities :
Precads bam el for-asle s =TT 18,778 84 3,707 14,387
Purchass of avaladle-io-500 sacumas (708 (24,724) (FE551) (248 {20,148)
et { Pesnasa ) HB0EASE N R ESETER i Eorirolied ety . . . B840 {an
Mt rmovement ir amounis due iofrom conbroled oobbes =5 - H 2855 apa
Purchase ef intangible ossats (TBE) ieny] L] (S82) (825)
Purchass of proparty and squipment 264y 321) (&77) (203} {41}
Proceods fom dsposal of property and ogquipment =8 n 24 a5 17
Met ink s in i {5 . . 48} E
Procasds fhom sals of associates EX - - = =
Proceeds fom daposal of controlled enttes, nat of cash deposod 41 - [104) Lt - {104y
Mt cash peovided Byfiused in) irvedting sctivities (1,898} (7,245 (18715 1,840 {6,084}
Cash flows from firancing sctivities
Issum of loan capial (et of issue costs) & 437 3,508 2244 -l,_d;ﬂ' 3,304
Redompton of kan captal (1883 [1.444) . (2168 (LR ]
el incraasaSoznnate) in dobl mae A 5213 6828 2746 5674
Prioceds Bom Share Erslormesd Ofar - 3510 - - 1510
Civdard isimeestmanl s crdar e 3 1,000 o 2
Proceds Fom suanciss of amalcyie ol n 2 18 | i
Purchase of shaies on exercise of emplopes oplise and nghts [24) 73 {17 (24
Shares puitchased ler Seling of entpiapmn Bwacn e [Fii] 1= =7 7 n
Purchase of ASF easury shanes (== 55) [£2.1] fB2)
Mgt salefpurchase) of cther treawey shares T L] (12) - 1
Payment of dividonds 14.838) [5.403) [4.340) 14.548) (5414
Payment of distribuions bo ron-coninoling interests. (LR 185 52} - E
Rademption of 2008 Tt Profoemed Seourfes - (TEY) . - (6
et cash proweded Byijused in) Bnancing activites 552 4,573 5513 45 5043
et incronsaiidocressa) in cash and cash equivalents 1874 2025 (1374 1450 2388
Effecs of ancharge rate changes on cash and cash equivalants Rire ] 15800 2753 231} (1201
Cash and cash og a% ak the b g of the yoar TS 14,770 25,60 15,108 13372
Caah and caah equivalents &a ol the end of the year 41 1T 015 14,770 16,405 15,188

Tha abowve cash fiow etatements should be read in conjuncbien with the secompanying notes, Detaite of the reconciliation of net
cash (used in)jprovided by operating activities to net profit are provided in Note 41,
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MNotes to the financial statements

Note 1. Financial statements preparation

This financial report of Wesipac Banking Corporation (the Parent Entity), togelier with its controlled entites (the Group or
‘Weslpac), for the year ended 30 Seplember 2017 was aulhorised for issve by the Board of Directors on 8 November 2017, The
Directors have the power to amend and relssue the financial report,

The principal accounting policies are sef cut below and in the relavant notes to the financial statements. The accounting policy
for the recogrition and derecognitan of inancial aaaats and financial kabilites precedes Mate 10 These aceaunleng policies
provide detalls of the accounting trealments adopted for complex balances and whene accounting standards provide policy
choices, These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unkess otherwise stated.

a. Basis of preparation
(i) Basis of accounting
This financial report is a general purpose finamcial repor prepared in acoordance with:

= the requirements for an authorised deposit-taking institution under the Banking Act 1959 {as amended).

= Ausiralian Accounting Standards (AAS) and Interpretations as issued by the Ausiralian Accounting Standards Board
(AASE); and

= e Corporations Act 2001,

Wastpac Banking Corporation is a for-profit entity for the purposes of prepaning this financial report

Thee financial report also complies with Inlemational Financal Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the Internabonal
Accounting Slandards Board (LASB) and Interpretalions as issuad by the IFRS inlerpretations Committee (IFRIC) I alsa
inciudes additional disclosures required for forelgn regisirants by the United Siates Securibes and Exchange Commission (US
SEC).

All amounts have been rounded in accordance with ASIC Corporations (Rounding in FinancalDirectors’ Reponts) Instrument
20161181, to the nearast millian doliars, unless othersise staled

fii} Historical cost convention

The financial report has been prepared under the histoncal cost convention, as moddied by applying fair value accountng io
available-for-sale secunties, and financial assels and liabiilies (including derivative instruments) measured at fair value through
income statement or in other comprehensive income,

fiii}) Comparative revisions
Camparative indormabon has been revised whene appropriate to conform to ehanges in presentatson in the curent year and o
enhance comparability.

fiv} Changes in accounting policies
In Movember 2016 the IFRS Interpratations Committes (IFRIC) published an agenda decision addressing the expected mannear
of recevery of intangible assets with indefinde useful lives for the purposes of measuring deferred fax

The IFRIC delenmined that the fact that an enfity does not amortise an intangible asset with an indafinite useful life does not
masan thal it has an infinile Me and that the enbty will recover the carmang amount of that assel only through sabe and not
through use.

As a resull, the Group has relrespectvely changed its accounting policy for the accounbing of defermed income tax on our brand

name indedinite Me intangible sasets pequired through business combinations. The deferred tax was determined based on the
Tull ditference betwean the carrying amount and the lax base of these assels as the assets are expected fo be recovered

through use.
The change in accounting poficy resulted in the following adjustments to the Group's consolidated financial stalemants
Balance Sheet Consolidated Paront Entity
Reported Restated  Reported Restated
30-Sep A0-Sep A0-Sep 30-Sep

im 218 Adjustment 2016 2018 Adpistment 2018
Assels

Deferred tax assots' 1,552 {201) 1,351 1580 RE 1,388

Intangiile assels’ 11,520 201 11,721 8114 181 9,305
Total assets 839,202 . W02 87570 - BTRTI0

r The adustment was made agained doferrod tax kabidity which was offusd [where appropraie| agairst doferred bax asasts.
¥ The sdjustmennt wis made againi goodwill
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MNotes to the financial statements

Maote 1. Financial statements preparation (continuad)

(v} Business combinations

Business combenations are sccounted for using the acquisiton mathod of accounting. Asquisiton cost = measured as the
aggregate of the fair value at the date of acquisition of the assals given, equily instrumenis issued or liabilities incurred ar
assumed. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incumed (except for those cosls anising on the issue of equity Instrumenis
which are recognised drecily in equity).

Mentifiable assels acquired and labilities and conlingen liabilities assumed in o business combmation are measured af fair
value on the acquisition date. Goodwill is measured as the excess of the acquisition cost, the amount of any non-controlling
Interest and the fair value of any previous Westoac equity intenesd in the acquines, over tha fair value of the identifiable net
assels acquired.

{vi) Foreign cormency franslalion

Furctional and presentational currancy

The consolidaled financial siatements are presenied n Australian dollars which is the Parent Entity’s funclional and
presentation currency. The henctional curency of offshore entities is usually the main currency of the economy it operales in

Transachons and balsnces

Foreign cummency lransachons are iranslated inlo the functional currency of the relevant branch or subsidiary using the
exchange rales prevading at the dates of the fransactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the sefflement of
such transactions and fom the ransialion at year end exchange rates of monelary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognisad in the income statement, except whan detemred in other comprehensive income for qualifying cash
flaw hedges and gualifying net investment hedges

Foredgn aparabons

Assets and liabéities of foreign branches and subsidiaries that have a functional curency alther than the Ausiralian dollar are
franslated at exchange rates prevailing on the balence dale. Incame and expenses are iranslated al average exchange rales
prevailing during the year. Other equity balances are translated at historical exchange rates. The resulling exchange
differences ane recognised in the foreign currency Fanslation reserse and in other comphehensie iIncomie.

On consoddation, exchange differences arising from the transiation of borrowings and other foreign cumency Instruments
designaled as hedges of the nel invesiment in foreign operaons are reflecied in the foreign cumency translation reserve and in
cther comprehansive incoma. When all or part of & foreign operation is disposed or borrowings that are part of the net
invesiments are repaid. a proportionate share of such exchange differances is recognised in the income statement as part of
the gain of loss on disposal or repayment of borrawing

b. Crilical accounting assumplions and estimates
Applying the Group's accounting policies requires the use of judgement, assumplions and estimates which impact the financial
information. The significant assumptions and estimates used are discussed in the relewvant notes below:

*  Note 7 Inconme tax

* ot 14 Pravisions for impairment charges

= Mote 15 Life insurance assets and lile msurance liabilibes

= Note 23 Fair values of financial assets and financial kabilities
= MNote 26 Intangible asseis

= Mote 28 Provisions

=  HNote 38 Superannuation commitmants

¢. Future developments in accounting standards
The following new standards and inberpratations which may have a material impact on the Group have been issued, bul are not
yet effective. and unless otherwise stated, have not been early adopted by the Group:

AASB 9 Financial Insfruments (Decamber 2014) (AASB 9) will replace AASE 128 Financial Insiruments: Recogniion and
Maasurement [AASE 139} It incdludes a ferward looking ‘expected credt loss’ impairmeant model, révised classification and
measuremant model and modifies the approach o hedge accounling, The standard is effective for the 30 Seplembar 2019 year
end, The magr changes under the standard and details of the implementalion project ane oullingd below
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MNote 1, Financial statements preparation [comtinued)

Impaiment

AASH B infroduces a revsed impaiment model which reguires enties to recognise expected credit losses based on unbiased

Torward looking nformation, replacing the exisling incurned loss modael which only recognises impairment if there s objeclive

evidence that & loss has been incumed, Key elemants of e new impaiment model ane:

= requires mose timely recognition of expected credit losses using a three stage approach. For financial assats where there
has been no significant increase in credil sk since origination a provision for 12 months expected credit osses is requined
(stage 1) For financial assets where there has been a significant increase in credil risk or where the saset is eredit
impaired a pravision for full lifetime expected losses is required (stages 2 and 3 respactivaly);

= awpecied credi losses are probabeiy-weighted amounts delermined by evalualing a range of possible outcomes and
taking into account the time value of money, past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic condiions,

This will invelve a greater use of judgamant than the existing impaimant madel, and
= inberest i calculated on the gross camying amount of a inancial assel, excepl where e assel s credit impaired.

Implementation
The Group has established an A0S O impairmen] project whach will delrver comersion (o e new standard elfeclive 1 Oclober
2018.

Modais ara curmantly baing dovoloped, tested and approved for cora portfolios. Thaese models use throe mam componants o
determing the expacted credit ioss (as well as the time value of money) inchuding

= Probability of default {PD}: the probabdity that a counterparty will default;
*  Loss given defaull (LGDY); tha loss that is expected to arise in the event of a default; and
= Exposure oi defaull (EAD): the estimated cutstanding amount of credit sxposure at the time of the defaull

The models use a 12 month tmeframe for expected losses in stage 1 and a lifetime timelrame for expecied losses in slages 2
and 3. This incofporales pas! expenence, curment canditions and multiple probability-waighled macroeconomic scenanoes for
reasonably supportable future sconomic condstions.

There will be a new governance framework to implement appropriabe controls to address the new requirements of AA58 5
including Key areas of judgement such as the determination of a significant increase in credit risk and the use of ferward looking
information in future economic scenarios.

The judgement 1o datermine significan! detenoraton of cradit risk will be based on changes in nlemally assessed customer nsk
grades since ongination of the facility. The movemnent betwaen stages 2 and 3 will be based on whether financial assats are
cradil-impaired at the reporfing date which is expected 1o be similar o the individual assessment of impasrment for financial
Essats under the current AASE 139,

Naw AASE 9 models will be indopendently reviewed and validated in accordance with the Group's model risk policies and
approved by the Credit Risk Estimates Committes (CREC). The Board Risk and Compliance Commitlee (BRCC) will also
approve the methodology and key areas of judgemant will be discussed with the Board Audit Committes

Models and credi risk processes will be further tested duning & paraliel run prior i adoplion (o provide a better understanding
af the implications of the: new impairment requirements. This includes an evaluation of the effect on the Group's results as well
as validaling the eontrols and effectrveness of the governanos and operalional processes,

Classification and measuramant

AAEB 9 replaces the classification and measuremant madel in AASE 139 with a new model that categorises inancial assels
based on a) the business model within which the assets are managed, and b) whether the contractual cash flows under the
insirument sclely represent the payment of princepal and inferesl. Financial assets will be measured al:

= amortised cost whera the business modal is ho hold the inancial assels in order to collect contraciual cash Rows and thoso
cash flows represent solely payments of prncipal and interest;

= fair value through other comprehensive income where the business model is to both collect contractual cash flows and sall
financial assels and the cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest Non-traded equity instruments can
also be measured a fair wvalue through othar comprehansive incoma; or

= fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading or if the cash fiews on the assel do not solely represent paymants
of principal and interes). An entity can also elect to measune a financial assel ai fair value through profit or loss if it
aliminates or reduces an accounting mismalch

The accounting for financial labdties s targely unchanged
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Motes to the financial statements

Mate 1. Financial statements preparation (continued)

The Group's classification and measurement mplementation project is n progress including an assessment of business
muodels and a review of the contraciual cash Rows across fimancial assels balances. The Group does nol currently expect that
there will be & material change 1o the classificabon and measurement of financial instruments as a resull of implementing
AASE 9.

Hadging

AASH 9 will change hedge accounting by inereasing the eligibility of both hedged items and hedging instnements and
iMroducing a more principles-based approach [0 assessing hedge elfecliveness. Adoplion of the new hedge accouning model
is eptional until the |ASE complates its accounting for dynamic nsk managemeant propect. Until this time, curment hadge
accgunling undes AASE 129 can continue 1o ba applied

Imgrle mendation
Tha Group currently anficipabés applying the option to continue hedge accounting undar AASE 139, howaver will implamant the
amended AASE 7 hedge accounting disclosures as requaed,

Transiton

The impairment and classification and measurement requirements of AASE B will be applied relrospectively by adusting the
opaning balance sheet at the dete of initial application, 1 October 2018. There is no requirement to restale comparatives and
the Group does nol expact that the comparatives will be restated. However, dotailed iransitienal disclosurnes will be provided in
acoondance with the ameanded requirements of AASE T,

The Group inlends o quantify the potential impact of adopling AASE 9 once il is practical to provide a refiable estimale. We
expect that this will be no later than the 2018 Wesipac Group Annual Report

AASE 15 Revenue from Canfrachs with Cuslomers (AASE 15) was ssueed on 28 May 2014 and will be effectve for the 30
Seplember 2018 financial year. The slandard provides a single comprehensive model for revenue recognition. il replaces
AASE 118 Rovenue and refaled inberprotations. The application of AASE 15 is not expected to have a material impact on the
Group,

AASE 16 Leasss was issued on 24 February 2016 and will be effective for the 30 September 2000 financial year. The main
changes under the standard are.

= gl operaling leases of greater than 12 months duration will be required to be prasented on balance sheel as a nght-of-use
assat and lease labilty. The asset and Kability will inikally be measured at the present value of non-cancellabie lase
payments and payments o be made in oplional periods where il is reasonalily cerain (hal ihe option will be exercised,
Datails of the Group's current lease obligations are included in Note 30; and

* 3l leases on balance shesl will give rise 1o a combination of interest expense on iha leasa liabikly and depreciation of the
nghl-of-use assel.

The standard will result in the recognition of an asset and liability on the balance sheel, however, the quantum of these
balances will be delerminad by the level of operating lease commiments greater than 12 months duration at adoplion and is
nod yel practicable to determine.

AASE 2016-2 Amendments to Australian Accounting Sfandands = Discloswre Initiative. Amendments (o AASE 107 was issued
on 23 March 2016 and will be effective for the 30 September 2018 year end unless early adopled. Comparatives are nol
required on firsi application. The standard requires additional disclosures regarding both cash and non-cash changes in
liabiities ansing from fnancng activities, The slandard is not expected 1o have a matenal impact an the Group

AASB 17 insurance Confracts was issued on 18 July 2017 and will be effective for the 30 Sepbtember 2022 year end unless
early adopted. This will replace AASE 4 Insurance Comracts, AASE 1023 General Insurance Confracts and AASE 1038 Life
Insurance Contracts. The main changes under the standard are:

#  the seope of the standard may resull in some contracts thal are curmently “unbundled”, L. accounted for separataly as
insurancs and investmen| confracls being required 1o be “bundled” and accounted for 83 an insurance contract,

= portfolios of contracts (with similar risks which are managed fogether) will be required 1o be disaggregated fo a more
granular level by both the age of a conract and the likelinood of the contract being onerous n order to delermine 1he
recagretion of profit over the confract period (ie. the confractual sarvice margink The contractual service margin usas a
different basis o recognise profd (o the current Margin on Sensces approach for e msurance and therefore the pattem of
profit recogndion is likely to differ;

* sk adjusiments, which reflect uncertainbes in the amount and timing of futwre cash flows, are required for both general
and e insurancs contracts rathes than jus! general insurance conlracts undaer the current accounting slandards;
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Mote 1. Financial statements preparation (continued)

= the contract boundary, which is the penod over which profit is recognised, differs and is determined based on the abdlity 1o
compsl the policyhalder 1o pay premiums. of the substantive obgation to provide coveragesservices. For same general
insurance conbracis (eg. some lender mortgage surance and reinswrente contracts) ths may resull i the contract
boundary being kangar. For life insurance, in particular torm renewable confracts, the contract boundary is expoctod to be
shorter. Both wall be impacled by difference patierns of profit recognition compared to the current standards;

= @ namower definition of what acousition costs may be deferred,

= an election to recognise changes in essumplions regarding discount rate in other comprehensive income rather that in
profil and loss;

= an eleclion o recognise changes in the fair value of assels suppoding policy liabilities in ofher comprehensive inGome
rather than through profit and loss;

®  rainsurance contracls and the associated kability s to be determmned separalaly to the gross contract liabilty and may
have dilferent contract boundaries, and

*  pdditional disclosure requiremants.

The slandard is expected 1o resull in 8 reducton in the level of deferred acquisition costs, however the quantum of this and the
profit and koss impacts to the Group are not yet practcable to determine.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Note 2. Segment reporting

Accounting policy
Operating segments ame presented on a basis consistant with information provided intemally o Westpac's key decision makers.
and reflacts the managament of the business, rather than the legal structune of the Group.

Intermnally, Wesipac uses 'cash samings” in assessing the financial performance of its divisions. Management believes this
allows the Group fo;

=  more effectively assess current year performance against prior years;

= compare pedormance across business divisions; and

=  compare pedormance across pear Companes.

Cash eamings is viewed as a measure of the lavel of profit that is generated by ongoing operations and is therefore considered

in assessing distibutions, induding dividends. Cash eamings is nedther a measure of cash flow nor net profil determined on a
cash accounting basis, as it includes both cash and non-cash adiustmenis to stahutory net profit

To determene cash eamings, three categonas of adjustimeants are made lo statulory results:
= matenal items that key decision makers al Westpac Group believe do not reflect ongoing operations;

=  jtems that are not considered when dwvidends are recommended, such as the amortisation of inangibles, impact of
Treasury shares and economic hedging impacts; and

= apcounting reclassifications betwesn indiidual line items that do not iImpact statutory resulls.
Internal changes and transfer pricing adpustments have been reflected in the performance of each operating segment. Inter-
sagmant pricing |s determined on an arm's length basis.
Reportable operating segments
The operaling segmenis are defined by the cusiomers they senice and the services they provide:
*  Consumer Bank (CB):
responsible for sales and serice of banking &nd financial products and services,
customer base & consumes cuslomers in Ausiraka; and
operates under the Westpac, 5t George, BankSA, Bank of Melbourne and RAMS brands.
*  Business Bank (BB
responsible for sales and service of banking and fnancial products and services.
cusiomer base is micro, SME and commercial business customers for faciiies up to appromately 5150 million; and
operates under the Westpac, 5t.George, BankSA and Bank of Melboume brands,
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MNotes to the financial statements

Mote 2. Segment reporting (continued)

= BT Financlal Group {Ausiralia) (8TFG):
Westpac's Australian wealth manageament and insurance division;
sanvices include the manufacturing and dstribuban of investment, superannuation, retirement producis, wealth
administration platforms, private banking, margin lending and equities broking:
BTFG's insurance business covers the manufaciuring and distribution of life, general and lenders mortgage insurance;
operates under the Advance, Ascalen Capital Managers, Asgard, Licensee Select, BT Select. and Securitor brands, as
well as the Adviea, Private Banking and Insurance operations of Westpae, St George, Bank of Melbourne and BankSa,
brands; and
includes the share of the Growp's interest in BT Investment Managament (BTIM) which was equity accounted from July
2015 o May 2017 In May 2017, the Growp sold a further mterest in BTIM which reduced its ownership to approximately
10%. Following completion of sale, the remaining interest in BTIM was reclassidfied 1o available-for-sale securibes (refer
to Mole 35).

*  Weslpae Instilutionel Bank (WIB)
Weslpec's institulional financial services division delivering a broad range of financial products and services;
exper knowledge in transactional banking, financial and debt capital markets, specialised capital and alternative
invesstmend solutions,
customer base includes commercial, corporate, institutional and govermnmment customers in Australia and New fealand,
supports cuslomers through branches and subsidiaries located in Ausiralia, New Zealand, US, U and Asia; and
also responsible for Westpac Pacific. providing a range of banking services in Fiji and Papua New Guinea (PMNG),

*  Wesipac Mew Zealand:
responsizle for sales and service of banking, wealth and insurance products to customers in Mew Zealand,
customar base includes consumers, busness and imshitutional customers; and

operates under the Wesipac brand for banking preducts, the Westpac Life brand for life insurance products and the BT
brand for weallh products

Group Businesses include
Treasury which is responsible for the management of the Group's balance sheel including wholesale funding, capital
and management of liquidity. Treasury slse manages the nlerest rate rsk and foreign exchange risks inherant in the
balance sheat, including managing the mismatch batwean Group assets and liabilities. Treasury's eamings arm primarily
saurcad from maneging the Group's balance sheet and interest rate risk, {excluding Westpac New Zealand) within set
risk fimits;
Group Technalogy' which comprises funclions for the Australian businesses is responsible for tachnology strategy and
archelecture, infrastruciure and operalions, applicalions developmeant and business integration,
Core Support’, which eomprises funcions parformmed centrally, including Australian banking operatieons, propeny
sarvices, strategy, finance, risk. compliance, legal, and human resources, and
Group Businesses also includes items, including eamings on capital not alocated to divisions, accounbng entries for
cariain intra-group ransaclions that facilitale the presentation of the performance of the Group's operating segmenis,
earmings from non-cofe assel sales, earmangs and costs associaled with the Group's hinech swvestmants, and cartain
ather head office tems such as centrally held provisions.

Revisions to capital allocation

The Group has compleled an updale o ils capital allocation framework. The update further improves the alignment of capital
held by divisions with regulatory capital requirements. The change has led to mom capital being allocated fo WIB, Wesipac
Mew Zealand and Group Businesses with less capital allocated o CB, BB and BTFG. Divisienal results have teen restated to
ensure comparability with 2017 mesults.

The capdal allocation change impacts divisionad financials including net interest mcomea, as each division eams interest cn
capital held, Importanlly, the change has no impact on Weslpae Group's reported resulls, cash eamings of any of the Group's
performance metncs,

Revisions to Westpac New Zealand
I 2017 the Group charged the accounting treatment for Westpae New Zealand's credil card rewards scheme Lo aligh with
Group practice. This change has no impact on cash eamnings or reported profit but has led to a restatemant which increases

both non-interest income and expenses within cash earnings in prior periods, Comparatives of reporled profit have not been
changed.

" Costs are tully allocated o olher divisiors in the Group,
! Costs are partialy allscated io other divisions in e Group, wilh costs atinbuted bo enterprise activity retaned in Group Businesses.
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Note 2. Segment reporting (continued)

The following tables presant the segmant resulls on a cash earnings basis for the Group:

amr BT
Financial ‘Westpac  Westpac Het cash

Consume  Business Group  Institubional Maw Group SRR Income
$m Bank Bark  {Austalis) Bank  Zealand Businesses Tatal Staternent
Il wstaresl ngomey T <055 sar 1T 187 469 'IE_.TIH- {1884 15518
Hon-ariorst ingome ®2 115 1744 1700 478 (@2 5653 [
Wt cpersting income befone
operabing expenses and ) :
impairment charges 311 5208 2.8 31213 2,108 47 1,558 ke 21,802
Opanatng eporses 13330 11,83 1,178 (1,523} [k 1] (82T (8,905 328) RLE ]
lerpunrresne (changes Venafits (541} [387) {41 (55} 72 43 - E_
Profit belore income tax 4433 3,002 1,101 1,834 1218 (47 11,888 B3y 1,518
1nzaima 1ax xpansd (1320 {803 330 {523} (358} tes) R0y " 3518
Proft attnbutable 1o
non-coninling inlenests - - - i} = e E] - m_
Cash sarnings for the year 3104 ] ™ 1,304 EIL] (132 2062 (T2} 7980
ot cash aomings adjstimants {118 (100 150 = 14p (82} (T2}
Wet profit attributable o owners
of 'Westpac Banking Corporation 2388 2083 831 1,304 802 (224 7,990
Additional infarmaticn
Deprecation. amarimaten
Bd mpaimmaens (168 181) (4] (113 514 i
Balance Sheet :
Tolnl msssts ¥a5xE 181,107 35 187 W2 828 81,285 100 845 !Im
Total Habiltos 1EA08 118,731 20,383 MBS 71433 4a7a7 | yeosay
Addtiorn of property and
oquipmant and intargible ssset IT6 Sk LX) 55 85 ddr 1005
208 ET

Financial Westpac  Westpac Het cash

Conswmer  Business Group  InstiuSonal Mew Gaoup EETENGE Incoms
&m Bank Bank  |Ausiralia) Bank  Zestand’  Businesers Taotal  adpistment  Statersent
ol tanost incoms FATE 3N dig 1.57d 608 iF 15,540 {200 15,146
Nan-ETilal inoa a5 1904 1508 1536 +A2 -] 5888 [EL}] 5837
et cperating income before
opefating el penses and
impairment charges BO2E L1 ] 2394 1110 2,088 L] M6 {284) 20,548
Oparatng mpersas [ ]| {1,708 {1,180} {1,347} [EEa) (485 (BB {208} {8217y
Impairraert (hangi Ve fits [452) [ Lils]] = L] ) 8 (1124} i {1124}
Profit before income tax A2 & =] 1234 1548 1,145 130 1,181 1537} A0l
Incame tax expanse (1279 {848) {368) (&73) 329} (58] 3,384 LB =R T
Profit aitributnblo fo
o-oes g inlorests - . - [64] 2 18} {15} - {15
Cash earnings for the year .00 1578 g0 1,106 nzs L) .02 13TT) TS
Mol cosh omisgs odustmants (118 {10 [e.=1] - 2 [=21) [Ty
Mt prafit atiribatable o cwnars
of Westpac Banking Gorporation 2,868 1,965 836 1,108 827 (16T} 7,448
Additional informaticn
Dopreceation, amortisation
and impaiments [11& 138} (43} {115} LI {Z34) (L]
Balance Sheet
Total avsets’ ISIEH 1555 YAl 10418 2071 100,168 BI8.000
Total listlses 186 0 118804 3o 120,858 T2.408 248817 1,008
Additeors of property and
eguprnant ghg gl Feets 178 L= 88 455 " 417 1330
' Totsl nasets doe BT Financial Grown (Sustnain) ncluds T sty soooortod camying voius of the invesmeant in ETIM of §718 millon.
* o I have been rest i o aocount for the Wesipac New Zeafand credil card rewards schemne (2018 333 millon).
134 20T Wostpsre Crronp Al Boport
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 2, Segmen! reporting (continued)

ME BT
Finamcial Weslpac  Wiestpac Netl cash

Gonsumer  Business Group  Institutional Mew Group eamings Imcoms
im Bark Bank  (Australia) Bank  Zesland' Businesses Total  adjustment  Satemsent
Kt inleres! income LE s 115 Ak 1858 1.583 LF ) 14,230 28 14047
Kon-intgnisl incoma 0 1,068 2192 1578 483 -] 6337 1038 7378
Met operating income before
operaling expanass and
impairment charges 743 4,303 2626 1318 2,078 ] 20,576 1,086 64T
Ciperating exponses R LR {1,731} [1.204) i1,y L0 AT (BET1) Lrri] 84Ty
Imspaimnont |charges fbonofss [478) T 4 ) (44) - L] = 753
Profit before income lax aTa F ] 1. M4 1058 1,108 14 1,182 2l 114108
Ineame Las Biseia 1.127 (B2} [408) 15500 22} 13 (B2IT4) 74y {3,348)
Profit afiribuisbie b
nan-conireling - . (32) 8} 3} (L] =11 1 b1
Cash eamings for the year 2625 1,967 ] 1367 863 1z 7,820 182 B0z
Mt cash g3 BLalments [11E] (1a) 23 . 341 182
Mt prefit sttributable 1o owners
ol Wesipas Banking Corperaton 2,508 1,947 BEZ 1387 BE3 453 8,012
Additional isformation
Cepreciaion, amartssbon
and impaErmerds. (118 @y 43 [LEEH] o83} (1,047 (1458}
Balance Shest
Tetal assats’ 328 566 149, 346 35,813 127 318 71,538 ST 812, 156
Total kabites 1TS 247 104, 388 ar 158 127 800 83,450 246147 THa2d
Addions of propery snd
equipmen and irlang&lo ossats L] a2 T3 F 58 TEd 1313
T Total assets for BT Financial Group (Australa) Include 718 SQuiTy SCCOUNGRd CarTying vallsp of T invesiment in BTIM of $756 milion.
] Comparatives have been nestaled 10 acoount for the Westpac New ZDoaland credit card rowands schemes (3015 $36 milion)
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Note 2. Segment reparting (continued)

Reconciliation of cash earnings to net profit

sm T 2016 215
Cash earnings for the year B.0632 T.H22 783
Cash sarning adjustmants:
Parkal sale af BTIM 1T . 665
Cagsalised lechnology cost balances - - {354)
Amoitsation of intangiile assels (137} {158) {149}
Acuesiion, ransacion and inegralicn axpenses - (15) [68)
Lioyds tax adjusimenis - * &
Fair value gaini{loss) on aconomic hedges. |G83) (203} n
Inefecive hedges (16) 8 n
Treasury shares {21) (10 {1
Buyback of govornment guaranteed dest =) ] 4
Total cash earnings adjustments {72 377} 182
et profit sitributable o owners of Wesipae Banking Corporation 7,500 TA45 8,012
Further details of the above cash eamings adjustments, which are all net of tax, ere provided in Divisional performance in
Seclion 2.

Revenue from products and services
Details of revenue from external customers by preduct o service are disclosed in Notes J and 4. No single customer amounted
to greater than 10% of the Group's revenue.

Geographic segments
Geographic segments are based on the location of the office where the following flems were recognesed:

2017 2018 2015

Sm % %m % Sm %
Revenue
Australia 32328 BEZ 32,568 BT.3 33,991 857
Kew Zealand 4360 16 4,158 110 4937 124
Other’ B30 22 633 17 T4z 19
Total IE1E 1000 3765 1000 WET0 1000
Modi-ciifrent assets’
Australia” 12326 38 12,607 Ly 12,150 209
hew Zealand 745 57 ™ 58 751 56
Other’ =] [ i 05 AB6 35
Total 13139 1000 13458 100.0 13367 1008

T

Other incluced Pacific |slands, Asia, T Americas and Europs,
7 Mon-curent sssoty represant preperty snd suipment and intargiie ssscts,
'  Comparatives have been revised for changes in sccounting policy, Refer to Mobe 1) for lurther detads.
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Motes to the financial statements

Note 3. Net interest income
Accounting policy

Interest mecome and expense for all interest earming financial assets and interest beanng financial labilibes, detatled withan tha
lable below, are recognised using the effeclive imerest rate method. Nel incomse from easury's interes) rate and liquidily
management activities and the cost of the Bank levy are included in net interest income.

The effective interest rate method calculates the amortsed cost of a financial instrument by disccunting the financial
Instrumant’'s estimated fulure cash receipls or paymaents 1o their present value and allocates the nleres! incoma oF inbenest
expense, including any fees, costs, premiums or discounts integral (o the instrument, over is expected life.

Consaolidated Parent Entity
$m 217 2016 2015 2017 2016
Interest income
Cash ard balances with central barks 24 60 218 216 28
Recaivabies due from other fnancial instibutions 110 100 ar a5 64
Mel ineffectvaness on qualfying hedges 22y 12 {13) (13) ]
Trading securities and financial assets designated ai fair value 458 645 1032 505 k]
Availgsle-lor-sale secuntes 1755 1.808 1634 1613 1625
Loans 20,504 26,5953 29,307 24577 24841
Regulatary deposits with central banks overseas LE 13 12 17 13
Diue from subsidanes - - - 3838 4,608
Crthar nborast incama Fol H 17 Fid 3
Total interest income Mz Mp: 32295 30665 31803
Interest expense :
Fayables due 10 other financal inswnutions [re (345 (304) (78) (344)
Depesits and other bormwings (8.888) (%363 (0563 (7.880) [8,074)
Trading liabisies (2,065} (25200 [2.475) (1.548) [2.206)
Dwbt issues {2,585} [arar (3,908) (3034) [3,101)
Due to subsidiaries - - - a2 e
Loan capital (6a3) (583 (535) (553) (571}
Bank levy 95} - - @) -
Ofhar inberest sxpense {131} 1114) (137) (128) (58)
Totad intérest expense {16.674) {18,028) I‘IT.]'E (18,182)
Hed Interest income 15,516 15,148 14,267 13,100 12,621

O the amounts noted in tolal inferdst income and lotal inferes! expense, the amounts related bo financial instrumenlts nat

measured at fair value through ncome stalement were as follows:

Caonsolidated Parent Entity
£m 22017 2018 2016 2017 018
Inberast income 30,555 30,041 N2 0232 30,886
Interest sxpense 12,673 13101 14,363 15,205 15,8983
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Hote 4. Non-interest income

Accounting policy
Feas and commissions
Fees and commiéssion mcome are recogrssad as follows:

= facility fees are primafly earmed lof the provision of chedit and other faciities to customers and are recognised as the
SEVICEs were provided;

= transaction fees are eamed for facilitating transactions and are recognisad once tha transaction is execided;

= gther non-risk fee income includes advisory and underariting fees which ane recognised when the related sorvice s
completed.

Income which forms an inagral part of the affectiva interest ate of a financial instrument s recognisad using the effactive
interest mathvod and recorded |n interest income (for example, loan origination fees).

Funds managemeni mcome
Funds management fees sarmed for the ongoing managament of customer funds and investments are recognised over the
period of managemant.

Pramium incama
Premium income includes premiums eamed for ke inswance, life investment and general insurance products.

= Jife insurance premams with a regular due date ane recognised as revenue on an accrual basis. Premiums with no due
dabe are recognised on a cash receved basis,;

= life investment premiums included a managament fee component which is recognised as funds management INComa aver
thae panod the service is provided. Tha deposil components of life insurance and investment contracts are not revenue and
were freated as movements in life insurance palicy liabildies;

= general Insurance premium comprises amounts charged to policyholders, excluding laxes and s recognised based on the
likely pattem in which the insured risk i likely 1o emerge. The portion not yet earmed based on the paltern assessment is
recognised as unearnad premium labiity.

Claims sxpanse

= life and general insurance contract claims are recognised a3 an expenses when the Bability ks established;

= claims incurred In respect of life Invesiment contracts represent withdrawals and are recognised as a reduction in ife
insurance liabdities,

Trading incame

= realised and unrealised gains or losses from changes in the fair value of trading assets, kabilites and dervatives are
recognised in the period in which they arise (axcept day one profits or losses which are deferrad, refer o Nole 23). Those
relating io foreign exchange related products are recognised In foredgn exchange income. the remaining gains and losses
are recognised in other trading products;

= dividand income on the trading portiolio is recorded as part of frading income;

= et income miated to Treasury's inberest rale and hquidity management activities is included in net interest income.

Dvicheral income

= dividends on quoted shares are recognisad on the ex-dividend date;

= dividends on unquoled shares are recogniisad when the company's night 1o recedve payment is eslablished.

138 2007 Wesdpsre Gronp Ammsal Beport

401/538



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

Motes to the financial statements

Consolidated Parent Entity

$m < 2017 2008 28 201 2018
Fees and commissions
Fagiity fees 1,333 1297 1342 1298 1,256
Tr clion fees and commissions received 1,193 1477 1.247 851 885
Crier nor-rigk fee income 228 281 353 Fak) 252
Total fees and commissions 765 3 4T3
Wealth management and insurance incoma’
Lile insurance and furds managemant net operating income 1,590 1,657 2033 -
General mswance and lenders mongage insurance net operating income 210 242 195 -
Taotal wealth managerment and Insuranee Income 1,808 1809 2,278 - -
Trading incoma™
Fanpign axchange income ans ara TosE 838 ar
Ohar trading products ar 150 25 257 a5
Tata trading income o tae2 1124 oE4 1085 1012
Cther Income
Onidends mcenved trom subsidianes - - - 1859 954
Dividends recened from other anities 2 7 12 s 6
Med gain on sale of associates” ] - - -
Met gain on dispasal of assels. B 1 103 5
Ml gairdlloss) on inefoctne hodges - - 2 - -
Met gainflass) on hedgng overseas operations - LLe1] i 152 241}
Met pain/(ioss) on derivatives heid for risk management purposes’ 52 (58} (Fiy] 62 188}
Met gainioss) on financial instruments designated at fair value 11 [{:1] {10} = -
Gain on dsposal of controlied antiies - 1 1.041 - 1
Rental income on opevating leases 143 1048 2] 104 T4
Sham of assocates’ nel profit 7 5 - -
Ohar 19 11 62 20 -
Tofal ather income 629 59 1,241 18T 708
Transactions wilh subsidiares - - - 378 436
Total non-interest income 6286 5,837 7,375 8,131 4,617
Wealth management and insurance income comprised
Funds managemant income 47 1.006 1334 - -
Life insurance premium incoma 1,204 1114 1,002 - -
Life insurancs commessions, imvestmant income and other incomie 544 388 530 -
Life insurance claims and changes in life insurance liabilties {1.158) (Ba5) (233} =
General nswmnce and lenders morigage msurance net premsums samed 451 455 453 - -
Geeneral msuwance and lenders morigage insurance meestment,

ommissons and other incoma T T 1) - -
General mswance and lenders mortgage insurance claims ncumed,

undenwriting and commissicn expanses (318} (383 (BB} - -
Total wealth management and insurance income 1,800 1,889 2,228 - .

Weath management and insurarcs noome includes palicy Folder tax recavenes.

Traeding incoms repiesenis & component of lotal markets income Bom our WIS markels business, Wesipac Pacilic and Treasury foroign
@CNANge oporatons n Ausirala and New Zealand

¥ Comparatives hawe been revsed for consistency

' On 28 May 2017, the Group sold shares of BTIM [18% of BTINs shares on maue). Refer bo Note 35 for further detals.

* Incom fram dedvatives held for sk managerment purposes rellected Be impact of eoonomis hedges of foreign cumency capilal and eamings.
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MNote 5. Operating expenses

Consolldated Farent Entity
Em 2017 bl Hii5 2T 18
Staff expenses _
Employea remuneation, entilemants and on-costs 4,133 4,005 4 054 3an 3333
Superannuation experse’ 380 368 362 34 a0
Share-based paymants 113 135 174 ] 108
Fiastruciusing eosts 75 92 T4 [ ]
Total staff expenses 410 4,601 4,704 3,849 3734
Occupancy expenses
Oiparating lease rantals B48 g2 585 579 554
Dapreciation of property and squipman 2 285 21 238 225
Oithar 134 128 134 111 108
Tolal sccupancy expenses __le7ms 1,002 054 815 BE4
Technology expenses
Amortsation and impairment of software assets’ fizd 571 1.051 &72 503
Depreciatan and impaiment of IT equipment’ 158 156 170 13 134
Tachnology sendcses. 539 BT2 5T 512 518
Eottware maintenance and licences 313 Fixg 221 2689 235
Telecommunicabons 190 181 204 163 160
Dala processng 80 12 &7 T8 Ta
Yol tuchroogy Xpemaes __ %008 1928 2288 4733 1622
Cther exponses
Profassional and processing seneces’ T55 T41 B15 515 535
Amcetsation and impaimmant of intangible assats and deferred expendiune 152 218 gl 1649 197
Postage and stationery a7 7 204 179 175
Advartiaing 155 156 150 07 119
Credit card loyalty programs 152 144 134 118 144
Kon:lending losses T3 L3 T4 54 T4
Impasmmenty{reversal of imparment) on mesiments in subsidianes - - - ) (4)
Oither axpanses 108 100 124 21 101
Total other expenses 1,652 1,655 1,527 1,381 1332
Total operating expenses 9,434 .27 9473 78048 7572
T Supprannuabon sxponsn includes bath dofined coninbution and mw&nmm Furthor datails of tha Group's dofined banei
L m1?;mumhmn mathod and usefud lives of certain Sachnology mssets, resuling in incfoased depreciation,
wmortisaton and mpairmand of $505 milian which otherwise would hawe baen recognised dover the Tollowing B years. Refer to Nobe 28 far
furtrar dotails on Ilangbhe assris.
" mmmmmhmmw oxiernal supplers including doms such s cash handing and sazurity
g costs, r and fesos (2017; $268 million; 2018; $283 million; 201% $202 milion], operatons

plm‘alhgﬂﬂﬁ 184 rrillion; 2018 $186 million; 2015: $170 milkon ), consubants (2017 $182 mellon, 2016: $1.20 midlion; 2015 3104
il ], crech assessmend {2017, 353 millian, 2018 350 million, 2015 348 milkon), kegal and audit foes (20717, 381 milien, 2018, 351
mallion; 2015 368 mdlian), ard regulateey Tess and ahane macket relsted costs (2017 527 mllion; 2016 539 milon; 2015 525 millian)
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 6. Impairment charges

Accounting palicy

Al each balance shest date, the Group assesses whether there is any objectve evidence of impairment of its loan portfols. An
impairment charge is ecognised if there is objectve evidence thal is principal or inlerest repayments may nol be recoverable
and when the financlal impact of the non-recoverable loan can be reliably measured.

Obpective avidence of impasrmant could include a breach of contract with the Group such as a default on inferest or principal
payments, a barrower expenencing significant financial difficultes o abservable econcmas conditlans that corelats 1o defaulls
on 8 group of loans

Tha impairmant charge is maasured as the differance bobwean the kan's current carrying amount and the present value of ils
estimated fulure cash flows. The estimated fulure cash flows exclude any expecied fulure credit losses which have nof yet
cccumed and are discounted to their present value using the loan's original effeclive mlerest rale. i a loan has a varable
imepast rabe, the discount rate for measuring any impairment (s the curent afiective interast rate.

The impairment charge is recognised in the income statement with a corresponding reducton of the camying value of the loan
thraugh an offseiting provision account (refer to Mote 14}

In subsequant penocds, objactive evidenca may indicala that an impairmant charge should be reversed. Objective evidence
could inchede a berrower’s credil rating or financial crcumstances improving. The impalrment charge is reversed in the income
statermnent of that futwe period and the refated proviskon for impaimment is reduced.

Uneollactable loans

A loan may become uncollectabie in full or part If, afler folowing the Group's loan recovery procedures, the Group remains
unable fo collect that loan's contraciual repayments. Uncollectable amounts ane written off againsi their related provision for
impalrment, afier all possible repayments have been received.

The Group may subsequently be able to recover cash Bows from loans whitten off. In the pemod which these recoveries are
miade, thay are recognised in the ncome statement.

Critical accounting assumpticns and estimates redating to impairment charges ane included in Note 14,

Consodidated Parent Entity
Em 2017 Hi16 2015 2017 2016
Incirvidually assessed provsoans lamed 610 T 566 581 B4
Wnte-backs 228} 210} {2a7) 218 [128)
Recoveres [168) (137 [131) 2y B4]
Coleclively as5essed Drovsions raised [ a4 615 B28 510
Impairment charges B53 1,124 783 BT w22
Raefer to Mote 14 for further details on Provisions for impairment charges.
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Mote 7. Income tax

Accounting policy

The tax expense for the year compnses current and delerred tax. Tax s recogmesed in the income slatement, except to the
wuient that it refales o lems recognised directly in olher comprebensive incoma, in which case il s recognised in the statement
of other comprehenslve inconme,

Cumen tax s the tax payable for the year using enacted or subsiantively enacied ax rales and laws flor each jurisdiciion.
Curnent tax also includes adpustments 1o lax payable for previous years

Defered tax accounts for temgorary differences between the carmypng amounts of asseis and liabilities in the financial
statements and their values for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax Is determined using the enacled or substantively enacied lax rales and laws for each Jurisdiclion which are
expacted to apply when the assets wil be realsed or the liabilities setted.

Daferred tax assets and labiliBes have been offsal where they relate to the same faxation authority, the same taxable entity ar
group, and where there is a legal right and intenbon o sattle on a net basis.

Deferred tax assets are recognised o the extent thal il is probable that future taxable profis will be available to utilise the
assats.

Duoferred tax is not recognised for the folliowing temporary differences:

= o initial rescogniton of assels or iab@tes n a transaction that is not a business combination and that affects neither the
accaunting nor taxable profit or loss;

= the inifial recognition of goodwill in a business combination;
= ratained eamings in subsidiaries which the Parent Enfity does not infend ta distribate for the foresesable future.

The Farent Enlity is the head entity of a lax consolidated group wath its wholly owned, Australian subsidiares. All entities in the
tax consclidated group have antered into a tax sharing agreement which, in the opinion of the: Cireclars, imits the joint and
several liabilities in the case of a default by the Parent Entity

Tax expense and income defemed tax balances arising from temporary differences are recognised using a ‘group allocation
basis’. As head enlity, the Parent Entity recognises all current lax batances and deferred tax assels ansing from unused tac
kossas and relevant bax cradits for the tax-consolidated group. The Parent Entity fully compensatests compensated by tha other
mambers for thess balances.

Critical accounting assumptions and estimates
The Group operales in multiple tax jurisdictions and significant judgement is required in defermining the worldwide current fax
ligbility, There are many iransactions with uncenain tax outcomes and provisions ane held to reflect these tax uncerfainties,
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Motes to the financial statements

Maie ncome fax (continued)

Income tax SXRENSD
The income tax expense lor the year reconciles 1o the profit before ncome fax &s folows:

Consolidated Parent Entity
Em 7 2018 2018 2017 2018
Profit before Income tax 11,515 40,644 11.416 1 Tdd
Tax at the Australisn company tax rate of 30% 3465 3193 3425 3138 2623
The effect of amounts which are not deductible
(o b T caleiulating taable lcons
Hybiid capital distibutions [ 50 48 64 50
Life msurance:

Tax adjustiment on policyholder eamings B 12} - - -
Aedjusimant for lile business tax rates 1) . (4 " 1
Dividend adjusimonis {3 4] 11 (558 {28E)
Other nan-aecessabio ilems (3) {10) [52) 2 5)
Ogher non-deductible dams 32 35 25 26 27
Adjustmend for cversean tax ralea (30} {26) {27} {5} 4
Incomse tax (over¥under provided in prior years 4 {65) [84) 1 (55}
Cther dems: 13 12 144) 98
Taotal income tax expense 3518 3184 3348 2,520 2437

Income tax anabysis
Income tax axpanse comprises:
Current incoma tax 3,404 3,351 3347 2387 2,540
Movement n deferned tax 110 [102) BY 252 [38)
Incomse bax {overVunder provision in priar years 4 {B5] {8} 1 {85}
Total income tax expense 3518 3184 3348 2,620 2,437
Tota! Australia 3012 2.835 2964 2,544 2426
Tota! Oversans 340 384 TG 11
Total income tax expense’ 3,518 3,184 3.348 2,620 2,437
! Asthe Bank Lewy is nod o levy on income, it is nof mciuded in income e B is included in Nole 3 Net inleresi income.
The effective tax rate was 30.55% in 2017 (2016 29.91%, 2015; 20.33%).
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Note 7. Income lax {continued)

Defarred tax assets
The balance compnses temporary differences attnbutebde 1o

Consolldated Parent Entity
Em 2017 2018 2017 2018
Amounts recognised In the income statements
Prowisions for impairnand charges on loans BAT Ba3 ot a3
Prowvision for long sendcs lmave, anrual leave and other employes banefits = 300 292 2
Fancial mslruments '3 49 4 ]
Froperty and equipment 186 it 180 220
Other provisions 38 173 3 163
Oitver liabibtes W00 356 as 356
Total amounts recognised in the income statements '!.m 088 1-‘4!_‘ 1,812
Amcunts recognised directly in other comprehensive income
Avaiable-for-sale securities 13) (1 (26} L]
Deefireed berafit delicit ) az 3 i)
Total amounts recognised directly in other comprehensive income {18) ai 23} T8
Gross defermed ta assels 1882 2176 1476 1,850
Set-aff of deferred lax assals and deferred tax liabikSes' (580} [B25) 423) {451)
Wt deferred tax assets 1,112 1,351 1053 1399
Mavements
Oparang balance' 1,351 1176 1,398 1272
Recogrised in the income siatements* {387} {130 ikl {121
Fecognised in other compeehensive incame 187) T {101y 0]
Sed-olf of delerned lax assels and deforred tax liabiiSes” 245 298 5] 4B
Clesing balancs 1,112 1,351 1,053 1,398
Daofarred tax liabilities
The balance comprses lemporary differences attributabde 1o

Consolidated Parent Entity
£m W17 H1E 2017 2018
Amounls recognised in the incoms slatements
Financial inatruments 3 42 3 2
F lease irans 108 134 83 78
Property and equipment 162 181 183 183
Lile insurance asasis ar Ta . .
Oiber asasts’ 335 434 215 262
Total amounts recognised in the income statements E5Y 30 AB4 528
Amounts recognised directly in other comprehensive income
Cash flow hadges {63) {69 {41} [E]
Gross deferred ta llabliities 590 Bii1 423 491
Set-aft of deferned tax assets and deferred tax liabiktes' ; 1825 AZ3 451
Nt deferred tax liabilitios 10 e = =
Mavements
DOperung balance k] 55 . -
Fecognised in the income statements (277} 237) {81} {158
Recognised in oher comprehensive income B (B5) i {20
Set-ofl of catered tax assets and defermed tax liabives” 248 98 6

Closing batance 10 36 - -

" Comparaives have been rovised for changes in accounting policy, Mefer 1o Nobe 1 () Tor further details.
1 Comgparatives have been revised for consisionsy.
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 7. Income tax (continued)

Unrecagnised deferred tax balances

The folowing potential deferred tax balences have nof been recognised. The values shown are the gross balances and not tax
affechisd. The lax effected balances would be approximately 20% of the values shown,

Consolidated Parent Entity
sm 2017 018 miT 018
Unrecognised deferred tax asset
Tax losses on revenue accourl 213 204 182 180
Unrecognised deferred tax lkability
Gross retained sarnings: of subsidianies which the Parent Enlity does:
nod inbend 3o disiribule in the foresesable fulure 51 L3l -

Mote 8. Earnings per share

Accounting policy

Basic eamings per share (EPS) s calculated by dividing the net profit atinbutable to shareholders, by the weighied average
number of ordinary shares on issue during the year, adjusted for treasury shares, Dikted EPS is calculated by adjusting the
basic eamings per share by assumeng all dilutive potential ordinary sharas (share based payments — Nobta 37 and convertible
loan capital — MNole 20) are converted,

Consolidated 2017 Faald s

sm Basic  Dlluwd  Basic  Diluted  Basic  Diluted
Met profit attributable to sharehalders 7,000 7000 7445 7445 8012 8012
Adjustment for RSP dividends” {E) . {5) . B -
Adjustment for potsntial diution:

Distributions fo cormvertible loan capital halders’ = 253 ; 227 ; 184
Adjusted net profit attributable to sharcholders T.904 B4 1440 T.667 B.O0E B.196
Weighted average number of ordinary shanes (milions)

\Weighted average number of ardinary shates on issus 3,364 3384 132 112 3150 3,150
Treasury shares (induding RSP share rights) {2) (g} 1) o {40} (10}
Adjustment for patsntial diution:

Share-based payments - 4 i F : B

Convertible loan capital® - 236 . 203 - 157
Adjusted welghted average number of ordinary shares _Sé_H 3&6 33 3,520 3140 3,303
Eannings per ordinary share {cents) 238.0 283 2248 2178 2550 248.2

T A& share nghls ane cxplained in Mote 37. Some FSS share nghts have not vesbed and ane not ardinary shanes but do recelve dividends. These
. RSP dividends are deduched 16 show e profil altribitable b ardinary sharehalders
T The Group s isseed commaible loan capilal which & expected o comvwerl inlo ondinary shares in the faune refes o Nole 20 Tor Turther
detads). Thaso convertible loan capital instrumenis are a diutve and divted EPS s thoredore calculated as i the instruments had
niready bezn converted
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Note 9. Average balance sheet and interest rates

The daily average balances of he Group's mlerest saming assels and inferes! bearing liab&ties are shawn bolaw along with
iheir interest imcome: or expense

Consolidated 017 2018 2015
Average Inferest Average Aversge Interest Average Average Interesi  Average
Balance Income Rate Balance Income Rate Balance Income Rabe
m m % im $m kY m im %
Assets
Imterest earning assets
Receivables dus from obher
financial insStubons
Ausiralia TAZZ B2 11 9616 B4 (R 2542 63 25
Hew Zealand i B [ e] 449 8 13 359 B 1.7
Chaerings 851 20 24 1.282 10 o8 7,005 18 03
Trading socuntes and financial
nssels designated at fair vale:
Ausiralis 1B41B 416 23 18,532 a8 28 2B077 m22 29
New Zeatand W ] 23 4,105 118 29 3,812 138 3.8
Cresrians 3214 46 1.4 3,339 a8 14 4,172 72 15
Avatabledor-ale securiies
Australia 52 45T 1573 M 48151 1,581 33 36974 14322 38
MNew Zealand 34ATH 147 42 3183 141 4.4 2,886 130 45
Orveroeas 2272 75 33 2710 BB 32 2,040 82 &0
Regulatory deposits:
Oher Oyerseas 1,035 17 16 1.187 13 11 1147 12 1.0
Loars and other receivabies’:
Australia 55TBED 24772 44 532172 25162 4.7 502474 25280 5.0
Hew Zealand 72938 3460 4T E8 370 3617 53 83,349 3618 6.0
Creerimas 17& E 148 28 B17 477 1.7 2B 3TT 432 1.5
Total interest eamning assots
and interest income _TEz2%d4 M2 42 THBay  MaExm 44  BBIB14 32298 47

Kon-dnterest carning assets
Cash, receivabies due from olher
Tinancaal insktulhons ard

regulateny depoats 2000 2431 1.970
Dafreabve fimancial mstrumenis 3T ETI 48 656 49,400
Lile insurance assels 12 447 12,702 11,590
All oihar asssis’ __Bot11 57,813 51,820
Total non-interest parning assels _maan 121,712 114,889
Total assets 864,525 843,555 708,703

T Loans and other receivables are staded net of provsions for impairment charges on loams. Other recesvables include cash and batances with
ceniral banks and olher intateat saming aasabs
1 Inzhufies propeny and squipmanl imangbles, delermed 186, Aon-Meres! Deanng ans relslang 1o morgages ofas| socounts and Siher Baants.
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 9. Average balance sheet and interest rates (continued)

Consolidated T k] 2015
Average  Interest Average Average Interest Average Average Inberest Average
Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate

§m Bm % Sm §m % Sm £m %
Liabilities
Interest bearing llabilities
Payables due to other
fnanciad mstutions:
Australia 15,740 241 15 16570 30 18 1183 247 21
Mew Zealand =¥ . 14 587 10 1.8 584 1 24
Ovarseas 245 i) 1 281 M 1.2 5417 43 13
Deposids and othor bormowings:
Aussralin 405,506 T4 18 ITE115 T.801 PR TR B.E15 25
Hew Zealand 51,042 1,173 23 48235 1,280 2.7 45555 1,643 38
Crversens 24,085 51 15 2038 288 Q30780 FA o7
Loan capial:
Australa 15,841 3 40 12150 513 42 10883 452 45
Hew Zealand 43 ] a7 - - - - - -
Cvarseas 1324 53 40 1,687 T8 45 753 43 57
O&har inbarost bq.'ll'irqli.lbihin.‘:
Mustralio 1567 B42 6117 32 16487 5,574 a4 184075 5,856 18
Hew Zoaland 15,821 74T 4T 14067 var 56 12,842 GE1 51
Ovarseas 507 12 24 a5 10 1.2 T16 3 04
Totad Interest bearing Nabdlities
and interest expense 924 15716 23 GETZTE 16,674 15 640,628 18,028 23
Mon-interest bearing labilities
Doposts and payabies due to
othar financial institutions:
Ausiralin 40,514 35, 504 25,948
Hew Zealand 476 4,105 35m
Ovarseas Bag 1,023 1081
Devivative financial instruments 42,780 55,956 51,808
Lite msurance policy liabildes 10,560 10,985 10,035
Al athas iahilities’ 11,588 11,145 11,477
Total nen-nterest bearing Rabilitles 111,025 119,808 107, 860
Total liabilities 505,549 TAT 084 T4 4E8
Shatebolders’ equly 5 GGG 55 806 49,381
Non-coniroding inlevests 20 575 854
Total equity _ 5a5TE 56,471 50,215
Tatal lEabilities snd equity B4, 525 843,555 T8, TO3

L Inchude net impec of Treasury balance shoel MANSJOMnl SchvRes
¥ Include ether labilties, provisens, cumenl and deherred i Raklties
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MNote 9. Average balance shee t and interest rates (continued)

Nel interast income may vary from year fo year due lo changes in the volume of, and interes! rales associaled with, inferest
earning assets and inberest beanng labilibes, The table below aliocates the change i net nferest income between changes in
volume and interest rate for those assets and liabilities.

Caleulation of variances

= yolume changes are defermined based on the movemenis in average asset and liability balances.,

= interest rate changes are determined based on the change in nlerest rate associated with those assets and lisbilibes.

Where variances anse due o & combination of volume and interest rate changes, the absolule dollar valee of each chenge is
allocated in proportion o their impact on the tolal change

Consolidated 2017 F ]
Change Due te Change Due to
$m Volume Rato Tatal Volume Rate Total
Interest marning assots
Fscarvabies dis fram ofer finanesl instiulion:
Australia (18§ 17 2 175 (1545 3]
New Zeatand - ) F; 2 2) -
Creerseas {3) 13 10 115) 7 (B}
Tradng secuntes and financial assels cesgnaled at (air value:
Ausiralia {B) {53) (65) {277 {54} (241}
New Zoaland 4 {26} (22) 1 (a1 200
Owetiaas 2h 3 - 22 {4y {26}
Avalable-for-sale securities:
Ausiralia 141 (140} {B) 430 {271y 15
New Zealand 13 £ -] 14 S "
Owerseas i14) 3 A1 b g 23 4
Regulatory deposits:
[reirsons {2) ] 4 1 - 1
Loarns and other receivables: :
Augtralia 1217 (1807} (30) 1494 {(1512) {118}
New Zealand 242 {3go) {157y 03 (5043 (201}
Creercaas 25y ] 43 4 41 45
Total change in interest incoma 1,581 [2,141) 2147 12,6200 (473)
Interest baaring liablites
Payabies due to other financial institutions:
Australia (18) (45} (60) ] {48} 54
Hew featand q e ) - i) (E1]
Rleirhiy i) m ® 21) 12 i8)
Deposils and olhes berrowings:
Ausiralia 583 {1.150)  [457) 467 14815 (L014)
New Tealand ] (182 (10T 87 (480} {3863}
Dwersans {52) 115 63 {10) BT i
Loan capital
Ausiralia 156 (31) 125 LT [36) 2
New Zealand 2 - 2 - - -
Orversons [1E) ] 23 53 20y 33
Otiher interest boanng liakilities:
Ausiralia {ar ) (487 8 (10 (283
Now Zealand o (138} )] B3 &3 126
Dhweteeas {54 7 2 1 L] 7
Total change in interest expense ] (1.654)  (358) B34 (2188)  (1,358)
C"ﬂl‘lﬂl im nel | Aleresl | Hooeme:
Ausiralia [E [352) E- N (=29 42
Hew Zealand B3 {113) (28} 170 {138y 1]
Crversoas i {22) L] 25) 84} {92)
Total change in net interest income BEE (487 58 1213 (432} am
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Motes to the financial statements
FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Accounting policy

Recognition

Purchases and sales of financial assets, excepl lor loans and receivables, are recognised on rade-date; the date on which the
Group comimits 1o purchase of sall the assel Loans and recelvables are recognised on selllement dale, when cash is
advanced 1o the bormowers.

Financial kabililies are recognised when an obligation arses

Classification and measumment

Tha Group classifies iis financial assels in the following categories. cash and balances with central banks, receivables due from
financial imstifutions, trading securitses and financial assets designated al fair value, derivabive financial instruments, available-
for-gale securites. loans, [fe msurance assats and regulalory deposits with ceniral banks overseas. The Group has not
classified any of its financial assats as held-to-maturity investments

The Group classifies significant financial liabilities in the following categories; payables due to other financial institutions,
deposits and other borrowings, other inancial liabilities at fair value through income statement, derivative financial instruments,
deid issues and loan capital.

Financial assets and financial liabilities measuned at fair value through income statement are recognisad inifially at fair value.
Al other financial assels and financial iabiibes are recognised nitially at falr value plus direcly afinbutable transacion costs

The accounting policy for each category of financial assat or financial liabity menticned above is el out in the note for the
redevant dem,
The Group's policies for determining the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are set out in Nota 23

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or when the Group has
gither transferred is rights 1o receive cash Nows from the assel or his assumed an cbgation bo pay the received cash flows in
full wnder a ‘pass through' arangemant and transfamed subsiantially all the nsks and rewarnds of ownership.

Thare may be situalions whete the Group has partially transfermed thw risks and rewards of ownership bul has neither
transferred nor ratained substantially all the risks and rewards of cwnership. in such situations, the esset confinues to be
recognisad on the balance sheet 1o the extent of the Group's conlinuing involvemant in the asset.

Financial kabilittes are derecognised when the obligation is discharged, canceled or expires. Where an existing financial liability
Is replaced by another from the same lender on substanally different benms, or the terms of an existing liability are substanally
modified, he exchange or madification is treated as a derecognition of the ongingl absiy and the recognition of a new habiity,
with the difference in the respective carmying smounts recegnesed in the income stalement.

Maote 10. Receivables due from other financial institutions

Accounting policy
Receivables due from other inancial msitutions ame recognised indially al fair value and subsequenily at amortised cost using
the effective inlerest rate method.

Consalidated Parent Enbity
$m 2017 2016 2017 2018
Condult asasts’ a2 836 - .
Cash collateral 4B T8 4462 EA41
Interoank lerding 1902 1867 1885 1884
Total receivables due from other financial institutions 7128 9,951 6367 B.325
v mmmmmw“uudmmﬂnﬂﬂ.u!! Conduit assets are only ava & to et e Sy I bkEes d n
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MNote 11. Trading securities and financial assets designated at fair value

Accounling policy

Trading secunties

Trading securibes include actively traded debl (govemment and other} and equity instruments and those acquired for sale in
the pear term.

As part of its trading activities, the Group also lends and bommows securites on a collateralised basis, Securities lent remain on
the Group's balance shee! and securlios bormowed are not reflacted on the Group's balance sheal, as the rsk and rewands of
ownrship remain with the initial holder. Wihene cash is provided as coliateral, the amount advanced to or received from third
partees is recognised as a receivable in olher assets (Note 27) or as a bomowing in olher Gabililes (Nole 28) respeciively.

Gains and losses on rading secunties are recognised in the incoma statement. Interes] received from govemment and other
dobl secuntios is recognisad in nat interest incoma (Nota 3) and drvidonds on equity securities are recognisaed in non-inlanast
income (Mote 4)

Secunfies purchased under agreemernis to resed (Teverse repos

Securilies purchased under agreements to resell are nol recognised on the balance sheet as Wesipac has not obiained the
risks and rewards of ownership. The cash consideration paid is recognised as an asset Reverse repos which are part ol a
trading portfolio ane designaled at fair value. Gains and losses on thess financial assels are recognised in non-inferest incoms.
Interest received under thess agreemenis is recognised in inlerest incoma.

Othar financial assals designated af ir vakae

Oiher financial assels designated at tair value either; confam an embedded dervabive; are managed on a fair value basis, or
are hidd al fair value 1o reduce or eliminate an accownling mismatch. Gaing and losses on lhese inancead assels are recognised
as non-inferest income, Interest received from these atiher financial assets is recognised in infteres! income.

A portfolio of ixed rate bilks designaled at fair value to reduce an accounting mismaich have, due to their nalure, bean
presentad in loans (Mobe 13},

Consolidated Parent Entity
§m 2017 2018 2018 2017 2016
Tradng securntes 15,860 15,286 20470 4,15 13,258
Securilies punchased under agreemerl 1o resell B.887 3,260 3,882 6,687 3,260
Otter Snancial assets designatad af fair valua 2577 2620 3302 1,808 2044
Total trading securities and Nnancial assets designated at fabr value 25,324 21,168 2T 454 22,948 18,562
Trading secunties ncluded the following

Consolidated Parent Entity
$m 2017 2016 2015 017 2016
Gevernment and semi-government securilies 11,338 9,267 12,545 10452 8,601
Oiker dabsl secuiibes 4453 5,960 7.555 3EM 4,506
Equily SBcuntes " ) 20 " T
Dt i) 5 50 a7 54
Total trading securities 15,860 15,288 20170 14,181 13,258
Ciihar fnancial assets designated at fair value included:

Consolldated Parent Entity
&m 2017 2018 2018 2017 2018
Otter dabl securibes 2,258 2319 2900 1.648 1,989
Exquily securibes 318 301 402 &0 55
Total other financlal assets designated at falr value 2,577 2,620 3,302 1,508 2,044
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Motes to the financial statements

Note 12. Available-for-sale securities

Accounting policy
Available-for-sale debt (government and ofher) and equity securities are held at fair value with gamns and losses recognised in
cther comprehensive income excaepl for the following amounts recognised in the incomse stalement:

= interest on debl securities,

*  dividends on equity securities; and

= impairment charges.

The cumulative gain o lass recognised in other comprebensive income is subsequently recognised in the income statemant
when the instrument is disposad

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether any available-for-sale securities are impaired. Impairmant exists if ane or
mare evenls have occurred which have a negative impact on the security’s estimated cash flows,

For debt instrumants, avidence ol impairment incedas significant financial difficullies or adversa changes in the payment stalus
of an issuer.

For equity sscunties, a significant er prolongad decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is considared evidencs of
impairment.

Il impairmaent exdists. the cumulative loss is removed from other compoehensive intome and recognised in the iIncoma
statermnant. Any subsaguent reversals of impairment on debl securities are also recognised In the incoma statament

Subsequeni reversal of impairment charges on equity instruments is not recognisad in the income stalement untl the
instrument is disposed

Censalidated Parent Entity
sm 217 2016 2015 2017 2016
Avallable-for.sale securitles
Govemment and semi-governmment sacurntss 4338z A5, 255 41,112 A0 481 43,286
Other detd securities 16,863 14,323 13672 15252 12,631
Exquity secusities’ 465 &7 48 -1 4
Total avallable-for-sale securities 60,710 50,665 54,833 55,800 55,161

T Certain oquity socuntes ae measwnd at cost bocause hoir tar value cannod bo roliably measured (there & no Bctive market and guoted prices ano
not avalshia) 201T: nil for the Group {30162 £58 milion, 2015: $33 million) and nil far the Parent Enbity (20018: $18 milion].

The following table shows the mahentias of the Group's avadable-for-sale securities and their waighlad-avarage yield as at
30 Seplember 2017, There are no lax-exempl securities

Within Over 1 Year Owver 5 Years Ovier Mo Specific Welghted
1 Year o 5 Years 1o 10 Years 10 Years Maturity Taotal Average
2017 Sm b §m £ m % Sm T fm_ % im k8
Carrying amount
Gaovemment and sami.
povemment secuntes 5662 ZB% 22533 34% G642 29n 545 16% - - 43382 31%
Othaer debi securities 2384 22% 13808 28% BTl 23% 3 s = = 'lm 2.7%
Equity secunties - - - - - - - 465 - 5 -
Total by maturity 8,046 36,341 15313 545 465 BRI

Tha maturity profile is determined based upon contractual terms for avallable-for-sale iInstruments.

Inchuded in available-for-sale seeurities (above) and frading securties and financial assels designated ab fair value (Mote 11)
e

*  US Governmen! treasury notes of 58,018 million (2016: 38,583 milion, 2015: 58,473 million) amd

= gl 30 Seplember 2017, iotal holdings of debl securities, where the aggregale book value exceeds 10% of equity
attributable fo Westpac's owners were held with Queensland Treasury Corporation totalling 12,900 million
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Mote 13. Loans

Accounting policy

Loans are financiad assets miially recogmsed at fair velue plus direclly attributable transachon cosis. Except for a portfobo of
Tixed rale bills (see below), loans ane subsequently measured al amortised cost using the effective interes! mbe melthod and are
presenied nel of any proviskons for impairment

Loan products that have both mortgage and deposit tacilifies are preseniad gross on the balance sheet, segregating the assat
and hability componant, because thay do not meal tha criteria 1o be offes!. [reres! samed on these products is presented on a
net basis in the income statement as this reflects how the customer is charged

Finance leases, whene the Group acts as lessor, are @50 Incuded within loans. These ane lases whone substantially all the
risks and rewards of the leased assal have been transfemed to the lesses. Finance mcome is recognised on 8 basis reflecting a
constant rate of relurn on the ne! iInvestment in the finance lease. The net investment of a finance lease is the prasent value of
future cash flows on the lease Gross fulure cash flows ane discounted using the interest rate Implics in the lease to delermine

their present value.
The loan portfole is deaggregated by location of booking office and product type. as follows:

Consclidated Parent Entity
sm 2m7 018 2017 2018
Aurstralin
Hiwitang A2T 96T 404180 43755 A04173
Personal (laans and cards) 21852 22825 19,905 18,199
Buginess 150,542 150,209 146,143 144,562
Margin lending 1,885 18912 1,885 1912
Other 100 108 100 106
Total Australia BORG48  ATH244 508188 Ben0s4
Hew Zealand
Housing 43168 43,038 o .
Personal (loans and cards) 1.856 1.865 - -
Business 26,667 7AW N 336
Cther a8 o - -
Total New Zealand 74,808 72,4948 hril 138
Other oversess
Trads finance 2818 2,388 2818 2354
Oitihar 11,515 11,158 10.283 6,805
Total other overseas 14,333 13,517 13,101 12,158
Tolal loans BET,TES 665256 608,610 582440
Prowisions for impairmand charges on koans (refer o Note 14) (2,865) {3.330) (2373} [2,710)
Total net loans’ 684,919 661926 606237  57TH.719
T Tobwl niet loans include $4.587 milion (2018, $5 562 milion| of Exed rate bils designated at & value 83 reduce an sccounting msmaich, The

change in tair value of fived rabe bils afributabls to credd risk recognised dunng the yoar was S8 milion (2018 $12 milion} for both e Groups snd
Parerd Enbity. The camulative change in tair value of the fived rabe bels atirbuiables fo credil iak was a decrease of 323 milkion (2016 328 million
detreata) far both fe Group and Panssl Entty.
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Motes to the financial statements

i A4 1% | as I sl i
Mote 13 ans (continu

Loans included the fellowing finance lease receivables

Consolidated Parent Entity
Em 2mT M6 017 2018
Grogs irvestment in finance leases, recavable:
Due within one year 661 a5 433 409
Due afer one year bul not lates than five years 4518 4,342 3348 277
Due afer fve years o 289 237 187
Uneamed future finance income on inance leases 18| 455
Met invesiment in finance leases 4,788 4,658 3413 1B48
#ccumuiated allpwance for uncollectable minimum lease payments 1B} Ty {2 (3]
Hel investment in finance leases after accumulated allewance 4,779 46 !ﬁ 1 545
The nel investment in finance leases may be analysed as folows:
Due within one year 634 "7 416 k)
Due afer one year but nat laer than five years 13 ATHM 2808 2.308
Due after fve years E 217 1!!_ 14T
Total net Investment in inance leases 4,785 4,658 3413 2,848
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MNote 13. Loans (cantinued]

The followsng table shews laans presented based on thelr industry clazsifieation’;

Condolidated

Sm 2017 2016 2018 2014 2013
Australia

Accommaodation, cafes and restauranis a4 7.538 T.420 7273 6,959
Agricutture, forestry and fishing 5182 7.953 T.6ET 7246 7354
Conslrueban 6,043 5,787 5,566 5533 5227
Finance and insurance: 12823 14,208 13,175 12202 11,120
Gevarmnment, adminstration and dofence 554 675 T 750 843
Manufactunng 2,054 9,140 0,342 8,878 016
Mining 3,035 3.6 4415 3.207 2247
Property 43220 44785 44 BET 41,718 37 565
Propety services and business servces 12.050 11,674 10,763 10,045 8453
Sanvices 12,850 12,362 10,7048 9629 8,608
Trade 16,063 16,044 15,484 14 449 13,518
Transport and storage 8524 0,015 9.940 9,184 8,751
Litiisas 5737 4025 3,554 3232 2,984
Rataidl londing 451 3156 479 532 400 441 AT B62 350044
Other 4209 27 1.587 1.247 1,318
Total Australia _ BO1B46 5T9.244 0 G45655 0 S11355 474144
Kew Zealand

Accommaodation, cales and restaurants 250 258 182 1549 144
Agricuflure, farestry and Ffishing Tm s 7,764 6,660 6,013 5,635
Consirucian &ay7 306 359 aEt £ o]
Finance and insurance 2478 2,682 1,725 1,154 1,032
Govermment, sdminsbalion and dalence 137 163 62 350 535
Manufaclunng 2,080 2334 2.110 1,848 17
Mining 141 280 407 a5 455
Property 5,858 5925 5,301 5116 4.961
Propedty services and business seraces 1,113 1,084 925 il ] iy
Seraces 1840 1,308 1173 935 1,040
Trads 2163 2333 2,003 1878 1,883
Tranapedt aod slesge 1,080 1,257 1,004 HEE BE4
Liities 1237 1,600 1,021 1,004 1.103
Retail kending 45,150 45011 40,277 win 35,081
Diker - - - 138 A5
Total Wew Zealand 71,808 72,495 63,729 58470 55,585
Cther oversoas _

Accommaodabion, cafes and reslaurants o 118 1m 127 130

Agricuiture, fatastry and fishing 5 12 568 465 78
Construction 55 147 247 12 172
Finance and nsurance 4 289 2.Ter 4 287 2 006 1,248
Government, adminstation and defence LS 4 130 35 3
Marufaciuring 2582 2518 848 2884 2418
Mining 349 535 T 1617 57
Property 401 a7 409 352 308
Propoety secvices and buginess sansoes 540 58 403 140 =]
Sendcas 205 o] 182 242 172
Trads 2 680 3,463 2,858 3248 261
Transport and slorage 1.389 1,188 1,099 o] 444
Liiees. 514 442 T2 ™M 299
Foastanil berding HT 1,120 1.1 1. B0
Cither 78 7 52 &3
Total other averseas 4333 13517 16980 1370 10,077
Total loans 687,785 665256 626,344  SE3516 530,806
Prowisions for impaimment charges on foans L (28BE) {3330} (3028} (3173} (3647
Tivtal net laans hl}l'll- 661,926 623,318 580,343 536,164
" Comparalies nave Boen roviked Tor consislonsy,
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Motes to the financial statements

Barent Entity

2m 01T Z018'
Auistralia

Accommodaton, cales and restaurants il ] 7431
Agriculture. forestry and fishing 8,063 T.776
Constustion 5440 5,001
Firance and nsurance 12,882 14,200
Goyemment. adminisirabon and dedence 541 652
Manulaciuring 8,782 8™
Minirsg 2,885 3,567
Proparty 43220 44107
Froperty senseons and business serices 10,879 10,375
Sernces 42,605 11,850
Trace 15,760 15,525
Transport and storage B.67 8480
Uiilies 5208 3,283
Rednil lending 449,207 435426
Ohwer 3283 2.240
Total Australia 595,188 569,954
Hew Zealand

Accommodaton, cales and restawrants
Agriculiure. lofestry and Bahing
Construction

Finance and insurance

Gamrernment, adminisiraban and dedence
Manifacturing

Mining

Property

Properly sendces and butiness services
Sarvices

Trade

Transparl and storage

Ubilities

Relad lending

Onher

Total New Zealand

Oiher ovarseas

Accommodaton, cales and restawrants
Agriculture. forestry and Bshing
Construchon

Firance and irsurance

Govemment, adminisiraion and defence
Manufa:cturing

Mining

Propery

Property services ard business services
Senices

Trade

Transport and storage

Lilibiers

Redail lending

Othar

Total ather overseas

Taotal loans

Provisions for imparment changes on lcans
Totsl ned loans

338

0o
1
135
2762
152
2462
535
303
454
164
3,142
953
430
556

B

SEETTET ES I TOC T | WA SO SR

12,159
562,449
(2.710)
579,739

B

" Compasatryes have been revised for consistency
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MNote 13. Loans (cantinued]

The followsng lable shows the consolidated contraciual malunty distrbution of afl loans by type of cusiomer as at 30 September
2017

Consolidated 2017
sm Upfa1Yesr 1105 Years Over S Years Total
Loans by type of customer in Australia
Accommodation, cafes and restaurants 3434 4367 £ BATY
Agricutture, forestry and fishing 3,059 4448 75 8182
Construction 1430 1562 51 E043
Finance and insurance B.558 4773 1592 12923
Government, adminstation and defence 57 19k 304 554
Manufaclunng aore 4618 1.366 5054
Mining 450 1,188 1,385 3025
Property 17.378 22 560 13282 43220
Proposty senvices and business sonvioes 2049 7716 1,388 12060
Bervces 3323 B 0G4 1,583 12,950
Trads B,022 B 422 1819 16063
Transpost and siorage 1524 5378 112 BE24
Litilitses 508 37409 San 5237
Relail lending 15,852 29038 406415 451315
Diher a1 30653 185 43729
Total Australia BE.BTT 111,528 423441 601,646
Total oversens 23,340 16,281 44518 86130
Total loans 20,017 125,808 467,959 657,785
Consalidated 2017 216

Loans ol Loans at Loans at Loans at

Variable Fixed Variable Fixad

Interest Interest Interest Interest
B Rates Rates Tadal Ratea Rates Tadal
Imterest rate segmentation of Group
leans maturing after one year
By offees in Australia 417 643 17358 534,855 419,728 91,907 511,635
By offces overseas 18,371 44428 G2, 135 15.005 44013 63,018
Total loans maturing after ane year 438,014 161,754 547, TeE 438,733 135,820 574,851
158 2007 Westpae Gronp Amwual Repory

419/538



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

Motes to the financial statements

Mote 14, Provisions for impairment charges

Accounting policy

The Group recognises two lypes of impairment provisions for its loans, being provisions fof loans which ane:

= individually assessed for impaismant, and

*  collectvely assessed for impairment

Mobe B explains how impalrment charges are delermined.

The Group assesses impaimment as follows:

* individually for lcans that exceed specified thresholds. Where there is objective evidence of impairment, indhvidually
assessad provisions will be recognised; and

= collectively for loans below the specified thresholds nofed above or if there is no objective evidence of impalrment, These
loens are incleded in a group of loans with similar risk characteristics and colleclively assessed for impairment. If there is.
objeclive evidence thal the group of loans is collectively impaired, coliectively assessed provisions will be recognised.

Crifical accounting assumplions and estimates

Th methodology and assumplions used for estimating future cash flows are reviewed regulary by the Group o reduce

differences betwaen impairment provisions and actual loss expenence.

Individual componem

Key judgements inclede the business prespects for the cusiomer, the realisable value of collaleral, the Group's position relative

fo other claimanis, the reliabiity of customer information and the likely cost and duration of recovering the koan.

Judgements can change with lime as new information becomes available or as loan recovery stralegies evolve, which may

result in revisions to e impairment provision.

Callectve companant

Collectve provisions ane established on a portiolio basis taking into account ihe level of arrears, collateral and secunty, past

loss exparience, current economic condibons, expecled defaull and timing of recovery based on porifolio frends.

Hey judgements include estimaled loss rates and their related emergence periods. The emergence period for each loan type is

determined through studies of loss emergence patterns. Loan files are reviewed hﬂmmlh&mﬂﬂﬂﬂmmﬂ Detween

cbservable loss indicalor events and the loss becoming identfiable.

Actual credit losses may differ matenally from reported loan impairment provisions due o uncertainties including intarest rates
and their effect on consumer spending, unemployment levels, payment behaviour and bankrupicy rates.

Consolidated Parent Entity

&m g_ﬂ‘l? 2016 2Ms 27 2018
Individially assessed provisions
Oppening balance BED ] BET 752 543
Fravisions raised 810 727 5&E {2 ] B
Wiite-backs (283) 210 (287) {218) [1E8)
Wte-offs (5E9) [2E7) 445) (G871} |67}
Interest adjustrment (18] (13 (22 {16) {13)
Ciher adjustments BN (1) - e (17)
Chosing balance 4z0 BEY (3] 417 752
Colloctively azasssed provisions
Oipening balance 2733 2,663 2,614 2198 2,203
Fravisions raised 4] T4 615 628 510
Wite-offs (264) 902y (T83) E10) [662)
Interest adjustment 188 123 190 152 156
Oither adjustments 1M 35 a7 12 _n
Chosing balance _ 2639 2733 2,663 Z.180 2198
Tolal provisions foe mpalmment charges on loans and credit commiimants 3118 3,602 3332 2 54T 2850
Less proviaons lof credil commitments (raber ks Nate 28) (253 {272 {304} [224) [240)
Taotal provisions for impalrment charges on loans 2866 3,330 3,028 2373 bl ]

D077 Wenipar Group Aunmi Repord 157

420/538



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

MNote 14, Provisions for impairmenl charges (continued)

The foliowsng table presents provisions for impasment charges on loans by industry classification for the past five years:

Congolidased o7 206 2018 2014 M3

i % m % im % §im % &m k]
Indiidually assessed provisions by ndustry
Australia
Accomenodation, cales and resisorants 15 s a3 1.1 30 11 av LES L 15
Agrcubiorn, foresty and fisking ] (] 21 a8 23 or 47 4 8o 20
Consiruction 0 as 2 L 0 ad &i 18 o8 7
Finarco and irsuranco B 02 15 a4 23 or o ar 24 15
Marndacturing 40 13 120 24 41 12 3 0 na 27
Khring L) os 41 1.1 1 Lk ] 1% -1 8 4 0.1
Proporty' T 24 25 35 127 EL) 00 57 RO a2
Property services and buningss services” o] 25 15 60 or 29 ] 24 104 ar
Services. -] 08 18 04 0 s n o an 12
Trace a7 1.2 a2 nr 28 1.2 k] Fd:) e 28
Transport and storage L) c4 14 o4 54 1% 12 o3 a5 1.1
Lithtes - - . . . . 2 a1 28 0.8
Retal leeding 1] an 57 148 57 .7 80 7 ™ 148
Oikar 3 a1 4 a1 3 0.1 2 a1 ] 0.2
Total Ausbralia 413 138 752 208 553 168 £ 19% 1083 ]
Hew Zealand
Bscommadabon. cafes and fedtaotants - - . - . . . - i .
Agrcuficen, forstry and fsking 1" o4 " L1k} 4 az B o2 7 04
Construction - - 1 - 1 - 1 - ] o2
Finarco and iruranco - - a - . - N = -] 02
Wamdactunng 4 & M a8 33 18 n -1} ] 0.2
kining - - il o4 13 LE] k] i aw L]
Proputy' n oe k1] o8 42 13 k] 1.1 UL 1.7
Property sanvioes and busingss servioe” - - ] - 1 . . . 2 o1
Cervices. 2 LK 2 a1 2 a1 1 - 40 1.0
Trace 1 . 1 = 1 . 2 a1 2 0.1
Trarpart and wiorage - . B - . . 1 - . i
Litssan = . H - . . " . ] W
Rolai lgrding T L] 4 a1 8 L i) g3 17 04
Totsl New Zealand —E 14 L] 27 w7 32 128 38 207 5.2
Total other aversess 2 [ K| 10 08 ] 0l 48 14 1] 1.7
Total indwidually assessed proviss 480 1584 BES 249 4] 201 =T 249 1,264 345 _
Tetal collectvaly 4 proviel _ 34 ‘B4 2713 TE8 2863 THS  Xe T8 2,585 85.5
Total prowisions led impairment charges and
credit commitments 3118 100 3802 1008 3312 1006 Al 808 3848 1000

" Comparatives have been revised for comsisiency.
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 14. Provisions for impairment charges (continued)
The following table shows details of loan write-offs by industry classifications for the past five years:
Consolidated
Em 2mr 2018 28 2014 2013
Write-oifs
Augtralia
hocommedation, cales and rostauwrants (348 117 149 126) M)
Agriculbure, foresiry and fshing El)] 12 (36) =] 130
Consticion {30) (24) (48] (3n 48]
Finance and nsurancs (1] (13] 112) (1) 14
Manufacturing {105) (213 {20) (B8] {50}
Mining {48} (18} (7 {43 {5
Proparty” (T8 (44) {104) (182) (239)
Properly services ard business services’ {203) (43) (73] (50) (10t}
Sarvices [aT) 135) {18} 122) 58]
Trade (59) 130) (56) (70) (69)
Transport and storage (" (448 (24) (43) {18}
Unlites - {1 {21 3 {21
Rt lending {5EE) 1803 [654) (603) [
Other 141 1131 {13) {141 ]
Tolsd Australia {1,802} 1,119 {1,110) {1,200) (1,217
Mew Zealand
Accommodation, cales and restaurants - - * {2 it
Agriculture. Torestry and Fshing - Tl {3 {103 {7l
Constructicn L] 1] - (% (44
Finance amd insurancs - - - {103 113
Manulacturnng * : 11 1 {3
Minireg o E {28} {183 &
Fropany’ (Fi] 119 118) (41 165)
Praparty sarvces and business services’ - 2] - - (29)
Services = = {1} 13m (8
Trade 1 1 (4] (El] (4]
Transport and storage - ' = ’ (1
Utilities - - - - -
Fetml lending (48] 151 (58] (4] 4]
Oeher - 111 - - -
Totsl New Zealand {BT) [110) (158 (178
Toftal other overseas 1) 2 {18} {31) (4]
Total write-offs 1,188 1 1 1.3
Wiita-offs in relaticn to: '

Callectely assessed provisons {368) {302) [ra3) 7o2) (708}

Individually assessed provisions (ERA) (2871 [445) (TO8] 821}
Total write-offs (1656)  (1189)  (1238)  (1.408)  (1.399)
T Comparatves have been nevaed for consislsncy.

D077 Wenipar Group Aunmi Repord 158

422/538



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

Nole Provisions for impairment charges HiriuE
The hlh:rweng table shows dedails of recoveries of loans by sr-clmslrg,I classifications for the pasi fve years:

Consolidated
Sm 2017 paid [ 2018 2014 2013
Recoveries
Australia
Accommodation, cales and restaurants
Agricutture, forestry and fishing
Consirucion
Finance and insurance
Marufaclunng
Mining
Property'
Property services and business sansoss’
Banacas
Trade
Transport and siorage
Litiitees - 2
Retail kending 118 B4 7a 62
Oither 5 2 1 2
Total Australia 148 1 113 B2 2]
& 14
108

e S

il R Sl RO g

P U VT

R R ¥ S
= o
PO T I s

Total Mew Zoaland 19 18
Total olher overseas - ™ =
Total recoveries 168 137 131
Total write-offs (1,656) {1,189 (1.238)  (1.408)  (1,389)
Net write-offs and recoveries {1.458) {1,052 {1,907} 11,302) 11,223
T Comparaives have been revised Tor consistency

Mote 15. Life insurance assets and life insurance liabilities

Accounting policy

The Group conducts is life insurance business in Australia primarily through Wesipac Life Insurance Senvices Limited and its
subsidiaries, which are separate stalulory funds and registered undes the Life Insarance Acl 1995 (Life Act) and; in New
Zeatand through Westpae Life-MZ-Limited which are separate siatutory funds licensed under the inswrance (Prudential
Supendsion) Act 20710

Life insurance assels

Life insurance assels, including investments in funds managed by the Group, are dessgnated af fair value trough incomea
statament. Changes in fair value are recagnisad in non-interest incoma . The determination of fair value of life insurance assals
involves the same judgements as other financial assets, which are described in the critical accounting assumpticons and
estimates in Note 23.

The Life Act places restnclions on life insurance assets, including that they can only be used:

= to meet the Babilities and expenses of that fund;

= o acquire invesimenis ko lurther the business of the fund; or

= a5 a distribution, when the fund has mel its solvency and capital adequacy requiremants.

Life insurance abdilles prmariy consist of life mvesimeant contract [Eabilitees and e insurance contract labilites. Claims.
incurmed in respect of life investment contracts are withdrawals of customer deposils, and are recognised as a reduction in life
insurance liabities,

Lifs investment confract lahiifies

Life invesiment contract liabilies are designated at fair value through income statement, Fair value is the higher of the
valuation of life msurance assets linked io the life invesiment contract, or the minimum curment surmender value (the minimum
ameusil the Group would pay to a palicvhalder i their palicy [ veluntanly terminated befons i malires of the insured avent
occurs). Changes in fair value are recognisad in non-interest income.

Lifs insurance contract liabiites

Thee value of ife insurance contract fabilitkes is calculated using the margin on senvices methodology (MoS), specified in the
Prudential Standard LPS 340 Valuation of Policy Liabiiles.
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 15. Life insurance assets and life insurance liabilities (continued

MoS accounts for the associated risks and uncertainties of each type of ifa insurance contract written. Al each reporting date,
planned prafit margins and an estmate of fulure Rabilities are caleulated. Profit margins are reléased to non-ifarest insome

owar tha period that life insurance is provided io policyholders (Mote 4). The cost incummed in acguiring specific insurance
contracts is dederred provided that these amounts are recoverable out of planned profit margins, The deferred amounts ane
recognised as a reduction in Kfe inswrance policy liabilities and are amortised to non-interest income over the same period as

the planned profil margins.
Extornal unil holder Kabidies of managed invesimant schemes
The life insurance siatutory funds include conirolling interests in managed investmen! schemes which are consolidated. When

the managed invesiment scheme is consalidated, the exiemal uni holder liabilibies are recognised as a liability and included in
Ife insurance liabilities. They are designated al fair value through income statement.

Critical accounting assemptions and estimates

The key factors that affect the estimation of [ife insurance liabilities and related assets are;

= ihe cost of providing benefits and adminisiering contracls,

=  moriality and morbidsty experience, which includes policyholder benafits enhancemants;

= desconbnuance rales, which affects the Group's absity fo recover the cost of acquining new business over the lite of the
contracls; and

=  the discount rate of projected future cash flows.
Regulation, compebtion, nlerest rafes, laxes, securities markel conditions and generad economic conditions also affect the
estimation of life insurance labilies.

Life insurance assets

Consolidated

sm 2017 e
Investments held directly and [n unit trusts

Equitios 3169 4403
Dobt secuntes 3420 8,628
Properly 257 TE3
Loans 27 T
Other L 3
Todal life insurance assets 10,642 14,182

' Primanly conaists of mvesiments in unil busts with dveratfied holdings nullljmuqui‘l-ieq, debl securities and property.
Thare were no life nsurance assets in the Parent Entity as at 30 Seplember 2017 (2016 nil}

Life insurance liabilities

Consclidated Life Investment Life Insurance

Reconciliation of movements in policy Rabflities Contracts Contracts Tatal

&m 2017 2016 2017 20186 2017 2018
Dipening balancs 13,234 12,395 (73} [#36) 12361 11.558
Movements in policy liabilities reflecied in the income sialemeant 544 416 E- | {37 582 ira
Contract coninbutions recognised in polcy kabiliies TE0 TH0 - - T90 T80
Cenlract withdrawals resagaised in palicy labiites (1,214 (105 £ - {1214)  [1,052)
Conlract foes, axp ard tax {100 vz} - - (100) 11
Change in external unil holders of managed nvesiment schemes {3400} 07 - - (3,500) EQ7
Chosing balance 9,854 13,234 {835} (873 8,019 12,361

Thara were no life iInsurance labilites in the Parant Entity as atl 30 Seplember 2017 (2016: nil).
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Note 16. Payables due to other financial institutions

Accounling policy
Payables due to other financial institulions ane recognised initially at fair value and subsequantly ol amorised cost using the
effective interast rate method.

Secunly repurchase agreements
Where securiies are sold subject io an agreemeant to repurchase at a predelammined price, ey remain recognised on the

balance sheet in their original category (Le. 'Trading securities’ or ‘Available-for-sale').

The cash consideration receined s recognised 85 a liability ('Secunty repurchase agreemeants’). Securlty repurchass
agreaments are designated al fair value and recognised as part of 'Other financial liabilities at fair value through income
statemant’ (refer to Nate 18) where they are managed as pan of a frading portfolio; otherwise they are measured on an
amortised cost basis and recognised in ‘Payables due to other financial institutions'.

Consolidated Parant Entity
$m 207 2ME 27 2018
Cash colateral Fot] 1615 2304 1.557
Ofishore central bank deposits 3,108 £.493 3108 5493
Intertank bormowing 6953 e092 G540 08z
Securily repurchase agréements’ 417 5.009 8417 5,000
Total payables due Lo other financial institutions 21,907 18,2008 21,TTE 18,141

" The cairying value of the related securfes’ sssels pedged unded repurchase agreements for the Group and the Parent Enlity s $15,182 milion
(2048 §7,052 milian].
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 17. Deposits and other borrowings
Aceounting policy

Deposits and other barrowings are initially resognised at fair value and subsequently cither measured at amortised cost using
the effective interast rabe method or at fair value,

Deposits and ciher borrowings are designated at fair value if ihey are managed on a fair value besis, reduce or eliminate an
accounting mismatch or contain an embedded demvative.

VWhara thay are measured at tair value, any changas in fair value (except those due to changes m credit nisk) are recognised as
non-interest income.

The chamge in Uhe fair value that is dug to changes in credit rizk i recognised in other comprehansive income except where it
waould creale an accounting mismaich, in which case it is also recognised in the income statemant.

Interest expense incurmed is recognised in net interest income using the effective interest rate method.

Cansslidabed Parent Entity
&m 2047 2018 207 2018
Ausiralia
Certificates of deposit 37,515 29774 37,515 28,910
Mor-inberest bearing, repayable at call 40,324 3T A 40,324 37491
Ot inberes] baaiing at call 236,820 210,666 226,333 210,397
Cther interest bearing term 153,597 148,676 153,567 148,676
Total Australia AEB 3E6 426,807 A5T.TT4 426,ET4
Mew Zealand
Certficates of depost 545 1192 -
Mexn-inberest bearing, fepayable at call 4,853 4407 -
Crihar inbares! baarirg at call 21,773 22 E42 -
Other mieres! beading berm 27 620 27 B26 -
Total New Zealand 54,203 56,067 -
DMher oversens
Certificates of deposst 8,860 15497 8,860 15497
Men-inberaad beasing, mpayable at call 810 B45 322 3
Orther inberes! baaning at call 1,505 1441 1,150 1,050
Dther intarest baadng term 9,763 12414 9,587 12,130
Total other cversoas 0,543 30,187 19,819 25,088
Tatal its and other barrowin 513,071 477, 455,742
Deposits and cther barmwings af fair value' 46 569 44797 48,073 43171
Deposits and othar borrawings at amortised cost 487,022 168,844 431,670 412,571
Total deposits and other borrawings 533,501 513,071 477,683 455,742

™ Tha contraciual oulslanding amoul payakse Al matuety $ar the Group & 546,713 millon (2016 544 376 million) and for the Barent Erity s
S48, 163 million (2018: 343,270 milkcr),
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MNote 17. Deposits and other borrowings (continued)

The following table shows average balances and average rates in each of the past three years for major categories of deposils:

Consalidated 207 2018 2015
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate
5m k. §m ) Sm )
Australia
Han-interest bearing 39,355 35,732 28,201
Cartificatos of depasit’ 33350 20% 31165 14% 220 73%
Oiher imerest bearng a1 cal’ 226,753 1.7% 211.E78 1.6% 199,110 20%
Chtiver interes! bearing term” 149,483 26% 133072 1% 125868 3%
Total Austrafla 448,341 411,847 356,400
Overseas
Kondirierest bearing 58T 5051 4514
Cartificatos of dopaait’ 13,151 14% 16,538 0.9% 16,617 0.5%
Other irares! baanng a1 cad’ 24,163 1.3% 24 B85 1.0% 22710 29%
Other imerest bearing tem ' 37,813 27% 35863 2 % 36,966 3.0%
Total overseas 0,654 BZE38 0,829

! Comparatives have been revised fof consisiency,

Cerfificates of deposit and term deposits
All certificates of deposit issued by foreign offices were greater than UISS100,000,

The matunty profile of cerificales of deposit and 1amm deposis greater than USS100,000 issued by Austrakan operatons is sel

oul below
Consolidated 2017 Batwean
Between B Months
Less Than Jand and
$m 3 Manths. § Menths 1¥ear  Cver 1 ¥ear Totol_
Carificates of deposit greater than USE100,000 21,338 15,738 3= 13 IT518
Term depasits groater than LISS100,000 B8.277 26,533 73 489 14,264 132,833

Note 18, Other financial liabilities at fair value through income statement

Accounting pelicy

Othar financial kabiies at far value through income statemaent include ireding securles soid short and securly repurchase
agreerments which have been designaled at lair value al initial recognition.

The accounting policy for securnty repurchase agreements is consistent with that detaded in Naote 16

Securies sold short reftect the obligation to deliver securities o a buyer for the sale of securnities Westpac does nol own at the
tme of sala bul that are promised to be dedfvered to the buyer. Sacurities delivarad fo the buyer are Lsually borrowed andior
subsequently purchased.

Subseguanl to irtial ecogniban thise liabilites are measufed al fair valos with changes i i value (except cradit k)
recognised through the income stalement as they arise. The change in fair value thal is atiributable lo credit risk is recognised
in other comprebensive income except where it would create an accounting mismatch, in which case it is recognised through

the income stalemant
Interest expense is recognised in net inberest mcome wsing the effective interast rate methoed.

Consolidated Parant Entity
sm 2m7 2016 2017 e
Securily repurchase agresmenis’ 3543 4363 3528 3982
Securities soid shorl 513 389 513 330
Total other Ainancial labilithes ot fair value through income statement 4,058 4,752 4,038 4371

' The camying valug of secuntion pledged undss ropurchass agreaments for thiy Group s 53,554 milion (2016: 54,585 milicn| and for the Parent
Erify s 52,336 millign (2016; $4,273 milion},

At matunity, the Group is confractually required 1o pay 54 056 millon (2016 54,752 million), and the Parent Entity 54,038 millien
(2016: 54,371 mion] 1o holdans of these financial llabilities.
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Motes to the financial statements

MNote 19. Debt issues

Accounting policy

Debt issuss are bonds, noles, commercial paper and debentures hal have been issued by enlifies in (he Group, Debl issues
also include acceptances which are bills of exchange initially accepted and discounted by the Group thal have been
subseguantly rediscoumad into the market Bill finanzing provided to customens by aceepting and diseounting of bills of
exchange is reported as part of loans.

Debt isswes are initially measured at fair value and subsequently either measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rale mathod or at fair vidue.

Debt issues are designated al fair volue if they:
*  reduce or eliminate an accounting mismalch; or
=  contain @n embedded dervalive.

They are measured at fair vafue with changes in feir value (except those due fo changes in credit nsk) recognised as non-
inaras! income.

Thea change in the fair value that is due te credit nsk is recognised in elher comprehensive income except where it would create
an accaunting mismateh, in which casa it 2 also recognised in Ihe income statemant,

Interes! expense incured is recognised within nel interes! income using the effective inleres! rale mathod,

In the table below, the distinclion betwaen short-lerm (less than 12 months) and leng-lerm (greater than 12 monkhs) debt s
based on the original maturity of the underlying security.

Consolidated Parent Entity

im 2047 10} AT 2018
Shisrt-tonm debil:

Owm SuEnCes 26,167 18,931 24,655 16,633

Custesmer conduits’ 3s2 236 - -

Acceplances L] 12 G 12
Total short-term debl 26,565 19870 24861 16,845
Long-term debt

Coverad bonds 56 33,529 5,668 30,211

Senior 98,823 106 B2E ‘B TET 88,720

Socuntisation B.20§ 0445 - -

Structured notes 243 423 - -
Total long-term debt _lan el 150023 119,455 128,831
Total dobt issuns _ 168356 169807 144116 145576
Dbl msues o Fair valus® 4,673 6,303 2,540 3,569
Debt issues 3l amartised cost 16388 163539 {41176 141,987
Total debt ssues 168,356 169907 141168 145576

! Further informabion an cusiomer sonduits s discicsed in Nole 25

o The contractunl sutstanding ameust pajyabls at matusily for the Grodp i $4, 504 mdlon (2016 56,185 milkan) and for tve Parert Entity s
F2875 mikon [2016: §2.484 midlion]. The cumulative change in the fair vatue of debl ssucs which is atinibutabie fo changes in VWesipac's
awn oredd risk s @ decroase of 52 milion (2016 §165 milion) for the Geowp and Parent Entity.
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Consoldated

Em 2017 2018

Short-term debt _

US commercial paper 26,167 18,683

Euro commaerclal paper = 248
26,167 18,831

Asset backed commercial paper (by currency): -

AUD a2 935
Total assets backed commercial paper 332 938
Acceptances L] 12
Total short-term debt 26888 19,879
Long-ferm debt [by currency): :

ALID 37,680 42,045

CHF 1.903 2284

EUR 25 048 20,267

AP T.B38 12,134

APY FREN 430

NZD 3416 )

vk 61,156 61,768

Ofher a2 2.8
Total long-ferm debt 141,791 150,023
Consolidated
Sm 17T 2018 2018
Short.term borrawings
US commercial paper
hhaximrum amount oulstanding at any month end FOEL ] 36478 38,74
Aporoaimale average amaunt outstanding 23,025 26,351 35482
Aparonimale weighled swerage inferesl rale on:

Avrorage amound cutstanding 1,3% 0% 3%

Dhitstanding as al &nd of 1he yaur 12% 0.9% n3%

The Group manages foreign exchange expasure from debt issuances as part of its hedging actvibies. Further dedails of the
Group's hedge accourling am in Mote 21

Note 20, Loan Capital

Accounting pelicy

Loan capital are mstruments issued by the Group which qualiy for inclusion as reguiaiory capital under Australian Prudential
Regulation Authonty (APRA) Prudeniial Standards. Loan capital is initially measured at fair value and subsaguently measured
at amonised cost using the effective inteérest rale method, Inbenes) expense incumed i necognised in nel interest income

Consolidated Parent Entity

$m 2017 2018 27 2018
Additional Tier 1 (AT1) loan capital :

Corvertibte preference shares 1,188 1.185 1,188 1.185

‘Weslpac capiial notes 5,584 5673 5884 5673

USD ATY secuntes 1,556 - 155 -
Total Additional Tiar 1 tean capital 428 (1] 8428 6asa
Tier 2 loan capital

Subardinated noles 8,788 8488 B7BG 8485

Subordinated perpetual noles 448 452 qun 452
Total Tiar 2 fcan capital 5,238 BE4T 9.238 BI4T
Total loan capital 17,666 15,805 AT 666 15,805
166 2007 Wesipae Grong Ammael Bepart
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 20, Loan capital (confinuad)

Addittonal Tier 1 loan capital
& summary of the key terms and common features of AT1 instruments are provided below',

Consoisdaied and Parent Emity

Dividendidiniribation Patential scheduled Cipticsnal

$m imterest rate conversion dale’  redemption date’ 2017 2016

Weslpac convertitle preference shases [CPS)'

51,169 milion CPS {160 day Eank bdl rme + 325% pa.) 31 Mareh 200 31 March 2018° 1,168 1,185
{1 = Austrofian corponsty tax raie

Tolad convertible preference shares 1,188 1,188

Westpac capital nobes (WEH)

54,384 mdlizn WEN {80 day bank bl rals + 3.20% pa) B Meees 2021 B March 2018 1373 1,378
i1 - Austrafian corporalo lax rlo)

§1,371 millon WCNZ (B0 day bank bl rate + 3.05% pa)a 23 Septeroar 2024 I3 Seplomber 2022 1.304 1,302
{1 « Ausfraiian corponshe tax raie

51,324 millon WOND (80 day bank bl rale + 4.00% pa) s i3 Maren 3033 23 March 2021 1313 1310
11 - Ausfrahian corponaln lax falo)

£1,702 million WEN4 {80 day bank bl rate + &4.80% p.ajx 20 Docembar 2023 20 December 2021 1,688 1,658
{1 - Austraiian cerpomin tux re) =

Tolad Wesipac capital noles 5EB4 5,673

USD AT1 eecurition.

LS51, 750 milasn sncuntiog 5 OO0% B & unel B geeluding A 71 Septambar 7037 1,558

21 Scplember 2027 (st resot dala)
¥ ool rehoedd, comveriad of
wrister-ofl aarber, bom, and
nciuding, sach resot dato® b, but
exciuding, e et succesding
ronel date ol 8 feed rate pa equal
o th provading S-year USD0 mis-
et venp b plus 2 B8 5 g

Tatad USD AT securities 1,858 =
' A5 unless athersise raled

¥ Conversion & sube:t io the satisiscon of the: scheduled corversion conditions, If e conversion condisons are nod satisfied on the relevant
scheduled conversion dade, conversion will not occur untll the et dividend or destrbubon paymend dafe on which the scheduled comversion

conditions are satefied.

Weslpss may el 1o rediem e relewanl AT insinumsnl, subpect 19 APFATS priae wrillen approval

Each deaderd pagymiont daly on or aftgr 31 Merch 2018

CP3Z are Basel |1 rangticnal instruments. A cther AT kaan cagetal arg fully complant Based 1| instruments:

21 Beplernber 20GT and owery fifth anniversary theveatior is a resed dabe

‘Weslpec may elect 5o ned on 21 Seplember 2027 and every B%h arniversary thereafor.

- ow e

Common feafures of AT instruments
Payment conditions

Seml-annual dividends on the CPS are discretionary and will only be paid if the dividend payment 1est is saished, including that
the amount of he dividend does not exceed Westpac's distributable profilts (unless AFRA gives ils prior written appaoval), and
APRA does nol object 1o the payment of the dividend,

Quarterly distribubons on the Westpac capital noles and sem-annual interest payments on the USD AT1 secunlies are
discretionary and will only be paid if the payment condibons are satisfied, including that the paymant will not result in a breach
of Wesipac's capital requirerents under APRA's prudential standards, not result in Westpac becoméng, or being likely 1o
become, insolvenl, or if APRA does not objecl o the payment

Broadty, d for any reason a dividend, distribution or inferest payment has not been paid in full on the redevant payment dale,
Wesipac must not determine or pay any dividends on Westpac ordinary shares or undertake a discretionary buy back or capital
reduction of Westpac ordinary shares, unless the unpakd paymant ks paid in full within 20 business days of the relevant
payment date of in cerain other circumstances
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MNote 20. Loan capital (continued)
The AT instruments convert into Waeslpac ordinary shares in the following circumstances:

Scheduled Comvarsion

On the scheduled conversion dale, provided cenaln comersion conditions are satisfied, it = expected that the relevant AT1
instrument’ will be converlied and holders will recaive & variabla number of Westpac ordinary shares calculated using the
farrmiula desenbed in the terms of the relevant AT instrument, Subjsct 1o 8 Manmum converson nembes. The corversion
number of Westpac ordinary shares will be calculated using the face value or oulstanding principal amount of the relevant AT1
instrument and the Wesipac ordinary share price determaned over the 20 business day period prios to the scheduled conversion
date, inchuding a 1% discount.

Capital Trigger Event or Non-Wabilify Trigger Event
Westpac will be required to convert some or all AT1 instruments inle a variable number of Weslpac ordinary shares upon the
occurrence of & capital ingger event® or non-viability trigger event”. No conversion condidions apply in these crcumstances.

A capital IRgger event occurs when Weslpae determings, of APRA notifies Westpas in wiiting thal it believes, Weslpae's
Common Equity Tier 1 Capital ratio is equal to or less than 5.125% (on a level 1 or lewel Z basis*?)

A non-viabiiy trigger event will occur when APRA notifies Westpac in wriling that it believes conversion of all or soma AT1
instruments [or converskan, write-off or wile-down of relevant capital instruments of the Westpae Group), or public sectar
injection of capital (or equivaleni suppord), in each case s necessary becausa without it, Weslpac would become non-viable.
For each AT1 instrument converled, holders will receive a variable number of Westpac ordinary shares calculaied using the
Termula described In the terms of the relevant AT instrument, Sulpect 0 8 MACMUM CONVErson number. The conversion
numiber of Westpac ordinary shares is calculaied using the face value or oulstanding principa! amount of the relevant AT1
instrument and the Westpac ordinary share price determined over The 5 business day pefiod prior to the capital trigger event
date or mon-viability tigger event date and incluges 8 1% discount. For each AT1 instrument, the maximum conversian number
is 51 using & Westpac ordindry shane price which is broadly equivabent 1o 20% of the Westpac ordinary share price al the time
of issue.

Fodlawing the occumence of 3 capital tigger event of non-viabiity trigger event, if conversion of an AT1 instrement dees not
occur within five business days, holders’ nights in refation to the relevani AT1 instrument will be immediately and imevocably
terminated®,

Early conversion

Westpac is able to elect to convert’, or may be required to corvert, AT1 instruments eary in cerain crcumsiances, The terms
of commarsion and the comversion condilions are broadly similar lo scheduled conversion.

Early redemphion

Waestpac is able to elect to redesm the relavant AT1 instrument on the oplional redemption date or for cenain taxation or
regulatory reasons, subject io APRA's prior wntten approval,

'_ Schaduled cmeersion does nol aoply o LSO AT1 sscusilios

# A CPS miat bo corveried upen the stcurrence of o capial tigger event.

*  CPS dops not contain & non-viabiity trigger ovard,

*  Level 1 comprises Westpao Banking Corporation and subtédianos appiowed by APRA as besng part of a single 'Exdended Liccniced Ently’ for the
purpases of measuring capital adequacy. Level 2 includes all subsidaries except those entities specifically excuded by APRA regulations for the

. purposss of moasuring capital sdoguacy.
On a lovel 2 s oy far CPE.

" Tha mquiremnnd i torminate, if not convoriod within five business days follving a capital trgger svend, is not ncorpesated in the CPS torma

T Eacludes WEN and USD AT1 securibes
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 20, Loan capital (confinuad)
Tier 2 loan capital
A summary of the key lerms and common features of Westpac's Tier 2 istruments are provided below’.
Conushisied and Faret Enify

Dpfanal
In Ingevest rae” Manyrity dise redempuondue’ 7 20w
Bang! 1 framicnal vubsrSinated notes
USENS0 milon shordnated notes. Fiunad d 8355 g 1 June TR ] s amn
AL it SalssbBodtent St Fleating B day bark b e » 300% b8 21 etk 2072 21 Mareh BT . 510
A5 AT malen seborieaten fobes. Flsanng 0 duy ek o e = 2 TER R 23 st 02 23 hugest 2017 o wom
L i subserinated rooten, 1.825% .l bt eoschucing 26 Februney 2018, Theseater, § aot I8 February 2820 Fobruary 2068 LT T

Fedaered, fmed i il 5 © pead US Teaatiry rile + 2 DOW p i

Fassl 1 sy compiiant suboadmated notes
ASHES ol Sl iBes Pt 0l sk i + 230 22 hagpssi 2023 22 A T -] B
AL 0D el malbriiedtedi St D iy ek i + 206% s 14 Wauh M 14 M, Tl Wi w0
MY 290 milien sbordnated nstes. 4 8% pa wetl harke) © fabrnney S0 Tharnatins #inct 0 Pty 3035 @ Fabruary 1030 ™ 253

redeemad, 3 fived rote poc s sgual i Te oo i Gl SIHCH
retarencs e plus 0 3H % pa
AL i b robes A 8% g wnbl Bt wacheieg 11 ldarch 20077 Thansatiee. #rol ¥ Llwch 20077 1 Wi JIY ¥ il
redeaimed. 3 Basd rate par B el 1D T8 e yeas AL sem-
ARl Pl tfratgd Ael s 1R b e e ] e

il e mernaiaed |
A3 e msborineied Aol A B pa. okl Bl eacheteg 10 Auogual J002. Tremabe, § 1.3 gl 0t 12 A OTE iﬂ ark
radasrmad, a fued rvis per anrum sgual o T B yasr 5560 reop sfler
rale phan 1 SN R
AT millon wborneaes noney A B% p & wrkl But saciudieg 14 buna 1003 Theraafiar, @ rodl redesmed. 14 e 3028 M une 7033 m LU
& R rale g SR el L e Few paar ALTI sama guanary mal.
e rlareace e piuk 2 55 p A sk of which will s
wteraaned
LAS 1 B el ol vl ] P st 5 00% pa 13 Fabwuiy DL4A Bl I'I'I' fay
PO il b St Mizafng 03 day bark b rate * 3 10% pa 18 blawch 3008 10 R 30 ] B
SPY20,000 milior sebordraied rotes.  Fisssd 1 M% pa 15 ey F26 = w b
S 50,200 milior nobordrabed nodes. Fiserd 1 W% pa. T Jurw TOI0 nm 1 1
P B el pubondiraied roies. Fissd 0T % pa F s T L] fﬂ_ L]
Lt e e ik L A B A wsl el Esphdng 1 Depleris 101 Thermasd, o 1 Depresses 230 1 Degtesieps 2021 ' arr
Far piiesman & Tute] FLe f @A adpial W [P Plae Tiaien ) yaar -
FAE DN | Saplieier ST pho 2EPR DA :
JFW0 0 rruleon masorSnaied notes & BN p e el Bt aechedeg T October H021. Therasfier, d TV Dewoeer 2530 ¥ Ozt 2001 . -

ok redeemad 5 e rats per sonum sgusl o B - 57
e i plus 1000 % pa
LERE 1 500 rrallepr uborrinaled nalds o JET% o B gt 3 Maaier 2000 N Na=trlas DN T Mapembeapr JOH L] -
Thaimale, § nol redosmed. § Rusd il (e SN o T
o e ar LS e e phis 2 2% pa
SEELLI00 el pobpidhrated fbii 0 BT B wnt] Bob sacheibe O Jaly T2 Tharsafiei, i nal & duly HOT & il 2032 -
ndermd, a fed rate per mrum esusl ko B bve-paar Y
P v i s P B .
JE 11,500 millor sshordraied notes. G S68% pa. uvil Bt sncluding @ July 2073 Tharsaties. { nof B Jusg 03T B haky 2032 15 -
rmcipeed, 3 foed rote per nnum sgual o B T year JPY '
Pl gl raie e O TTHS p A
HRLDM 0 realendy Soieterslaia L1 Msles. 1AK% § & wibl bt duchaiieng B4 duly D02 Theswaler I s 4 by pRT b iy FOER -, -
Fedeerned, @ feed rute per WL Sgual 10 T e pter HED :
rih-namp raw plus 15N p s :
ALV rrson b e A 34% pw i bt eechudng 1E Augunt T34 Thereaber, d 1 g S0 18 o T3 (¥ H
ok redeemas  band rabe pe A sl o e o AUD
wersi-quaniarty mad-sap eherercs rale Pl | 1% G
e P (ol et all te S 5
'I'ﬂlmrlﬂl - B L]
Excivdos subcrdirated porpohad malos.
* Interest payments ang made peviodically as $et ol in the fonms of the subomnaied nokes,
¥ Westpaz may elect fo redeem the refewant Ther 2 instrument on the opional redemption dale, subgedt to APFA'S pnor writion approval. If not
redeemed on the first optional redermplion dale, Wesipac may elect o redoem the relevant Tier 2 msirument on any intenesd payment dale
after tha first optional redemplion date (excep! for IS5, 500 million subcrdinated noles), subject to APRA' priar wiithen apgfoval
Y The sutsidnalod noles wone redeemed in 1ull on (he relevent cptivnal redemption dale.
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MNote 20. Loan capital (continued)

Common features of the Basel Il transitional subordinated notes

Interest paymants are subject 1o Westpac being solvent at the time of, and immediately following, the intarest payment. These
subgrdinated noles do not contasn non-viabdily loss absorpbon reguirements and pay non-discrelonary, cumulative interest

Commeon features of Basel NI fully compliant subordinated notes

Interest paymants are subject 1o Westpac being solvent at the time of, and immediately followang, the intarest payment These
subardinated noles contain non-viabilily loss absorplion requirements.

MNan-wabilly trigger avent

Woestpat will be requined (o convert some or all subordenated nofes into a variable number of Westpac dem shafes upon the
occurrence of & non-viabédy trigger event. A non-viabllity trigger event will occur on similar terms as described under Additional
Ther 1 loan capdal

For each subordmaled note converted, holders will recene a vanable number of Weslpac ordinary shares calculaled using the
Teemula described in the lerms of e rebevant Tier 2 instrument, subject lo a maximum cormversion number, The conversion
numiser of Westpac ordinary shares will be calculated in a manner similar to that described under Additional Tier 1 loan capstal
for a non-viability trigger event, For each Tier 2 instrument, the maximum conversion number = S8l using a Weslpac ordinary
share price which ks broadly eguivalent to 20% of the Westpac ordinary share price al the time of issue

Follawing the occurrence of a non-viability trigger event. if conversion of a Tier 2 instrument does not ocour within five business:
days, holders’ rights in relaton fo the relevant Tier 2 instrument will be immediately and imevocably lerminated,

Swhordinated perpetual notes

These nobes have no final maturity bul Westpac can choose 1o redeem them al par on any mieres! paymenl date falling on or
afler September 1991, subject to APRA approval and cerain other condibons. Interest = eumulative and payable on the notes
sami-annually at a rabe of B month LSS LIBOR plus 015% poa., subject 1o Westpac being solvant immiediabely afler making the
paymant and having paid any dividend on any class of share capital of Weslpac within the prior 12 month period

Thesa notes quality for transiional treatment as Tier 2 capial of Westpae under APRA's Basel |l eapital adequacy framewaornk

The rights of the noleholders and coupon holders are subardinated io the claims of all crediors (including depesitors) of
Westpac other than creditors whose claims against Wesipac rank equally with, or junior to, these nofes.
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Motes to the financial statements

Note 21. Derivative financial instruments

Accounting policy

Derivative financial instruments are instruments whose values derive from the value of an underying asset, reference rate or
index and include forwards, futures, swaps and options.

All dernvatives are heid at fair value Changes in fair value are recognised in the income statement, uniess designaled in a cash

flaw or nel investment hedge refationship. Dervatives are presented as an assel whedse they have a positive fair value ol
balance date or as a llability where the fair value al balance date |3 negative,

The Group uses derivalive insiruments for irading and also as parl of is asset and liabilty risk managemen! activities, which
are discussed in Mote 22 Dervatives used for risk management activilies include designating derivalives into one of three
hedge aceounting relationships: fair value hedge: cash flow hedge; or hedge of & nel imvestment in a foreign operation, whore
parmitted under AASE 138 These hedge designations and assocated accounting treatment are as follows:

Fair value hedges

Fair valua hedges hedge the exposwre o changes in the fai value of @n esset or liability.

Changes in the fair value of derivatives and the hedged asset or Rability in fair value hedges ane recagnised in interest income.
The carmying value of the hedged assel o iability is adpusted for the changes in fair value.

If & hedge is discontinued, any far value adjustments to the carmyng value of the assel or Eability are amortised fo interes!
Income over the period 1o maturty. If the asset or labty i sold, any unamortised adjustment is immediately recognised in
Iintarest income.

Cash flow hedges

Cash flow hadges hedge the exposure 10 vanabdlity of cash flows afributable to an assat, liability o future forecas! ransacbon.
For effective hedges, changes in tha fair value of derivatives are recognised in the cash flow hedge reserve through other
comprehansive income and subsaquently recognised in inberest income whan the assel or kability that was hedged impacts the
Income stateameant.

For hedges with somsa ineffectivenass, the changes in the fair value of the derivatives relating to the ineffective portion are
immediately recognised in inbenesl moome.

If & hedge is discontinued, any cumulative gain or loss remains in other comprehensive income. It is amorkised to interest
Incomie ovar the pariod which the assel or Babality that was hedged also impacts the income stalemant.

il a hedge of a forecast Irmnsacton s ne longer expecled o cccur, any cumuative gain or loss in ather comprehensive income:
I immediately recognised in interest income.

Nt invesiment hedges

Mel investmeni hedges hedge forelgn currency risks ansing from a nel investment of & foreign operation,

For effective hedges, changes in the fair value of derivatives are recognised In the foreign currency translation resenve through
other comprehensive incoma.

For hedges with some ineffectveness, the changes in te fair value of the derivatives relating to the ineffectve portion are
immediately recognised in non-interest income.

I & foraign operation is disposed of, any cumulatve gain or koss in other comprehensive incomse s mmediatety recognised in
non-interest income.

a. Fair value hedges
The Group hedges s interes rabe risk from fixed debl issuances and ficed assels with single curmency mierest rale dervatives,

Consolldated Parant Entity
$m 17 2016 2017 016
Change in far valus hedgirg instruments {328} 3oy {337} {52}
Change in fair value hadge ilems atirbuted to hedged risk 262 47 306 62
Inaffectiventss in interest income i N N

b. Cash flow hedges
Exposure to the volalilty of inferest cash flows from cusiomer deposils and loans is hedged wilh interest rate derivalives,

Exposure 1o Toreign currency principal and intedes? cash Aows rom Noating rate debl ssuances 1s hedged through e use of
cross cumency denvalives.
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Note 21. Derivative financial instruments [continued)
Gross cash infllows and outflows on derivatves ﬁmgna'lad in eash flow h:n-dms are, asa m‘hﬁl‘l of iotal gioss cash flaws,
expected fo occur in the following penads:

Less Than 1 Monthte 3 Months 1Yearto IYearsto 3 Yearsto 4 Yearsto Crver
1Month  3Months 101 Year 2 Years IY¥ears 4 Years 5 Years 5 Years

207

Cash inficws 32% 36% 15.6% 21.6% 1T.5% 14.6% 14.7% 9.2%
Cash culfaws AT% 36% 15.3% 20.6% A7.4% 15,45 14.4% 9.8%
2018

Cash infiows 06% EB% 29.5% 13.0% 13.1% 12.6% 2.9% 12.5%
Cash cutfows 0.7% B.9% 30.4% 13.2% 12.3% 12.4% 10.5% 120%

Consolidated Parent Entity

sm T 2016 2017 2016
Cash fow hedge meffectiveness 14 4 1 2]

€. Dual fair value and cash flow hedges
Fixed rate feraign cumrency denominaled debl s hedged using eross eumrency inlerast rate dedvathves, desigrated as fair value
hedges of foraign interes! rates and cash flow hedges of foreign axchange rates.

d.  Het investment hedges

The Group uses foreign exchange forward contracts when hedging the currency franslation risk of nal investments in foraign
aperations. For both the Group and Parenl Entity, ineffechivensess ansing from net investments hedges amauntad 1o mil (2016
56 million loss).
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 21. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The nalional amaunt and Fair value of darivative instruments held for trading and designated in hedge relalionships are sef cal
I the: foliowing tables:

Consolidated 3017 Fair Valug
Hedging Tatal
Mofionad Trading Fair Valus Cash Flow (Mot Brrvestmae i Fair Valus

E Amount  Asseis  Lashiliies Assefs  Labddies Asseis Liabilties Asceis Liabilibes  Asseis  Liabilibes
IstErest rate contracts
Frrtarun contracts’ 142 TRS - - - - = - - = o
Foreand rote agreaments 21558 i | {20} . - - . . " i | : {20}
Swap agresments 2655134 1BA438  (15381) 448 (3241)  4m8 {TeT) 17382 {19,300)
Otors TS T R— — — S S
Tatal imierest rate comracts [ 16,518 s ] T [LL5i] . 17888 (0813
Foreign sxchange conbracts
Spot and forward contracs BERSSE BT 16027 - - - - 5 (191 5800 (6046l
Crosa curmnency Sag

sFoomens’ a4z BT (A3 A1 4 1008 T44] . - TASL a3y
=] 13804 il PLELH = - - - - - 1M {i38)
Tatal foreign exchange : :

contracts 1AZESI 12977 (14058) 673 41008 13 1 1
Commaodty contmos 7072 2T (235) a s i = . = 270 U m
Equtes 0F 3 - - - - - - - 3 -
Credi defaul] swaps. w T8 ﬂ"IJ . - - - <. a T L’!."..-
Total of gross derreati AFRET  FhA4d 18 i
Impact of neting arangemants’ = {7353 TATE (14 178 (17 X7 = (T8RS BT
Total of net derlvatives 4IEETI MBIZ (22TET) mro (14551 1E [(L044) 13 (185 24093 {25,376}
ConsoSdated 21§ Fair Vaboe

Hesiging Tatal
Hotional Trading Fair Value Cash Fiow et bvestment Fair Vabue

$m Amount  Assets Lishilities Assets Liabdities Assets  Liabilties Assels Liabilibes  dssets Liabilities
Imierest raie contracts
Futrms contracts’ 252 452 - . . - - .
Fadward rale agroomonts HEETT ] {28) . - - - : . Fo {28y
Seap ogreamants ImEEsEN  ITYI4 (287TY) A [3mE) 1082 {1,387 . . T (3087
Ol B2 412 (48T} - - . . . . a1z (887}
Total imerest rate confracts ANNTAM  IATE  (26.288) 9T (3813 1,082 {1,387) - - 39084 {31,492
Fareign exchangs conliacts
Spat and forward contracis 245 8380 (5,308) - - - 140] 44 52)  S42 {5400
Cross cunmncy waap

sgroomens’ Sasl 48 (10458 1031 213 12 [24td) . . 8538 {12047y
Ot 3562 213 (218 - - - - g @1
Tatal boreign sxchangs

contracts 1125068 1067 (15983} 1001 FE R AT [2.445) a4 {Sap 14374 {18,268
Commadiy cantracts 18678 7 1278} - - . . . . ur (278}
Equitios 108 1 - - - - - - = ] =
Crodt dofall Bvaps 17.565 0 LA - - . . . . 1) {78y
Tatal of groas demvatives 4372056 ADMBD  (42620) 1950 [3.008)  T404 (3,833 a4 (52§ 44888 {50,110}
Impact of neting arangemants” - (1193} 12459 |32 1T (318) ¥ . - {120850) 14004
Total of net derivaiives 4372056 IHA98 (30,181} 1506 (243N ZoEF [(3.434) a4 53 227 076

T The far vaue dferential of hutures contracts are sottod daity win the cxchange, The noticnal balance roprosents open contracts as al
30

¥ The urrealised foresgn exchange gaint or loss on derivales in hedge relationships are substantially offset by the reiranslation at spot exchange
rates of Mo fomign curency denominaiod debt Being hedged,

¥ Primarily consists of desivative Irates satthed direcSly with contral coanng counteiparses and e asscelated vanaben masgin. Rater b Nolo 24.
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Bata 94 ™ Fie [ [ > ey - " = i
Note 21. Derivative financial instruments [continued)

Parent Enbity 2017 Fair ¥alue
Hedging Total
Mational Trading Far Valus GCash Flow et Investment Fam ¥alue

m Amount  Assets  LiabiSties Assels  Liabilites Assets  Labiiities Assets Liabidties  Assets  Liabidies
Intesest rate contracts :
Fulures contracts’ 132.785 - - - - - - - - - -
Forward ral agresmants 215804 21 20 . . - - . . 21 {F. ]
Bwap agrosments 2R4E 181 1G4TI [15540) 428 (300R) 488 inE) - . AT (15uE)
Opbions BR.018 156 (183 - - : - - - 1= (183
Total interest rate contracts _ JORLEND  1L640  [IETEN) 4N (3.008) 288 L] % « AT.EM (1048
Foswign exchange contracts
Epot anad fonwad contrnes, BEBAZZ ST (RO} . s Y - 1 (LT &= B 1 |
Cress cUITensy Bvap

agroaments’ 434800 B2 (rasd) 545 8 B [T . . 1T [8.3%)
Cption 13,604 124 {128) - - - - - - 124 (eI
Total feraign exchangs

contracts 111 il 84 S s S48 (16 1884 (14817
‘Commodity contracs T & fra-i} w w - w . . ma 25
il 202 3 - = 3 > : 3 1 3 =
Credd delavt swaps 10,907 T 78] . . . . . . T8 {18y
Total of gross derivatives. 4190208 2172 (M3 9T 2000 1314 1,04 1w (18] 31.4TE  [3TH)
mpact of nattrg amangements”, = (7.338) T {1a8) 1. (167} il - = {1853 BT
Total of net desivatives 4189298 218 [(IRTEN)  BZ (1288} 1047 18 18 g 23823 (24317
Parent Enbity 2018 Fair Valus

Hedging Total
Maticnal Trading Faur Value Camh Flow Mt Investment Fai Valim

k 2u Amount  Assets  Liabikties Assels Liabilites Assets Labilities Assets LiabiSlies  Assets Liabilties
Interest fabe cantracts
Eutures contracts' 252 462 . . . . . .
Forwaed 1l ngresrsnts 325,877 2 {28 + " i i 3 B E 2%
Ewag agreemeTs 2552413 2T7RE (M08T) Bse 3,444 1,028 1,154 . oI AT
Options 81,620 411 [487) - - - - : - 411 (487
Total intereat rate contracts 322377 2|23 [MATF 89 (3444 1,028 {1,154) - - 30181 (3370
Fosoign exchange contracta
Spot ord foreard confracs Bi1458 AT [%34M . . . (15[ aw 2 B4t 5 3]
Erm:mglli\np

agioamants 442608 &7 [16.708) 45 100 1.300 {1.3085) . . B.5&2 120008
Options 23,552 31z FaL]] - - - - - - Fik 18]
Total leeign exchange

conracts LANTEAT 1 ERE [16334) 94S 109 1,300 {1,4385) ETd (53] 1e0T0 (e
Commodiy corirachs 10,878 ar [2T8] . . - - . 5 Ay frdl ]
Equtes 108 1 . - . . 1 .
Crada dolaut sanph 17.585 - {781 - - - : : i & 76
Total of gross derivalives 4350,850 40542 (43.2%58) 1844 (3,344) 2328 2 .589) w (53] 44743 (49,343
Impact of nalting amang is" - (11.582) 12450 (e 1477 (315) 38 - - [12.65%) 14,034
Total of net devivatives 4240650 2REED [15789) 1482 (L1687} 2,011 {2,191) w (83 Jdo0b (25 3o
" The faif vahse difierential of futures contracts are sefed dasly with the exchange. The notonal balance represents open contracss as at

3

Septomber.

The unrealsed foreign Enchangs gains of 1088 on Senvalves N hedge rtaborips ane substantally afsel by e fetranslabon Al spol axchange
ritos of the foreign currency donominaled debd baing hodgod.

*  Primariy corsists of denvative Tades seiied drectly with ceriral clearing countemparties and thelr associated variation mangsn. Refor o Mote 24

E ]
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 21. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Credit default swaps

Tha Graup buys and salls eradil protechon through the use of eredil defaull swap (CDS) dervatives, These CDSs either probect
the Group (as a buyer) or expose it (as a seller] io the risk of default of the entty referenced by the CD5. The CDSs are
predominanily executed with other financial institulions and are enterad into 1o facilitale institulional cuslomer lransaclions and
to manage the Group's credit risk axposures.

The notional amount and fair valuwe of COSs are presentad in the following table for both the Group and the Parent Enbity:

207 016
Hational Fair value Mational Fair value
$m Amount  Assel  Liability  Amount  Asset  Liability
Credil protecticn bought - 5630 5 (78) 9331 7 (75)
Credil prabection sald 5277 74 - B33 73 {1}
Total 10,907 718 (T8} 17,565 80 T8}

MNote 22. Financial risk

Financial instrumenls ane fundamantal o the Group’s busingess of providing banking and financial services. The assocaled
financial risks {including credd risk, funding and bguidity risk and market risk) are a significant propartion of the total risks faced
by the Group

This note details the hancal ek management policies, practices and quantitative infarmatien of the Greup's pancipal financal
risk BXpOSUes.

Hote
Principal financial risks Note name number
Overview Risk mamagement framewarks 221
Credit risk Credst risk ralings systam 2221

The risk of financial loss wheve 8 cuslomer Of  Crada risk mitigation, collateral and other cradit enhancements 22322
counterparty fails to meet thetr financial

obligations Crodi rfisk concentrations 2223
Credd quality of financial assets 2224
Financial asseats that are past due, bul not mpaired 2225
Iberms 20 days past due, or otherwise in defaull, and nol impased 22 2.6
impaired loans 2227
Coliateral hald 2228
Funding and lHguidity risk Liguidity madedling 2231
The risk that the Group will be unabla to fund Sources of liquidiy 2232
assols and meat obhgalions as they become
due, Assets pledged as collateral 2233
Contraciual maturity of financial Eabilites 2234
Expected matunty 2235
Market risk Walue-al-Risk (VaR) 22410
mm DIT mlg :hﬂ:ﬂn:! 'mm f:crgmmm Traded marke! gk 2242
as foreign axchange rales, interesi rates, Non-traded market nsk 22a3

commodity prices and equiy pnces.
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Note 22. Financial risk (continued)

22,1 Risk management framewarks

The Board is responsible for approving the Westpac Group Risk Management Strategy and Westpac Group Risk Appetite

Slatement and for monitering the effectiveness of risk management by the Westpac Group. The Board has defegated to the

Board Risk and Comphkance Commillee (BRCC) responsibility to:

®=  raview and recommend the Weslpac Group Risk Management Stralegy and Westpac Group Risk Appetite Statemend to
the Board for approval;

= ot risk appetie consistent with the Group Risk Appetite Statement;

= agpprove frameworks, policies and processes for managing nisk (consistent with the Westpac Group Risk Management
Strategy and Westpac Group Risk Appetite Statement); and

*  raview and, where appropriaie, approve risks beyond the approval discretion provided to management.

For each of ils primary financial risks, the Group maintains risk management frameworks and &8 number of supporting policies.

that define roles and responsibilities, acceptable practices, Emits and key contrals:

Risk Risk management framework and controls
Credil risk = The Credil Risk Management Framework describes the principles, methodologies, systems, roles
and responsibilites, repons and key controls for managing credit risk.
= The BRCC, Westpac Group Executive Risk Commiltes (RISKCD) and Wesipac Group Cradil Risk
Commitiee (SCREDCO) manitor the risk prafie, perfformance and management of the Group's credit
partfolio and the development and review of key cred® nsk policies.
= Thea Credil Risk Rating Sysfem Policy describes the credit risk rating system philosophy, design, key
features and uses of rating oulcomes.
= Al models matenafly impacting the risk rating process are penodically reviewed in accordance with
Wesipac's model nsk policies.
= Anannual review is performed of the Credit Risk Rating System by the BRCC and CREDCO.
= Specific credit risk estimates (including probability of defaull (PDY), loss given default (LGD) and
exposure 8t default (EAD) levels) are overseen, reviewed annually and supported by the Credit Risk
Eslimates Commities (a subcommittes of CREDCO) prior 1o approval under delegated autharity from
the Chiel Risk Officer,
= Poicies for the delagation of credit approval authorities and formal Bmits for the extension of credil
are eslablished throughout the Graup.
= Credit manuals ame established throughoul the Growg including polices goveming the origmation,
evaluation, approval, decumentation, saitlement and ongoing managemanl of credit risks,
= Sector policies guide credil extension where indusiry-specific guidelinegs are considered necessary
{e.g. accaplable financtal ratios or permitied collateral),
=  Tha Refated Entity Risk Managemen! Framework and supporting policies govem aredil exposures bo
relatad antdias, to minimise the spread of credit risk between Group enlibes and 1o comply with
prudantial requeremants prascribed by APRA
Funding and liquiddy =  The Liquidity Risk Managemant Framework sets oul the liguidity risk appefite, roles and
risk responsibilites, iools for measuring and managing lguidity risk, reporting procedures and supporting
palicies. |t also documents the limits and targels for cash Niow mismaich levels, whalesale funding
and balance sheet rabos. I s reviewed by Weslpac Assel and Liabily Commities (ALCO) prior lo
apgroval by the BRCC.
= The Group's Treasury function is responsible for managing funding and liquidity Including maneging
the balance sheet against approved limits and targets and managing the Group's funding base so
[hat it 15 appropriately maintaned, stable and diversified,
= [Duaily hqudity risk reporis are reviewed by Treasury and the Liquidity risk leams. Liquidity reports are
presentad 1o ALCD monthly and 1o the BRCC quarterly,
= Anannual wholesale funding strategy is prepared by Treaswry and inchudes considaration of brends
In global markeds, peer analysis, wholesale funding capacity. expectad funding requirements and
funding risk analysis. The strategy is continuously reviewed o take into account curment marked
conditons,
&= A conlingent funding plan is also mainained, detailing actions o be taken in response lo severs
disruptions in the Group's ability 1o conduc! its actvibies in @ Himely manner and al a reasonable cosl
Tha plan idenlifies the commities of senior execulives to manage any crisis and thar responsibilites.
The plan is aligned with the Group's broader Liquidity Crisis Management Palicy
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 22. Financial risk (continued

Risk Risk management framework and controls
Market risk = The Marked Risk Framework describes the Group's approach to managing traded and non-traded
markel risk,

= Traded market risk inchedes interest rate, foreign exchange, commodity, equity price, credil spread
and volalility risks, Nen-lraded market risk includes interest rale, credit spread and foreign exchange
risks,

= Market risk s managed using VaR limits, Met interest income at risk (MaR) and structural risk kmits
{including credit spread and interest rate basis pont value limils) as wall as scenario analysis and
sfiress lesting

= The BRCC approves the risk appelite for traded and non-traded risks through the use of VaR, NaR
and specific struclural risk limils,

= RISKCO has approved separale VaR sub-limits Tor the trading activities of Financial Markets and
Treasury and for Assal and Liabidity Management (ALM) aclivilies.

= Markat risk limits are assigned to business managers based upon business stralegies, experience,
and the consideration of marked liquidity and the conceniration of risks,

= Market risk positions are managed by the trading desks and ALM unit consistent with their delegaled
aulharbes and the nature and scale of the market rsks imolved.,

= Dy monitoring of current exposure and limil ulilisation is conducted independantly by the Market
Risk unit, which monitors market risk exposures against VaR and struciural risk kmits. Dally VaR
posilion reports are produced by risk type. by preduct lines and by geographic region. Quarterly
reports are produced for the Wesipac Group Market Rsk Committes (MARCO), RISKCO and the
BRCC.

*  Daly stress testng and backiesting of VaR resulls i performed 190 support model inegrity and 1o
analyse exirame or unexpected movemenis. A review of both the potential profit and loss culcomes
is also undertaken 1o monilor any skew created by the histoncal dala

=  The BRCC has approved a framewaork for profit or loss escalaion which considers both single day
and 20 day cumulathve results

& Treasury's ALM unil is responsible for managing the non-traded inferest rate risk including risk
mitigation through hedging using derivatives, This is overseen by the Market Risk unit and revigwed
by MARCO, RISKCO and BRCC.

Further details regarding the Group's principal nsks including our strategec approach 1o their management i contained within
the Corporate governance statement in Secton 1 and the Risk and risk management section in Section 2.

22.2 Credit Risk

22.2.1 Credit risk ratings systern

The principal objective of the credi risk rating system ks o raliably assess the credit risk 1o which the Group & expesed. The
Group has two main appreaches 1o this assessment

Transaction-managed cuslomers

The Group assigns a Customer Risk Grade (CRG) to sach customer, corresponding to thelr expected PD. Each Tacility is
assigned an LGD. The Group's nsk rating sysiem has a tiered scale of risk grades for both non-defaulied customers and
dirtaliltivd customans. Mon-dafaulted CRGS an mappaed to Moody's and S&F Global Ratings [S&F) exdarnal sefiar ranking
unsecured ralings.
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Note 22. Financial risk (continued)

Customer risk grades
Thee table bedow maps the Group's high level CRGS to their carresponding external raling.
Financial statement disclosure Westpac CRG Moaody's Rating S&P Rating
Slrong o Bag = Aad A - Al

B Al - A3 A — fi—-

c Baal - Baa3 BeB+ - BBE-
Goodisatisfactony D Bal-B1 BB+ - B4
Waak E Weslpac Rating

r Watchlist

Special Mention

Weak/defaultinon-parforming G SubstandardiDe fault

H Defaul
Frogram-mansged pertfolic

Customars that are not transaction-managed ame grouped into pools of similar sk, Pools ane created by analysing similar risk
characteristics thal have histoncally predicled that an acoount s ikely o go into defaull. Customers grouped according to these
predictive charactersiics are assigned a PD and LGD relative to their pool. The cradi quality of thesa pools is based ona
combination of delinquency trends, PD estimales and loan o valuabon ralio (housing loans anly)

22.2.2 Credit risk mitigation, collateral and other credit enhancements
Westpac uses a vanety of lechnigues to reduce the credit risk ansing from is lending acivities,

Thés includes the Group establishing that it has direct. imevocable and unconditional recourse fo collateral and other credit
enhancaments through obtaining legally enforceable documsentation

Collateral
The table below describes the nature of collateral or secunty held for each relevant class of inancial asset;

Loans = housing and persenal’  Housing loans are secured by a mortgage over property and additional security may take the
form of guarantees and deposits.
Personal lending (including credit cards and overdrafts) is predominantly unsecured. Whers
socurily is laken, il & restricted lo aligibde moter vehicles, caravans, campers, males hamaes
and boals

Loans - business' Business loans may be secuned, partially secuned or unsecured. Security is typically taken by
way of a mortgage over property andfor a general security agreement over business assets
of other assets.

Oher security such as guarantees, standby letters of credit or desivative prolection may also
b takien as collateral if apnroprate.

Trading secunbes, Frninnd These exposures are carmed al lair value which reflects the credil risk,

assats designated at fair valee o yraming securties, no collateral is sought directly from e SSUEr of coUNterparty; Nowever

and dorivatives this may be implicil n the lerms of the iestrument (such as an assat-backed securily). The
terms of debl sseuribes may incude collateralisaben
For derivatives, master netting agreements are typecally used to enable the effects of
derivative atgets and liabdiies with the same counterparty to be offsal whan measuring
these exposures. Additionally, collateralisation agreements are also typically enterad info
with major institutional counterparties to avoid the potential busd-up of excessive mark-1o.
market pasitions. Derivative fransactions are increasingly being cleared through central
cloarers,

! This mcivdes colateral held in relation to assocated credit commitments
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 22. Fina | risk

Management of risk mitigafion
The Group mitigates credit risk through controls covenng:

Collateral and valuation The estimaled realisable value of collateral held in support of loans is based on a

ranagement combnation of
= formal valuations eurrently held for such sallateral; and
= management's assessment of the estmated realisabie value of all collateral hald,

This analysis also takes into consideration any other relavent knowledoe avallatle o

managemeant at the tme. Updated valuabions are oblained when appropriate.

The Group revalues collateral related (o financial markets positians on a dally basis and has

formal processes in place 1o promptly call for collateral iop-ups, if required. These processes

include marganing for non-centrally cleared customer derivatives as regulated by Australian

Prudential Standard CRPS226 The collateralisation arangements ame docurmented wia the

Credit Supporl Annex of the Inlemational Swaps and Dervatives Associabon (1I50A) dealing

agreements

In refation lo Bnancial markels posidions, Westpac only recognises collateral which is

= zash, primarily in Australian dollars (AUD). New Zealand dallars (NZDY, US dollars
{USD), Canadian dallars (CAD), British pounds (GEP) or Eurapean Linkan eune (EUR),

*  bonds issued by Australian Commonweatth, State and Temitory govermments or their
Public Seclor Enterprises, provded these aliract a pero nsk-waighling under Ausiralan
Prudential Standard (APS) 112,

= gecunities issued by other specified Aal | AA- or betler rated sovereign govemmends.

Other credit enhancements The Group only recognises guarantees, standby letters of credit, or credit cenvative
predection fram the lellowing entiies (provided they are not ralated to the antity with which
Wesipac has a credit axposura).

v Saveteagn;

= Australia and New Zealand pubBic sector

= ADbs and everseas banks with a minimum risk grade equivalent of A3/ A<; and

= [hers with 8 minimum sk grade equivaient of A3 7 A-

Credit Portfolio Managemant (CPM) manages the Group's corporate, sovereign and bank
eredit portiolics through monitoring the exposure and any ffsetting hedge positions.
CPM purchases credit protection from entities meeting the cnlena above and sells credit
profeclion to diversify the Group's cradit risk.

Offsatting Crediteorthy customers domiciied in Austraiia and Mew Zealand may enter into formal
agréaments with the Group, permitting the Group 1o set-off greds credil and debd balances in
their nominated accounis. Cross-border set-offs are not permitted.

Close-cut netling is undedaken with counferparties with whom the Graup has entered inlo a
legally enforceable masier nelling agresment for their off-balance sheel financial marked
transactions in the event of default.

Further details of offseting are provided in Note 24,

Central cleanng (ASX/LCH) The Group executes derlvalive iransactions through central clearing counterpartes. Central
clearing counterparties mitigabe risk through stringent membership requirements, the
collection of margin againg! all rades placed, the defaull fund, and an explicitly defined crdar
af priodty of payments in the event of default.

S5 Westpar (roup Aummi Repord 17
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Note 22. Financial risk (continued)

22,2.3 Credit risk concentrations
Credit nsk s concentrated when a numbsar of counterparties are engaged in similar activibes, have similar economic
characheristics and thus may be simiary affected by changes in economic or other conditions.

T Group monitors 1S credid portfolio 1o manage nsk concentralions and rebalance the porifolio.

Individual customers or groups of refated customers
The Group has large sxposure limits governing the aggregale size of eredit exposure pormally acceptable lo individual
customers and groups of refated customears These limits are tiered by customer risk grade.

Specific indusiries

Exposures 1o businesses, governments and other financial institutons are cassfied into a number of industry clusters based
on relaled Australian and New Zealand Standard Indusinal Classification (ANZSIC) codes and are monitored against the
Group's Indusiry risk appetite limits.

Individual countries

The Group has limits govening fisks related o individual countries, such as polifical situstions, government policies and
economic conditions that may adversaely affect either a customer's ability to meet its obligations 1o the Group, or the Group's
ahbility to realise s assets in a paricular counlry.

Maximum exposure fo crodil risk

The carrying amount of on-balance sheel financial assals (which compnses receivables due from financial instfutions, trading
securities and financial assels designaled al far value; derivatives; available-for-sale securities: loans: and regulaiony deposils
with cenfral banks overseas) and undrawn credit commitments, represents the maximum exposure to credil risk (excluding any
collateral received) as sel oul in the fellwing Ltables

The foliowing tables sat oul the eredil risk concantrations to which the Group and the Parent Entity are exposed for on-balance
shaat financial assets and for undrawn credit commitmants. Cash and balances with cantral banks am excluded as it is nol
considered bo give nsa to matenal credit nsk

Life insurance assets are excluded as primarily the credit risk is passed on ko the policyholder and backed by the policyholdar
liabilikes.

The balances for tradng securilies and financial assets designatad al fair value and available-for-sale securibes exclude equity
securibies as the primary financial risk is nol credit risk.

The credit concentrations for esch significant class of financeal asset are

Trading secuntes and financial = 52% (2016 51%) were issued by financial institutions for the Group, 50%
ash;als designated at fair valus {2016: 50%) for the Farent Entity
(Mote 11)

= 45% (2016: 45%) were issued by government or semi-govermnment authorties
Tow thir Group, 47% (2018: 45%) for the: Parent Enlity.

= TE% (2016: 66%) wera heid in Australia by the Group; 81% (2016 T2%) by the

Parent Endity.
Avalable-for-sabe securities s 26% (2016: 23%) were lsued by inancial Institutans for the Group, 27%
(Mote12) {2016: 23%) for the Parent Entity. :

= 74% (2016: T7%) were isued by government of sermi-govermment authorities
for the Group; 73% (2018: 77%) for the Parent Entity.

= 90% [2016: 90%) were hedd in Australia by the Group, S8% (2018: 87%) by the

Parent Endity.
Loans (Mote 13) =  Note 13 provides a detailed breakdown of loans by industry and geographic
clagsdicabion.
Darivative financial instrumenis =TT (2016 T4%) were ssued by financial insfitutions for both the Group and
(Mot 21 Parant Enfity.
= BE% (2016; B5%) were held in Australin by the Group; B6% (2016 B5%) by the
Parent Entity.
180 20T Wesipoc Ceroup Al Ripaort

443/538



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

Motes to the financial statements

Mote 22. Financial risk (continued

07 w18
Unidrwwn Undrawn
Tatal an credit Tatal an credit
Consaolidated Balance comamid - balance comame-
$m sheat mants Total sheat' mants" Total"
Ausiralia
Accommodation, cales and restaurants B1ED 1.468 0857 7558 1.069 B.627
Agriculiure, foresiry and fshing 8193 2185 10,348 BOT4 1839 5.913
Canstuclion 6,050 AE66 8716 Sa02 3880 9682
Finance and mswmsnce 50432 BA1S B7.84T B2 080 T.AT4 65,454
G 1k, administration and defence 45,341 83 50,154 49974 1181 s1.1a7
Manufacharing T4 G186 15570 10,259 6020 16278
Mireng 341 3568 6.4 4325 3629 7054
Proparty 43640 12,046 55,686 45530 12,564 56,094
Property services and busness senices 12119 5145 17264 11.745 4470 18715
Services 13,188 G082 19,260 128913 6328 18,242
Trade 16,401 B2 25113 16288 BM3 24631
Transport ard siorage B5EL 6038 15,562 10272 4585 14,858
Unlities 6418 4216 10,634 53% 4,080 8416
Rt kending 451 315 m 530678 420532 BTESS 17T
Otther 4 360 1519 5879 3011 1402 4413
Total Australia TO1 405  1SB38F  ASS,7R7  GB2EA1 154911 BTSSR
New Zealand
Aocommodation, cafes and restaurants 200 42 332 266 43 =
Agriculure, foresiry and fishing TR T4s B554 T84 &7 B511
Carstruchion 450 kT B4T 400 aza 728
Finance and nsurance 1626 2038 664 10,058 1570 11.668
Gowvemment, administration and defence 5051 S48 5 600 4402 848 8,250
Manufsciaring 185 1527 372 2441 1643 . 054
Mining 14 187 341 288 245 532
Proparty 5,801 1,028 6,940 6023 1.0e8 T
Propérly services A0l buness senices 1142 405 1.547 1.084 518 1.602
Services 1834 604 2438 1524 B34 2.358
Trade 215 1176 b )] 23758 1367 1742
Transporl and storegs 1.118 a7 1.965 1324 1035 2358
Usililies 182z 1,302 314 2209 1421 3,720
Rutadd landing 45,180 11,895 &T.1B5 45011 11,628 58630
Oty 3 227 230 1 220 pril
Taotal New Zealand BLTE0 23,080 105870 BEATE 23458 108834
Other overseas
Accommodation, cales and restaurants 8T 13 110 18 15 133
AgricuBure, Toresiry and fshing 5 1 & 52 1 53
Corstuction 65 242 287 W7 259 406
Finance and mswance .3 3182 10,865 TA3E 34838 11273
Gowvernment, adminisiration and delence 3071 1 3072 3,794 kS 3.836
Manufschuring 3107 4250 T.m 2861 4,454 7115
Mining e 1518 1,858 590 2015 L1605
Properly 451 a0 531 a7 28 507
FProperly services and busness senices 542 508 1,050 526 arr 803
Gervices 205 105 30 | a5 194
Trade 2660 2458 5.138 3AB4 3408 6872
Temnspor ard siorages 1426 437 1,863 1231 315 1,546
Usiihies 544 260 B4 485 193 ara
Retad kending a7 ar 2 1150 40 1180
Dithver T8 [ B& 1 35 36
Total other cverseas !‘IE "!E 34,118 22206 15411 3nar
Totad gross credit risk BOS234 194,551 999,785 790262 193481 883,743
Comparalves have been revaed for consistsney
D077 Wenipar Group Aunmi Repord 181
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MNote 22. Financial risk (continued)

i Fadl]
Undrawn Undrawn
Todal on credit Tokal on cradit
Parenl Endity balance ‘cormml - balance comm-
$m sheet ments Total shoet’ mants’ Total'
Australly
Accammodation, cales and restauranis B.110 1468 8578 T443 1.068 8512
Agrcultune, Farestry and fishing E.OT3 2155 10,228 T.Bar 1837 97
Consiruction 8447 3566 2,112 5,008 3,880 8,585
Finance and insurance 58,588 BA15 G700 60,112 7374 68,068
Goverrment, sdministration and defence 45,330 B3 £0,143 43,553 1161 51,114
Marufactuning 8511 G186 15,667 9,890 B8 15,908
Mining aan 3568 6,939 4251 3620 7,880
Property 43,641 12043  G5684 45452 12,560 58,012
Propesty services and business. services 11,047 5143 16190 10446 4987 15413
Serdces 12,853 GLOa1 18,934 12401 6327 18,728
Trade 16,088 BB81 24,789 15,789 E317 24,088
Trarspor: and slorage 0,087 6038 15138 87T 4580 142097
Utilses 5,386 4.6 10,602 5,84 4,090 B34
Retall lending 4408 207 BB 3D ﬂ?m 435426 87654 513,080
Dihesr 3,385 1518 4803 2474 1.402 JHTE
Total Australia 694,145 158361 852508 672121 1540865 826,988
Mew Zealand
Aocommacation, cafes and restaurants - - a - - E
Agriculture, forestry and fishing 38 T 45 55 26 B1
Construction B ) 19 i1¥] 15 5
Finance and insurance 3,230 BB 3,288 4455 172 4831
Gevarrrmant, adminstration and defencs ] n 952 BiE a5 03
Manmulachunng 183 110 .5} Ha 15 364
Mining 3 3 L] B 5 1
Progety 43 w0 5 o8 15 123
Propeity sedvices and business services. 38 57 &5 T 18 6
Berdices 25 B4 84 132 &7 189
Trade 268 216 485 5T 260 517
Transpar and slorage 38 B 127 &7 L 124
Linltes 438 128 i3] B2z 225 a47
Retail lendng - a3 3 - 13 13
Oher -1 4 4 1 1 2
Total Mew Zealand 5308 813 6,118 6,761 1.095 7886
Other overseas
Accommadation, cafes and restaurants Ba 13 W0 100 14 114
Agrculhuse, farestry and ishing 4 1 & 51 1 52
Consiruction & 3T a8 135 253 368
Finance and insurance TA20 3161 10,581 TATE s 10,8587
Goverreen], adrinmsirabion and defente 2448 1 2450 3,230 38 3,264
Marulachuring 3,088 4 166 T.255 2,500 4,357 6857
Mining e 1518 1854 545 2001 2,588
Property 288 M az2 303 fra 324
Property services and business services. 527 so1 1,034 454 s 823
Serices T4 101 176 164 23 57
Trada 2446 2354 4,800 3,143 3284 6,427
Transpar and slofages 1,196 414 1,610 BaE ar 1,265
Utilisies 538 59 787 473 -] )
Reetail landing 200 3 314 556 a2 58
Other 82 5 BT - 5 5
Total other overseas 16,903 ; 31 19,868 14,783 34,851
Mﬂl credit risk TIE 252 171979 860332 602750 170,743 869,493
Coamparatives Rave Bean revised for consiglancy
182 2007 Wesipae Grong Ammael Bepart
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Motes to the financial statements

Maia 39

Mote 22. Financial risk (confinued)

22.2.4 Credit quality of financial assels

An assel is considered o be past due when any payment under the contractual terms has been missed. The entire contracheat
balance is considered o be past due, ather than only the overdus portion. Assels may be overdue for a numbser of reasons,
Including late payments or mcomplate doecumentaton. Late payment may be influenced by the iming of weekends and
holidays. This doas nol always align with the underlying basis by which credi sk is managed.

The lables below segregate the financial assets of the Group and Parent Entity between fnanceal asseals that are neither past
due nor impaired, past due but nol impained and impaired. The credit quality of nancial assets thal are neither past due nor
Impaired is delermined by reference to the credil risk ratings system (refer fo Nele 22 2 1)

Maither past dus nor enpaired

Pasi dus Total

Condoldated JAT Gocdl bt net Impairment  carmying
im Satis Weak Taital Total value
Cash and balancos
with peiral Banks 18387 - - 18,387 - - 18387 18387
Amcatables due from
cthar Snancial insttuion 7,119 2 - T.128 - - T8 T8
Trading socursos and
finnncinl asaets
dasgnated at Fair value” 28073 2 . 4,005 | 24,905 24,005
Carevatye fraecial instny =] 23,184 815 L] 24.032 1 4,033 29033
Availabin-fot sale soortos’ L] a3 80,245 8038 80,245
Loans

Loana - housing and personal 363,026 113,383 3542 470,034 16,530 -] 44T 151 15.331) | ADSBI0

Leans - businass BE 37 84,858 45807 185 505 M L] 160,634 (1,838) 186060
Regulatory depanis with central
banks cvmmoas B4 234 - 1,048 . " 1,048 1,048
Cither fnsncisl pepaty” 4,340 364 14 4,718 kL 3 4758 - 4788
Totad 580,042 210,056 5094 806,594 18,546 1648 BoNI08 (2.066)  A25.820

Meither past dus nos impaired
Past due Tatal

Cansoldated 318 Daadl [ Impunioment  earrging
fm Wieak Tatal Total ] value
Cash and halances
with egeirnl Banks 1z * = s + = 17015 * T0E
Recotables dus from
cihar fnancial natiubons 2508 43 - 2551 = 2 8,851 s 8,951
Trading socurios and
Rnaneinl JEats
dasagrated ol Fair vahin TOE4S 1% = 20860 * 1 201.BED * 20.REN
Bemmtbve frarcial instrumenis wWEm 1.2 | prbr. ] = 1 war - a2
Aoyl iy Aor b Bt k- 818 = EQ5TR = = 50,578 o BD57H
Loans

Loans - housng and pemoenal et 1190 1950 459,702 15.087 15 475,284 11,330) 472,064

Loans « busnsss 85 953 A 4472 184 85T 1671 1,544 189,872 [20M0) 187662
Rieguiatory depenils with serral
banks overseas 1188 Fird] . 1.380 0 . 1,380 . 1,280
Dt frusnzisd assats” 4pea 7 1" d4EE 31 4 4501 i A500
Totad 55 AT 514 T AAS 18,76 AL 811,778 |3, 330§ a0a, 440
1 Equity securties ane excduded from thess bal and a8 a resaull the total carrying walue will not represent the balance reported on

the balance sheal

¥ Cihes hnaneial saacts inciids pecrusd intersal of §1,103 million (2018 §1,118 milllan) which is allocabsd 6 thi relevant crodit quality
classifications in proporticn o e loan balances to which it relates. Socurnibes scid nol yot delrvered of 51 408 milion {2016: 51,155 milicn|
are aiso included n this bal which is all d propor v basod on the trading securbes balance cassificatons.
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MNote 22. Financial risk (continued)

Meilteer past due nor impaired

Past due Total

Patwnt Endty 2017 Dondl bt et Impairmanl  caeTying
&m Weak Total  impaired Total L walse
Cash and balancrs
withy ceniial barks 16,408 - s 15 405 = - tE405 - 15,406
Recenvaldos dug from
b Tl nstiLons 6,352 5 H 8357 % - 8,357 - B.357
Trading securites and
fnancial assols
doaignated o tar vakos' 22870 5 - 22875 - - 22ET5 - 22875
Dorvatve Enancal instrumants 2874 813 3 DAz . 1 282 - | EAEE
Avnlable-lor-salo securilies’ 55737 ] - E5T4A - - 55,745 - 55,743
Loans:

Loans - housing and perianal 344730 BLETE 133 l!l.l__ﬂ- 15312 52 l-ﬁ.iﬂ (1091} 44BRE

Loans - businges 4010 TESS4 2081 155584 2843 B4 150,921 {1282} 157AM
RDguiaeey dpetm = conual :
banks oversoas AT ] 1] w5 . . 45 " T
Do trom satmidares 147455 - - le2AES - - 1ezAss - 2SS
Otirer dnancial assets’ 3,881 8 10 3868 # 2 4003 - o
Toaal 690,046 165497 BT BE1,TBO 18,188 1,238 BALIE (2373  BTHBAZ

Wittty pai dw ot impmined
Pasd dus Total

Paient Enbty 2018 Good but nok Impasment  carrying
Cash and balsnoes
with contral banks 15188 - - 15,185 - - 15,188 - 15,188
Apresvabies dus from
other firancial inettutions 5252 43 - B - - B,325 - B35
Trasing securibes and
Fnancal msnts
designated af fair valkua' &4 B . 18,1500 . . 18,500 . 18,500
Darvatnes Bnangial ingtrumants 0veE 1232 al Ll ) - 1 3208 - 3200
Avatablo-for-sale sscurties” 5111 & . 117 . . 56,117 . =517
Loans:

Loans - houning and personal 3200918 M50 1509 411,535 13713 435 426,073 (1033) 42540

Loans - Busingss TAET TEES1  25m 151,855 R F-] 1398 156,073 WETT)  1s45Ea
Reguisiory depceiy with coniral
BRTkS CTEeas 1185 100 - 1765 - - 1,268 - 1,268
Duie from suksideinns 143549 . - 145548 - 145, 540 . 145500
Otrer fnancal assots’ 3445 me T AT Fid 3 3,755 . 3,748
Total 71820 186810 a,120 B 550 16682 1558 861,240 {2,710} E58.58)
T Equity securtins arn sacluded fram those Eak and a8 o rosuf the fota carrying value wil nod regresent the bal parted an

thr badance shoet,

¥ Other fnancial assets include acerued infenss! of $1,028 milion (2016; S348 milion] which is allacated 1o the: relevant credit quality
in proportian (o the loan balances o which | relates, Securities soid not yed delivered of 51,358 million (2018; §1, 182 million)
ae aso rcluded in the balance which & alocated propormionalely based on the rading secuntios balance classifications.

Details of coliateral held in support of these balances are proveded in MNote 22 2 8

184 2007 Wesipar Group Ammal Report
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 22. Financial risk (continued

22.2.5 Financial assets that are past due, but not impaired
Financial assets that were past due. bul not impaired, can be disaggregated based on days overdue at 30 September as

follows
Consolidated 207 2018
$m iSdays G-B9days  S0edays  Total  1-Sdays  6-69 days 90+ days  Total
Loans
Leans - hausing and personal 4515 2331 ‘2833 18510 158 8,804 2552 15087
Loans - business 628 2085 490 3273 1.052 2154 495 38N
Orhar financial assess ] 18 & 34 B 18 5 M
Tata 5,222 11,435 3,188 19,846 4,741 1,06 3022 16769
Parent Entity 2017 2018
sm 1-5days  6-Bdoys  S0edays  Total 1-Sdays  6-89days 90+ days  Total
Loans
Loans » houwsing and personal 4 216 BATY 2825 15312 3,258 7851 2504 13713
Loans - busingss B3 1810 430 2843 ATE 1,868 ATE 3122
Orther finoncial assets B 18 5 il T 15 5 F i
Total 4 827 0,299 3,060 18,186 4,143 9,635 2884 16,882

Detaits of collateral heid in support of these balances are provided in Nole 22.2 8.

22.2.6 Items 90 days past due, or otherwise in default, and net impaired
These include financisl 255215 that are:
=  currently 80 days or mone past due bul well secured,

*  assets that were, bat are no longer 80 days past due but are yet to satisfactonly demonstrate sustained improvemant to
allow reclassification; and

= olher assets in dofaull and not impaired, including those whierns an order for bankruploy o similar legal action has been
taken (e.g appointment of an Administrator of Recaiver).

Consolidated Gross amount

im 27 18 2018
il 332 3075 2148
MNew Zealand nr it} 130
Othar Owerseas 19 17 13
Totad 3458 3,181 192
22.2.7 Impaired loans

The delermination of the provision for impairment is ane of the Group's onfical sceounting assumplions and esbmates, Detads
of this and the Group's accounting policy for the provision for impairment charges are discussed in Motes 6 and 14.

Impaired kxang are those fof which there = objective evidence thal their principal or lerest paymenis may nol be recoverable

These include:

*  non-performing lsans (aligned to an impaired inbernal credit sk grade]),

*  unsecured faciibes including overdrails, personal laans and revolving credit faciiities which are greater than 00 days past
due; and

*=  restructured loans (the original confractheal ferms have been medified o provide for concessons for a customar faging
financial difficulties).
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Mote 22

Fimancial risk (Continuea)

The gross amount of impaired loans, along with the provision Tor impairment, by class of assel al 30 Seplember, is summarised
in the tables below;

Consolidated miT 26
Loans- Leans-
Houskng and Loans « Hiousing and Loans «

m Personal Business Total Personal Business Total
Individually impaired

Gross amourt 164 m 856 136 1472 1.608

Irnpairment previsson (A0} [378) {480} (T8} (a3 (858)
Carrying amaunt 7] B 376 &0 679 738
Codlectively impaired

Gross amount 517 165 3 e 172 551

Irnpainment provisaon (202} 3] (234} {173y [25) (188}
Carrying amaunt 315 137 452 208 147 353

Todal gross amaunt 681 B&1 1,542 515 1644 2158

Tootal impaiment provisian (306) L I i 1 (248) (B8 (1.067)
Total carrying amount TE 453 a8 266 826 1,082
Parent Entity 2017 2018

Loans- Leans-
Heusing and Loans - Heusing and Loans -

§m Personal Business Taotal Personal Blusiness Total
Individually Impalred

Gross amourtl 21 534 B55 104 1237 1,301

Impainment provissn {B3). [334) [417) (63} {683} (P52}
Carnying amount . 200 238 41 548 -]
Coldlectively impaired

Gross amouril 4 160 581 3 162 483

Impairment provisan {162} {17 (178 {146} {24) (470}
Carrying amount 28 143 402 178 138 313

Todal gross amoun 542 B4 1,238 425 1,300 1,624

Total impairment provisian (245) [351)  {596) (208) (T13) ig23)
Total canrying amount 267 343 &40 216 686 02

186 2007 Wespsie Group Amwaal Repary
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 22. Financial risk (confinued)

Tha gross ameunt of impaired loans, along with the provision for impairment, by type and geography of impaired loans al

30 September, is summarnsed in the table below:

Consolidated

&m 017 2086 2018 2014 2013
Ausiralia

Men-parcrming loars

Groas amount a75 1,589 1220 1,580 2574

Impairmant provision _ (4800 (7et) (872} (E0T) {106}

Hat 515 220 648 883 1,475
Restnuctured loans

Gross amount 12 13 bl kT 3

imparmant prowizion U 4 {11} {12y 23 (=)

Hat 5 Fi 10 il 1"
Creerdeafts. personal inans and revalving
credil taciiibes greater than 20 days past dus

Gross amount 362 267 252 203 181

Impairment pravision (187) (159) {164} (132) {126)

Met 175 1048 i3] i | 55
MNew Zealand
Mon-parforming loars

Gross amount 152 218 348 a7 Sa6

Imparment pravision 141} 195} {104} {130) 210)

Het 111 123 244 28T ATE
Resiructured lcans

Giross amount 15 16 17 -

imparment provisicon ) [dd 4 -

Mt 10 12 13 - -
Crverdrafts, parsonal boans and revalving
credit facilities greater than 50 days past due

Gross amount 11 10 10 13 14

Impairment provisicn (B K] {7 {9 [

Het 3 3 3 4 5
Caher Overseas
Mon-parorming loars

Gioss amouni 16 s 23 53 BY

Imparment provisicn 16} {21} {13y 35} {54

Het 9 3 12 18 36
Restructured lcams

Zrass amount = 2 BO 122

Impairment provisicn * (1) - (21} (33

Het - 1 - e a9
Orverdrafts. parsonal inans and revolving
credit facilibes greater than 90 days past dus

Gass amount - - 1 1

Imparment privision - . {14 -

Het - - . 1 -
Taotal net impaired assets 814 1,082 1.018 1.203 2,046
Detaits af collateral held in suppart of these balances ase provided in Mote 22.2 8.
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Nole 22

Financial risk (continued)

The follawsng table summanses the interes! meaved and forgone an non-performing loans and restructured financial assels:

Consolidated 2017

Sm Australla Overseas Tatal
Intorest reonived i 15 1%
Intarest forgone 52 - 52
22,2.8 Colateral held

Loans

The Group analyses the coverage of the loan portfolio which is secured by the collatesal that it holds. Coverage is measured
a5 follows!

Caoverage Secured loan to collateral value ratio

Fully securad Less than or egual 1o 100%.

Piartsally secured Greater than 100% but not more than 150%

Unsacured Greater than 150%, or no security held (e.g. can include credit cards, personal loans, and

exposure 15 highly rated corporate entites)

Thir Group's loan portfolio has the following coverage from collatedal hesd:
Meither past due nor impaired

Consalidated 20T 2018
Leans- Loans-
Housing and Leans - Housing and Loans -
ko] Personal Business Total Personal Business Tatal
Fully secured aro 540 e a7 5315 B4.3
Parmally secured [E:] 25T Ta 11 5T a2
Unsesired 21 0.3 e 2 2.2 208 1.5
Total 100.0 100.0 1000 1000 1000 00,0
Parent Entity mT 2016
Leans- Loans-
Housing and Leans - Heusing and Loans -
] Parsonal Business Total Persanal Businass Tatal
Fully secured are 554 B5T T 551 BE.3
Partially secured 03 a7 65 03 238 66
Unsecured 18 209 58 20 210 T
Total 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
Past due but not impaired
Consolidated 217 2018
Loans- Loans-
Housing and Loans - Heusing and Loans -
* Perscnal Business Total Personal Business Tatal
Fully sscured 239 582 &r9 92,7 47 9 B4.0
Partaly sscured 26 283 689 30 288 B0
Uinsscured as 135 52 43 2 8.0
Tatal 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
168 2007 Westpae Gronp Amwual Repory
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 22. Financial risk (continued

Farent Entity omT 06
Loans- Loans-
Hausing and Loans - Housing and Loans -
by Persoanal Buginess Talal Personal Buginess Tatal
Fully secured 6.4 602 808 5.7 47.8 B6.A
Partially sacured oe 27T 458 o0E it ] 53
Unsacured 30 14.1 4.7 ar 5.3 Ly
Total 100.0 100.0 1000 100.0 100.0 1000
Impaired
Consolidated 2T M6
Loans- Loans-
Housing and Loans - Housing and Loans -
b Parganal Business Talal Paraanal Buginess Tatal
Fuly secured 695 ma 403 639 1.4 240
Partialy secured 7 25T 19.1 130 354 300
Unsecured 159.8 510 406 231 532 460
Total 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.9 1000
Parent Enlity 2017 208
Loans- Loans-
Houszing and Loans - Housing and Loans -
b Personal Business Talal Personal Busimiss Tatal
Fuly secured Ta2 198 431 596 84 234
Partially secured 53 ma 124 B4 - -] no
Unsecured 205 B33 445 4.0 51.8 4532
Tt 100.0 1000 1000 100.0 1000  100.0

Collateral held against financial assels other than loans

Consolldated Paront Entity
5m 2017 2018 2017 2018
Cash. primariy for derivatives 2ABD 1,768 2354 1.7%0
Socunties Under revIrEs epurchase agreements’ 684 3260 GA14 3,060
Spcurties undar derivatives and siock barmowing' fir] 135 32 135
Total ather collateral hebd 9,326 5,183 9,200 5125

T Becurtes received a3 colabersl are nol recogrmed on the Group and Parenl Enbly's balarcs sheel.

22.3 Funding and liquidity risk

22.3.1 Liquidity medelling

Az required under APFAS bauidity prudential standard, fhe Group maintains a 'going concem’ moedel with reports meued and
reviewsd on a daily basis, Lnder the "going concern’ model wholesale debl maturities are added bo planned nel asset growth fo
provide an estimale of the wholesale funding lask acrass a range of tme horzons, Maturily concéniralions ane measuned
againsi a Board approved limil structure; with limits, set at intervals from one week to 15 months.

Stress testing s camead oul 1o Assess Westpac's abiity o meel cash flow oblgations under a range of market conditions and
sconarios. These scenarios inform liquidity limits and slralegic planning.

Tha Ligquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) requres banks to hold suffickent high-quality liquid assels, as defined by APRA_ o
withstand 30 days under a reguiator-defined acule stress scenario. The LCR came into effect on 1 January 2015, Weslpac
maintains a buffer over the regulatory minimum of 100%.
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MNote 22. Financial risk (continued)
22.3.2 Sources of liquidity

Sources of liquidity are regularly reviewed to maintain a wide diversification by curmency, geography, product and lerm. Sources
inchude, but are not lmited 1o

= deposits;

= deblissues;

- procesds from sale of marketable Securibes:

- repurchase agresmenls with central banks,

= principal repayments on loans;

= interesi income, and

®  fae ncome.

Group's funding composition

Thee Growp monibors the compositon and stabiity of its funding so thal 8 remaens within the Group's funding risk appatite. This

includes targeting grealer than 75% of lotal funding from stable sources, Stable sources include customer deposits, wholesala
Lo funding with residual matunty greater than 12 months, securitisation and equity.

The Group's overall funding composition saw a 106 bass point increase in stable sources in 2017 due mainly o an increase in
customer deposits and equily.

h 27 218
Customer deposits 618 609
Whclesale term funding with ressdual maturily graater than 12 months 152 150
Wiholesale funding with & residunl matsity leas than 12 months 4.1 152
Securilisation 10 1.2
Equity i) Ty
Group's total funding 1000 1000

Movernents in the Group's funding compasition n 20107 included:

= customer deposits increased by 32 basis points lo 61.8% of the Group's total funding al 30 Seplember 2017, as the Group
continued io take steps in preparation for the introduction of the NSFR af the start of 2018,

= Jong term funding with a residual maturity grealter than 12 months also increasad by 13 basis points to 15.2%, although
funding from securitsation decreasad by 19 basis points bo 1.0%

= whaolesale funding with 8 residusl maturity kess than 12 months decreased, down 106 basis points o 14.1%. This portiolio
had a weighled average maturily of 148 days and s more than covered by he 3137 .8 billion of unencumbened repo-
aligibla liquid assels and cash held by tha Group.

& funding from equity increased by 20 basis points to 7.0%.

Maintaining a diverse funding base with the capacity and Bexibdity o access a wide range of funding markeis, debt invesiors,
currencies, maturities and products is an impartan! part of managing liquidiy risk, Westpae (s thi only major Awstralian Bank
with an active Auto ABS capability and the only Australian bank with access to the US SEC registered market (See Mobte 19).

In 2017 the Group ralsed $36.6 billlan of new taim whelesale lunding with a welghled average malburily of 5.8 years [excludng
securitisation). This included benchmark senior and covered bond trades in all major currencies, an aule ABS transaction in AS,
as well a5 smaller sensor bond trades and private placements. Mew team ssuance also included 544 bilion of Basel 1l
compliant Additional Tier 1 and Tier 2 capital {see Nole 20).

Bomrowings and outstanding issuances from existing dabt programs at 30 September 2017 can be found in Note 16, Nole 17,
Note 19 and Mote 20.
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 22. Financial risk (continued

Liquid assels

Treasury holds a portfolio of high-guality liguid assets as a buffer against unforeseen fundmg requrements. These assels are
eligyibhe for repurchase agresmeonts with the Reserve Bank of Ausiralia (RBA] or another central bank and are held in cash,
Govarnment, Stale Govemment and highly rated investmant grade securities. The level of bguid asset holdings is revewed
frequantly and is consistent with bath the requirements of the balance sheet and market conditions.

Liued assels thal qualily as eligible collaleral for repurchase agreaments with a central bank (incieding inlemal securilisation)
decreased by 565 billion to $137 8 billlon over the lasl 12 months

Gren the limited amount of government debl in Australia, the RBA, jointly with APRA, makes available to Austrafian ADls a
CLF. Subject to satisfacton of qualifying conditions, the CLF can be accessed to help meat the LCR reguirement. In order 1o
have accass 1o a CLF, ADIs are requirad to pay a fea of 15 basis points (0_15%) par annum to the RBA on the approvad
urndrawn faciity. APRA approved Westpacs CLF allocalion of 3491 billion for the 2017 calendar year (2016; $58.6 bdban),
AFRA has approved 8 CLF allocation of 557_0 billion for Westpac for the 2018 calendar year reflecting an increase in the lotal
CLF made avalable by APRA,

A summary of tha Group's liquid assat haldings is as follows

2017 018
Em Actusl  Average Astual  Average
Casgh 17238 20,584 16221 15889
Recaivatles dus from othar financial institutions CE 582 1.088 618
Trading securities and financial assets designated o fair value 11,405 12, B8 10,0652 T.537
Awnilaole-lor-sale secuntes L= L] 5a.ear 60,183 55,645
Loans' ATSIS 48561 BGOST  SGeEn
Regulatory deposits with central banks 54 L] 863 493
Total lhquid assets. 137,707 143223 144284 140,883
' Loans are seli-onginated AAA rated martgage backed securties which are elgible for repurchase with the REA and Reserve Dank of bew Zealand.
Crodit rafings
Az at 30 Seplember 2017 the Pasen! Entily's credil rabings wera:
21T Shari-berm Lo Aeim Oirtlock
S&P Giohal Ratings PN fre Hegative
Kaady's Invealors Serdced -1 And Stabie
Fiich Fatings Fi+ i Stabie

IF Wesipac's credil talmgs were 1o be werad Mom cumenl levels, the Group's Bomowing costs and capacily may be adwersaly
affected. A downgrade in Weslpac's credit ratings from current levels is ikely to require the Group to pay higher interest rales
than curmendly paid on our wholesake bormowings

On 18 June 2017, Moody's lowened the Macro Profile for Australia to "Strong +° from “WVery Strong -°. As a result of this
revision, Moody's lowered the ratngs for the major Ausiralian banks, including Wesipac, by one nefeh 1o Aa3, from Aa2. Al the
same time, Moody's updaled their raling outlook on VWestpac to “steble” from “negative”

22.3.3 Assels pledged as collateral
The Group and Parent Entity are required 1o provide collateral 1o other financial institulions, as par of slandand lerms, o secure
labilities. in addition to asseds supporting securitsation and coverad bond programs disclosed in Mote 25, the caemying value of
thiese financial assels pledged as oollateral s

Consalidated Parent Entity
sm T 2016 T 2016
Cash' 5,687 81T 5315 7480
Cagh deposa on slock bonmowed 15 i8 15 18
Secunties (induding cerlificates of deposit) 1421 3041 1421 3041
Securnties pledged under repurchase agreemenks 76 11,647 11,265
Totad amount pledged to socure labliities 25,869 22,883 54T 21,814
T Primanity comprited of Recenvables due from ather financial inatituiens
D077 Wenipar Group Aunmi Repord 19
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Mole 22. Financial risk (continued)

22.3.4 Contractual maturity of financial liabilities

The tables below present cash flows associated with financial kabilibes, payable at the balance sheet date, by remainang
confraciual malurily. The amounts disclosed in the Ebée are the fulure contractual undiscounted cash Rows, whereas the Group
manages inherent liquidity risk based on expecled cash lows,

Cash Nlows associated with financial Babilites include both principal paymants as well as fixed of varable interas! payments
incorporated info the relevant coupon period. Prncipal payments reflect the eariest contractual matunty date Dervative
liabilites dosignated for hiedging purposes ane expected 10 be held for their remaining contractual ves, and relect gross cash
firws over the remaining coniractual term

Dervatves held for trading and certain labities cassified in “Other inancial kabililies a1 fair value through incorme statement”
are not managed for iguidity purposes on the basis of their contractual mabueity, and accordingly these liabilities are presented
in the up 1o 1 month column. Only the liabilities tal the Group manages based on thesr contraciual maturity are presented on a
confraciual undiscounted basis in the tables bebow,

Consolidated 2017 Upta Ovier 1 Month  Over 3 Months  Ovwer 1 Year Crenr
&m 1 Montt to 3 Months to 1 Year to § Years & Years Tatal
Finamcial Habilities
Payables due to ather financial institutions 16496 4438 1014 el - 21971
Depasits and ather borrowings 337 821 76557 102,306 0605 197 537486
Other financial habilies at far vale 3253 803 - - - 4056
through income statemient
Held ot trading 22757 = = - - 22757
Heid for hedging purposes (net setiled) S 144 485 1,088 108 1529
Hald far hedging purposes [gross setiled):
Cash outllow BE5 3368 1038 5517 2.057 12,948
Caah il (737} (3.278) {821} (4.534) {1,745) (11.212)
Dbl isswes 3am 10492 46730 101,045 18,786 180,174
Other financiad Labiliies 1.603 578 2586 - - ﬁm
Total financial llabliites excluding
foan capital 385,267 83,104 153,343 123,744 19413 TT48T1
Loan capital 5 86 T2 4,781 16,548 22148
Total undiscounted financial labilities 385,272 93,190 184,072 128,525 35,961 TIT020
Total contingent labilities
and commitmenis
Lettars of credid and guaraniees 15480 - - - - 15460
Commitmints o exténd credil 178443 - . . . 1?'8.“3_
Cithas commitmenits B8 - - - - B8
Total undiscounted contingent
liabilities and commitments 184,551 - . . « 194,551
192 2007 Westpae Gronp Amwual Repory
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 22. Financial risk (continued
Consolidated 2016 Upto Cver 1 Month  Over 3 Months  Over 1 Year Over
$m 1 Menith io 3 Months boiYear  foSYears  8Years Total
Financial liabilities
Fayables due lo cther linancal instiubions 12,798 2,656 2596 " - 18,267
Depotts and other botawings 52 62,267 10211 16880 425 516,825
Cehar finamcial liabilbes al fair value
through incame siatement 3,301 1,403 . - . 4, T4
Demvative financial instruments:
Held hor trading 28,588 - - = - 28,568
Held for hudging pusposes (nel settied) g 283 1,140 3,198 488 5,216
Held for hedging purposes (gross setiled)
Cash outfiore 2,205 4,140 9,958 B418 722 23 443
Cash inflow (2,137} (3,641) {8,625) 15,564 ) (628} (20,595}
Dbt issuas” 3443 16,629 44 516 100,127 14 306 179,031
Other finamcial liabibitees 1.967 543 2443 - - 4 983
Total financial liabdlities axchuding
loan capital 365,386 104,340 154,134 121,234 15323 TE0 422
Loan capital - &4 257 4353 13,278 17,470
Total undiscounted financial Nabilities 355,385 104,425 154,354 125,587 28,598 778,382
Total contingant iabillities
and commitments
Laotiors of credit and guarantess 16,435 = - - - 18,435
Commitrments 1o exiend credd 176,811 - . = - 176,811
Oithar commitmants 235 - - - - 215
Total undiscounted contingent
llabilitles and commitments. 193,481 - - - - 193,461
T Comparabves have been revised for consissenty.
Parent Entity 2017 Up o Crwver 1 Month  Dwer 3 Months  Owver 1 Year Over
£m 1 Month to 3 Months to 1 Year to & Years 5 Years Total
Financial liabilities
Payables due to ofher linarcal insttubons 16,364 4,438 1014 23 . 21,838
Deposits and othar bormowings 306,013 B5.078 91,0585 18618 187 40981
Dther lirhiviaal habtablses o faw value
throwgh income statemnent 3,235 803 - - . 4,038
Dervvative fimancal inatimenis:
Huild for trading 227 = a - a 2.7
Held for hedging purposes (net setlied) i< ] 128 £l] 1.000 106 1,736
Held for hedging purposes (gross seitled):
Cash outfice 1 258 a0 2.796 1,284 7850
Cash inflow - (2,881} {680} [2,378) {1052} (6,060}
Dietrt bpsunecs 2,069 R 42,116 84,960 16270 154 542
Due o subsidiaries 143,834 " . F . 143 834
Other financial liabbtes 1,576 533 2,353 - - 44582
Totad financial liabilities exchuding _
loan capital 495976 B0,165 137,087 105,021 16,815 B35,064
Loan capital ] B8 TH 4781 16,548 2149
Total undiscounted financial Habilities 445 981 B0, 281 157 818 109,802 33,363 BET 213
Total contingent labllities
and commltments .
Lafiers of credit and guarantons 14,508 - . - . 14,908
Cammitrmants to sdond credi 156,423 - - - - 156 433
Dither comemitmants EdE = - = = G438
Total undiscounied cantingent
llabilities and commitments. 171,978 - x . - 171,979
D077 Wenipar Group Aunmi Repord 193
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MNote 22. Financial risk (continued)
Parent Entity 2016 Upte Ower 1 Month  Over 3 Months  Owver 1 Year Crver
Em 1 Month to 3 Months to 1 Year to 5 Years 3 Years Tatal
Financial Habilities
Payables due to other Anancial instibutions 12.Ta2 2696 2544 77 - 181549
Deposils and ather borrowings 286,669 66,726 80,604 15,181 405 456 845
Other financial iabilities at fair value
through income stabemsent 2920 1403 E 4,323
Derivative indingh i
Held ot trading 28273 - . - 20223
Heid for hedging purposes (net setiied) an 228 w0 2,587 44 4,591
Heid for hedging purposes [gross setied)
Cash outllow 2.8 3arg GET1 2473 120 16318
Cash rliaw 2127) (3.464) 5,989) (2.329) (113 (13,923
Dbt isswes: 2900 14 221 arra BB B33 11,9849 153 408
Due to subsidianes 142804 - - 4 142 808
Diker financial iatilhes 1,932 450 2159 = = 4 571
Total financial lEabilities exclading
loan capital ATRATO BE, 162 134,023 105,002 12,878 BI7.452
Loan capital . a5 57 4 353 13,275 17970
Total undiscournted financial liabilities 478,370 BE,24T 134,280 108,375 26,450 B354%2
Total contingent Habilithes
and commilments
Leiters of credd and guamaniees 15,725 - - - - 16,725
Commitments to extend credit 154783 - - - - 154,783
Dihed commibments 235 - - - - 235
Tetal undiscounted contingent
liabilities and itments 170.743 - - - - 170,743

22.31.5 Expected malurity

The tables below present the balance sheel based on expected maturity dates, except for deposis, based on historical
behaviours, The llabilty balances in the follawing tables will nol agree to the contrachual maturly tables (Mote 223 4) due 1o the
analysis below baing based on expacled rather than contractual maturities, the impact of discounting and the exclusion of
interest acchuals bayond the repaning period, Included in the tables below are equity secunilies classified as rading securities,
available-for-sale securilies and life insurance assets that have no specific matunty. These assets have been classified based
an the expected period of disposal. Deposits are prasented in the fsliowing table on a conlractual basis, howeverd as par of our
normal banking operations, the Group would expect a large propostion of these balances to be relained
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Motes to the financial statements

-

Mote 22. Financial risk (confinued)

Consolidated 2017 Due within Greater than
$m 12 Months 12 Months Todal
Assels
Cash and balances with central banks 18,357 - 18,347
Recesables due from ather fnancial nstitutions T8 . 7,128
Trading securites and financial assets designated al fair value 11,258 14,086 5,324
Denwatve inancial irmiruments 18,346 5667 24 033
Aivadlabie-for-sale secunies T.9E8 52.Th2 80,710
Loans [nal of pravisiens) EB.676 586,243 ﬂl;ﬂ“
Life insurance assels 1,514 9,129 10,643
Regulatory ceposits with caniral banks oversess 675 an 1,048
Invvgstments in assooates - €0 80
All pther asgsls 5,661 13932 19613
Total assets 158,664 60211 851,875
Liabitities
Payables dus to other inancial instlutions 71,865 2 21,907
Deposits and other bomowings 512,856 20,734 53350
Oiher financial liabiktes al fair value ihrough income stalement 4,058 . .‘,ﬂﬁﬂ
Denvative financial irstruments 18,435 6,940 25,375
Debd msues 56,952 111,404 168,356
Life insurance kabilties 1457 7662 g.018
All other abilities 2,907 656 10,563
Totad liabilities excluding lean capital 625,543 147,319 TTZB6T
Lean capital 1,641 16,025 17,666
Totad liabilities 627,189 163,344 700,533
et assetsijnet Hakiltbes) (46T, 525] 58,867 61,342
D077 Wenipar Group Aunmi Repord 195
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Note 22. Financial risk {continued)
Consobdated 2018 Due within Greater than
Em 12 Months 12 Manths Tatal
Assels
Cash and balances wih ceniral banks 17,015 - 17015
Recarvabls due from ofher inancal intiutons 8,851 - 9,951
Trading securtis and financial assals desgnated at fair valus 14,633 6535 21,164
Dertvaline Snaacial nstruments 24 886 T34 aazxr
Avaitable-for-sale securities 13,495 4T 1868 B GBS
Loans {nel of provsans 88,562 572964 651,925
Life insurance assets 7408 6,783 14,182
Regulaiory deposils with ceniral banks cwerseas TTE 614 1,390
Invesiments in associates . 726 26
All clbar aasats 5621 14.321 19,042
Total assets 182,752 F56.450 B¥I202
Linkdlities
Payables dus to ather fnancial nsthdions 18,037 172 18,209
Deposits and othar boerowings 487,072 15,999 £13.0M
Othes fnancial Eabdities at far walue through income stadement 4,752 = 4,752
Dervatve fnancial nstruments 24,49 10127 36,076
Debi issues 50,4564 110438 168,902
Lite ingurnnce linblites 1,184 "WATT 12,361
All ether labidies 0,835 jialv] 10,845
Total labilities exchuding loan capital E14,793 150,423 765,216
Laan capital 2173 13632 15808
Total lnbdlities 16,066 164,055 T
Maet assetsdnet liabilities) (434, 214) 492,395 58,181
Parent Entity 2017 Due within Greater than
sm 12 Menths 12 Months Tatal
Assels :
Cash and balances wath central banks: 16,408 - m
Racanabiles dus fom other finandsl neubans 6387 - 6,357
Trading securfies and financial asssis desgnated at I valie o812 13,134 22945
Derivative financial nstruments 18,40 5483 8z
Avaiable forsale securilies B.A4T 40,353 55,800
Loans (ret of provisions) 70,8850 538,369 &06, 237
Regulaiory deposits with ceniral banks overseas 513 Tz i
Due from subsidinnes 142 455 = 240
Irveatments (f ossociales . 46 45
I s in cubsidi - 3975 3ers
Al other assets 4,649 11231 15880
Total assets 275,006 £18,963 894063
Libilities -
Payables due to other fnancial msbhutions 21,153 22 20,978
Daposits and other Dorrowings 458 829 18,564 477.693
Other financial kabiities ot far walue through income stadement 4,038 - 4,038
Dervative Snancial nsinaments 18,321 6.550 24911
Dbl issues 50415 9370 “l:.'liﬂ-
Dt to subsidiaries 143,834 - 143,804
All cthar liabities 8,060 595 BESS
Total labilities exchuding loan capital 705,250 18,772 B25022
Lean capital 1641 16,025 17665
Total labilities 706,891 135,797 B42 683
Net assetsinet [iabilities) {430,385) 483,166 52,161
186 2007 Wespsie Group Amwaal Repary
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Motes to the financial statements

Note 22. Financial risk (continued

Paremt Entity 2016 Due within Greater than

$m 12 Months 12 Months Total

Assets
Cash and balances with central banks 15,186 - 15,186
Rocervables due from other fnancial nstiuicns 8,325 - 8,325
Trading securities and financial assets designated al fair value 12847 5715 18,562
Dherivative fimancial irstruments 24812 T.218 32,000
Hvailable-for-sale secunbes 12817 43,544 56,181
Loans [net of provisions) 0,686 509,053 514,738
Regulatory deposits with central banks overseas 655 614 1,284
Due from subsidianes 143,549 - 143,549
Investments in subsidianes - 4622 4,622
All sther assels 4,508 11,618 16.217

Totad assets 293,335 562,385 875,720

Linbibities
FPayables due ta olher inancial instibubions 17.968 172 18,141
[reposits and othar bormowings 441,240 14,452 485 Y42
Ot financial liabiites al tair value throwgh incomi statement £.37M - 437
Derivative financial instruments 24,056 11,113 35,209
Dbt issiues 52,186 623,380 145,576
Due 1o subsidianes 142,808 - 142,608
All ather babilities 9,063 B4 8,667

Total linbllities excluding loan eapital 650,703 119,921 B10,714
Loan capilal 2473 13632 15,806

Total liabllities 692,966 133,553 826,518

et assetsijnet Halil nies) (389,631} 48,832 49,201

224 Market risk
22.4.1 Value-at-Risk
The Group uses WaR as one of the mechanisms for controlling both raded and non-traded marke risk.

\VaR is a statisheal estimate of the polential loss i eamings aver a specified period of time and to a given level of confidence
basad on historical market movemeants. The confidence level indicates the probability that the loss will not exceed the VaR
eslinate of any given day.

VaR seaks to lake account of all material market varables thal may cause a change in the value of the portfolio, including
inerast rates, foreign exchange rates, price changes, volatibty and the correlations between these variables. Daily monitoring of
current expasure and mit wlilisalion is conducted independently by the Markel Risk unit whech monilors market rsk exposunes
against VaR and structural concentration limits. These are supplemenied by escalation triggers for material profits or losses
and siress testing of risks beyond the 99% confidencs interval

The key parameters of VaR are:

Holding period 1 day
Confidence lavel Gl
Panod of hisloncal data used 1 year
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Note 22. Financial risk (continued)

22.4.2 Traded market risk

The table below dephcts the aggregale VaR, by nsk type, for the year ended 30 Seplamber;

Censalidated and Parent Entity 2097 2018 2015

m High Low  Awerage High Lo Awerage High Low  Average
Interesl rate fisk 160 46 B85 140 46 BB 18.1 70 1.4
Foregn exchangs risk a4 06 1':11 122 1.4 at 11.8 05 36
Erquity riak 0.4 0.0 o1 23 o1 03 0.6 01 03
Commoadity risk” 141 33 BE ER-] 1.4 27 5.7 1.7 31
Other market risks’ 51 35 432 6.0 25 36 6.7 23 46
Deversificaton afect nia na B.8) nia nia 8.0 nia nia (2
Mt market rak 28 a7 138 187 7.7 125 235 8.0 158

U includes elecincily fsk.
¥ Imchude propayrent ek and crodi sproad fisk (axposune lo moverments i penens crodil rating bands),

22.4.3 Non-traded markel risk

Mon-traded market risk includes interes! rale risk in the banking book {IRREBA) = the risk o interest income from a mismaich
belweaan the duration of assels and llabiliies that anses in the normal course of business activilies,

Met mterest income (MIl) sensitivity s managed in terms of the NaR_ A simulation model is used to calculate Westpac's
polential MaR. This combines the underlying balance sheat data with assumgtions aboul run off and new business, expected
repricing behaviour and changes in wholesale market inferesi rates. Simulations using a range of inlerest rale scenarios are
used bo provide a seres of potential fulure NIl culcomes. The mlenest rate scenarios modaelled, over a hree year timae horizon
using @ B8% confidence mlerval, nclude: Mose projected using histoncal market interest rate volabily as well &8 100 and 200
basés point shifls up and down from the current markel yield curdes in Ausiralia and New Zealand. Additional stressed interesl
rabe scenancs are also considened and modelled

A comparnsan between the Ml culcomes from these modelied scenanos indicates the sensilivity to mterest rale changes.

Nat interast income-at-ngk (NaiR)
The table below depicts NaR assuming a 100 basis point shock (decrease) over the next 12 months as a parcentage of
reporbed ned intergst income:

2017 2016
Maximum  Minimwsm  Average Magdmum  Minimum  Average

% Asal  Exposune  Expesure  Exposure  As a1 Exposure  Exposure  Exposure
Consolkabed 062 052 {2.01) oM 0@ 1.08 014 047
Parent Enlity 0.34 034 (0.33) 008 0% 088 {0.11) 0.23
Value af Rizk - IRREA"
Thee table below depicts VaR for IRRES

2017 2016
£m As at High Low  Average As a High Low  Awerage
Comsalidates 57.3 57.3 270 408 495 536 311 359.4

HAs at 30 September 2017 the Value at Risk - IRREB for the Parent Enlity was $56.9 million (2016; 542 9 million)

Risk mitagation
IRRBA stems from the crdinary course of banking achvibies, ncluding structural imerest rate risk (the mismalch batwean the
duration of assets and kehilities) and capfal management

The Group hadges il exposure bo such interest rabe risk wsing demvalives. Further defails on the Group's hedge accounling are
discugsed n Note 21,

The same controls a5 used fo monfor traded market nsk allow management fo continuously monitor and manage IRRBE.

' |RASA VaR indudes interngl rate risk, condit spenad sk on lauid aseets and other basks iake as used for intemal ranageman pUIpoSES
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Motes to the financial statements

Siructural foraign exchange sk

Structural foreign exchange risk resulis from the generabon of foreign currency denominated earmings and from Wesipac's

capital deployed in offshare branches and subsidianes, whare it is denominated in currencies other lhan Auslralian dollars. As

exchange rates move, the Australian dollar equivalent of offshore parnings and capital (s subject 1o change that could inlroduce

significani variabdlity io the Bank's reporied financial results and capital ratios. Toa minimise this impact, Westpac manages

offshore eamings and capital on the following basis;

= Wew Zealand fulure samings are oversaen by Group Assel and Liability Committes (ALCO) and may be hedged as per
policy approved by Group ALCO,

*  Permanen! capilal (capital parmananily employed n an afshore juensdiclion o mee! regulatory, predental andion sirategic
requirements) of subsidianes and branches is not hedged. However, hedges on permanenily dephoyed capilal may still ba
consideraed in light of the eychical nature of currency valuatons;

®  Frae eapital (capibal that ean be repatiated sl Wealpae's dacration), sxcluding capital denominatsd 7 meor currencissg,
may be fully hedged, and
*  Minor cumrencies may not be hedged because of iquidity, expensive pricing and materiality.

Mate 23. Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

Accounting policy
The fair vatue of a financial instrument is the price that would be received to sell an assel or paid fo transfer o labasty in an
orderly iransaction betwean market parficipants at the measwement date.

On initial recognétion, the transaction price ganerally represents the fair value of the financial instnement undess thera is
cbsarvabla nformation from an active market 1o the contrary. Where unobserable informabon is wsad, tha diferance bebween
thi fransaction price and the fair vatue {day one profit of loss) is only recognised in the income staternent when the inputs
become observable, or over the life of the insirument.

Critical accounting assumplions and estimates
The majenty of valualion models used by the Group employ only observable market data as Inputs, However, for certain
financial instruments dala may be employed which is not readily observabde n current markeds.

The avaiability of observable inpuls is influenced by factors such as:

= product type;

= depth of markel activity;

= maturity of markel models; and

= complexity of the transaction.

Where unobservable market data is used, more jJudgement s required to determine fair value. The significance of thesa

Judigemenis depends on the signiiicance of the unobserable inpul to the overall valuation, Unobsenable inpuls are genesally
demved from oliver relevant market data and adusied against

= standard indusiry praclica;
= economic models; and
= pbserved iransacton prices.

In order lo celermine a reliable far value for a financial instrument, management may apply adjustments to the lechniques
previously described. These adjestmenis reflect the Group's assessment of faciors that market participanis would consider in
satiing the fair value

These adjusiments incorporale bid'offer spreads. credit valuation adjusiments and funding valuaion adjustments.
Fair Valuation Control Framewaork
The Group uses a Fair Valuation Conftrol Framework where the far value is either determined or validated by a function

independent of the ransachon, This ramework formalses the polices and procedures used 1o achieve compliance with
ralavant accounting, industry and regulatory standards. The framewark incdudes specific controls relating to:

*  the revaluation of financial instruments;
= mdependent price venilicalion;

* fair vales adjustments, and

®*  financial reportng
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MNote 23. Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

A kay element of the Framework is the Revaluation Commilles, comprising senior valuation specialists from within the Group,
The Revaluaton Commitiae reviews the application of the agreed paolicies and procedures to assass that a fair value
méasurament basis has boen applied

Thee rethod of delermining fair value differs depending on the information available,

Fair value hierarchy
A financial instrument’s categonsaton wilthan the valuation hierarchy is based on the lowes? level inpult that s significan o the
fair value maasurament.

The Group categorises all falr value Instuments according fo the hisrarchy described below

Valuation techniques

The Group applies markel accepted valuation lechnigues in determining the fair valuation of over the counter (OTC)
derivatives. This includes credit valuation adjustments (CWA) and funding valuabien adjustments (F\VA), which incorporates
cradit risk and funding costs and benafits that anise in redation o uncollateralised derivalive positions, respectivety.

The specific valuaton lechniques, the observability of the inpuls used in valuation madels and the subsequent classification for
each significant product category are outlined below:

Leval 1 instruments
The fair value of financial mstruments reded in active markets based on recent unadjusied quoted prices. These prices are
based on aclual arm's length basis ransaclions

The valuaticns of Level 1 instruments requane Iite or no management judgement

Balance sheot
Instrument calegory Includes. Valuation
Exchange traded interest
Exchange traded |, e rate futures and options and
products eommadily, energy and
carbon fuluras
Foreign exchange |, " FX spol and fulures
products contracts
Drervatives
Trading securities and
fnancial assels
Equity produsts  designated at fair valua  =5109 8qudlies and equily
indices
Oitner financial labilibes
at fair value through Al these inslruments ang traded n liquid, aclive
income statement markets where prices are readity observable.
~ Mo modeling or assumplions are used in the
Trading securibies and valuation.
financial assats
designated al fair value
Non-asset backed  Avaiablo-for-sale i il e Covant
debl instruments  securities Lo U (IINTINR
Oer financial liabilites
al tair value through
income statement
Listed equiies, exchange
Life insurance Lite insurance assats traded dervatives and shaort
assels and sale of hnted eguities within
liabilites. Lite insurance Bablliibes controlled managed
invesiment schemes
200 2007 Wesdpsre Gronp Ammsal Beport
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Motes to the financial statements

Mole 23, Fair values of inancial as

Level 2 instruments

et coniinueaa

The fair value for financial instruments thet are not actively reded are delermined using valuation techniques which maxsimise

the use of observable market prices. Valuation techniques include:
*  the use of markel standard discounting methodologies,
*  oplion pricing models; and

= other valuaton techmgues widely used and accepted by market participants.

Balance sheet
Instrument category Includes: Valuation
Industry standard valuation models are used lo
; caleulate the expected fulune value af payments by
Inlerast;ate i inkaiion product, which is discounted back o a present
Interes! rale = SAaps. SwaRtons, Caps. . value. The model's interest rate inputs are
products vardln Irlarast benchmark interest rates and active broker quoted
S miarest rates in the seap, bond and futunes
markets. intarest rate volatilities are sourced from
brokers and consensus data providers.
FX swap, FX forward 5
o i Darived from market obsenable inputs or
Foreign exchange o b contracts, FX options and :
pl'ndt?;: other non-vanilla FX CORSANELS pricing praviders using (ndustry
: A el standard modeds.
Valued using an indusiry standard mode| that
. incorporates the credit apread as its prncipal inpul,
Qihar credi Derivatives Single Name and Index Cradit spreads are cbianed from consensus data
prodicts credd cefaull swaps (COS)  posyiders. If consensus prices are net available,
these are classified as Level 3 instruments.
Valued using indusiry standard models.
Tha models calculale the expected Tuture value of
daelivenas and payments and discounts them back
to a presant value. The model inputs include
forward curves, volatilices implied Trom market
Commadity Dt Commedity, anergy and obsarvable inputs, discount cunves and undarlying
Procucts carbon derivalives spot and futures prices. The significant inputs are
market observable or available theough a
conSensus data service. If consensus prices ane
not available, these are classified as Leval 3
instrumanls.
Duwie o bow liquidity exchange traded options are
Lavel 2
Exchange traded equity
Equaty ucis Derivatves oplions, OTC equsty options
s ,ﬁg equity warraﬁ‘]: Valued using mdustry standard models based on
observable paramelirs such s stock prces,
dividends, volalilibes and interes! rales,
Valied using an indusiry approach 1o valse
Trading securifies and  pyssrafian residential floating rate debl with prepayment features The
financlal assels morgage backed securilies  main inpuls 1o the medel are the frading margin
Assel backed debt 0esignated at famr valus  (RMRS) denominated in and the weighted average iife (WAL) of the
instrumants Australian dollar and other  secunty. These inputs are sourced from a
Avallable-for-sale assat backed secunties consensus dela provider. If consensus prices are
AT {ABS). nat available these are classified as Level 3

instrumants.

S5 Westpar (roup Aummi Repord
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Note 23. Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities (continuad)

Level 2 instruments (continued)
Instrument Balance sheet category  Includes: Valuation
Trading sacunties and
financial assaty State and othar governmant
designated at fair value  wonde comorate bonds. and
meercial ;
2 r . PR Valued using observable markel prices which ans
Mon-asset backed o i sourced from consensws pricing services, broker
gdebt instruments  STeurities Secunty mﬂﬂ quotes of infer-dealor prices,
AreErmEn Ll
ulatary deposits repurchess agreements over
L " nan-assel bocked debt
sacurities.
Ohver financial lisbilities.
thraugh income statement
Discounted cash flow approach, using a discownt
raie which reflects the terms of the instrument
Loans at fair value Loans Fixed rate bills and the timing of cash flows, adjusted for
creditworthiness based an market observable
inguts.
Discountad cash flow using marke! rates offered
E;;;;Tl” ol mﬂ? other Certifcates of deposit for deposis of similar remaining maturlies
Discountad cash flows, using a discount rate
Dobtissiiss ol fair ‘which reflects the terms of the instrument and the
i Debt issuas Dbt issues timing of cash flows adjusted for market
observable changes in Westpac's implied credit
‘worthingss.

Corporale bonds, over the
counter derivatives, units in
unlisted unit trusts, life

Life insurance Lite insurance assets Innuwance contract lehilles, ., ., using obsenvable market prices or other

life irwestment contract §
assels and lashitas and exlomal widaely used and acoepbed valuation lechniques

liabilives Lite insuranee liabilties  yapilises of managed utllising cbservable market input,
investment schemes.
contralled by stalutory life
funds.
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Motes to the financial statements

4 A Psls = if & F - e = § . Sy i
MNote 23, Fair values of financial assets and financial liabllitie continuad)

Level I instremernts

Financial instruments valued whera at leasl ono input that could have a signficant effect on the instrument’s vaksabion s not
basad on observable marke! data due to lliqusdity o complexity of the product. These inpuls are genarally derived and
exirapolated from other relevant market data and calibrated against curran! markel trends and historical fransactions.

Thesa valliatians are caleulated using a high degres of manageman! jdgirment

Instrument Balance sheel category Includes: Valuation

Trading securities and
financial assets As prices for these securities are not available
designated at fair value  Couleralised loan Fram a consensus providar these are mvalued

PR ACKE G chigatice i offstoos based on third party revaluations (lead manager or

Instruments assel-backed debt " T
f . inter-dealer), Dus to their Biguidity andfor
::::xfnrﬂln ooy complexity they are cassifiad as Level 3 assats.
Trading secuilies and
financial assets
Mon-assel backsd  @esignated at fair value Govermment securities Government secuniies from ibguid markels are
i (predominanily PHG classified as Leved 3. Fair valus is monitored by
government bonds) raferance 1o recent mEUANCES,
Availabie-for-sale
securilkes
S5 Westpar (roup Aummi Repord 203
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2 &+ Fall ¥VaIUEeS Y TINan:ial ass ancial haoilities (Continuad)

The table bedow summaries the altribution of financial instruments camied at fair vaiue 1o the fair value hierarchy:

Consolidated w7 2018
Valuation Valuation Valuation Valustion
Quoted Techniq Technig Ouoted Techniques Technigues
Market (Market  [Mon-Market Market (Market  [Mon-Market
Prices Observable) Observabla) Prices Observable) Obsarvable)
$m [Leval 1) {Level 2) [Level3)  Tatal [Lavel 1) (Level 2) [Level 3)  Total

Financial assets measured ai
fair value on a recurring basis

Trading securities and financial
assets desgriabed at lar value 6,815 1T 742 767 25324 243 17887 B40 21168
Drivatie Snancial msiruments 8 24,000 16 24033 5| 32,163 43 32237
Avaltabie-for-sale sesurnibes 7.252 52 841 BT 80710 5047 54914 704 6OGES
Loans - 4 58T - 4 58T - 5582 - 5,582
Lifg irsurnnce assebs 2,768 TATE = 10843 5,078 B.116 - 14182
Regulatory deposis with centrad
banics pearseas. - 859 - 859 - 1.008 - 1.008
Total financial assets carried
at fair value 16,844 107,713 1,398 126956 12575 120,660 1,587 134,822

Financial Habélities mexsured ot
fair value on & recurring basis

Deposits and obher borroaings

at fair value - 46 569 = 4B5ED - 44227 = 42T
Other financial babidnies ot lar
value threugh income statemant N8 3848 - 4056 151 4601 - 4752
Derivative Snancial nsinuments B 25358 8 25375 12 IE,047 1T 36076
Dbl isaues al fair vales - 4573 - 4673 - 6,303 - 6.303
Life irsurance hakslibes - 0018 = 0019 1,180 11,181 - 12361
Total financial labilites carried
at fair walue 216 89457 9 B86I2 1343 102,358 1T 103,719
Parent Entity 2017 2018
Valuation Valuation Valuation Valuation
Quoted Technigques Technigues Quoted Techniques Techniques
Markat (Market (Mon-Market Markat (Market  [Mon-Market
Prices Observable) Observaba) Prices Observable) Observable)

fLevel1)  (LevelZ)  [Leveld)  Tetal [Leveld)  (Level2)  [Leveld)  Total

Sm

Financial assots measured a1

falr value on a recurring basis
Trading securties and financial

antets desgrinbed al Tar walos B, 787 15 646 501 22 946 1876 15,996 580 16562
DiEfvatiie Snancial nslrusments a 23,79 15 23823 n 32027 42 32 0%
Available-for-sals [ 5,480 50,256 B4 55800 3513 52,508 50 56,161
Loans - 4587 - 4 587 - 5562 - 5,562
Regulaicry deposils with ceniral
banics owarseas - -] - 50 - 1.008 - 1.008
Total financial assets carred
a fair value _ 12,288 94,845 SBD 107818 5810 187,181 BBz 113383

Financial Habilities measured &
fair value on a recurring basis
Deposits and other bormowings

an fair value = 46023 = 46023 - 43171 - 4
Cithar financial kabildies at far
value threugh incoeme stabemant 208 3 830 - 4038 151 4720 - 4371
Dervakiie Snancial mslruments 8 24,894 8 24911 12 35,160 1T 35209
Dabl issues ab fair vahes - 2840 - 2040 . 3,580 - 3,580
Total financial iabllites carried
at fadr value 218 77,887 8 T2 163 56,160 17 BE340
204 2007 Wesdpsre Gronp Ammsal Beport
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Motes to the financial statements

Malg 3. Fair values

of financial assets and financial liabllities {continued)

Analysis of movermnents betweon Fair Value Hierarchy Levels
During the year there were no materisl fransfers between levels of the fair value hiererchy Transfers into and out of Level 3 are

reporied using the fair values al the end of year and are discussed in the following table. These have occurmed due lo changes
In obserabidity in the significant inputs in the valeatisn modeals,

Reconciliation of non-market observables
The tables below summarise the changes in fnencial instruments measured ai fair value denved from non-market observable

valuafion fechniques {Level 3}

Consclidated 2017 Trading
Securities and Dbt
Financial Assets Avallable- Total Is5ues Todal
Designated for-Sale  Level 3 ot Fair Level 3
&m at Falr Yalue  Derivatives  Securities  Assets  Derlvatives  Value  Liabilities
Balance as af begnning of year 840 43 04 1,567 17 - 17
Caineflosees) on gesetelgans)
iosses on liabdibes recognised in
Incame statements i28) B) - [34) i3} - i)
ivoilsble- forsale roscrve - . 4 i . - .
Acquisitan and issues 122 5 1572 1,609 B . &
Dispasal ard seflemenls {162) {13 {1.645) {1,820} %) s 1
Transfer inta or oul af
mon-market chsenabiss 10 {13 - 2y (ied] - )
Foreign curensy translabon impacts {17} - (18} {35} - - -
Balance as at ond of year 167 15 BT 1,389 8 - k]
Unmealised gains{losses) recognised
in thie income stalements far
fnancial instruments hedd
ma of 30 Seatember 2017 {29) (2 - (21} (3 - (3}
Consolidated 2016 Trading
Securities and Dbt
Financial Assets Avallable- Total Isues Total
Designated for-Bale  Lewvel 3 ot Fair Level 3
£m at Fair Valug  Derivatives  Securiies  Assets  Derlvatives  Value  Liabillitles
Ealance &3 81 begnning of year 1.007 a4 e 1,969 33 18 &
Gairs/{losses ) on assats/[gans)
Insses on liabdties recognised in:
Income staements 1] [€) * 7 {12) G 16
Ayl able-for-cale resede - - 2 2 - - -
Apquisdton and Esues B3 5 3135 3z 1 - n
Disposal and semlements (245) {11) [3215]  (3471) {17 [24) 141
Transfer into or out of
non-market obeenables . 1 - 1 4] - 4]
Faneign cufrency irarslabon impacts [E1] - 11346] (140§ - - -
Balance as at end of year 840 43 To4 1,587 17 - 17
Unreaiised gans/{losses ) recognised
in thee income statemaents for
fimancial instruments held
&5 a1 30 Seplember 2016 B} 9 - i1 - i1
D077 Wenipar Group Aunmi Repord 205
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MNote 23. Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Parent Entity 2017 Trading
Securities and
Financial Assets Avallable- Total Total
Desdgnated lef-Sake Lewvel 3 Livel 3
&m at Fair Value _ Derivatives Socurities Assets  Derlvatives Liabilities
Baiarce as af beginning of year 500 43 50 Gaz T 17
Gaina/lpases) on assstaigaina)
losses on [isbilities recognised in:
Imsame siaemeants B {7 - 1 (i} {3
Availabia-for-sals ressrve = . - - = .
Acquisiben and lssues 3z 5 14 51 B 6
Disposal and setiemants (122 113 : {4385) @ {9y
Transter inle or owl of
nan-marked obaervables 0 i12) - 2 2 i2)
Foreign currency ranslation impacis {17) - - (17} - -
Balance as at end of year - 15 B 580 ] ]
Unrealsad gainsi{kosies ) recognmsd
n the income elalemaents for
financial instruments held
as at 30 September 2017 1 2 = i @) {3}
Parent Entity 2018 Trading
Securities and
Financial Assets Available- Total Tatal
Designoted for-Sale Level 3 Lawvel 3
§m at Fair Value  Derivatives Securities Assets  Derivatives Liabilities
Batance as al beginming of year 21 44 ] B44 ar a
Gains/{losses] on asselsigaing )/
losses on liabilites recognised n:
Income siatemeants B (L] = 1 (1) 1103
Avadabla-for-sale resarve - - 2 2 - -
Acauisiicn and maues 71 15 B 168 1" 1"
Dispesal and sstilemants (207) {11} {109y [32m {17 (17)
Transfor into or oul of
non-mark el coservables - 1 & 1 #) 4)
Foresgn currency ransiation impacts 4 - 3 (7 - -
Balance a8 at end of year 530 42 50 BB2 17 17
Unreabsed gains\losses) recognised
in the incoma statamants for
financaal ingtramants. hirld
85 &t 30 Septamber 2016 1 ] - a n (&}
206 2007 Wesipae Grong Ammael Bepart
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Motes to the financial statements

bia A% Esle - & PO - . - e rpp— T P s i
Mote 23, Fair values of financial assets and financial liabllities (continued)

Significant unohservable inputs
Sensitivities o reasonably possible changes in non-market observable valuation assumptions would nol heve a8 malenal impact
on the Group's reporied resulls.

Day one profit or loss
The closing balance of unrecognised day one profit for both the Group and the Parent Entity for the year was §5 million
(30 Seplember 2016 56 millbon profit),

Financial instruments not measwred at fair value
For financial instruments not measured al fair value on a recurring basis, fair value has bean dedved as follows:

Instrument Valuation
Where availatle, the fair value of lcans 5 based on observable market ansackons: otherwise fair value |s
aslimated using discounted cash flow modeis. For variable rate lcans, the discount rate used is the cument
Leans effeciive inlerest rale. The discount rate applied for fixed rate loans reflects the marked rate for the maturity of
the loan and the credit worthiness of the borrower

Fair values of deposi liabilites payable on demand (Interest free, inlefest baaring and Savings depasit)
Depositsand  oo00yimate their carrying value, Fair values for term deposits are estimated using discounted cash flows,
other bOMOWINGS 500t ving market rates offered for deposds of similar remaining maturities.

Fair values are calculated using a discounted cash flow model. The discount rates applied reflect the terms
Dabtissuse and oy g mstrumants, the timing of the estimaled cash flows and are adjusted for any changes in Westpac's

Kot capital credil spreads

AR other financial

assets and Fwﬂnlmhndﬂmﬂmdmmmlunyhnm-mmmhhh'w“‘mmhmm
lsairitios gither short-term in nature, re-price frequently or are of & high credit rating:
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MNote 2 1 values of inancial assets and financial naoilities (continuad)

The fallowsng table summanses he astimated fair value and fair value hisrarchy of financial mstruments nol massured al fir

value;
Consolidated T
Fair Value
WValwation Valuation
Quoted Techniques Technigues
Market (Market {HonMarket
Carrying Prices Observable) Cbservablo)
§m Amount  [Lewel 1) [Level 2} [Level 3) Total
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Cash and balances with ceniral banks 18357 18,387 - - 18,357
Recetvables due from other financal instiutons T.12 4.8 1,902 el 4 T3
Loans 650,332 - - £80.588 650568
Regulaiory deposis with cenirad banks overseas ! ] - - el
Cither financial assals 4754 = 4754 - 4754
Tolal inaneial assets 11,000 23,820 6,656 - &B0,980 711,238
Financial Habdlities not measured at falr value
Payables dus 1o ather fnancial nstitutions 21,807 2429 19,478 5 21,507
Daposits and other Dorrowings 4aT.002 - 484 909 2.794 487713
Dabt issues’ 163 663 - 165,181 - 165,161
Loan capital 17668 - 18,087 - 18,087
Other financial labililies TAX - 7.480 - 7480
Total inancial lkabilites BaT,TER 2429 695,135 2,794 700,358
" The estimated fair vahue of debt msues includes the impad of changes in Wesipac's credit spreads since onginason
Consolidatod 18
Fair Valus
Valuation Valuation
Quoted Technlgues Technigues
Market {Mariket (Non-Market
Canrying Prices Observable) Observable)
$m Amount  [Level 1) (Lavel 2) [Lavel 3) Total
Financial assets not measwred af fair valoee
Cadh and balances with ceniral banks 17015 17,015 . " 17.015
Recanables dus tom other linancal instiubans 0.951 7,128 1,887 936 o851
Laana 56,364 . . EST 594 B57 504
Regulatory deposits with centrad banks oworseas 3&2 82 - . 3a2
Dther financial assets 4,501 4 501 . 4501
Total financial assets. 688,213 24,525 6,388 E58,530 659,443
Fimnancial Habilities not measuned at fair value
Payables due to other Snancial mshhulions 18,2089 1,615 16,504 . 18,209
Deposite and othér borromngs A58 Bad - 4B 80 2,720 455, 709
Debt issues’ 163,599 - 164,811 . 164,811
Loan captal 15,805 15,7713 . 15773
Other financial liabilies 7,531 - 7,53 - 7,531
Total financial ablities 673,988 1,615 671,689 2,729 676,033

" The estimated Tair vaiue of dobt issues includes. ™o impad of changes (n Wosipac's crodit sproads since onginadon,
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Motes to the financial statements

Male 3. rair values of inancial assel and financial liabllities {continued)

Farent Entity T
Fair Value e
Valuation Valuation
Quoted Technigues Techniques
Warket [Market [Hon-Markel
Carrying Prices Observable) Observable)
$m Amount  (Level 1) {Lewel 2} (Level 3} Tedal
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Cash and baloncos with central banks 16,405 16,405 - - 16,405
Recesables dus from other financial mstibutions 6357 4 462 1838 - 6,257
Loans 601,650 - - 601 TRL 601,784
Regulatory deposits with caniral banks overseas 288 i - - 288
Due from subsidiaries 142,485 - - 142455 1424855
Othar financial assels 4,000 - 4000 = 4,000
Tolad financial assets 771,153 21,153 5895 T44.239 TT1,267
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Payables dus 1o other financial instiutions 21,775 2304 10,471 - 21,776
Deposiis and other bermowings 431,870 - 431,113 1216 4)2e
Dbt ssues 141,176 - 142474 - 142,474
Due from subsidiaries. 143,804 - - T3 A 143,804
Loan capital 17 665 - 18,087 - 18,087
Orthar financial habikies. 6. 563 - EAs) - 5588
Total financial labdities 762,989 2304 B18,013 145,050 765,367
Parent Entity 2018
Fair Value
Valuation Waluation
Chuded Technigues Techniques
Market (Market  [Non-Market
Carrylng Prices Cbservable) Observable)
im Amount  [Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Financial assets not measured at falr value
Cash and balances with central banks 15,185 15,166 ' u 15,186
Recesables dus from ather Bnancial mshbutions 8325 BAd1 1834 . 8,325
L STAATT - . 574947 574,047
Regulatory ceposits with central banks averseas 261 761 . . 261
Due from subsidianes 143,549 . 43,549 143,549
Diher financial assats 3,755 b 3,755 - 3,755
Total financial assets 745,252 21,888 5638 718,436 746,023
Financial llabilities not measured at fair value
Payables dus 1o other firancial insttutions 18,141 1.55T 16,584 = 18,141
Deposits and ather bormowings 412,57 - 412.23% 1.058 413,287
Dabd msuas 141 08T - 43 116 B 143,118
Due from subsidiaries 142,608 . . 12,808 142 608
Loan capital 15,805 - 16,773 = 15,773
Dithver Fnancial La5iMes 5,832 - G832 - 8,632
Total financial liabiltles 738,144 1557 594 534 143,906 740,057
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Note 24, Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

Accounting palicy

Financial assets and habilities are presented nai in the balance sheet when the Group has a legally enforceable nght 1o offsat
them in all croumstances and there is an ntention o sellle the assel and liabisly on a net basis, or to realise the assel and
settle the Fability simullaneocusty. The gross assets and Mabliites behind the net amounis reperied in the balance sheel are
disclosed in the labla below,

Some of the Group's offsalling arrangements ane nol enforceable in all circumstances. The assels and kabililes under such
Begreements are also disclosed in the table befow, to ilustrate the net balance sheet amount if these future events should ocour
Thee armounts in the lables below may nol lie back (o the balance sheel il thene are balances which ane nol subject o oliselbng
arrangements. The amounts presentad in this nole do not represent the eredit rek exposure of the Group or Parent Enity.
Rafer to Mala 22.2 for mformabion on credit risk management, The offsetling and collateral arrangemants and other credit risk
mitigation strategees used by the Group are further explained in the “Management of risk mitigaton’ section of Note 22.2.2

Consaolidated Etects of Offsetting Amounts Subject to Enforceable
on Balance Sheet Hefing Arrangements But Mot Oifaet
Het Amounts Other
Reported on  Recognised Financial
Gress  Amounis thie Balance Finamcial Cash  Instrument Het
$m A t Ofset Sheet  Inst ts  Collsteral  Collateral A i
2017
Assats
Recstables due fram other
firanscial institutions' 15 - 18 - = (14) 1
Diervatnve Shaneial mslruments 31,686 {7.653) 24033 (16,707} [2.438) 18} 4,870
Securiles purchased under
agreerent o resell” 6887 - 5,887 - {42} {6,814) #H
Loans’ 15890 (15.925) £5 - - - 5
Ohes aasets’ 2269 {1,615 654 = = = 54
Tetal assets 56,847 {25,193} 3,654 {18,707) {2480 (6.845) &8N
Liatllithes
Darivative Snancial nstruments 34642 (8,267} 25375 (16,707} (5,552} (1421 1885
Secuity repurchase agresmants” 12 860 - 12,560 - [ (12,958) -
Deposits and olher borrermings” 21348 (15935) 5424 . - - 5,424
Othex liabilties’ 13 [} 12 - - - 12
Total llabilities £8.954  (25,193) 43, {18,707) {5.554) (14,378 7131
2016
Assats
Recanvabies dus Bom olher
financial institutions' 12 . 1® . . (7 1
Derivatve Enancial nstruments 44,886 {12,659 32237 {22,551) {1.774) {118) 7.784
Securities purchased undor
agreement o revel’ 3,260 . 3,260 . {14) {3,248) .
Loans’ 22036 (31,983 T3 - - - Ta
Othar assets’ 2926 {2.148) i - - - i
Total assets 73,126 (36, 770) 36,356 [22,551) (1.788] {3,381) 8,636
Liatlines
Derivative Snancial nslruments 50,110 (14,034) 38,076 (22,551) (8.031) (3.0a1) 2433
Secuwily repurchase agreements’ 832 - 8372 - {1 {9,371 -
Dieposits and ather borrowings” 208,706 {21,963 7,743 - . - 7,743
Other liabilties' 73 I3 . 2 ) . .
Total liabilities 89,961 (36,770) 53,181 (22,851) 18.,037) (12,412) 10,196

" Consist of stock Borrowing Arangamonts, ropcrted as par of cash collaberal in Note 10,
? gseuribes purchased uncer sgreement to resel] loem part of Mole 11,
o Conaig! of debt and interest s21.08 accounts which mest the requirements for oifsetting a8 described above. These acoounts form part of business
leans in Mote 13 and part of Deposits and offhor bomwings of amortiead cost in Hoba 17
*  Gross amounbs conssisl of initial and vanation margin hald direcily with central clearng counierparties, whine vaniaticn margin is receivable
It is reporied as part of Othar in Mot 27, Where variation margin is payabla it s reported @ part ef Other in Note 29, Amounts offusl rolale
lo varnation margin,
¥ Securily repurchase agresments form part of Nole 18 recognised &l amoftsed ooef and parl of Hole 18 recogreed at fair value through
income slabement.
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Motes to the financial statements

ki

Farent Entity Effects of Offseiting Amounts Subject to Enforceable
on Balance Sheet Hetting Arrangements But Mol Offset
Hat Amounts Oihaer
Reported on  Recoghised Fimaneial
Gross  Amounts the Balance Financial Cash  Instrument Mat
ﬂ Amsunts Offsst Sheat  Instruments  Cadlateral Collsteral  Ameunt
207
Assols
Recerables dus rom alhed
fnanciad institutions’ 15 - 15 . . {14} 1
Denvabve inancal irstruments MNATE (7.653) 23823 {16,552} {2,312) {18} 4041
Seourities purchased under
sgreamant o resall’ 6,807 - 6887 - (42} {B.814) i}
Leans® 15980  (15.925) B5 - - - B
Oithar assets” 2268 (1.615) 654 - - - 54
Total assats 56637 (25153) 31,048 (16552)  (2.354) (E846) 5692
Liabiities
Denvative inancial irstruments 34178 {8,257} 24911 (16,522] (5,179) {1.421) 1,780
Secunly repurchase sgreements’ 12942 - 12842 - 2 1128400 -
Depasiis and other barnmwings’ 21,343 (15825) 5424 - - - 5424
Othar liakaites 13 L) 12 = - - 12
Total liabilities BRARZ (28133} 431280 (16.522) 18,181) 14.381) 7228
2ME
Assets
Recesvables due from ather
fnamcial msbtutions’ 18 - 18 - - 117 1
Derivative firancial Irstruments 44743 {12659) 32080 (22.431) {1,7T16) [118) 7.825
Secunbes puchassd under
agreement 1o reseil’ 3260 - 280 - (14} {3,248 -
Loans’ 72038  (21963) 73 . 73
Oittvar assats” 2926 (2148} i ] - - - 178
Total assots 72,989 (36,770} 36,218 (22.431) (1.730) (3.381) B.6TT
Liabilities
Denvabve imancial irstruments 49,243 | 14.0054) 35209 (22.431) {7,344 (3041 2393
Socunty repurchass agreamonts” 8991 - 8991 - [ {B.990) -
Depasits and other bormawings’ 20,706 {21,863) 7743 - - . 7,743
Othvar linbiites” TTa (173 a i s H o
Tatal Rabilities BETIZ  (IETTO) 51043 (22,431) {7,345) [12,031) 10,136
Consst of siock bormowing . reporied as part of canh coladeral i Nofe 10

¥ Consst of debl and intenes| seb-off acoounts which meed the requinements for offselting as desoribed above. These accounts form par of business

loans in Mobe 13 and part of Dep

in and olher b

* Gurods amounts cEnsid of INiE) Bnd vanaton margin hekd SIecty vl CEntral Ceanng SsunbEpanics, W VBrahon marge & medvabig

dnrﬂﬁﬂdupﬁidﬂﬂwhmzr Withoro poried aa pard of Otser in Nobs 25, Amosrdn offscd elais

10 wariation margn.

8 Bl arnertasd cosl in Mole 17.

o margin s p

yaible it i

¥ Spcurdy repurchane sgreerenss S parl of Hote 16 recognised at amodised cost and part of Nole 18 recognised at fair value (Frough income
wlatimint

Oher recognised financial instrummants

Thase financial assets and Kabilibes are subpect o masler netling agreemants which are not enforceable in all eircumslances,

&0 they are recognised gross in the balance sheet. The offsefting rights of the master netling arangemsanis can only be
enforced it a predelermined event occurs in the fulure, such as a counlerpary defauiting,

Cagh calfateral and fnancial inslrumeant colateral

Those amounis are receved or pledged under master netling arrangemants against the gross amounts of assols and liabditios.
Financial instrument coltateral typically comprises securitees which can be readily liquidated i the event of counterpay default.
The offsetting rights of the master netting amangement can only be enforcad if a predetermined event cceurs in the fulure, such
as a counterparty defauling,
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Mote 25, Securitisation, coverad bonds and other transferred assets

The Group enters into transacbons in the normal course of business by which financial assets are fransfermed io counterparties
or structured entties. Depanding on the cireumsiances, these fransfers may resuft in derecognilion of the assats in their
anlinely, partial derecogniion or no derecognilion of the assets subject fo the transfer. For the Group's aceountng policy on
derecognition of financial assets refer to the notes 1o the financial statements section before Mote 10 ited ‘Financial assets and
financial liabiities”

Becuritisation

Securtisabon is the transfemring of assets (or an interest in either the essets or the cash flows ansing from the assetsjtoa
structurad antidy which then issues mierest beanng debl securities 1o third parly invesions

Own assels secwilised
Securilisation of ils own assels is used by Weslpac &5 a Tunding and liquidily tool

For secuniisation struchued enlites which Westpac conlrols, &5 defined in Note 35, the struclured entites are classified as

subsidianias and consolidaled. When assessing whothor Weslpoc confrols o struclured enlity, it considers its cxposure to and
ability lo affect vanable relurns. Wesipac may have variable relurns from a siruchured enlity Ihmough engoing exposures 1o the
risks and rewards associabed with the assets, the provision of derivatives, liquidity faciities, rust management and operational

SECVIDES.

Undrawn funding and bquidity facilites of $511 milion were provided by Westpac (30 Seplamber 2018: $503 milkon) for the
saquntisation of its cwn assels,

Custorner conduis

Wastpac alto lacdates secufdisabon stuchunes bo arrangs funding on bahalf of customars in custaomer conduts thraugh a
subsidiary (Waralah Receivables Corporation Limited and ils subsidiaries). The essets securitssed are not assels of Wesipac
The lending provided to the customer conduits is disclosed in Nobe 10 and the funding liability is disclosed in Note 19.

Westpae pravided undrawn liguidity facilibes 1o the cuslamer condusle of $302 million al 30 Seplember 2017 (30 Seplember
2016: 5936 million).

Covered bonds

The Group has two covered bond programs relating o Australian residential mortgages (Australian Program) and Mew Zealand
residential morigages (Mew Zealand Program), Under these programs, selecled pools of residential morigages are assigned to
bankruptey remote structured enlities which provide guarantees on the payments to bondhoiders. Through the guearantees and
darivatives with the structured antties, Waestpac has variable relurns fiom these struchered enfities and consolidated them

Security repurchase agreements
‘Where securilies are sold subject 1o an agresmant 10 repurchase al a predelermingd price, hey remain recognisad on the
balance sheet in their onginal category (Le. Trading securities or Avallable-for-sale secunhes)

The cash consideration recaived is recognised as a liability (Security repurchase agreements). Rafer to Motes 16 and 18 for
further detads.
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Motes to the financial statements

ed bonds and other transferred assels [continued

Thiz following table presents Westpac's assets transferred and thelr associated kabiliies

Consclidated Far those Habilithes. that only have recourse ta
the translerred asaoks:
Carrying Carrying
amaunt af amount of Fair value of Fair value of

transferred associated transferred assoclated Het talr value
&m assels Hmbidlithes. assels liabilities position
i
Securiisation - own assets’ B.248 B209 B2E2 8223 59
Covered bonds® 42,123 34518 na nia na
Repurchase agresmants 16,745 12960 n'a nfa nfa_
Total' 69,117 55,685 5282 8223 5
2018
Secuntaation - own assets’ 8,503 3445 9,557 9352 175
Covered bonds” 45,409 A3529 n'a na na
Repurchase sgresments’ 11,647 3372 n's nim nfa
Total* 66,550 52346 8,557 8382 1756
Parent Entity For those Habilities that only have recourse lo

the transferred assets:
Carrying Carrying
amount of amount of Fair value of Falr walue of

transferred associated transferred associated Hat falr value
Em assets Nk lithes assets liabilities position
27
Securtisaticn - own assels’ 98 380 grara 8434 84,735 3689
Cenered bonds” 35,202 29888 n'a i nia.
Repurchase agreements 18,728 AEa42 n's nfa na
Tatal 152,298 140,512 98,434 84,725 3,699
2016
Socurtizalicn - own assols’ 94,853 94,384 94,944 91,794 3,150
Cenered bonds’ 36,237 30211 na ria nia
Repurchase agreemants 11,265 a9 n'a nfa nia
Taotal 144 355 135 568 B4 044 91,794 3,150

T The camying amouni of asasls secunbised exceeds e amount of nctes saued prmandy Decause the Camyng amount ncludes both protipal and
mcome recerved from ke transfermed asseots.

¥ Tho difference between the camying valuea of covered bonds ond the assets pledged refiects the over-colsieralsation reguired o maintain the
ralings of v covernd bonds and also adoional assets 10 allow immodate Esuance of BOSRonal Sovered bonde d requined. These addiional
BsEals cam bo reporchasad by Wedlpas at its discraben, suboet b the conditions sal Sul in I PAnaa:bon docurments

' Comparalives have been revised for conshfency.

' This table sxchudes securiisation = cusiamer conduits as the asusts secuitieed are not asaets of Wsskpas,
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OTHER ASSETS, OTHER LIABILITIES, COMMITMENTS AND
CONTINGENCIES

Note 26. Intangible assets

Accounting policy

Indafinite Iife intangible assefs

Goodwalf

Goodwill scquired In a business combanation is initially measured at eost, generally baing the excess of.

i the consideration paid; over
i) the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent labilities acquired.

Subseguently, goodwill s nol amonised bul rather tested for impairment. Impairment is tested at least annually or whenever
thera is an indication of impairmeant. An impakment charge s recognised whan a cash genarating umit's (CGU) carrying value
axceeds is recoverable amount. Recoverable amount means the higher of the CGU's fair valua less costs 1o sall and its value-
in-use,

Brand names

Brand names acquired in a business combination including S1.George, BT, BankSA and RAMS, are recognised at cost
Subseguently brand names are not amortised but bested for impairment al least annually or whenever there is an indication of
impairment,

Finite life intangible assels
Finite life intangibles including compuler seftware and come deposits, ane recognised initially al cost and subsequantly at
amaortised cost less any impairment

Intangible Useful life Depreciation method

Goodwill Indefinite Mot applicable

Brand names Indefinite kot appheabla

Compuler softwane 3 to 10 years Straight-ling or the diminishing balance
mathod (using the Sum of the Years Digits)

Core deposil intangibles 9 years Straightdine

Other inlangibles 3o B years Straightdine

Critical accounting assumptions and estimates

Judgemand is required in datermining the fair value of assets and labilibes acquired in a business combination. A diffarani
assessment of falr values would have resusied In a different goodwill balance and different post-acquisitien perlormance of the
acquined entity.

When assessing impairment of intangible aasets, significant jusgemant is needed to delermine (he appropristes cash flows and
discount rates fo be applied io the calculations. The significant assumptions applied to the value-in-use calculalions are
outhesd Badow
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Motes to the financial statements

MNote 26. Intangible assets (continued)
Consodldated Parent Entity
$m 2007 a8 w7 2018
Goodwill'
Opening balancs 9,030 8,010 6,844 6,844
Dithar adjustmants (18} 2 - :
Clozing balance 8,012 8,030 6,844 6,844
Computer software
Opening balance 1,781 1654 1,635 1,512
Additions T 1] - 528
impairment (14} &) (14} 06
Amarisation (614} [S58) (5B 48Ty
Othear adpsiments i3 2 a (2
Closing balance 1,818 1,761 1788 s
GCant 5,089 4453 4249 3653
Accumaiated amorteabon and impaiment 1 2672 A 2058
Carrying amount 1,818 1,781 1,758 1,635
Brand Hamas
Opening balanca 610 670 636 635
Closing balance 670 &70 B35 B35
Carrying amount 670 &70 635 635
Core deposit intangibkes
Opening balance 167 352 18T 352
Amarlisation {166} (185} (166} (165}
Clesing balance 21 187 Fal 187
Cost 1,404 1,404 1279 1,278
Aseismulabed Armestsation (LAT3) (1307} {1.258) {1082}
Carrying amount 21 187 21 187
Ciher intangible sssets
Opening batancs 53 Ba 3 oy
Additions Frough business combinatan - 4 - -
Amarisation 20 {40y B {24}
Closing balance a3 531 - 3
Cost 308 398 160 160
Accusmulabed amertsation ard impairment (385} {345) {160} {157}
Carrying amount 1 51 - 3
Tatal intangible assets’ 11,682 11,72 8,289 9,305
T Comparatives have been revised Tor changes in Acoounting policy. Reser 1o Mol 1{iv) fof Rither detais.
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MNote 26. Intangible assels (continuead)

Goodwil has been allocaled to the following CGU's;

Consolidated Parent Entity

&m ___ aT Eme 207 206
Comumer Bank 338 3350 3184 3,144
Business Bark 2513 2513 2,378 2378
Westpas instutioral Bamk &87 487 487 487
BT Financial Group (Austaia) 2.8 2048 ED) B35
Few Zealand Retail Barkng a7 450 5 -
BT New Zealand 13 14 - =
Hasbings 120 120 = i
Total goodwill 8012 8,030 6,844 6,844

Significant assumplions used in recoverable amount calculations

Assumplions are usad to defermine the CGU's recoverable amount for gopdwill, which & based on value-in-use calculations.
Value-in-use refers 1o the present value of axpeclad cash fows under its cument use, The GSroup dscounts the projected cash
fiows by its adjusted pre-1ax equity rate.

*  Group's equity rate was 11.0% (2016 11.0%)
" Group's adjusted pra-tax equity rate for
o Australia was 15.7% {2016: 15.7%)
o MNew Zealand was 15.3% (2016 15.3%)

For the purpose of goodwll impairmenl lesing, e assumplions in the following lable are made for each significant CGU. The
forecasis applied by mansgament are not rahani an any one parbeular assumpbion,

Assumption Based on;

Cash flows Zero growth rale beyond 2 year forecast

Economic markel conditions Current markel expeciations

Busingss performance E':JWMH historical informistion and curnent market expectatons of the
re

There are no reasonably possible changes in assumplions for any significant CGU that would result in an indicaton of
imparmand or have a material impact on the Group's reapared resuls

Mote 27. Other assets

Consolidated Parent Entity
Em 2017 2018 2017 2018
Accrued interast receivabla 1163 1.118 1.0 48
Securties sold nat defesened 1,408 1.185 1,388 1182
Dalerred acquisition casts B8 101 1 1
Trada deblos 610 T44 355 305
Frepaymenss 220 216 182 148
Accrued feas and comimissions 148 171 B m
Cithar 1.456 1.588 1.266 1350
Total other assets 5,382 5133 4,318 4,055
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 28. Provisions
Accounting policy

Provisions are recognised for present abligations ansing rom pas! events where a payment (or other economic transfer) is
Ikaly to be necessary 1o seftke the obligation and can be relably estimated.

Employes banefifs = long service leave

Long sendoe leave must be granted to employees in Australia and Mew Zealand. The provision is calculated based on the
axpactad payments. When payments are expacted lo ba more than one year in the fulure, the paymenls factor in expected
employea service periods and average salary increases which are ihen discounted.

Empioyes benafifs — annual leave and olher employes banefits
Ther provision for annual leave and other employes benehiis (including wages and sataries, inctlusive of non-monetany benafils,
and any associaled on-cosis (a.g. payroll tax)) is calculated based on expacied payments,

Provision for impairment on creddd comrmilments

The Group i commitied to provide facilibes and guarantess a3 explaimed in Note 31, it is probable that a facility will be drawn
and the resulting assat will be less than the drawn amount then a provision for impairment is recognised. The provision for
impairment is calculated using the same methadology as the provision for impalrment charges on loans (refer to haobe 14)

Critical accounting assumptions and estimates

Soma af the provisions invahee significant judgemant about tha likely cutcome of vanous events and estimated future cash
flows_ Judgement has also been applied in determining the measurement of the customer refunds and payments referred to in
Habe 29,

Payments thal are expected to be incurred afler more than cne year are discounted al & rale which reflects both current inlerest
rates and the rsks specific to thal provision.

Provisions carred for long service keave are supported by an independent acluarial report
Annual Leave  Litigation  Provisbon fos

Lang and Other  and Mon-  Impairment
Bervice Employee  Lending on Credit  Leasehold  Restructuring

&m Leave Benefits Losses Commitments Premises Provisions Total

Consolidated

Balance at 1 Dctober 3016 Ire =113 a2 T2 i) 14 1420
Addiions 64 B7a 56 . 2 5 1,005
Utilsation (3a) {829) 43) - (3 (12} (526}
Reversal of unutlsed provisions 5 3 i3 - - m (12}
Urvanding of discount - - - ] - - 5
Cthvar - 18) = (241 3 ] 20)

Balance at 30 September 2017 339 Tar 42 253 26 5 1,462

Parent Entity

Balance at 1 Oclober 3016 M 818 4 20 Fi 14 1,207
Additions B3 i 42 . 2 5 243
Usimatien [35) [792) {36) - (3} (12) (B78)
Reversal of umsiised provisions 5 () - : * m {i7)
Unwinding of discourt . = = L] s = 4
Crihvar [id] : (1) i) : (] 24}

Balance at 30 September 2017 36T Gt i | 224 26 5 ‘F_,zﬁ

Lagusialneg Nabiifas

The Group had the following assessed kabilibes as at 30 September 201T:

= 523 million (2018 515 milion} based on an acluaral assassmend as a self-insurer under the Workers' Compernsation Act
1987 and the Warkplace injury Manageman! and Workers” Compensalian Act 1998 (New South Wales);

= 0 million (2016: $11 million} based on actuanal assessment as a salf-insurer under the Accident Compensation Act 1985
{Victoria),

= 6 million [2018: $4 million) based on actuana assessmen! as a sell-insurer under the Workers® Rehabiitalion and
Compencsation Act 1986 (South Australial;
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MNote 28. Provisions (continued)
= 52 millign (2018 52 million) based on an acheanial assessment as a sall-insurer under the Workers' Compansation and
Rehabiitaton Acf 2003 (Queensland)

= 51 millign (2016 51 millign) based on an actuanal assessmen as a sell-insurer under the Workers' Compansabion Act
1651 (Ausiralian Capital Tamitory);

= 52 millign (2018 1 million) based on an acuanal assessment as a soll-insurer under the Workers' Compeansalion and
Injury Management Act 1981 (Western Australia); and

= 51 millien {2018 §1 million) based on an acheanal assessment as a sell-insurer under the Workers' Rehabitalion and
Compansation Acf 1988 (Tasmania).

Adegquale provision has baen made for these liabilities in the provision for annual leave and other employes banafits above.

Mote 29. Other liabilities

Consalidated Paront Entity

sm 17 016 2017 2016
Uniamed insurand pramiums 308 ] = 2
Outstanding insurance claims 338 3 - .
Defirved terefic caficit’ 43 283 ag 256
Accrued interest payable 2,727 2518 2418 2.262
Credit card loyatty program® 204 21 18 15
Becurities purchased nol dedrraned 1316 1,695 1,318 1,602
Trads cradilons and ofher accried sxpenses 111 1,124 B8z H84
Otkar'? 2,568 2,335 2,457 2477
Total sther Rabilities B,7H3 2,004 7426 7,286
T Refer o Mode 38 for more details

L) have BB revised fof comislancy.

Comparatives
: mnmmmmm"mnummw Some of the payments providod for inzlude: payment io SUpTANnUBBCN cusiomens
who previowsly hod their daims donicd, so thal these customers now bencfit from our mproved disclosurs practicos; paymenis lo customers who
o not recaive o the benefts thiry wene enbtied o under their ‘packaged accounts’; and refunds whene ongong adwon fsos wete poid bt we ane
wnable b fermally demansirate that e -advico serice was provided in the relevant pesod. The determination of the amour recognissd Sar thoes
Py RES iedived: vl oaarcise of significant judgemesl (neser ko Clical BEOOUNING ASSUMPONG ard astimates in Noto 28). Furthar informatiah on
reguiatory sction and vomal revirss 8 Bcoded in e contmgont kabdfties section of Note 34,

Note 30. Operating lease commitments
Weslpac leasas vanous commercial and relall premises and related plant and equipment. The lease commitments at

30 September are as follows:

Consolidated Parent Entity
$m EL - L 2017 2018
Due within one year 548 537 480 453
Due after ona yaar but not later than five years 1551 1318 1385 1,120
Due aftar 5 years 1,994 1,275 1852 1,046
Tatal lease commitments 4133 1AM 3,527 2629

DOperating leases are enlered inlo 1o meet the business needs of antities in the Group, Lease rentals ane determaned
accordanca with market conditions when keases. are entared info or on rental review dates.

Leased premises that have become exncess o the Group's business needs have been sublél where possible

The future minimum leaze payments recervable from non-cancellable sub-leases were 59 milbon {(2016: 511 million] for both
the Groug and Parent Entity,
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 31. Contingent liabilities, contingent assets and credit commitments

Undrawn credit commitmants

The Group enters into wanous arrangements with cusiomers which are only recognised in the balance sheet when calked upon,
These arangements include commitments lo exbend credd, bill endorsements, fnancal guarantess, standby lothers of credd
ard underwriting facilites.

Thay expose the Group to liquidity nsk when called upon and also to credit risk if the customer fails 1o repay the amounts owed
at the due date. The Makimum exposure 1o cedil loss is the contractual e netional amount of the nstruments declosed balow
Some of the arangements can be cancelled by the Group at any time and a significant portion is expected o expire without
bering drawn. The aclual required liquidity and credl risk exposung is thenefone less than the amounts disclosed,

The Group uses the same credit policies when entenng inlo these arrangements as it does for on-balance sheet insiruments.
Refer to Mote 22 for further delails of liquidity risk and credi rsk managemaeni.

Undrawn credil commilments excluding derivalives al 30 Seplember are as folows:

Consolidated Parent Entity

sm S T L T—- LT 2018
Undrawn credit commitments
Lemers of credit and guarantees’ 15,460 16435 14,908 165,725
Commitments 1o extend credit’ 178,443 1765811 156433 154,783
Other 648 235 648 235
Taotal undrawn eredil eommitments 184,551 193,481 171,878 170,743
T Lewers of credt are und was 10 pay. ag documents, an obiigaton i the event of a default by a cusiomer. Guarantces

ang unconditonal wndariakings grven to suppod the oblgations of a cusiomer o third partics. The Group may hold cash s collatoral for

COME N QUBTaNIeEd EEuRD.

¥ Commiments b axiond crodt mciuds all obligations on the par of e Group 1o provide credt fecles, As Taciltion may oxpee withou bang drasn
upon, the nobional amounts da not necessanly refiect fubure cash requinemends: In addition 1o e commitments disciosed above, at
30 Seplernber 2017 the Group had offered 55 5 bilkon (3016 $5.8 bilion) of fadlities to customens, which had not yot been scospled

Consolidated 201T Ugp 1o Oyer 1 Cver 3 Over

$m — 1Year to3Years to§Years 5 Years Total_
Lemers of credit and guaraniees o,ra7 2,860 1,009 2,7 15,460
Correnitmants 1o eoland crec B6.663 .523 16,5906 60,351 178443
Oher - - 100 E48 £44
Total undrawn credit commitments 75,480 37,383 18,015 63,683 184,581
Contingent assets

The credit commilments shown in the lable above also constitule contingent assets. These commitments would be dassified as
loans in the balance sheet on the contingent event accurring.

Contingent liabilities

Regwlatory acton and internal reviews

Globally, regulators conlinue fo progress vanours reviews involving the financial sericas seclor. The nature of these revews
can ba wide ranging and, in Ausiratia, cumently include invesiigations inlo polential misconduct in credi and inancial services
For example, regulators such as ASKC. APRA, ACCC and AUSTRAC are currently conducting reviews (some of which are
Industry-wide) thal consider a range of maiters, including in relation 1o sales praclices, responsible lending (including in the
context of reverse morigages and inlerest only lending), financial adviser conduct (including compliance with the obligation to
act in the chienl’s besl interests), the provesion of personal and general advice, Ide inswance daims handling and the pricing of
residential morfigages. These reviews may resufl in ligation, fines, penalties, revocabon, suspension or vanation of condibons
of relevani regulatory licences or other enfarcemant of adminisirative action by regulators. Wesipac has received various
nolices and requests for infonmation from ils regulators as part of both industry-wide and Wesipac-specific reviews.

In addition, Westpac is undeaking a number of reviews 1o identify and resolve prior issues that have the potential to impaci
our customers and reputation. These reviews have identified, and may conlinue 1o idenbify, some prior inslances where we are
nov faking or will take action 1o put things right (including in relation 1o areas of indusiry focars such as record keeping and the
way some product lerms and condflions are operalionadised) so thal our cusiomers are nol al a disadvaniage rom ceain pas!
practices.

An assessmant of the likely oos? 1o the Group of these reviews and aclions has been made on a case-by.case basis for the
purpose of the financial statemenis and specific provisions have bean made where appropriate.
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d credit commitments (continued)

MNote 31. Contingant liabllities, contingent a:
Litigation

There are outsianding court proceedings, eaims and possible claims for and aganst the Group. Contingent habikhes exist in
respect of actual and polential claims and proceedings. including thosa listed below. An assessment of the Group's [kely loss
has been made on a case-by-case basis kor the purpose of the finenclal statements and speciic provisions have bean mads
where appropriate.

= Ac part of ASIC's ongoing indusiny-wide investigations inio the interbank short-term money market and its impact on the
siriting of the bank bill swap reference rate (BBSW), on 5 April 2016, ASIC commenced chil proceedings against Wesipac
in ihe Federal Couwrl of Australia, alleging cerain misconduct, mcluding market manipulat:on and unconscionable comnduct
The conduct that is the subject of the procoedings is alleged to have occurred batweoen B April 2010 and & June 2012
Westpac (= defending these proceadings. ASIC s seeking from the courl declarations thal Westpac breached vanous
prowishons of the Corporations Act 2007 (Cth) and the Australan Securdiies and Invesiments Commission Act 2001 (Cth),
pecuniary penaifies of unapecibed amounls and orders requiring Weslpac lo implemeant 8 comprehensive compliance
program for persons involved in Wesipac's trading in the relevant market.

= In August 2016, & class acthon was fled in the United States Destrict Cour Tor the Southerm District of New York against
‘Westpac and a large number of Australian and international banks alleging misconduct in relation to BESW, Those
proceedings are a1 a very early stage and the loved of damagaes soughl has nol been specified. Westpac is defending these
proceedings.

= On 1 March 2017, ASIC commenced ktigation in redation to certain Westpac home loans (including certain interest only
Ioans] alleging contraventions of the Natiomal Consimear Credi! Profection Act 2009 (Cth), For further information, refer to
‘Significant developments’ under ‘Informaticn on Westpac' in Section 1.

= On 22 Decamber 2016, ASIC commenced Federal Court proceedings against BT Financal Management Limited (BTFM)
and Westpac Sequnties Adminisiration Limited (WSAL) i refation 1o a number of suparannuation account consaldabion
camgaigns conducled between 2013 and 2016. ASIC has alleged that in the course of some of these campaigns,
Cusiomers were provided with personal advice in contravention of a nurber of Corparations Acl 2007 (Cih) provesions,
BTFM and WSAL are defending the proceadings.

Unger the Financial Claims Scheme (FC3) the Ausiraban Govemment provides deposidors a free guarantee of deposils in

eligible ADNE up to and including $250,000. The FCS applies to an aligible ADI if APRA has applied for the winding up of tha
AL and the responsible Australian Govemnmen! minister has declaned that the FCS applies to the &0

The Financial Clawms Scheme (ADIs) Levy Act 2008 provides for the imposition of a levy to fund the excess of cerlain APRA
FCE cosls connected o an ADI The levy would be impased on abilkfies of eligible ADIS bo their depasitors and canndatl be
more than 0.5% of the amounl of those liabilities.

Caonlingen! fax risk

Tax and regulatory authorities are reviewing the taxation treatment of certain transactions undertaken by the Group in the
course af normal business activities and the claiming of fax incentives (incheding research and development tax incantives).
The Group also responds to various nolices and requesis for information i receivaes from tax and ragulatory authorities,

Risk rewiews and awdits are also being undertaken by revenue authorities in other jurisdictons, as part of normal revenue
authonty activity in those countnes. These reviews. noliceés and requests may resull in additional tax labilises: (including inerest
and penalbes).

Thé Group has assessed these and other taxation claims ansing in Australia and elsewhaere, including seeking independant
advice where appropriate, and holds appropnate provisions

Settfement nisk

Thee Group 1S subject b0 a credil risk exposure in the event that another counterparty Tails to setlle for ks payrments cleanng
aciiviies (ncluding foreign exchange). The Group seeks o minimise credit risk ansing from settlemeant risk in the paymenis
sysiem by aligning our processing method with the legal certainty of setflernent in the relevant dlearing mechanism,

Parant Entity guaraniees and underfakings
Ther Parent Enlity makes the following guarantees and undertakings to subsidianies:

= lefers of comfort for cenain subsidiaries wivich recognise that Westpac has a responsibilily that those Subsigianes continue
to meet their obiigations; and

= guaranioes fo cerfain wholy ovwned subsidiaries which are Australian financial sefvices or creds Beensees fo comply with
legislative requirements. Each guaraniee is capped at 340 milkon per year and can only be uliised if the entity concamed
bacomes legally obliged 1o pay for a claim undar the refevant bcance. The Parent Entity has a right to recover any funds
payable under the guaraniees from the relevant subsidiary
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Motes to the financial statements

CAPITAL AND DIVIDENDS
MNote 32. Shareholders’ equity

Accounting policy

Share capital

Ordinary shares are recognised al the amount pald up per ordinary share net of directly atiributable issue costs.
Non-controlling infevests

MNon-controlling inlerests represent the share in the net assels of subsidianes attributabile 1o equity interests thal ane not owned
directly or indirectly by the Farant Entity.

Resorves

Faredgn curmancy fransialion ressne

Exchange diferences arsing on translation of the Group’s foreign operations, any offsetling gains or losses on hedging the nat
investment and any associated tax effect are reflected in the foreign cumency ransiation reserve. A cumulative credit balance
in this reserve would not normally be regarded as being available for payment of dividends wnlil such gains are mealised and
recognised in the income siatement on sale or disposal of the foreign operation,

Availatie-for-sale securties reserve

This comgnises the changes in the fair value of available-for-sale financial secunties, rel of tax. These changes are transhsmed
to mon-interest income in the income statement when the asset |s either disposed of or impaired,

Cash fiow hedging resane
This comgnses the fair value pains and losses associated with the effective porbon of designated cash flow hedging
insbruments, net of fax.

Share-based payment resane
This compnises the fair value of equity-setted share-based payments recognised as an expense.

Qher rasenes

Other reserves for the Parent Entity relates to certain historic intemal group restructurings performed af fair value, The resene
is elminated on consolidation.

Other reserves for the Group consist of ransaclions relaling to changes in the Parent Endity's ownership ol a subsidiary thal do
not result in 8 loss of control.

Thie amoun| recorded i olher reserves rellects the diference belween the amount by which non-controlling inferesls ane
adjusted and the fair value of any consideration paid or received

Consolidated Parent Entity
$m 17 2016 17 2016
Share capital
Oudinary share capatal, hully pasd 34 BAS 33,4659 3a.889 33,469
Resinicted Share Plan (RSP} treasury shares held' (434) {366} :daq :m&r
Other treasury shanes. heid” [E1} (85)
Todal treasury shates held {435) (455} Igﬂ Laga}_.
Tatal share capital 34,704 13,014 H.H.‘I 33,100
Non-contraliing interests 54 B1

T 2017 1,545,035 urvested shams hold (2006 3.472.010)
¥ D17 4 652570 shares held (2016: 5,577 832}
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Note 32. Sharehalders’ eqguity [continued)

Ordinary shares

Westpae doas mel have authonsed eapital and tha ordinary shares have ne par valse, Ordinary shares entitie the halder to
participate in dividends and, in the avent of Westpac winding up, io a share of the procaeds in proportion fo the number of and
amounis pasd on the shares held,

Each ordinary share entities the holder to ane vobe, either in parson of by proxy, ai a shareholdar mesting.
Reconcifiation of movement in number of ardinary shares.
Consolidated and Parent Enfity

[niirmber] 2017 016
Opaning balance 3,346,156 853 3,183,807 788
Share entitement offer’ - 130,958 404
Dividend reinwestment plan’ 48197426 23,260,663
Closing balance _ 3,394,364,279 3,346,166,E53
' The price far the issunice of sharas in nalation Lo the entitlamend ofer was $25.50. Ned nawe costs of 538 millan wsns recagnased in
? m&ﬁuﬂMMdmm in roiation to the deddersd reevestmant plan for the 3017 intenim dividend was $38 76 (2016 final
dividend was $31.32, 2016 interim diidend was $30.43 and 2015 final dividend was $31.63),
Ordinary shares purchased on markal
T Faik
Consolidated and Parent Entity Mumber  Awerage Price (§]
For share-based payment arrangements:
Employes shae pian (ESF) BE2 812 30,97
Rasticled share plan (RSPY 2123635 3rm8
WPP - options exercised’ 52745 358
WP . share rights enercised 142083 - 0
LTI - oplions exsreaed” 326178 3352
A3 frensury shares:
Treasury shares purchased (excludng RSP 275014 3358
Treasury shares sk’ {1,200,067) 3262
Total ordinary shares purchasedijsold) on market” 2,582,510

Ordinary shares afocaicd fo employecs under the RSP ane clossificd @ reasury shares undd the shares vost

X The average enercisn price recefved was 52358 on the caerose of the WPP options and 528 54 on o exerose of the LT opions.

*  Treasury shares includs ordinary shanes held by statulory bfe funds and managed invesiment schemes and cedinary shares heid by Westpac for
equily derivatives sold ¥ cuslomens.

* Tremsury shores purchased (excluding RSP] by the Parent Enity durng the yoor was ni

" Treasury shares sold by the Parent Entty dunng the year was & 321 shares at an average price of 2135

¥ The purchase of ardrary shams on marke! resufied n a tax bare® of $0 7 milkon being recognised as coninbuind equity.

For details of the share-basad payment arrangements refer 1o Nole 37,
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 32. Shareholders'’ equity [«

Reconciliation of movement in reserves

Consolidated Parent Entity

§m 2097 2016 2017 016
Axailable-for-sale Securities reserve
Dipening balance 10 (25) 10 (41}
Met gairs/(lassss | from changes in fair value 75 53 BB B2
Income tax effect (18} (15} {26) (12
Translerred o ncome s (L] &) i) i
I tax effect 1 2 1 -
Exchange differences - . - 2
Closing balance 1) 10 70 10
Share-based payment resende
Opening balance 1,333 1217 1,221 1,108
Share-based payment expense o8 116 101 113
Chosing balance 1431 1,333 ] 1,221
Cash flow hedging reserve
Oipesning balance ) 28 131
Mei gairs/{losses) from changes in fair value @) {304} 142) {193)
Inooimas Eax effect 27 B2 13 58
Transfenred 1o moome stabamenis 115 21 19 {106)
Incomes tax effect {33} {4} x2
Closing balance {154} (172} [94) {78}
Fareign currency translation reserve
Dipening balancs 413y {175} (404} (239)
Exchange diferences on translation of foreign operations (nel of associated hedges) HE (23BN {77} (105§
Chosing balance Ll A0
Other reserves
Oipening balance {48} k] 4 4
Transactions with cwrers 1 2} =
Closing balance (18} (19} Ll 41
Group's shafe of reserves of associates - [1Z} = =
Tolsd resenves THd T 858 TE0
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MNote 33. Capital adequacy
APRA measures an ADI's regulatory capfial using three measures:

Lewvel of capital Definition

Comman Equity Tier 1 Capdtal [CET1) Comprises the highesl quality companents of capital that consists of
paid-up share capital. retained profits and certain reserves, less certain
intangible assels, capitalised expenses and software, and nvestmenis
and retained profits in insurance and funds management subsidianes
hat ane net consolidaled Tof capilal adequaty purposes

Toer 1 Cagital T sum of CET1 and Addnional Tier 1 Capital, Additional Tier 1 Capital
comprises high quality companents of capital thal consist of certain
sacurities nol includad in CET1, but which include loss absorbing
characieristics

Total Regulstory Capdal The sum of Tier 1 Capital and Tier 2 Capital, Tier 2 Capdtal includes
subordinated instruments and other components of capital that, to
varying degrees_ do not meal the criteria for Tier 1 Capital, bul
nonetheless coniribule lo the overall strength of 8an ADI and its capacity
to absorb losses

Lnder APRA's Prudential Standands. Australian ADIs, including Weslpac, are required k2 maintain a minimum Common Equity
Teer 1 (CET1} ratio of 81 least 4.5%, Ter 1 rabo of af keast 6.0% and Total Reguiatory Capial of al least B.0%. APRA may also
require AD|s, including, Wesipac, lo meel Prudential Capilal Reguirements (PCRs) above the minimum capilal ratios. APRA
does nof allow the PCRs for indevidual ADIS to be disclosed,

APRA also requires ADls o hold additional CET1 buffers comprising of

= g capial conservation buffer (CCB) of 3.5% for AD|Is designaled by APRA as domaslic systemically important banks
(D-S10s) unless atherwise delerminad by APRA, which includas & 1.0% surcharge for D-SIBs. APRA has determined that
‘Westpac is a D-518, and

= g couniercyclical capital buffer. The counsercychcal buffer is set on a umsdictional basis and APRA is responsible for
Selting the requirement in Auslralia. The counbercycical buffer requirément 5 curfenlly sel bo 2ero for Ausirale and Mew
Zealand.

Collsctively, the above buflers are refermed ta & the “Capital Buflar (CH), Should the CET1 capital ratio 1all wilhen Ehe capital

buffer range restriciions on the distributions of eamings will apply. This includes restrictions on the amount of eamings thal can

be dustributed through dividends, Additional Tesr 1 Capstal distributions and discretionary stafl bomuses.

Capital management strategy

Westpac's approach lo capilal managemenl seeks to balance the fact thal capial is an expensive form of fundmg with the need

te be adequately capitalised. Westpac considers the need to balance efficiency, flexbilty and adaguacy when determining

sufficiency of capital and when developing capital management plans.

Wastpac avaluates these considaralions through the Internal Capital Adequacy Assassmani Process (ICAAP), the key fealures

of wivich include:

= he development of a capital management strategy, including consideration of reguiatory minimums, capital buffers and
contingancy plans;

= oonsideralion of both economic and regulatory cagslal requirements,

* astress leshing framework thal challenges the capital measures, coverage and requiremants including the impact of
adverse aconomic scananas; and

= consideration of the perspective of external stakeholders’, mcluding rating agencies and equity and debt invesiors.

In light of APRA’s announcemsent on “unqueastionably sirong’ capital on 19 July 2017, Westpac has ceased to use &s prederrad

range of B.75% 10 9.25% a5 & guite o managing capital levets, Westpac will revise s preferred range fos the CET1 ratio once

APRA, finalises its review of the capital adequacy framewerk. In the interim, Westpac will seak to operate with a CET1 ratio of at

kst 10.5% in March and September as measured under the oxisting capdal framework, This also takes inlo consideration:

= cumrent regulalory capital minimums and the capital consenvation bulfer (CCB), which together are the total CET1
requingmant,

= giress leshing lo calibrale an approprale buller agains! a downlurn, and

= qguarterly volaldly of capial ralios due lo the hall yearly cycle of ordinary dividend payrments.
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Motes to the financial statements

Note 34, Dividends

Consolkdated Farent Entity
$m | .1 2015 217 2018
Dividends not recognised at year end
Snce year end the Dweciors have proposed the following dividends:
Final dhvidend B4 cants par share {2018 34 eanis, 2015 54 cends)
all fully franied a8 30% 3,188 3,142 2938 3 3,145
Tatal dividends not recognised at year end 3,188 3,142 2038 3401 3,145

Shareholders can choose to receive their dividends as cash or reinvest for an equivalent number of shares under the Dividend
Reinvestment Plan (DRP). The Board has decided 1o issus new shares 1o safisfy the DRP for the 2017 final dividend. The DRP
will not include a discount.

The Board considered a range of factors including the impact of the Bank Levy on shareholders (which equated 1o 2 cenls per
shara in the second hall of 2017), however decided to leave the dividend unchanged at 94 canis per share.

Details af dividands recognised dunng the year are provided in the stalemenl of changes in aquity.

Australian franking credits

Ausiralian franking cradits available to the Parent Entity Tor subsaquent years are 57,063 million (2018 3911 milion; 2075
5793 milion). This is calculated &s the year end franking credit balance, adjusied for the Austratian currend tax absily and the
proposed 2017 final dvidend,

Hew Zealand imputation credits

Mew Zealand imputation cradits of NZS0.0T (2016: NZS0.0T, 2015 NZS0.06) per share will be attached 1o the proposed 2017
final cividend, Mew Zealand imputation credits available to the Parent Entity for subsequent years ane NZS375 million (2018;
HEZE423 million, 2015: MZ5522 million). This is calculated on the same basis as the Ausiralan franking credits bul using the
Mew Zealand curment tax hability.

GROUP STRUCTURE

Mote 35. Investments in subsidiaries and associates

Accounting policy
Subsidlaries

Wesipac's subsidiaries are entiies which il controls and consolidates as |t is exposed 1o, or has nghis o, variable retums from
the entity, and can affect thosa rebums through its power over the entity.

When the Group ceases to control 8 subsidiary, any retained infarest in the entity is remeaasurad 1o fair value, with any resufting
gam or loss recognised in the income statement.

Changss in the Group's ownership interest in a subsidiary which do nof result n a loss of control are accounted for as
transactions with egquity holders in their capacity as equily holders.

Ifi the Parant Entity’s financial stalements, invistmants in subsidiaries ane inllially recorded a1 cosl and are subsaquenily hild
at the lower of cost and recoverable amount.

All rensactions between Group entibes are elimrabed on consolidation.
Associales

Associales are antilies in which the Group has significant influance, but not control, ever the operating and financial policias.
The Group accounts for assceiabes using the equity method. The invesiments ane indlally recognised al cost (except whens
recognised al fair value due 1o a boss of control of a subsidiary), and increased (or decreased) each year by the Group’s share
of the associate’s profit (or loss). Dividends recenved from the associate reduce the invesiment in associate,

Overseas companies pradominanily carry on business in the country of incorporation. For unincorparated entities, ‘Country of
Incorporabon’ refars 1o the counlry where business is carfied on, The financial years of all conbrolled enlilies are the same as
that of Weslpac unless otherwise steled. From time o ime, the Group consolidates a number of unit trusts whena the Group
has variable returns from its invelvement with the trusts, and has the ability to affect those rebums through ils power over the
trusis. These unit trusts are axcluded from the table,
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Note 35, Investments in subsidiaries and associates [continued)

Tha fallowing table inchudes the material controlled enbfies of the Group as at 30 September 2017

Caoundry of Country of
Hama Ingorporatian Name Incarporation
Advanoe Assel Management Limited ALlralia Wieatpac Govered Bond Trust Aursiratia
Asgard Capital Mansgement Limited Ausirals Westpac Equity Moldings Pty Limited Ausiralis
Aagard 'Woallh Sokfions. Limsbed Ausiraba Woslpac Financisl Sorvicos Group Linmstod Auslrala
BT Fnancial Group Pty Limited Australia Westpac Goneral Insurance Limiled Australia
BT Funds Management Limsed Aupstralia Westpae General Insurance Sendces Limsed Austraila
BT Porifolio Sendces Limiled Auntralia Weatpac Lenders Morigage Inswance Limited Australia
Capital Finance Australa Lmied Australia Westpac Life Insurance Services Limited Australia
Cnasnde ABS Sores 2006-1 Trus! ALSraka WRPac Securtes Limbed ALSITALR
Crusade ARE Sories 20171 Trust Aursirabs Westpac Secunisabon Holdings Py Limiled Auslraks
Crusade Trust No 2P of 2008 Ausiraka BT Funds Managemani (NZ) Limbed Naw Zoaland
Haslings Funds Managament Limited AL Witalpac Life-NZ-Limied Nt Zealand
Hastings Management Pty Limited Australia Westpac Mew Zealand Group Limited HNew Zealand
Senies 2008- 1M WET Trusl Avalrala Weslpae Now Zealand Limied Hew Tealand
Series 2014-1 WET Trusq Austrolia Westpac MEZ Covered Bond Limited” Hew Zealand
Senes 20142 WET Tnust Australa Wisipac NE Securtsation Limied’ Ngw Znaland
Series 2015-1WST Trusd Ausirala Waeatpac Securtes NZ Limfed Hew Zealand
5t Goorge Finance Lmitoa Ausstralia Wiestpac Term PIE Fund® Mew Toaland
E_Gamwlthmﬂ.muﬂ AUAIraies Wiesipac Bank-FPrHG-Limild Fapua New Guines

The Gavip indinecy cwns 1% of Westase NE Covered Bond Limted (WHZCEL ) and Wesipac MZ Securitsation Umaed (WHESL), however, dun 1o
contractual and stuctunl armangements both WHZCEL and WZSL are considensd to be controfied entities within the Group.

7 The Growp has funding agreements in place 'with this entity and s deemed 1o have exposure io the associated risks and rewards, The eniity is
cordsbdated where (he Group 8 exposed 1o, or has ights 1o, variakble rehums from 8 irvelvement with the entty and has the ahdity 1o alfect Fose
roturna throwugh its powar cver the antity,

The folicwing controlled entities have bean granted relief from compliance with the balance date synchronisation provisions in
the Carperations Aef 2001;

= ‘Westpac Cash PIE Fund;

= ‘Westpac Mobca Saver PIE Fund; and

= ‘Westpac Term PIE Fund.

The folicwing matenal controlled entiies are not whally owned:

Percentage Crned 2017 2016
St George Motor Finance Limited 75.0% T5.0%
Westpag Bank-PHG-Limited fagw B3 9%
Westpac NZ Covered Band Limited 19.0% 19.0%
‘Wastpac N7 Sacurilisation Limited 19 0% 15 0%
Non-conitroliing interesis

Details of the balance of non-controling mlerests are set oul in Mote 32 There are no non-controling nierests thal are matenal
to the Growp,

Significant raslrictions

There were no significant restrichions on the ability to transfer cash or other assets, pay dividends or other capital distibubons,
provide of repay keans and advances bebwesn the enlities wilhin the Group subject bo local regulatory réquirements. There
ware also no significant restrictions on Wesipac's ability to access of use the assets and settle the kabilities of the Group
resulting from protective rights: of non.confralling interasts,

Associates
On 26 May 2017, the Group sold 60 million shares of BTIM, which redused the Group's ownership to approximately 10%
Fallowing completion of the sale, the remasning interest in BTIM was reclassified 1o available-for-sale secunties.

Tha folicrwing table summarises the financal information of BTIM and reconciles the summarised financial infermation 1o the

g amount of the Group's 29.0% invesiment in BTIM as al 26 May 2017 Immediately prior to the sale (30 Seplamber
2018 28.5%). The lable also summarnses the gain recognised on the sale of the Group's interest in BTIM as well as the fair
value of the remaming inlarest in ETIM infially recognised in available-for-sale securities
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Motes to the financial statements

Consclidated Period ended 12 months ended
Em 26 May 2017 30 September 2016
Summarised results

Revenue for the pencd 282 4355
et profit for the penod 90 142
Other comprahensive incoma for the peried 1" &3]
Total comprehensive income (100%) 101 58
Group's shang of nel prafit’ 26 4z
Equity aceeunting adjustmants {13) (22
Group's share in net prof recognised in the Income statemant 13 n
Groug's share of ather comprahensie income’ 4 (24
Tax eflsct an Group's share of olher comprenense Ncome (11 7
Share of total comprehensive income recognised by the Group 18 3
Dividends received from associaies during the percd 22 4
Summarised balance shoot

Tolat assets 88T 913
Tornd babilities {122) (15%)
Total net assets (100%) TS Ta4
Groug's share af i0al nal assels’ 7] 720
Other squity scoountng adusbments = LT}
Fair value adustments {inciuding notional goodwsl ) on acquisition {net of amorbsation) 491 S04
Carrying amount of interest in ETIM® T13 TIE
Carmying amgunt of interest in BTIM sold (471} nia
Carrying amount of remaning nberest reclassified to available-for-sale secuntes 242} nia
Remalning interest in BTIM accounted for under equity method - T8
Far valise of remainng inlerest reclasaified 1o avaiabla-for-saks saturiliss ar na
Proceeds from sale of BTEM interest, net of iransachon costs B30 nia
#Amount of resennes. recyched 1o profil or loss [‘IQL na
Galn on sale of Interest in BTIM TR nia
Far valus of ] nia BoT

b

Represpnts the Group’s share of BTIM (36 May 3017 29.0%, 30 Septembor 20ME; 39.5%),
T The ameount discicsed as al 28 May 2017 represeniod e carrying value of interest in BTIM immedialely poor 10 the salg

Changes in ownership of subsidiaries
Businosses disposed during the year ending 30 Seplember 2017

Mo businesses were sold in the year ended 30 Seplember 2017,

Businesses disposed durirg the year ending 30 September 2016

Pacific isfands

Westpac sold its banking operations in Soloman islands and Vanuatu fo the Bank of South Pacific Limted (BSP). Sattament
cccurred on 30 Octobor 2015 and 1 July 2018 respectivaly, with a gain of 51 million recognised in nen-inlerast incoma,

The total cash consideration paid, net of transaction costs and cash held, was 5104 million
Detaits of the assels and habelities over which control was lost are provided in Mobe 41
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Note 38, Structured entities

Accounting policy

Structured entitios are generally crealed to achieve a specific, defined objpective and thesr cperations are restricled such as only
purchasing specilic assals, Strectured enlitiss are commonly financed by debl or aquity securties thal am collateralised by
andier indexed to thelr underlying assels. The debt and equity securities ssusd by struciured entities may include ranches with
varying levels of subordination.

Structured entities are classified as subsidiaries and consolidated if they meet the definition in Nete 35. If the Group does not
coniral a struciured antdy then it will nol be conselidated.

The Group engages in varous transactions with both consolidated and unconsofdated structured entities thal are mainly
invelved in securitisations, assel backed and other financing structures and managed funds,

Consolidated structured entities

Securitisation and covered bonds

The Group uses structured entities to secwilise is financial assels, including two covered bond programs to assign pools of
riesidental morgages 1o bankruplcy remole Siruciuned entites.

The Group also usas strecturad enlities lo give its cuslomers access to funding from commarcial paper markeds.
Refar to Mote 25 for further datails.

Group managed funds

The Group acts as the responsible entity and/or fund manager for various invesiment management funds. As fund manages, if
ihe Group is deemed [o be acling as a principal rather than ageni hen i§ consalidates the fund. The principal vs, agent decision
requires jrdgement of whether the Group has sufficlent exposure to vanable relums.

Nen-contractual financial support
The Group does nol provide non-contrachual financial suppor to these consolidaled struclured entities.

Unconsolidated structured entities

The Group has mlenests in vanous unconsolidaled struciured entitses inchuding debi or equity instruments. guaraniees. liquidily
and other credit support arrangemenis, lending, knan commilments, certain desrivatives and investment managemeant
agreaments

Interesis exclude non-complex derivalives (e.q. interest rate or cummency swaps), instruments that creale, rather than absorb,
varability m the entity (e g credil protection under & eradit defaull swap), and lending 1o a siruclured anlity with recourse 1o a
wider operaling enfity, nol just the structured enlity.

The Group's main inleresis in unconsolidated structured entties, which arise in e normal courss of business, ane

Trading securities The Group actively trades inlerests in structured eniities and normally has no othee invelvemant
with the structered entity. The Group eams interast income on thesa securities and also
recognises fair value changes through frading income in non-interest income,

Available-for-sale The Group holds mongage-backed secunties fof liquidily purposes and the Group normally has
secunfies no ather invalvement with the structured entity. These assels are highty-rated, invesiment grade
and eligible for repurchase agreements with the RBA or another central bank. The Group eams
inbeerest iIncome &nd Ned gains of losses on selling these assels are recognised in the incoms

slatements,
Loans and other credit Ther Growp lends 1o unconsolidated structured enlifies, subject 1o the Group™s collaleral and
commitments credil approval processes, in onder fo eam inferest and fee income. The sinuctured entities are
mainly property trusts, securitisation enbities and those associated with project and property
financing transactions
Investiment management | The Group manages funds that provide cusfomers with inwestment oppodunities. The Group also
agreaments mnages Superannuation funds: for it employess, The Group eams manggement and

performance lee income which 1S recognised in non-Enlarast iNcome,

The Group may also retam units in these mvestment managemant funds, prnmanly through life
insurance subsidiaries. The Group eams fund disirbulion income and recognises far value
maovements throagh non-interest income.
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Motes to the financial statements

lote 36 weture Eretities (C tinued)

Tl'nfnlnwln;f table shows the Group's inferests in unconseldated structered enlibes and its maximum exposane bo loss n

redation to those interests, The maximum exposure does not lake Mo account any collateral or hedges that will reduce the risk

of loss.

= For on-balance sheel insruments, ncluding debt and équily nstruments in and loans 1o unconsolidated structured entibies,
the maximum exposure o loss is the camying value; and

*  For off-balance sheel instruments, including liquidity faclities, loan and other credit commitmenis and guaraniees, the

maximum exposune Lo 1055 is the nobional amounts,

Consolidated 2017 Investment In
Third Party

Margage and Interpst

Other  Financingte  Group  in Other

Assel-Backed Securitisation Managed  Struciured

im Socurities’ Vehicles Funds Entities Total
AEEels _
Receivables due from other inancial instiutions g - - o
Trading securities and financal assats designated af fair value 1.740 - - 64 247
Availabla-for-2ale secunties 6,981 - - - 6,961
Laans - 20,032 a4 22 4388 42 564
Life insurance assets 4,344 1735 6,073
Crthar assats - - 52 - =
Taotad on-balance sheet exposures BT21 20,424 4,440 24897  BE4ET
Tola! notiona’ amounts of off-balance shee! sxposures - 5E12 66 T 718 13,566
Maximum exposure to loss 8T 6,216 4,508 IZH15 72,068
i of structuned ontities” 30,573 26 228 70,070 1M EE | 291417

' The Group's mierests n third parly mosigage and other assel-backed securilies ane senior lranches of notes and are Fvestment grade rated

¥ Represented either by thi Inkal assets of markel capitafisation of the entity, o if ot available, the Group's total commitied exposune (for lending
amangements and exlernal debl and equity heidings), furds under managemsent (for Group managed hunds ) or te lotal value of nobes on issue
{far investrnents in Ehed-party assel-backed securties)

Consolidated 2016 Irvestment in
Third Party
Mortgage and Interest
Other  Financing o Group  in Other
Asset-Backed Securitisation Managed Structured

sm Securities' Vehicles  Funds  Entites  Total
Assets

Feceivables due Trom olher fnancial instilutions = Q36 N - 935
Trading securities and financial assets designated a1 fair value 1,555 - 4 1870 R R-Fa-
fyailatle-lor-sale secunbes 4253 - - - 4,283
Loans - 18,339 111 23673 42,123
Life mairancs guasis S0 - 201 2450 281
Orther assets 3 - 55 . 4
Tatsd onf-balince shaet exposures 68,301 19,275 461 27993 54,030
Tolad nobenad amounts of oif-balance sheet exposures - 3459 B2 Tore 10,609
Maximum exposure to loss 6,301 22,744 523 35,071 B4,638
Size af structured entities” 40,320 22,744 B2, 357 146 488 271,948

T The Group's merests @ id parly morlgage Snd oBiar asselDacked secuilies B0 SO TRNChES of Notes ANd I Frvestman grade isted
withar by the total assets or market capitafisation of the enlity, or if nol available, the Group's folal commitied axposure ifor lending

amangements ard externall debt and squity g, fursds under r gemsent (for Group managed funds ) or the tofal value of notes on ssue
{far invealrnents in Ehird-party assel-backed securhies)
Nen-contractual financial support

The Group does nol provide non-contractual financial support 1o these unconsolidated structured entites
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Note 37. Share-based payments

Accounting policy

The Group enters info varnous shane-based payment arrangemants with its employees as a component of overall compensation
for services provided. Share-based payment arrangements comprise oplions lo purchase shares al a pre-determined price
{share oplions), rights to receive shares for free (share rights) and restricted shares (issued at no cost). Share-based payment
arangements typically require a specified period of continuing employment (the servica period or vesting pariod) and may
include performance targets {westing conditions). Specific detads of each armangement are provided balow.

Share-based paymants musi be classified a5 either cash-seitied or equiy-seiiled arrangements, The Group's significant
arrangements are equity-sellied, as the Group is not obliged 1o satile in cash.

Options and share mghts

Options and shase nghls are equity-sattied amangements. The fair value is measured at grant date and is recognised as an
axpanss over the sarvice pencd, with a cormesponding increase in the share-based paymand resarve in aquity.

The fair value of share aptions and share rights is estimated at grant date using a binomialMante Carlo simulation pricing
moded which incorporates the vesting and market-related performance tarngets of the grants. The fair value of share options and
rights excludes non-market vesiing conditions such &s employees’ conlinuing employment by the Group. The non-market
vesting conditions are instead incorporated in estimating the number of share cptions and nghts that are expected to vesi and
are tharefore recognised as an expense. Al each reporting dale the non-markat westing assumptions are mvised and the
expensa recognised each year lakes inbo account the most recent estimales, The market-relaled assumpbons are not revisad
each year as the fair value is nod re-estimated afler the grant date.

Rastricted shae plan (RSP

The RSP is accounted for &8s an equity-setiied arrangement. The fair value of shares allocated to employees for nil
consideration is recognised &s an expense over the vesling period wilh & comesponding increase in the share-based payments
reserva in eguity. The fair valee of ordinary shares issued to satisfy the ocbiigation to employees i moasured at grant date and
Is recognised as a separate component of equity.

Employes share plan (E5F)

The value of shares expecied fo be allocated to employees for nil consideration is recognised as an expense over the financial

year and provided for as other employee benafits. The fair value of any ordinary shares issued 1o satisty the obligation o
employeas is recagnisad in equily. Altematively, shares may be purchased on marked o salisfy the obligation bo employees.

Westpac Long Term Restricted Share | Employes Share Plan

Seheme name | Incenbive Plan (LTI} Westpae Perfermance Plan (WPP] | Plan (RSP) {ESP)

Type of share- | Share nghts (allocaled a1 | Share rights (allocaled at no Wesipac Weslpac ordinary

hasad no cosl) cost) ordinary shares | shares (allocaled at

payment Share eplians (no longer Share opbens (o lenger ssued (allocaled at no o cost) of up lo
issued since Ociober since Octobar 2009} coal) $1,000 rPEf employes
2008). par year.

How it is used | Aligns execulive The mandatory defemral of a To reward kay To reward eligitle
remuneration and portan of shart-term incenlives emplayees in Australian employess
scoountability with for New Zealand employees and | respect of the {unless they have
shareholder imlerests over | key employees based oulside previous aiready been provided
the lang term. Ausirala finameial year. Instruments under

another scheme for
the previeus yaar),

Exercise

priow Nl Mil nia n'a

Shares righis
The markel price of The marked price of Wesipac na na.

Share cplions | Wesipac shares at the shares at the star of the
start of the performance perfrmanca periad
period.
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Motes to the financial statements

P

lote 3T7. Share

-based payments

(Continued)

Westpac Long Term Restricted Share | Employes Share Plan
Seheme name | Incentive Plan (LTI Westpae Parformanee Plan (WPP) | Plan [RSP] [ESP}
Performance Relatve lotal shareholder | None. Hone. MNane.
hurdles return {TSR) over a 4 year
performance period and
average cash Retum on
Equity (cash ROE) over a
three year parformance
plus 1 year
BPg*‘W'fE o hl;?f
af Iha award'
{commencing with the
2018 LTI aweard - ;!P
Sanvica Continued employment Conbnued employment Continuad Shares must normally
condilions. throughout the vastng throughout the vesting period or | amployment ramain within the ESP
periad or as determined as delermined by the Board throughout the | for three years from
by the Board. restricty granting unless the
period of 85 employes leaves
dafarmined W .
fthe Board. i e
Vas.hngpennd 4 years® Baﬁnadpmndsalwtatmnf I.'lal'nedpetnd 1 year
(period over grant sal oul al lime
of grant,
are
recognised)
Treatmant at Lapse i not exercisad. Lapsa il not exercised. ‘fested shares Sharas are releasad
wend ol bam ara reloased at tho end of the
from the RSP at | restriction perod or
the end of the when the employes
wvisling penod leaves Waesipac
Shares granted
to Cclober
may be
held in the REP
for up to 10
years from the
grant date.
Does the ] ] Yes Yes
employas
L l=0 0
dividends and
woling rights
during the
vesting
pariod?
Detads of the TER and cash ROE performance fangess see prorided in the R gion Report in secbon 4.3,

For the 2015 LTI awards, the TSH 15 subyect o a four year performance penod and Cash

EFS

rabe {CAGR] ower o fuee

coempousnd annual
yoar parformancs pariod plss 1 year holding leck. For rwvarde granted for the pariode 2011 1o 2014 both the TSR and CAGR: hurdles are subjsct to &

ﬂlmmmwmmm TSR hurdled swards granbisd peiar 1o 2011 wand Measured owor an Ftlal s v
it af the dourth and Tt annivesanes howevor further vasting may only cecur if e TSR ranking has

bessling [

mptm

P pRrformants perod
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Note 17. Share-based payments (continued)
Each share-based payment schama is quantified below:
() Westipac Long Term Incentive Plan

Dutstanding at !l 4 Exercised Lapued Cutstanding
1 Qtcber Diarireg Duing Buring Cutatanding at and Exercieabls at
07 2018 e Year the Year the Year 30 September 2017 30 Seplember 2017
Share optons 882,018 - T - s X 256 840
Weightesl average exercine price 7.5 = Ha o fre e Rk
Waeighted aversge hemaining
contractual lite 1.5 years 0.7 years
Share rights. 5,275,652 sagmz & ELEN 523184 6,545
Weighted average remaining
cantractual life 9.8 years 0.3 peans
e 1 Oct 2018 30 Sept 2016
Shara optens 580.657T8 - SEz8 - sSE =me
Weighind ovarsge sennca priog 53761 - 2956 = b8 L)
Performance share rights 4632 ATT 1,784,881 M 0ES 811.611 S2TSEEL L]

Thetr warighbed average fair value al grant date of LTI shate nghls ssued dunng the year was 531917 (20168 $19.84)
fii} Westpac Performance Plan (WPF)

Ouestanding a ‘Granted Exercised Lapsed Cucstanding
1 Detobar Dhsting Dusing During Dutstsnding ot and Exorcinshlo ai

2017 2018 the Year the Yesr  the'ear 30 Septersber 2017 30 September 2017
Share options Ta,084 - S2T45 1349 - -
Weighted aversge eveiche mice 33388 - ket ] - - -
Wirighted average remaining
contractual lite 0.2 years na
Share rights
Cne-yoar vosting porod B340 114,758 1024 Ay TEEATE 41124
Tweo-ear wasting poriod 187,523 124.382 LWL 2T T 2T
Thrae-yaar vossng paricd 111,732 27,874 I - 104 382 A
Four-year vestng poriod o 128,522 . & ‘ll_l,g -
Total share rights 391,503 183,536 142,093 2367 E15,179 118317
Wirhghted aversge remaining
contractual lite 1.7 years 12.3 years
2018 1 Dt 2015 30 Eept 2018
Eraro cotons 158,276 - 54183 = T4 05 T4 054
‘Wisighied fvirgo Si0rcig price 1340 - 005 . ST EE prak
Perlrmancs share rghis 545,282 188,154 -1 -t 312 331 503 108 550

The weighted average feir value at grant date of unhwrdied share rights issued dunng the year was $27 40 (3016: 529 85)
{iif) Restricted Share Flan (RSF)

Cutstandieyg al Granled Forteded
1 Cctobser During Dwaring Cutstandirg at
Allocation date’ i ] the Year Released the Year b1} o7
Granted prio 1o Octaber 2000 S 050 . e - 7520
Granted subsequart to Octobar 2009 3432 423 2185572 2004204 [ TR ] IEHRAM
Total 2017 & A8 AT 3,185,572 21,332 985 &l 704
Total 2018 5,553,088 1,971,304 3,148,121 52,756 4 425,872

™ Far awands made prod b Dckabar 2000, shades miry bo held i (e RS0 Sar up 1 10 years from the dabe By Are gronded. For awards made from
Ochobar 2009, shanes ar ridoased from the RSF on vesting

{iv) Employea Share Plan (ESP)
Average Mismber  Totad Humber

Alocation Number of of Shares Allocated of Shares Market Tokal

Dats  Pasbcipants et Panticipar Aacaled Price por Shaie Fair Valus

207 25 Mevembar 2018 28,968 2 BE2912 531328 §26 966,200

208 18 Mowamber 2015 2786 12 B50.112 £33 prd R ]
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Motes to the financial statements

] 4 1F = . [ | 1 Trene B - -k
Mole 37 . aharg-gased paymeanis (continued

The 2018 ESP award was salished through the purchase of shanes an market

Thaa liability acerued for the ESP al 30 Seplembar 2017 iz $28 millian (2016; 527 milkon) and 2 provided for as other employes
banafits.

(v} CED plans
Details of shara-based paymeni arrangements held by the CEO, Brian Haertzer, which are on the same terms and conditions as
described above for the relevant plan, are provided in the Remuneration repor in Section 1,

{vi) Other plans

Weslpac also provides plans for small. specialised parts of the Group. The benefils under thase plans ara direclly linked 1o
growth and parformance of the relevant part of the business, The plans individually and in aggregate are rot malerial bo the
Group in terms of expenses and dilution of eamings

The names ol all persens who hold share oplicns andlor righls currently on issue are enlered in Weslpac’s register of oplion
hodders which may be mspected at Link Market Services, Level 12, 680 George Streel, Sydney, New South Wales.

{wil) Fair value assumptions
The fair valves of share oplions and share nghts have been indepeandently calcwdated at their respective grant dates.

The fair value of share rights wilh performance targets based on relative TSR alse takes into account the average TSR
outcome determined using a Monte Caro simulation pricing model.

The fair walues of shara nghts without TSR based perfcrmance targeds, including shara righis with Cash EPS CAGR
pedormance targets, have been assessed with relerence 1o the share pree al grant dale and & discount rate reflecing the
expectad dividend yiesd over itheir vesting periods.

Oihar signaficant assumpbons includa:

= arisk free raie of 2.1% for share rights with four-year vesting period (2.1% for share rights issued to the CEOQ);

* @ dividend yield on Wesipac shares of 6,.0% (5.9% for share rghts issued 1o the CEQ)

*  wvolatility in the Westpac share price of 20.7%,; and

= volatilities of, and correlalion factors betwesn, shate price movements of he comparalor group and Wesipac for TSR

Maote 38. Superannuation commitments

fAccounting policy

The Group recognises an assel or a liability for ils defined benefit schemes, being the nel of the defined benelil obligations and
the fair value of the schemes’ assets, The defined benefit abligation s coloulated as the present value of the estimated fulure
cash flows, discounted using high-gquality long dated corporate bond rates.

The superannuabion expense s recognised in operaling expenses and remaasurements are recognisad through other

Critical accounting assumplions and estimates

The actuarial vakeation of plan obligalions is dependen! upon a senes of assumptions, principally price inflaticn, salary growih,
martadity, marbidity, discount rate and investmant refums, Defferent assumptions could significantly alter tha valuaion of the
plan asseis and obligations and the superannuation cost recognised (n the income statement.
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Note 38, Superannuation commitments (continued)

Westpac had the following defined benelil plans at 30 September 2017

Date of Last Actuarial

Assessment of the

Hame of Plan Type Form of Benefit Funding Status

Wesipac Group Plan (WGP} Defined benafit and Indexed pension and 30 June 2015
accurmulation lump sum

Wesipac New Zealand Dafined benefit and Indexed pension and 30 Jun 2014
Superannuation Schemea (WHZS)' aseurmulation i ST

Weslpae Banking Corporation LIK Dafinad banafit Indexed pensien and 5 Agril 2015
Staff Superannuation Scheme (UKSS) lump sum

Wesipac UK Medical Benefita: Defined benafit Medical benefits nfa

Seharme

L The 30 June 2017 acheamal sssessmant for WHZSE will be available in January 2018, whens applcable the 30 Juna 2017 interim valuation
cata has bean used

The dafined benafit sections of the schames are closed lo new mambers. The Group has no obligation beyend the annual
coniributions for the accumulation or defined contribution sections of the schemas

The WGP is the Group's principal defined benefit plan and is managed and adminisiered in accordance with the terms of its
{rust deed and relevant lagislation in Australia. Hs defined banefit liabilities are based on salary and length of membership for
active members and inflabon in the case of pansioners.

The defined benefil schemes expose the Group lo he following rsks:

= discount rate — reductions in the discount rale would increase the present value of the future paymants;

® inflalion rate = increases in the inflation rate would increase the payments o pansioners;

= investmenl sk = lower investmen! relurns would increase the contributions needed to offsel the shostfall,

= mortality sk — members may live konger than expected exlending the cash flows payable by the Group; amd
= legislative risk — legsslative changes could be made which increase the cost of providing defined benefis.

Invesiment risk is managed by sefling benchmarks for the allocation of plan assets between asset classes, The long-lerm
imvestmant strategy will ofien adop! relatively high lavels of equity investment in order to:

= secure afiractve long term investmen] relums: and
= mrovide an opporunity for capital appreciation and dividend grewth, which gives some prolection against inflaton

Funding recommendations for the WGP, WHNES and the UKSS are made based on triennial actuarial valuations. These
valuslions resulted in 8 funding surplus of $£315 million for the year ended 30 September 2017 (2016: £354 million). Current
contribution rates are as follows:

= WGP - contribulions are made to the WGP al the rale of 11.68% of members' salanes,
= WHNZS - conbributions are made to the WHNZS at the rate of 12% of members’ salaries; and
= UKSS5 - connbutions are made to the UKSS at the rate of £1.05 million per year.

Contributions

Consalidated Parent Entity
&m 2017 2018 2017 2016
Employer cortnbuions n 61 k| &1
Member contribulions 13 14 12 13

Expected employer coninbutions for the year ended 30 Seplember 2018 are 332 million.

Expense recognised

Cangolidated Parent Entity
$m 2017 2018 2015 27 2018
Currant servica eosl 42 43 49 a1 42
Net mbanest cost on net benafit Gability ] 7 12 T T
Total defined benefit exponse 50 50 61 48 EL]
234 2007 Wesdpsre Gronp Ammsal Beport
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 38. Superannuation commitments [continued)

Defined benefit balances recognised

Consolidated Parent Entity
§m 2047 2016 2017 2016
Benofit cbiligation atend of the yoar 23784 2ATE 2209 2,365
Fair value of pinn assets ai end of the year 2289 2276 2297 2,160
Het surplus|deficit) 5 (250 18 {225}
Defined benefil surplus (Nale 27} 48 a2 48 &2
Defined benedil defict (Hate 28) (E8 257
Met surplushdemicit) 5 {2500 18 (225}
The average duration of the defined banefit obligation is 11 years (2048 12 years)
Significant sssumptions
amT 2018

Australian  Owverseas  Australian  Overseas
Consolidated and Parent Entity Funds Funds Funds Funds
Discount rate 42%  27T%-3% 33% 3%
Salary ncreaces 3.0% The-5% 28%  I%-8%
Inflation rate (pensicnars receive inflationary increases) 0%  2%-315% 18% 2%-32%
Lifp oupoctancy of @ 6)-year-old male we nr-me 306 IT5288
Lile expectancy of & B0-year-ald female 337 X203 35 20302

Sensitivity to changes in significant assumptions
The tabe below shows the impact of changes in assumptions on the defined benefit obligation for the WGB. No reascnably
possible changes in the assumpbions of the Group's other defined benefit plans would have a materal impact on the defined

benelil obligaton,
Increase in abligation

Change in assumpticn anr 2016
D.5% decrease in discount rate 116 148
0.5% ineresss if annusl Lalany increasss 0 19
0.5% increass ininflabon rate {pensioners receive inflalicnary ncreases) 106 122
1 year increase in e sxpactancy 20 42
Asset allocation
Consolidated and Paremt Entity a7 2018

Australian  Owverssas  Australlan  Overseas
) Funds Funds Funds Funds
Cash 4% % 2% %
Equity instrurnents 44% 13% 4% 0%
Dt instruments 0% E5% 26% s00%
Fropary 10% 10% 9% 10%
Crher Assets 13% 10% 1% %
Tatal 100% 100% 100% 100%

Equiy and deb? instruments are mainly quoled assets while property and alher assels are mainly unquoted, Other assets
includa infrastructure funds and private equity funds.
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OTHER
Mote 39. Auditor's remuneration
The fees payable 1o the auddor, PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC), and overseas fims belonging to the PwC network of firms

were:
Conselidsted Parent Enlity
§000 2017 2me 2_3’1? 2018
Audit and audit-related lees
Ausdit lees
PwiC Australia 17,886 18,233 17.833 18,189
Dwerseas Pad network Brma 3,235 3 (6 852 584
Total audit foes 21,11 21,319 18,685 18,753
Awditrelated foes
PwC Australia ams 1,485 37 1,380
Overeaas PwC network frms 68 126 65 .
Total audit-related fees 4,008 1,611 3,804 1,280
Total audit and audt-related fees I5T 22930 22489 20133
Tax foes :
Pwl Australia 5 | - e
Crwersaas Pl network s 8 i ,.
Total tax fees 13 3 . 3
Other fees
PwC Australia 1.853 2,380 912 2178
Crwerseas Pwl notwork frms 80 514 20 142
Total other fees 1843 2004 4002 2318
Total audit and non-audit fees a7 25,947 2343 12474
Fees payable 1o the auditor have been calegorised as follows:
A The year end audil, hall-year review and comior! lellers assocaled with debl issues and capilal rasings
Audit-related Consultabons regarding accounting standards and reporting requinements, regulalory compliance
reveews and assurance related to debl and capital offerngs,
Tax Tax compliance and 1ax advisory Senices
Oither WVarious sarvices including systems assurance, comphiance advice and controls reviews,

Il ks Weslipac's policy to engage PwC on assignments additional 1o their siatutory audit duties only if their independence is not
impaired or seen (o be mpaired and where their experise and expenence with Westpac is mporant, All senvices were
approved by the Audit Commitiee in accordance with the pre-approval policy and procedures.

PwC also received foas of $8.0 milion (2016 58.1 million) for various entibies which are related to Wastpac bul not
consolidated. These non-consolidated entties include entiies sponsored by the Group, trusts of which a Westpac Group entity
is trustes, manager or responsible entity, superannuation funds and pensson funds,

Note 40. Related party disclosures

Related parties
Westpac's related parties are those it controls or can exert significant influence over. Examples nclude subsidianes,
astociales, joinl ventures and superannuation plans a8 well as key managament personnal and their relaled parties

Key management personnel (KMP)
Ky management personnel are those who, direclly or indirectly, have aulthonly and responsibility for planning, direcling and
controling the activities of Westpac. This includes all Executive and Mon-Executive Diractors
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 40, Relaled party disclosures [continued

Parent Entity
WWesipac Banking Corporation s the ultimate parent company of the Group:

Subsidiaries - Nobe 35
The Parenl Entlity has the following related pany transactions and balances with subsidiaries,

Type of transaction/balance Details disclosed In
Batances due 1o/ from subsidianes Balante Shea
Dividend income [ Transachons with subsidianes Mote 4

Inberest ncome Male 3

Tax consclidated group transactions and undertakings Maote T

Guarantess and underakings MNote 31

The halances due to / from subsidianes include & wide range of banking and other financial tacidies

The terms and conditions af relaled party ransaclions batween the Parenl Enbly and subssdiaries ane somatimes different 1o
commercial terms and conditions. Related party transactions between the Parent Entity and subsidianes eliminate on
consolidabon

Associates - Note 35
The Group provides a wide range of banking and other financial facifities and funds managemeni activities o its associales on
commercial terms and conditsons.

Superannuation plans
The Group contributed 328 million (2016 318 million) to defined sontnbution plans and 533 million 1o defined berefd plans
{2016: 561 milkon; refer to Mote 38).

Remuneration of KMP
Tolal remuneration of the KMP was:

Short-term  Post Employment Other Long-term  Termination  Share-based

L I Benefits _Benefits Benefits Benefits Payments Tatal
Consolidated

2017 25 D48 403 21,508 158,590 - 16,108,111 41,932,710
2018 24422422 577.081 220,784 - 16.177 450 41.358.187
Parent Entity

2017 23,850,466 545,524 156,500 - 16,268,712 39,830,282
2016 23,785,171 500,963 220,264 s 15,230,171 33217174
Other transactions with KMP

KMP reciive parsonal banking and financial invesimant services from the Group in the ordinary course of business. The lafms
and conditiens, for example interest rabes and collateral, and the nsks o Weslpac are comparable 1o ransactions with ather
amployeas and did not invalve mora than the nommal risk of repayment or present other unfavourable featuras.

Details of loans provided and the related interest eharged 1o KMP and their relaled parties are as follows:

Interest Payable Clasing Loan Mumber of KMP
3 Tor the Year Balance with Loans
F T30 466 15,290,320 ]
208 TOB238 16,386 429 ]

" Balances huve been revised o include addbonal indiidual kans u-ﬁwm 2018,

Further detalls of the KMP's remuneration, share rights and options and olher transactions with KMP are included in the
Remunerabion repart in Section 1
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MNote 40. Related party disclosures (continued)

Options and share rights holdings

For compliance with SEC disclosure requiremenis, the following teble sets out certain details of the performance ophions,
performance sham righls and unhundied shane rights hald al 30 Seplember 2017 by the CEQ and ather key management
parsonnel (including their related panies);

Numtser of Number Exarcise Price

Latest Date of Exercise Share Rights  of Options of Opticns
Managing Director & Chiel Executive Officed
Brian Harrer Ranges fom 1 Oclober 2024 10 1 Ochaber 2051 684,710 - r'a
Group Execulives
Lyn Cabley Ranges from 1 Oclober 2030 to 1 Detober 2031 178,282 - ]
Brad Coppar Ranges from 1 Oclebor 2024 10 1 Ochobar 2031 NE20 - ]
David Curran Ranges from 1| October 2024 10 1 Oictober 2001 210&TE - n'a
Gponge Frazs Ranges fom 1 Oclober 2024 1o 1 Ochobar 2001 258533 - F'a
Mdeocandra. Molcomi Ranges from 1 Oclober 2024 1o 1 October 2031 242,530 . na
Pater King Ranges from 1 Ociober 2024 1o 1 Octobar 2031 263618 - A'n
Rebecca Lim Ranges from 1 Oclobar 2024 1o 1 Getobor 2031 191,518 . n'o
Darad Linbang Ranges Fom 1 Oclober 2024 to 1 Oelobar 2031 106,484 . rla
Davaid Mck pan Ranges from 1 Oclobor 2024 to 1 Octobar 3031 212538 = ]
Chrisne Parker Ranges from 1 Ociober 2024 to 1 Oclober 2031 218225 e L]
Gary Thursby Ranges from 1 Oclober 2024 1o 1 Oohobar 2031 112638 = i
Farmer Group Exscutive
Philip Cofy Ranges from 1 Oclebor 2024 10 1 Delaber 2031 anzar g ]

Furher datails of the equity holdings of KMP are included in the Remuneration repor in Section 1.

Note 41, Notes to the cash flow statements

Accounting policy
Cash and cash equivalenis includes cash held al branches and in ATMs, balances wilh overseas banks in their local currency
and balances with central banks incheding accounts with the RBA and accounts with overseas central banks.

Cash and balances with central banks

Consolidated Parent Entity
§m 2017 2016 2015 2017 2018
Cash en hand 11,006 10,838 9282 10452 1028
Balances with cential banks 781 6,177 5486 5913 4,957
Total cash and balances with cantral banks 18,387 17,015 14,770 16,405 15,188

238 20T Wesipoc Coroup Anvwl Riport
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Motes to the financial statements

Mote 41. Motes to the cash flow statements (continued)
Reconciation of nef cash provided byf{usad in) eperating actvities o nel prof Tor he year is sal out below:
Consolidated Parent Entity
§m 2047 26 2015 207 2016
Met profit for the year 78097 7450 8,088 7843 6,307
Adjustments:
Depreciation, amorEsation and impairmnt 1,260 1208 1,671 1122 1.081
Imparment charges 1,024 1261 B4 kel 1,016
Hel {decreaselincrease in cument and deferred tax (4) (285) (T8} (&72) (708}
{Increasejideceass in accrued interest receivable (T5) 25 115 B1) g
{Decrease Vincrease in accrued interes{ payable 148 (a7) (291} 154 133}
|Detraasa Vincreasse n provsons 42 ] {3t} 28 (B4}
Oithver pan-cash ilems 243} @) {1379 219 (246}
Cash fows from eperating sclivities before changes in
operating assets and liabibes 10,126 G243 8,959 s T.338
Het (increase ) decrease in devivaiee financial nstruments (5,042 5107 N7 5.378) (2.796)
Hel (increasa)idecreases in e insurance assels and labilties 218 1253) (191} - -
(increasaidecrease in oher operating assets:
Trading secuntes and inancial assets designated at fair valie {5,0%54) 6.755 21,538 5,184 6,706
Loars (26818) (38.082) (38.569) (ITETT) (30BSI)
Receraties due from ciher fnancial insbbutions. 2653 (B56) 11.000) .87 [128)
Regulatery deposits wath cantral banks overseas 208 (208 487 294 (218
Cther assots 200 1478) ] 136 4
(Decreass)increase in ofher operatng hablites
Oitver financial labivtes at fair vahue through incomse stabement (B81) (448 (10027) {325) (4.B61)
Deposits and alher bormawings 23062 .7 8,526 22818 33,508
Payables cue to oiher firancial instiutions 3,859 (73] {1.194) Ny 459
Other habisbes (15) 312 95 1 284
Het cash provided by/{used In) operating activities 2ER0 5487 [541) 1235) 3,443
D077 Wenipar Group Aunmi Repord 39
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MNote 41. Notes la the cash flow statements (continued

Details of the assets and liakilities over which control ceased
Detalls of the entities over which control ceased are provided in MNote 35,

Consolidated Farent Entity
&m 2017 2018 2018 2017 2018
FLLLT0R
Cash and balances wih ceniral banks - LK o5 - 138
Tragng securties and financial assets desgnated at fair value - T4 - -
Availabie-1or-aales seurbes - 1 ) - 1
Laans - 132 2% - 132
Regulatory deposds with central banks overseas - 5 8 - 5
Propesty and equipmend - 3 1 - 3
Deferred {ax assets L 1 i " 1
Intangble asssis - 1 450 - 1
Other assels . 7 B4 . 27
Total pasets - 308 1.075 - 08
Linkilities:
Deposits and other borrowings - 264 67 - 64
Dbl maues - i - .
Currer tax Fabilfios: = 2 14 = ]
Provisions - 1 -] - 1
Deterred tax labites - - F=| - -
DHhe liabil s - -] 56 - B
Total linbiltes - 273 AaT7 - Fir]
Mot assets - 15 Bad - 38
Ror-cantralling infenests . . B4} - -
Total equity attributable to owners of Westpac Banking Corporation - s 514 - kL
Cash procesds (nel of ansacton costs) - 4 T43 - M
Fan value of ielansd nlees) - . 745 - -
Total consideration - M 1458 - 3
Reserves regyched 1o income statement - F] 2 - s
Gain/floss) on disposal B 1 1,036 - 1
Reconciliation ¢f cash preceeds from disposal
Cash procesds recensed (nel of ranaaction costs) = 34 T43 = 34
Less: Cash deconsciicnbed Sl (138 {95} B (138)
Cash consideration (paldyreceived (net of transaction costs and cash heid) - [104) 6448 - [104)
Non-cash financing activities
Consolidated Parent Eniity
Em 0T 2016 2015 2017 2016
Shares Issued under the dividond reinvestment plan 1,452 T26 1412 1,452 726

Restricted cash
The amount of cash and cash equivalents not available for use at 30 September 2017 was 538 million (2016; 548 million) for
1her Group and nil Tor the parent antdy (3078: nil}

Note 42. Subsequent events

On 3 Movembar 2017, the Group anncuncad thal it had entered nls an agreamaent with Nodhill Capital regardang the sala of its
interest in Hastings Management Pty Limited (HMPL). The proposed sale is subject io confirmatory due disgence and
regulatary appeovals,

Mo other matiers have ansen since the year ended 30 Seplember 2017 which is not otherwise dealt with in this report, that has
significantly affected or may significantly affect the operations of the Group, the results of ils oparalions or the state of affairs of
the Group in subsequent periods,
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Statutory statements

Directors' declaration
In the Directors” opinsgn:
a.  the financial statemenis and nofes set out in ‘Section 3 - Financial report for the year ended 30 Seplember 2017 are
n accordance wilh the Corporahions Act 2007, including:

I comphying with Australian Accounbing Standards, the Corporations Regulations 2001 and other mandatory
professional repodling requirements, and

i giving & true and fair view of Westpac Banking Corporation and the Group's inancial posifion as al 30 Seplernisr
2017 and of thelr performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

b there are reasonable grounds 1o balleve that Wegtpae will be abls to pay I8 debis ae and when they becorme dug and
payable.

Maote 1{a) includes & statement that the financial repod also complies with Internatienal Financial Repening Standards as
issued by the Intamational Accounting Standards Board.

Tha Dirictars have been grven the declaration by the Chiel Execulive Officer and the Chiel Finantsal Officar required by section
2954 of the Corporations Act 200

This declaration is made in accordance with a resotution of the Direciors.

For and on behall of the Board
/ )
,-"'\"'J'Hﬁ —— ?l_ 3 i
Lindsay Maxsied Bran Harzer
Chairman Managing Director &
Chief Execulive Officer
Sydnay

8 Meovembar 2017
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Management's report on internal control over financial reporting
The fallowing report is required by rules of the US Securifies and Exchange Commission

The menagement of Westpac is responside for establishing and maintaining adequate intermnal contrel over financial reporting
Tor Wesipac as defined in Rue 13a = 15 () under the Secuniies Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Weslpac's internal control
ayalarm s deaigned to provide reasonable assurance regarding the relability of fnencaal reporting and the preparation of
fnancial statements for external purposes in accordance with applicable accounting standards.

Wastpac's inlamal contral over financial reporting includes policies and proceduras thal: pertain 1o the manlenance of records
that in reasonabla detall accurately reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assefs of Westpac and its consolidated
enlities, provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statemants in eccordance with applicable accounting standards, and that receipls and expenditures of Weslpac are beng
madsa only in accordance with authonzations af management and directors of Westpac and its consolidaled enbties; and
provide reasonable assuwance regarding prevention or limely deteclion of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposilion of the
essets of Westpac and its consolidated entities thal could have a materiad effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent imitabens, mearnal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstalements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectivensass to fulure penods are subject to the sk that confrols may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the polices of procedures may detenorate,

Westpac management, with the participation of the CEQ and CFO, assessed the effectiveness of Westpac's internal control
aver Enancial reporing as of 30 Seplember 2017 based on the erilena sol forth by the Commiltes of Sponsoring Organizabions
of the Treadway Commission (2050) in #s 2013 Internal Conbrol-Integrated Framework. Based on this assessment,
managemen has concluded thal Wesipac's internal conirgl owves financial reporting as of 30 Seplember 2017 was affeclive.

The effectiveness of Wesipac's infernal contral over financial reporing as of 30 Seplember 2017 has been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers, an indepandent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report which is included harein.

242 2007 Wesdpsre Gronp Ammsal Beport
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I ndependent auditor’s report to the members of Westpac Banking Corporation

Report on the audit of the financial report

Our opinion
In our opinion the accompanying financial report of Westpac Banking Corporation (the Parent Entity) and its controlled
entities (together the Group) is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

@ giving atrue and fair view of the Parent Entity’s and Group's financial positions as at 30 September 2017 and of their
financial performance for the year then ended

(b) complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Cor porations Regulations 2001.

What we have audited
The accompanying financial report comprises:

the Consolidated and Parent Entity balance sheets as at 30 September 2017

the Consolidated and Parent Entity income statements for the year then ended

the Consolidated and Parent Entity statements of comprehensive income for the year then ended
the Consolidated and Parent Entity statements of changes in equity for the year then ended

the Consolidated and Parent Entity cash flow statements for the year then ended

the notes to the financia statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies
the directors declaration.

Basisfor opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s responsihilities for the audit of the financial report section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

I ndependence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and
the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board' s APES 110 Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance with the Code.

Our audit approach

An audit is designed to provide reasonabl e assurance about whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.
Misstatements may arise due to fraud or error. They are considered material if individually or in aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report.
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Materiality for the Group audit

For the purpose of our audit we used overall Group materiality of $531 million, which represents approximately
5% of the Group’s profit before tax.

We applied this threshold, together with qualitative considerations, to determine the scope of our audit and the
nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures and to evaluate the effect of misstatements on the financial
report as awhole.

We chose profit before tax because it is akey financia statement metric and, in our view, it isthe benchmark
against which the performance of the Group is commonly measured.

We utilised a 5% threshold based on our professional judgement, noting it is within the range of commonly
accepted profit-related thresholds.

Audit scope for the Group audit

We focused our audit where the Group made significant judgements; for example, significant accounting
estimates involving assumptions and inherently uncertain future events.

We tailored the scope of our audit to enable us to provide an opinion on the financial report as awhole, taking
into account the following factors. the geographic and management structure of the Group; the significance and
risk profile of each division within the Group; the Group’ s accounting processes and controls; and the financial
services industry and broader economies in which the Group operates. We also ensured that the audit team
included the appropriate skills and competencies which are needed for the audit of a complex banking group.
Thisincluded industry expertise in consumer, business and institutional banking and wealth management
services, aswell as specialists and expertsin IT, actuarial, tax, treasury and valuation.

We conducted an audit of the most financially significant operations, being the Consumer Bank, Business Bank
and Westpac Ingtitutional Bank divisions. For the purpose of our audit, the Group’s treasury operations are
included in the Westpac Ingtitutional Bank division, given the commonality in systems and controls. In addition,
we performed audit procedures over specified financia statement line itemsin relation to the Westpac New
Zealand, BT Financial Group (Australia) divisions and the Group Businesses.

Further audit procedures were performed over the remaining balances and the consolidation process, including
substantive and analytical procedures. The work carried out in these divisions, together with those additional
procedures performed at the Group level, gave us sufficient coverage to express an opinion on the financial
report as awhole.
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Key audit matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
report for the current period. The key audit matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial report as awhole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. Further, any commentary on
the outcomes of a particular audit procedure is made in that context. The key audit matters identified below relate to both the
Parent Entity and Group audit.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
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Provisions for impairment charges on loans

(Refer to Note 14 of the consolidated financial
statements)

We focused on this area because of the highly
subjective and complex judgements made by the Group
in determining the necessity for, and then estimating
the size of, impairment provisions against loans.

Provisions for impairment charges on loans that exceed
specific thresholds are individually assessed by the
Group with reference to the estimated future cash
repayments and proceeds from the realisation of
collateral held by the Group in respect of those loans.

If anindividually assessed loan isnot impaired, itis
included in a group of loans with similar risk
characteristics and, along with those loans below the
specific thresholds noted above, is collectively
assessed on a portfolio basis using internal models
developed by the Group.

Key elementsin the provisioning for impairment
charges on loans include:

the identification of impaired loans, and the cash
flow forecasts (including the expected realisable
value of any collateral held) supporting the
calculation of individually assessed provisions,

the design of the impairment models used in the
collectively assessed provision calculations, and the
appropriateness of the key assumptions used in the
impairment models, including the emergence
periods (EP) for unidentified impairments, the
probabilities of default (PD) and the loss given
default (LGD) factors; and

the economic overlays added to the impairment
models calculations, to reflect emerging trends or
particular situations which are not otherwise
captured by the impairment models, such asthe
current persisting downturn in asset value in single
industry towns and the mining sector.

Given the high level of subjectivity involved in
estimating loan impairment provisions, one of our areas
of audit focusis to consider whether the calculations
and underlying assumptions are consistent with those
applied in the previous year, or that any changes are
appropriate in the circumstances.

See Note 14 to the consolidated financial statements
which explains the critical accounting estimates and
assumptions in determining provisions for impairment
charges, including loss rates and emergence periods.
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We assessed the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of key controls over the provisioning for
impairment charges on loans. Key controls included:

governance, including the continuous re-assessment
by the Group that the impairment models are
calibrated in away which is appropriate for the
credit risks in the Group’s loan portfolios;

controls over timely identification of deterioration
in credit quality of individual loans;

controlsinherent in the IT systems that manage and
transfer the data between underlying source systems
and the impairment models;

the review and approval process for the outputs of
the impairment models, and the adjustments and
economic overlays that are applied to the modelled
outputs.

For asample of individually assessed provisions, our
work included:

considered the latest devel opments as known to the
Group in relation to the borrower and the basis of
measuring the impairment provision;

examined the forecast cash flows from the impaired
borrowers, as prepared by the Group, including the

key assumptionsin relation to both the amount and

timing of recoveries; and

compared the valuation of collateral held to external
evidence (where available) and assessed whether
any independent expert advice was: (i) up to date;
(ii) consistent with the strategy being followed in
respect of the particular borrower; (iii) appropriate
for the purpose; and (iv) used in the impairment
calculations.

For the collectively assessed provisions which were
calculated using impairment models, our work
included:

for selected portfolios recal culated the collective
provision using the key assumptionsin the model,
such as PDs and LGD;

performing analyses on key assumptions and
considering key ratios, including provision-to-loan
ratios at product and geographic levels, and

for asample of collectively assessed provisions,

considered the latest financial information provided
to the Group in relation to the borrower asit relates
to the basis of measuring the impairment provision.

For economic overlays to model calculations, we
considered the potential for impairment to be affected
by events not captured by the Group’s models, and
assessed whether the economic overlays (for example,
in relation to single industry towns and the mining
sector) were appropriate.
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Valuation of financial instruments held at fair value

(Refer to Note 23 of the consolidated financial
statements)

Financial instruments held by the Group at fair value
include derivative assets and liabilities, trading
securities, available-for-sale securities, life insurance
assets and liabilities, various debt instruments and
some other assets and liabilities designated at fair
value.

The Group’s financial instruments are predominantly
valued using quoted market prices (‘Level 1') or
market observable prices (‘Level 2'). The balances of *
Level 3 or ‘hard to value' instruments remained
similar to the prior year and significantly less than
Level 1 and Level 2 instruments.

There are two factors that led to our focus on this area.
First, the magnitude of financial instruments held at
fair value is material, being 15% of total assets and

11% of total liahilities. Second, judgement and inherent

complexity isinvolved in estimating the fair value of
financial instruments.

Particularly subjective aspects of the Level 2 valuation
process are the adjustments applied to the
uncollateralised derivative portfolio, such as credit and
debit valuation adjustments (CVA and DVA) and
funding valuation adjustments (FVA).

For CVA and DVA, the adjustments are sensitive to
factors such as expected future market volatility and
credit risks. For FVA, the adjustment is sensitive to
funding rates observed in market transactions, which
are difficult to isolate from other elements of pricing.

See Note 23 to the consolidated financia statements
which explains the ‘Levels and the valuation
techniques used.

We assessed the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of key controls over the valuation of
financial instruments held at fair value. Key controls
included:

governance mechanisms and monitoring over the
valuation processes, including over derivative
valuation adjustments,

controls to ensure valuation models remain fit-for-
purpose (‘model validation’);

unit pricing controls and confirmations with
externa custodians,

controlsinherent in the IT systems that manage and
transfer the data between underlying source systems
and the valuation models;

controls to independently validate valuations
produced by the front office; and

controls to approve new products.

For a sample of financia instruments, our work
included:

independently gathering pricing for instruments
where market data existed and comparing the prices
to the Group'’s prices;

assessed any significant differences; and
independently modelled instruments fair value,
including testing key inputs to selected models. This
involved sourcing independent inputs from market
data providers, and using our valuation models. We
considered variances where appropriate to assess
whether a systemic bias or error was apparent.

In those instances where external information
supporting valuations was limited, we sought other
information which, while not always directly
comparable, might be indicative of appropriate
valuation. For example, we examined collateral
disputes to identify possibly inappropriate valuations.
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Operation of IT systems and controls

The Group is heavily dependent on complex IT
systems for the processing and recording of significant
volumes of transactions. We focused on this area
because over 80% of the key financial controls we seek
torely oninour audit are related to IT systems and
automated controls.

In particular, in common with all banks, access rights
to technology are important because they are intended
to ensure that changes to applications and data are
appropriately authorised. Ensuring staff have
appropriate accessto I T systems, and that accessis
monitored, are key controls in mitigating the potential
for fraud or error as aresult of achange to an
application or underlying data

-For significant financial statement balances we
developed an understanding of the business processes,
key controlsand IT systems used to generate and
support those balances. We assessed the design and
tested the operating effectiveness of the key controls
over therelevant IT systems. Thisinvolved assessing:

technology control environment: the governance
processes and controls used to monitor and enforce
control consciousness throughout the Group’'s
technology teams;

change management: the processes and controls
used to develop, test and authorise changes to the
functionality and configurations within systems;
security: the access controls designed to enforce
segregation of duties or ensure that datais only
changed through authorised means;

system development: the project disciplines which
ensure that new systems are developed to meet a
defined business need, are appropriately tested
before implementation and that datais converted
and transferred completely and accurately; and

IT operations: the controls over key operations occur
when they should and that any issues that arise are
managed appropriately.

For in-scope I T operations where technology services
are provided by athird party, we:

considered assurance reports from the third party’s
auditor on the design and operating effectiveness of
controls; and/or

tested internal control design and operating
effectiveness ourselves.

We aso carried out further independent tests of the
operation of key programs to establish the accuracy of
selected calculations, the correct generation of certain
reports, and to assess the correct operation of selected
automated controls and technol ogy-dependent manual
controls.

While we noted some design and effectiveness issues
with the change management and security controls,
some of which are long-standing, the combination of
compensating control tests and direct tests gave us
sufficient evidence for our audit.
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Provisions, customer refunds and contingent liabilities
relating to operational and reputational matters,
litigation and regulatory actions including related
disclosures

(Refer to Note 28, Note 29 and Note 31 of the
consolidated financial statements)

The Group is exposed to risk related to operational and
reputational matters, litigation and regulatory actions or
other matters which could give rise to significant
liabilities for the Group.

We focused on this area because in ng and
measuring such potential provisions and customer
refunds the Group is required to make significant
judgements based on available information in relation
to the probability and estimation of potential future
financial outcomes. These outcomes may be dependent
on legal and regulatory processes.

See Note 28, Note 29 and Note 31 for disclosure of
provisions, customer refunds and contingent liabilities.

We assessed the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of key controls over provisions, customer
refunds and contingent liabilities relating to operational
and reputational matters, litigation and regulatory
actions. The key controls included:

controls over compilation and monitoring of reports
covering operational and reputational matters,
litigation, regulatory actions and other matters;
controls over accounting judgments to assess loss
contingencies and the related accounting impacts,
and

controlsinherent in the IT systems that manage the
data utilised.

We read the minutes of the Group’s Audit Committee,
Risk and Compliance Committee and Board of
Directors, attended the Audit Committee and Risk and
Compliance Committee meetings and considered key
correspondence with relevant regulatory bodies.

We obtained solicitor letters and discussed ongoing
legal and regulatory matters with management. We
also obtained access to relevant documents to develop
our understanding of the Group’s conclusions in these
matters.

We considered the Group’s judgement as to whether
thereis a potential material financial exposure for the
Group and if so the amount of any provision or
customer refund required and the adequacy of related
disclosures.

Where the Group determined they were unable to
reliably estimate the possible financial impact of a
legal or regulatory action, we assessed the
appropriateness of their conclusion and disclosure
within the financia report.
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Other information
The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Performance Highlights and
Sections 1, 2 and 4 included in the Group’s annual report for the year ended 30 September 2017 but does not include the
financial report and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility isto read the other information identified above and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained
in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is amaterial misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial report

The directors of the Parent Entity are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives atrue and fair view in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives atrue and fair view and is free from material
mi sstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financia report, the directors are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic aternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the financial report as awhole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’ s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
ahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of the financia report.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial report islocated at the Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board website at: http://www.auash.gov.au/auditors responsibilities/arl.pdf . This description forms part of our
auditor's report.
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Report on the Remuneration Report

Our opinion on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the Remuneration Report included in Section 1 of the Group’s annual report for the year ended 30 September
2017.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of Westpac Banking Corporation for the year ended 30 September 2017 complies
with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsihilities

The directors of the Parent Entity are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report in
accordance with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on the Remuneration
Report, based on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Lona Mathis Andrew Wilson
Partner Partner
Sydney

6 November 2017

()
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